
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, May 01, 2017 9:23 PM 

Albence, Matthew 
Cc: Miller, Philip T 

Subject: FW: ODOR - New York Counties 

Attachments: BUF Issued Detainer Sheet xlsm, BUF ODOR DocumentCommentWorksheet docx, RE 
ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report, ODOR 3, February 11-17, 2017 

Matt -

Looks like they were not supposed to be on 1 and 2, so correction \Vas made and they \Vere dropped otf of 3. 

According to (?)i~);_\b this sheriff has never declined a detainer. 

NRA 

FcomJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monday, May Ol. 2017, 8:47 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie RI Cb)C6)·Cb)C7)C[) ~ 
Cc: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Ill:.: DDOll - Ne\v York ('aunties 

Nathalie, 

St. Lawrence County was removed off of ODOR 3 because in February the Sheriff stated that he will honor ICE detainers 
and asked if we would provide an 1-200 or 1-205 with the detainer {see the attached). The Sheriff has never declined a 

detainer ever from ICE. The only reason I can see that LESA had them on the report was because we had two detainers 

that were on aliens in two separate New York State prisons. The prisons are located within the county but are under the 

control of the New York State Department of Corrections (NYSDOCS). NYSDOCS has always honored our detainers, too. 

I don't recall St. Lawrence County being on ODOR 1 and 2, but if they were I think that the LESA mistakenly put them on 

there. I believe early on in the ODOR report LESA was data mining information using search parameters for counties and 

not diving deep enough to see that the actual facilities were State prisons. 

I hope this helps, if you need anything else please let me know. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(Acting)Field Office Director 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration & Customs Enforcement 

Enforcement & Removal Operations 

Bufflo, NY 
(716) 843Jrrb-\-(6_\_·d 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 8:08 PM 
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To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: ODOR - New York Counties 

Hey bJ(6J (bJ(7 
((;) 

I'n1 about to be out of range for the next hour - can you take a look at the ask belo\v and work on a response? 

From: Albence, Matthe\vl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017. 7:53 PM 

r---~~~~~~-~ 
To: /\sher, Nathalie R fhlfRl·fhlf7lfC:l 
Cc: Miller, Philip T • (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: ODOR- Nc\v York (~ounlics 

Nat-can you check w Buffalo regarding St. Lawrence County and how they ended up on DDOR 1 and 2, and 
why dropped off 3. Thanks! 

Matt 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work 
( \V\V\V. black berry.coin) 

From: Hon1an. ·rhon1asl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monday, May 01, 2017. 6:26 PM 
To: i\lbcncc. Matthcvv l'"-"-=~~(b~)(~6~);~(b~)(=7~)(~C)~-~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Nc\v York (~ountics 

Thanks. What do we know about St Lawrence County in NY? 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work 
( \V\V\V. blackberry .con1) 

From: Albcnt:c, Matthcv.l (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017. 6:24 PM 
To: Hon1an. Thon1as ~ (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: DDOR. - Ne\v York Counties 

Tom: 

Per your questions, below is the language that was included on the ICE website as a correction to ODOR 1. Note that 
Franklin County, NY was included in this. 

Due to a data processing error, the Jan. 28- Feb 03, 2017 Declined Detainer Outcome Report incorrectly attributed issued 
detainers to Franklin County, Iowa; Franklin County, New York; Franklin County, Pennsylvania; and Montgomery County, 
Iowa that were in fact issued to agencies outside of the respective county's jurisdiction in similarly named locations. 
Additionally, detainers that appeared as being declined by Williamson County, TX and Bastrop County, TX were cases 
where the individual was transferred to another facility where they were released. Finally, detainers appeared as being 
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declined by Chester County, PA and Richmond County, NC when those detainers were incorrectly issued to those 
locations. The subjects of those detainers were in different locations. 

St. Lawrence did appear on the first two DDORs, but not DDOR 3. The jurisdictions listed were based on FOD validation. 
I can dig deeper into this one if you want. 
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Document Comment Sheet 

Document Title: DRAFT DDOR 

b)(5) WIF Draft 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

1 Apr 2017 18:01:07 -0400 
Albence, Matthew;Miller, Philip T 
#ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF 

Subject: FW: HSGAC prep session Monday morning 
Attachments: Attachment 1- 6- Potential Questions for 4-5-17 HSGAC Hearing vl.docx, 

Attachment 2 - ENF Activity Snapshot _3.18.17.pdf, Attachment 3 - Cross Check op stats by field 
office.docx 

FYI on this submission. We had a short turn-around task for potential hearing questions that 51 will be 
prep'ing with on Monday. Attached are the submissions derived from press statements, public facing 
sources (e.g. ODOR FAQs}, or cleared congressional correspondence. Previously used responsive 
content. 

Not sure why DD Staff is running point however I looped in OCR. The policy language piece on "Police" 
markings was taken by ICE Policy however I fed their office cleared talking points and the relevant 
section of the Fug Ops handbook. 

Thanks 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturda A ril 1 2017 5:58 PM 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

1--~-=-~--~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)(~7~)(C~)~--------~Robbins, Timothy S; 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: HSGAC prep session Monday morning 

Attachment 1 {Q&A) is cleared by ERO. Responses are derived from press statements, public facing 
sources (e.g. ODOR FAQs}, or cleared congressional correspondence. I have deferrals highlighted. 
(Three deferrals to M&A, one to OPLA, one to OHS OIA, one to HSI) Text of Q&A copy/pasted below for 
mobile reading. 

Attachment 2 is our "latest stat sheet" (Enforcement Activity Snapshot). 

Attachment 3 contains February and March Cross Check stats. February stats were provided by LESA 
and are our official stats, March stats are field derived and unofficial. 

To jump onl(b)(6);(b){jbandwagon, thanks for the April Fool's prank. Had to step out of a movie for this 
one.;) 

Potential Questions for April 5, 2017 Hearing Before the Senate 
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs 

CBP and ICE Hiring: 
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• For the outward facing Components, such as CBP and ICE that interface with the 
public/diverse groups, ho\V \Vould you characterize their diversity? (l\'l&A) 

• What efforts are you 1naking to ensure the 15,000 CBP and ICE personnel hired (per the 
Executive Order) will be diverse? (1\1&,t\) 

• How was the deter1nination of hiring additional Border Patrol and ICE Agents 1nade? 
Had the Department indicated that such an e1nployment plan was necessary prior to the 
issuance of the EOs? (l\'i&A) 

• What is the process being used to hire additional Border Patrol and ICE agents called for 
in the EOs? (M&A) 

Dctcn tio nil mm igratio n/I n tcrio r En f o rccmc n t: 

• What are your thoughts on when it is appropriate to use private contractors for detention 
facilities? (ERO) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

• With the end of the "catch and release" policy, does OHS currently have sufficient 
appropriations to fulfill this order without having to construct additional facilities? If not, 
how much additional funding will be required? Does DHS plan to reprogram monies for 
such projects or request ne\v funding fron1 Congress? (ERO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• How should ICE be prioritizing people for ren1oval? (ERO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• How is DHS implementing the detention for illegal entry language included in the EO on 
border security/im1nigration enforce1nent? (EllO) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 
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• 

• 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

..... ~ .... , • -, .. .._ " J ' "' -,,,, • ' '" ._/ .... 

custoclial setting. In orcler to f(/en!{fj-' re111ovable alien:·•. it i:·• inJJJerative that f('F, ha:·• 
access to indiviriua!s in state and localjai!s, a11ri ]Jrisons, irho have hcc11 arrested h)· /al\' 
e11/0rce111e11t. /1cccss to these j{icilitics is required in order to i11tervicH' crin1i11a! aliens 
(b)(5) WIF Draft 

111111ugra11011 ae1a1ner, nu1 n·111 re; use 10 no1a 111c11v1a11a1.\' JJ0.\'1 1ne 11111e n·ne11 1ne /!1(//VIUUa1 

l\'011/d have othcririse been rc!cascri.fi·o111 state or local custor~v. CJ.fie11tin1cs this occurs 
riuri11g 1?ff~d11~v hours or i11 locatio11s gcograJJhica!I)· dis1Jerscd.fi·on1 t;R() resources. {/'a 
(/CJJOrtatio11 (!/ficer i:·• unah!e to re.\jJ011cl J-Jrior to an alien being relea:·•ecl h_r a Ian· 
e1!(orce111ent agenCJ'. J:R(J 1nust iclenti/1', ta1get, an(f aJJJJl·ehen(f these "at-large" 
indiviriua!s in the con1111u11i~v hi!_fhre t/11:')' re-o//i!nd. lhese arrests require a con1hi11ed 

• Rather than cutting otf funding for sanctuary cities, is there a better way for OHS to \Vork 
with these jurisdictions to increase law enforcen1ent cooperation? (ERO) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

• What is the Adn1inistration doing about the overstay population in the U.S., including 
enforce1nent priorities? (HSI & EllO) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

• I'1n very concerned that I continue to hear stories of mistreat1nent and abuse of innocent 
i1nmigrants by OHS authorities. All of us here have heard stories of people being forced 
to stand for hours in detainment, or be forcibly ren1oved from schools and put in cuffs 
and transported to other cities \Vhere they have no fan1ily. What are you doing to stop 
this insanity and ensure your people are following the law? (EllO) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

• Do you agree that withholding federal financial assistance fro1n countries that deny or 
delay the acceptance of their nationals ordered removed will assist with our deportation 
efforts? (ERO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• In your February 20, 2017 in1plementation niemorandun1, you created the Victims Of 
Im1nigration Cri1ne Engage1nent (VOICE) office to assist victims of cri1nes co1nmitted by 
undocumented i1nmigrants to be paid for reallocating any depart1nent resources currently 
going to advocating for undocun1ented imn1igrants. Please provide nie \Vith any other 
federal, state, or local plan that has been used to model the creation of this office. Please 
provide a list of any department resources being using or that have used in the past 5 
years to advocate for any undocu1nented i1n1nigrants. Please provide any infor1nation 
about Department resources for future, current, or past expended on advocacy for any 
undocumented in1migrants. (\"OIC'E/OPA) 

Northern Border: 

• How will you balance the use ofDHS's limited resources to address the 1novement of 
illegal drugs, such as 1nethamphetamines, the Northern Border? (HSI) 

• What do you currently assess as the Top Three threats at the Northern Border? (llSI) 

• What is your assessn1ent of cooperation \Vith ('anada on Northern Border threat issues? 
(HSI) 

• How does the Depart1nent cooperate with state, local, and tribal partners on Northern 
Border threat issues? (llSI) 

JTFs: 

• What do you envision the mission of the JTFs to be? (llSI) 

• What is the potential of the JTFs to fight heroin/opioids? (HSI) 

• With unique cross border challenges, and significant trade and co1nmerce between the 
United States and Canada, do you think a similar effort to i1nprove coordination in the 
Northern Border Region through the creation of a '·JTF North" would be effective? 
(HSI) 

Threats/Risk: 

• How do you envision a risk-based homeland security syste1n? (HSI) 

• What could be done better regarding DHS threat determinations? (HSI) 

• Is it possible that a threat is too ren1ote to spend counterterrorisn1 dollars on? (llSI) 
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UACs: 

• I've seen son1e reports that indicate that the t\vo-year-long surge ofUAC's and fan1ilies on 
our Southwest Border is finally declining. To what circumstances do you attribute this 
change? Some are calling it the '·Trump effect" do you believe our new President's 
Executive Orders are a factor? What actions are you taking to ensure that this very 
positive trend continues? (ERO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• I'n1 concerned about the sudden decline of UAC's asking for asylum at our border. What 
do you kno\V about circumstances in ('entral America today? Is the gang violence and 
extren1e poverty that has been pervasive over decades finally improving, or are we just -
as a nation leaving the1n to their fates? How are we addressing the "push/pull" factors? 
(HSI & !<:RO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

Information Sharing: 

• Can you speak to your understanding of information sharing challenges between 
('on1ponents? (llSI & ERO) 

!Ct";t;R(J 111ai11tai11s a robust i11/hr111ation sharin,i;; JJ!a(/Or111 via its s.vstcn1 of.record. Jhe 
iq/Orn1atio11 contain in this S)'Ste111 is shared a111011gst con1JJ011ents to inc/uric C"BJJ, LiS'C"J5;, 
an(/ acces:·•ib/e to the DH.) ()//ice o/.!111111(gration .)tatf . ..,·tics. 

Cvbersecurity: 

2017-ICLl-00016 12 



• We have heard rumors of a cyber Executive Order. What has been OHS' role in drafting 
the order? (HSI) 

• Should OHS continue to be the lead agency for cyber? Does OHS need niore authorities? 
(HSI) 

• Please describe the resources you believe OHS needs in order to fultill its role in this 
country's cybersecurity. (HSI) 

• What do you see as the Departn1ent's role in supporting state and local governn1ents that 
lack the resources to adequately respond to cyber-attacks? (llSI) 

• How \Vill you \Vork to harden the cyber security of our federal net\vorks and protect our 
citizens' sensitive infor1nation? (1\1&1\) 

l\Janagement/Oversight: 

• Please describe in detail how you will make sure that you live up to your co1nmitment in 
ensuring the Depart1nent responds to requests and invitations to hearings. (OCll, speak 
to ICE) 

• Please state whether you believe the Department has an obligation to appear at a 
Congressional hearing when it is invited to provide testi1nony on the Department's 
policies and/or progran1s. (OCR, speak to ICE) 

• OHS doesn't have a great record of responding to whistleblower co1nplaints. What 
specific ways can OHS improve that? (l\'l&,t\.) 

• How can DHS proactively change its culture regarding whistleblowing? (1\1&1\) 

• Why do morale issues continue to plague OHS and Con1ponents? Is it a mismatch of 
en1ployee skills and niission? What \vould you do differently? (l\'l&A, ERO, llSI) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 
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From (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: a ur ay, pn , 2017 2:39 PM 
To: 

ltb)(f'l\·(bl 

(b)(5) 

cc:~I ~~~~(b~J(~6J~;(~bJ~(7~J(C~J~~~~ 
Subject: FW: HSGAC prep session Monday morning 
Importance: High 

All, 

(b)(5) 
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On the numbered list of items;l(b)(6)l #3 should be VSP, not VWP. To frame #6 see the following 

provided by OLA in a prior email; 

... we've now heard stories twice about ICE uniforms not showing a patch that says "ICE" 
but rather just "Police". Some Senators feel that has led to a lot of confusion at the local 
level. Sl said he didn't see a reason why the uniform wouldn't say "ICE" somewhere on 
the vest. 
Sen Duckworth produced a video that showed an ICE arrest recently and the vests only 
read "Police". 

Again, if there are any other questions about the ask: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lor I can assist. 

Thank you, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
ICE-Deputy Director 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office: {202) 732-1Liii1ili! 
Cell; (202} 407-lililliil 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturda , A ril 01, 2017 2:25 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: #HSI EAD Staff; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; #MASTAFF; #OPLA CHIEF OF STAFF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy s 

Subject: HSGAC prep session Monday morning 
Importance: High 

All this tasker is for immediate action, 

The Secretary will have a hearing prep session on Monday morning and we have been tasked to prepare 
briefing materials for the following. The pulse for this hearing is likely to cover ICE enforcement actions, 
perceived "sweeps" at schools and churches, and current hiring of officers/agents. Please provide the 

following by 2 pm Sunday April 2nd, 2017: 

1. The latest stat sheets for HSI and ERO. 
2. Current numbers for the Cross Check, Gang and Overstay surge. 
3. Current issues or concerns with VWP. 
4. The current stats of the ICE Hiring plan. 
5. Summary on the status of our EO areas. 
6. The policy as to why ICE uniforms not showing a patch that says "ICE" but rather just "Police". 
7. As well as the questions from DHS listed below (or attached). 

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS WITH ANSWERING THE 

QUESTIONS - PLEASE REACH OUT TO l(b)(B) (b)(7)(C) I OR 
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ME. PLEASE ENSURE YOUR RESPONSES ARE CONSISTANT PRIOR EO 

RESPONSES. 

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
public/diverse groups, how would you characterize their diversity? (1\1&1\) 

• What efforts are you making to ensure the 15,000 CBP and ICE personnel hired (per the 
Executive Order) will be diverse? (1\1&,t\) 

• Ho\v \Vas the determination of hiring additional Border Patrol and ICE Agents made? 
Had the Department indicated that such an e1nployment plan was necessary prior to the 
issuance of the EOs? (l\'l&,t\) 

• What is the process being used to hire additional Border Patrol and ICE agents called for 
in the EOs? (M&A) 

Detention/Immigration/Interior Enforcement: 

• What are your thoughts on when it is appropriate to use private contractors for detention 
facilities? (EllO) 

• With the end of the "catch and release" policy, does OHS currently have sufficient 
appropriations to fulfill this order without having to construct additional facilities? If not, 
how much additional funding \Vill be required? Does OHS plan to reprogram monies for 
such projects or request ne\v funding fron1 Congress? (ERO) 

• How should ICE be prioritizing people for removal? (EllO) 

• How is DHS i1nple1nenting the detention for illegal entry language included in the EO on 
border security/im1nigration enforce1nent? (EllO) 

• What do you mean by sanctuary city? (ERO) 

• Ho\v will the Adn1inistration in1plen1ent the EO on sanctuary cities, in particular the 
funding language? Is niore legislation needed to address this issue? 

• Rather than cutting off funding for sanctuary cities, is there a better \Vay for OHS to work 
with these jurisdictions to increase law enforcen1ent cooperation? (ERO) 
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• What is the Administration doing about the overstay population in the U.S., including 
enforce1nent priorities? (HSI & EllO) 

• I'm veiy concerned that I continue to hear stories of1nistreat1nent and abuse of innocent 
i1nmigrants by DHS authorities. All of us here have heard stories of people being forced 
to stand for hours in detainment, or be forcibly ren1oved from schools and put in cuffs 
and transported to other cities \Vhere they have no fan1ily. What are you doing to stop 
this insanity and ensure your people are following the law? (EllO) 

• Do you agree that \Vithholding federal financial assistance fron1 countries that deny or 
delay the acceptance of their nationals ordered removed will assist with our deportation 
efforts? (ERO) 

• In your February 20, 2017 imple1nentation me1norandum, you created the Victims Of 
Immigration Cri1ne Engage1nent (VOICE) office to assist victims of cri1nes co1nmitted by 
undocumented in1migrants to be paid for reallocating any departn1ent resources currently 
going to advocating for undocun1ented imn1igrants. Please provide nie \Vith any other 
federal, state, or local plan that has been used to model the creation of this office. Please 
provide a list of any department resources being using or that have used in the past 5 
years to advocate for any undocun1ented in1n1igrants. Please provide any inforn1ation 
about Department resources for future, current, or past expended on advocacy for any 
undocumented i1nmigrants. (\'OICE/Ol,1\) 

Northern Border: 

JTFs: 

• Ho\v will you balance the use ofDHS's limited resources to address the niovement of 
illegal drugs, such as methamphetan1ines, the Northern Border? (llSI) 

• What do you currently assess as the Top Three threats at the Northern Border? (llSI) 

• What is your assessment of cooperation with Canada on Northern Border threat issues? 
(HSI) 

• How does the Department cooperate with state, local, and tribal partners on Northern 
Border threat issues? (HSI) 

• What do you envision the niission of the JTFs to be? (llSI) 

• What is the potential of the JTFs to fight heroin/opioids? (llSI) 

• With unique cross border challenges, and significant trade and co1nmerce between the 
United States and Canada, do you think a similar effort to in1prove coordination in the 
Northern Border Region through the creation of a "JTF - North" would be effective? 
(HSI) 
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Threats/Risk: 

• How do you envision a risk-based ho1neland security system? (HSI) 

• What could be done better regarding OHS threat detem1inations? (llSI) 

• Is it possible that a threat is too remote to spend counterterrorisn1 dollars on? (llSI) 

• I've seen some reports that indicate that the two-year-long surge ofUACs and fa1nilies on 
our Southwest Border is finally declining. To what circumstances do you attribute this 
change? Some are calling it the "Trump effect" -do you believe our ne\v President's 
Executive Orders are a factor? What actions are you taking to ensure that this very 
positive trend continues? (EllO) 

• I'm concerned about the sudden decline ofUACs asking for asylun1 at our border. What 
do you know about circumstances in Central America today? Is the gang violence and 
extre1ne poverty that has been pervasive over decades finally improving, or are we just 
as a nation - leaving then1 to their fates? How are we addressing the "push/pull" factors? 
(HSI & F:RO) 

Information Sharing: 

• Can you speak to your understanding of information sharing challenges between 
('on1ponents? (llSI & ERO) 

Cybersecuritv: 

• We have heard ru1nors of a cyber Executive Order. What has been OHS' role in drafting 
the order? (HSI) 

• Should DHS continue to be the lead agency for cyber? Does DHS need more authorities? 
(HSI) 

• Please describe the resources you believe DHS needs in order to fulfill its role in this 
country's cybersecurity. (llSI) 

• What do you see as the Department's role in supporting state and local governments that 
lack the resources to adequately respond to cyber-attacks? (llSI) 

• How will you work to harden the cyber security of our federal networks and protect our 
citizens' sensitive inforn1ation? (l\'l&A) 

2017-ICLl-00016 18 



Management/Oversight: 

• Please describe in detail how you will 1nake sure that you live up to your com1nit1nent in 
ensuring the Depart1nent responds to requests and invitations to hearings. (OCil, speak 
to ICE) 

• Please state whether you believe the Department has an obligation to appear at a 
('ongressional hearing \Vhen it is invited to provide testin1ony on the Department's 
policies and/or progran1s. (OCR, speak to ICE) 

• OHS doesn't have a great record of responding to \Vhistleblo\ver con1plaints. What 
specific ways can OHS improve that? (l\'i&A) 

• Ho\V can OHS proactively change its culture regarding whistleblowing? (l\'i&A) 

• Why do 1norale issues continue to plague DHS and Components? Is it a mis1natch of 
en1ployee skills and niission? What \vould you do differently? (l\'l&A, ERO, llSI) 

• DHS is veiy heavy on contractors. How will you balance DHS employees and contractors 
doing inherently governn1ental work? (l\'i&A, ERO, llSI) 

• What are your thoughts on getting rid of contractors for use as staff augmentation? 
(M&A, !<:RO, HSI) 

• Have you ever done cost-benefit analysis of contractors? (1\1&,t\.) 

• Please describe your plans for incorporating the Privacy Office and the Office for ('ivil 
Rights and Civil Liberties into the policy decision-making process at DHS. (1\1&1\, 
OUC'R) 

Visa Waiver Program (VWP): 

v/r 

• Now that you have been on the job for several 1nonths, what are your thoughts on the 
VWP? Does the progran1 need to be further strengthened? (llSI) 

• Are VWP partners upholding their obligations for progra1n participation? (HSI) 

• Are you monitoring issues or concerns with certain VWP countries? (HSI) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Deputy ('hicf of Staff 
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Office of the Deputy Director 
Ll.S. ln1n1igration and C'u:.ton1s l::nforccn1cnt 
( ()) 202. 73~2. (b )(6) - ( c) 202 .49 J.l(b )(6J;d 

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
Executive Order) will be diverse? (l\'l&A) 

• How was the determination of hiring additional Border Patrol and ICE Agents made? 
Had the Department indicated that such an en1ployn1ent plan \Vas necessary prior to the 
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

• With the end of the "catch and release" policy, does DHS currently have sufficient 
appropriations to fulfill this order \Vithout having to construct additional facilities? If not, 
how much additional funding \Vill be required? Does DHS plan to reprogram monies for 
such projects or request new funding fro1n Congress? (EllO) 

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

• How will the Ad1ninistration i1nple1nent the EO on sanctuary cities, in particular the 
funding language? Is 1nore legislation needed to address this issue? 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• Rather than cutting off funding for sanctuary cities, is there a better \Vay for OHS to work 
with these jurisdictions to increase law enforce1nent cooperation? (EllO) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

• What is the Administration doing about the overstay population in the U.S., including 
enforce1nent priorities? (HSI & EllO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• I'm very concerned that I continue to hear stories ofn1istreatment and abuse of innocent 
in1migrants by OHS authorities. All of us here have heard stories of people being forced 
to stand for hours in detainment, or be forcibly re1noved from schools and put in cuffs 
and transported to other cities where they have no fa1nily. What are you doing to stop 
this insanity and ensure your people are follo\ving the la\v? (ERO) 

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
Imn1igration ('rin1e Engagen1ent (VOIC'E) office to assist victims of crin1es con1mitted by 
undocumented in1migrants to be paid for reallocating any departn1ent resources currently 
going to advocating for undocu1nented im1nigrants. Please provide 1ne with any other 
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
illegal drugs, such as niethamphetamines, the Northern Border? (llSI) 

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

• I've seen some reports that indicate that the t\vo-year-long surge ofUA('s and fan1ilies on 
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
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• Can you speak to your understanding of infor1nation sharing challenges between 
Co1nponents? (HSI & EllO) 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

Cl'hcrsccurity: 

• We have heard run1ors of a cyber Executive Order. What has been OHS' role in drafting 
the order? (llSI) 

• Should OHS continue to be the lead agency for cyber? Does OHS need more authorities? 
(llSI) 

• Please describe the resources you believe OHS needs in order to fulfill its role in this 
country's cybersecurity. (llSI) 

• What do you see as the Depart1nent's role in supporting state and local governments that 
lack the resources to adequately respond to cyber-attacks? (llSI) 

• Ho\v will you \Vork to harden the cyber security of our federal networks and protect our 
citizens' sensitive inforn1ation? (l\'l&A) 

l\Janagement/Oversight: 

• Please describe in detail how you will niake sure that you live up to your comn1itn1ent in 
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

• DHS doesn't have a great record of responding to whistleblower co1nplaints. What 
specific ways can OHS improve that? (l\'l&A) 

• How can DHS proactively change its culture regarding whistleblowing? (1\1&,t\) 

• Why do 1norale issues continue to plague OHS and Components? Is it a mis1natch of 
e1nployee skills and 1nission? What would you do differently? (1\1&1\, EllO, HSI) 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

• OHS is very heavy on contractors. How \Vill you balance OHS employees and contractors 
doing inherently governn1ental \Vork? (l\'i&A, ERO, llSI) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

• What are your thoughts on getting rid of contractors for use as staff augmentation? 
(M&A, !<:RO, HSI) 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

• Have you ever done cost-benefit analysis of contractors? (l\'i&A) 

• Please describe your plans for incorporating the Privacy Office and the Office for Civil 
Rights and ('ivil Liberties into the policy decision-making process at OHS. (l\'l&A, 
ODCR) 

Visa Waiver Program (VWP): 

• Now that you have been on the job for several 1nonths, what are your thoughts on the 
VWP? Does the progran1 need to be further strengthened? (llSI) 

• Are VWP partners upholding their obligations for program participation? (HSI) 

• Are you monitoring issues or concerns with certain VWP countries? (llSI) 
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Enforcement and Removal Operations 

This report compares enforcement actions 

between calendar year 2016 and 2017-
n1.cg,ng ~ocum~nts l><u~d l/,Q7'; 18,lll " lfi,8N 44,nQ? '" pre and post Executive Orders. 

[)""""''" ll,~71 ll,'iO/ " 18,014 04,111 " Additionally, the report provides updates 
Adm"'""°''"e Arrc<t1 16,9l8 n,a26 " 50,392 56,248 " on important enforcement initiatives and 

At-large Arrests 4,669 7,275 " 13,195 15,755 " highlights significant cases. 
All Other Arrests 12,259 15,551 " 37,197 40,493 ' 

fUGOPS Ar•ests 3,342 0,583 67.06 9,873'" 11,7'.>I' •· " The FUGOPS arrest and PERC detainer numbers are subsets of 

r,;,,,,,,,,1 Ahe'" },801 4,0ll 62.64 R,nno•- 10,!l1' ·- " he overall ERO numbers They are listed lo highlight activities 
."Jon-(rfrnma! /\hen; 101 '"' 92.67 1,273'" 1,516"" 19.8 w1th1n those programs. 

r=Rc ~'''""""" J,46) l,/81 " 7, 140 7,<!0 ' '' NFOPFY 16 YTD arrests are from October 1, 2015-

February 17, 2016 
IAR At· LarBe Referral< (PERCI 1,653 4,330 "' 6,473 7,239 11.8 ••• NFOP FY17 YTD arrests are from October 1, 2016-

February 17, 2017 
ICC ~emovals 34,8'.>\ 3/,490 ., 109.914 112,489 ' 

• Plea•e note that the throughput and outcome• of Enforcement activity may vary based upon multiple uncontrollable facto" (e.g. consular issuance rates, mechanical failures, can­
cellations, etc.I Accordingly, enforcement and removal activity may not reflect a bi-weekly increase due to the fluidity though the overall trend should be po•itive. 

Cross Check Operations 

February 2017 Cross Check Operation 
ERO conducted a series of targeted enforcement operations across the country. ICE officers in the Los Angeles, Chicago, Atlanta, 
San Antonio and New York City AORs arrested 675 individuals who pose a threat to public safety, border security or the integrity 
of our nation's immigration system. Of those arrested, 496 (approximately 73 percent) were criminal aliens. As of March 4, 
2017, of the 675 arrested, 153 (approximately 23 percent) had been removed from the United States. 

Upcoming March 2017 Cross Check Operation 
In March 2017, ICE ERO will conduct a Cross Check Operation across seven AORs. This operation will target those who have crimi­
nal convictions and those with pending criminal charges as well as those who have violated federal immigration law as described 
in the January 25, 2017 Executive Order entitled Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States. Target lists are still 
being developed between Field Offices and Headquarters, but it is anticipated that there will be over 750 targets. 

Criminal Alien Program Surge 

CAP provides ICE-wide direction and support in the biometric and biographic identification, arrest, and removal of priority aliens 
who are incarcerated in federal, state, and local prisons and jails, as well as at-large criminal aliens that have circumvented identi­
fication. As part of its central mission, CAP identifies and processes priority aliens while they are in custody of other law enforce­
ment agencies, which is the most efficient and safest manner of enforcement. 

In light of the President's Executive Order, Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States, each ICE ERO Field Office 
is expected to conduct two CAP Surge Operations by the end of March 2017. 

High Profile Arrests 

New Orleans 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(COA: EWI; CDC: Guatemala) 

On March 18, 2017, subject was arrested by the Birming­

ham Fugitive Operations Team during a Cross Check Op­

eration. Subject has a felony criminal warrant for forgery 

out of Cincinnati, Ohio. Subject was processed as an at­

large criminal alien and turned over to Morgan County 

Sheriff's Office {Alabama) pending extradition to Ohio. 

New Orleans 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(COA: LPR; CDC: Jamaica) 

On March 20, 2017, subject was arrested by the Birming­

ham Fugitive Operations Team during a Cross Check Op­

eration. Subject has a conviction for felony sexual battery 

by an authority figure (13 year-old child). Subject was 

served a Notice to Appear and will be detained in ICE 

custody pending removal proceedings. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Agreed. Travel safe. 

Miller, Philip T 
30 Mar 2017 21:27:51 +0000 
'Executive Director' 

RE: DDOR Correction 

From: Executive Director [mailtol (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:27 PM 
To: Miller, Philip T 
Subject: RE: DDOR Correction 

They are and they will, see you in Austin. 

Thanks. Remember, we want to support and be helpful. In this new world we have to re-learn we do 
get along and have common ground .. 

From: Miller, Philip T [."m~e~il~td~--~(b~)(~6~);~(b~)(~7~)(~C~) -~ 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:23 PM 
To: Executive Director~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ 
Subject: RE: DOOR Correction 

b)(5) 

Be safe, 

Phil 
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From: Executive Director [mailtol (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:09 PM 
To: Miller, Philip T 
Subject: RE: DOOR Correction 

How was meeting today? 

From: Miller, Philip T [moilto'I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:59 PM 
To: Executive Director rl --------~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)~(7~)(~C~)--------~ 

Cc: Albence Matthe b 6 · b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR Correction 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 

Thanks for sending me this email. My direction was for the FOD or DFOD to speak with the 

Sheriff about the DOOR to (a) ensure accuracy and (b) discuss a path forward. A form email is 

not an acceptable alternative to a personal conversation and or meeting. I will reach to El Paso 

now so that this is not repeated. 

Best, 

Phil 

From: Executive Director [mailto:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30 2017 4:52 PM 
To: Miller Phili T· b 6 · b 7 C 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR Correction 

Phil, 
I just received copy of below, this was .. not warmly welcomed from our folks .. 

I just wanted to i11/0rm you of.this and see !f~vour stance on ICE detainers has not changed since 
ive spoke last.'!'!'! 

(b)(5) 

Fronj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: 

Subject: DDOR and ICE Detainer comming 
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Sir as \Ve discussed nionients ago, ICE has a report called the Declined Detainer Outcome Report 
(ODOR) that is produced weekly. This ODOR is an i1nportant piece of President Trump's 
Executive Order '·Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States". It highlights the 
public safety threats associated not only with sanctuary jurisdictions, but with any la\v 
enforcenient agency that does not honor detainers and refuses to cooperate \Vith IC'E's 
enforce1nent efforts. 

It was brought to our attention today that your facility will be appearing on our next DDOR as a 
facility that does not accept detainers. I just wanted to inform you of this and see if your stance 
on ICE detainers has not changed since we spoke last. A copy of this public report can be found 
on the ICE website under https://\V\V'0.'.ice.gov/declined-detainer-outco1ne-report. On that 
website is a FAQs section that may answer sonie questions you may have on any possible 
ramifications for agencies or facilities that do not cooperate \Vith ICE. Please revie\v it and if you 
have any questions please feel free to contact me so we can discuss them. 

I understand you \Vill need to speak \Vith your County Comniissioners on this and I \vould 
appreciate any updates once you receive them. 

Additionally, I wanted to provide you with the new infor1nation on ICE's new detainers, the I-
247 A. Beginning April 2, 2017, OHS \Vill retire the Forni 1-2470 (lmniigration Detainer -
Request for Voluntary Action), Form I-247N (Request for Voluntary Notification of Release of 
Suspected Priority Alien), and Form I-247X (Request for Voluntary Transfer) and replace the1n 
with a consolidated detainer form, For1n l-24 7 A (l1nniigration Detainer Notice of Action). 

Form I-247A requests that the receiving la\v enforcenient agency both: (1) notify OHS as early 
as practicable, at least 48 hours, if possible, before a removable alien is released from cri1ninal 
custody; and (2) maintain custody of the alien for a period not to exceed 48 hours beyond the 
tinie the alien would otherwise have been released to allo\V OHS to assunie custody for removal 
purposes. Form I-247A maintains the substantive legal iniprovenients niade with the detainer 
and notification for1ns that will be retired. Specifically, Fonn I-247A sets forth the basis of the 
issuing i1nmigration officer's probable cause to believe that the subject is a removable alien. In 
addition, Forni I-24 7 A advises that a copy of the forni must be served on the alien in order for 
the detainer to take effect and liniits the request to niaintain custody to a period up to 48 hours, 
without any exception for Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. 

I appreciate your time and look for\vard to hearing from you soon. 
Thank you 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

DHS/ICE/ERO 

El Paso Field Office 

11541 Montana Ave,l(b)(6);(bl 
El Paso, TX 79936 

915-856-[ili}@J:J es k 
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From: Miller, Philip TI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda March 29 2017 7:06 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Executive Director (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) · Albence, Matthew cl --~(~bil)(~6)~;(~bil)(~7)~(C~)--~ 
Subject: RE: DOOR Correction 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 
(("'_\ 

Just a quick update. ERO Washington DFODj{b)(6):(b)(7)(C)lspoke earlier this afternoon with 
jrbJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ I They are meeting in person tomorrow afternoon. 

Phil 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:09 PM 
To: Miller, Philip T 
Cc: Executive Director 
Subject: DOOR Correction 

Good afternoon Phil, 

I received an email fromfbJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ In Chesterfield County (VA) Sheriffs' Office with 

concerns that his office was incorrectly included in the first report as not honoring detainers. 
According to him, they've got ICE personnel in the jail pretty regularly as well as the courts 

building. I promised to share his information so we could work to get that corrected. I've 

included his contact details below should you need to reach out. 

Thanks 
(b)(6);(b)(7) 

'~' 

rb)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Chesterfield County Sheriff's Office 

PO Box 940 

Chesterfield, VA 23832-0001 
(0) 804-768j(b)(6);(j 

F 804-318 ~!~!(bl( 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Director of Government Affairs 
National Sheriffs' Association 
1450 Duke Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
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703.838 (~(~;(direct) 
571.233 (.~.)(mobile) 
703.683.6541 (fax) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I agree. Thanksl\b),(~ 

Miller, Philip T 
7 Apr 2017 01:24:45 +0000 
Executive Director 
RE: ODOR Correction 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

t'rom: Executive Director 1 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ~ 
Date: ·rhursday. Apr 06, 2017. 21: 17 
To: Miller. Philip T 1r-'-~(~b)~(6~)~;(~b)~(7~)~(C~)--~ 
Subject: Re: ODOR C~orrcction 

Yeah, spoke with leadership, com1nitted to suspension until regularly correct and a small 
work group on path forward. 

We have to fix! 

Please forgive any typos, errors or tonal shortco1nings as this message is being done on 
my phone. 

From: Miller. Philip Tl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 6:34:42 PM 
To: Executive Director 
Subject: RE: DOOR Correction 

Thanksl(b)(6);(b)(7J(l 1 saw the message. I knowl(b)(6llis very upset, we are working 

through issues with DHS to reach out. 

b)(5) 

Phil 
504. 915 l(b )(6);(bl 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 
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from: Exct:utivc Director 4 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Date: Thursday, Apr 06, 20 l 7, 13: 13 
To: Miller, Philip TI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: llE: DDO!l Correction 

(b)(5) 

From: Miller, Philip T [mailtq (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 20171:06 PM 
To: Executive Director <ed@sheriffs.org> 
Subject: RE: ODOR Correction 

Voting on 287(g) programs for the next couple of hours. I'll let you know when 
we're finished. 

Phil 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

i<rom: l:xecutive Director 4 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) f 
Date: ·rhursday, Apr 06, 2017, 12:48 
To: Miller, Philip TI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Re: ODOR (~orrcction 

Can you chat? 

Please forgive any typos, errors or tonal shortcon1ings as this message is being done on 
my phone. 

From: Miller, Philip Tl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:22:58 PM 
To: Executive Director 
Subject: RE: ODOR Correction 

(b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

Be safe, 
Phil 
From: Executive Director [mailto:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) h 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:09 PM 
To: Miller, Philip T 
Subject: RE: DDOR Correction 

How was meeting today? 

From: Miller, Philip T [mailtol (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:59 PM 
To: Executive Director ~r--'--------(-b-)(-6)-;(_b_)(-7)-(C-)--------~ 

Cc: Albence, Matthew 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR Correction 

l(b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 

Thanks for sending me this email. My direction was for the FOO or DFOD to speak with 

the Sheriff about the DDOR to (a) ensure accuracy and (b) discuss a path forward. A 
form email is not an acceptable alternative to a personal conversation and or meeting. 

will reach to El Paso now so that this is not repeated. 

Best, 
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Phil 

From: Executive Director I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:52 PM 
To: Miller, Philip T;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Albence, Matthew;! Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR Correction 

Phil, 
I just received copy of below, this was .. not warmly welcomed from our folks ... 

I just wanted to in/Orm ~vou o.f.this and see if"your stance on ICE detainers has not 
changed since ive S/Joke last.??? 

Changed minds about how sheritfthinks he risks federal judge's \Vrath ... please have a 
corrective conversation with your people, to 1ny thinking this is not helpful. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) limalltd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: 

Subject: DOOR and ICE Detainer com ming 

Sir as we discussed moments ago, ICE has a report called the Declined Detainer Outco1ne 
Report (ODOR) that is produced \Veekly. This ODOR is an important piece of President 
Trump's Executive Order "Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States". 
It highlights the public safety threats associated not only with sanctuary jurisdictions, but 
with any law enforcement agency that does not honor detainers and refuses to cooperate 
\Vith ICE's enforcement efforts. 

It was brought to our attention today that your facility will be appearing on our next 
DDOR as a facility that does not accept detainers. I just wanted to inform you of this and 
see if your stance on ICE detainers has not changed since we spoke last. A copy of this 
public report can be found on the IC'E website under https://\V\V\v.icc.gov/dcclincd­
detainer-outcon1e-report. On that website is a FAQs section that 1nay answer some 
questions you 1nay have on any possible ramifications for agencies or facilities that do 
not cooperate with IC'E. Please revie\v it and if you have any questions please feel free to 
contact nie so we can discuss them. 

I understand you will need to speak with your County Co1nmissioners on this and I would 
appreciate any updates once you receive then1. 

Additionally, I wanted to provide you with the new information on ICE's new detainers, 
the I-247A. Beginning April 2, 2017, DHS will retire the For1n I-2470 (I1nmigration 
Detainer - Request for Voluntary Action), Forni I-24 7N (Request for Voluntary 
Notification of Release of Suspected Priority Alien), and Fonn I-247X (Request for 
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Voluntary Transfer) and replace them with a consolidated detainer forni, For1n 1-24 7 A 
(hnniigration Detainer Notice of Action). 

Forni I-247 A requests that the receiving law enforcement agency both: (1) notify OHS as 
early as practicable, at least 48 hours, if possible, before a removable alien is released 
from criminal custody; and (2) maintain custody of the alien for a period not to exceed 48 
hours beyond the ti1ne the alien would otherwise have been released to allow DHS to 
assume custody for renioval purposes. Forni I-247A maintains the substantive legal 
improvenients made with the detainer and notification fornis that \Viii be retired. 
Specifically, For1n I-24 7 A sets forth the basis of the issuing i1n1nigration officer's 
probable cause to believe that the subject is a removable alien. In addition, For1n I-247 A 
advises that a copy of the form niust be served on the alien in order for the detainer to 
take effect and limits the request to niaintain custody to a period up to 48 hours, without 
any exception for Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. 

I appreciate your tinie and look forward to hearing froni you soon. 
Thank you 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

OHS/ICE/ERO 
El Paso Field Office 
11541 Montana Ave, kb)(6);d 
El Paso, TX 79936 
915-856-IZiliZ] desk 

From: Miller, Philip T bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sen-·Jl;l,!\!!~;ila.ll.JM.:.n:rr:z::!::]:Ill:z:::l::Illl:Ell1L======:;-~~~ 
To: b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: xecut1ve 1rector bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Subject: RE: ODOR Carree ion 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ence, atthew ibJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Just a quick update. ERO Washington DFOD Albert Carter spoke earlier this afternoon 
with l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) !They are meeting in person tomorrow afternoon. 

Phil 

~~~~:~~~~,;~~~~J, 1v1arc11 29, 2011 4.09 p1v1 

To: Miller, Philip T 
Cc: Executive Director 
Subject: ODOR Correction 
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Good afternoon Phil, 

I received an email froml(bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ In Chesterfield County (VA) Sheriffs' Office 

with concerns that his office was incorrectly included in the first report as not honoring 
detainers. According to him, they've got ICE personnel in the jail pretty regularly as well 

as the courts building. I promised to share his information so we could work to get that 
corrected. I've included his contact details below should you need to reach out. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Chesterfield County Sheriff's Office 

PO Box 940 
Chesterfield, VA 23832-0001 

(0) 804-768j(b)(6j 

(F) 804-318-8215 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Director o.f'Govern1nent .1flllirs 
National Sheriffs' Association 
1450 Duke Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
703.838(b)(6); (direct) 
571.233 (b)(?) (mobile) 

703.683.6541 (fax) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

2017-ICLl-00016 42 



From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: 1May2017 08:58:51-0400 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Cc: Miller, Philip Tri -----~(b7)(~6~).~(b~)~(7~)7(C~l-----~l:Homan, 

ThomasJ(b)(6);(b)(7l(CllRobbins, Timothy sl (b)(6);(b)(7)( l#ICE DD STAFF 

Subject: RE: Revised DDOR 
Attachments: DDOR4 (beginning 4-2) DRAFT v38 - DD edits.docx 

Matt: 

Just some edits to the language that seeks to make "declined" a little clearer for the average reader. I'm 
copying Tom as I shared this version to make sure he didn't have any major concerns. We should huddle 
to discuss. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Saturday, April 29, 2017 9:23 AM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: Miller, Philip T;'I ------(~b)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C~) -----, 

Subject: Revised DDOR 

Dan: 

Attached is the abbreviated DOOR as we discussed. It is conceptually the same as the one that 

you and Tom reviewed last week, with a few changes to try to make it more understandable, 
(b)(5) WIF Draft 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

Please let me know if any issues/concerns. Thanks! 

Matt 
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LES//FOUO/DRAFTi/DELIBERA TIV'E --- NOT V' ALIDA TED 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

I 

LES// FOL 0/ [)RA F"r/ /1) I: LI HE RA"r [ \f E 
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LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

" 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

3 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

4 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

5 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

6 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

7 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

8 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

9 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

10 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

11 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

12 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

13 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

14 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

15 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 

2017-ICLl-00016 60 



(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

16 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

17 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

18 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

19 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

20 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

21 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE --- NOT VALIDA TED 

22 
LES//FOUO/DRAFT//DELIBERA TIVE 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Frida , March 31, 2017 10:41 AM 

To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report, ODOR 3, February 11-17, 2017 

BUF Declined Detainer Sheet.xlsm; BUF Issued Detainer Sheet.xlsm; BUF 

DDOR_DocumentCommentWorksheet.docx; BUF DQ&l Field POC.pdf 

Attachments: 

For your review. 

Good Morning, 

Per the tasking and instructions, the Buffalo Field Office submits the following information 

1. Section I is contained in attachment 1 and has been saved as BUF Declined Detainer Sheet. There are no 
additions or modifications made to this attachment and Buffalo has zero detainers declined in the AOR for this 
time period. 

2. Section II is contained in attachment 2 and has been saved as BUF Issued Detainer Sheet. There were some 
changes made here, specifically in the "Field Comments Column". Be advised the New York State Department of 

Corrections will honor our detainers and State Facility will hold detainees for ICE. 
3. Section Ill has been modified in attachment 3 and has been modified on BUF ODOR Document Comment 

Worksheet. Please use this updated form. 
4. Attachment 4 saved as BUF DQ&I POC has been modified. Please remove AFODl(b)(6);(b)(land add AFODl(?)J?)~\bl 

l<b)(6):lwith an email address ofl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) land phone number of 716-843~(b)(6);d 

Please reach out to Acting FO DI (b )(6h~b )(7)(1 if you need further clarification on any of these do cu men ts before the next 
ODOR publication. Thanks. 

l(b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 

(Acting) Deputy Field Office Director 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Fugitive Ops, CART, Task Forces 
(715) 84~(b)(6J;d 

From: ERO Taskings 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:42 PM 
Subject: ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report, DOOR 3, February 11-17, 2017 
Importance: High 

This message is sent on behalf of 
Operations, Field Operations 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Acting Assistant Director, Enforcement and Removal 

To: Field Office Directors and Deputy Field Office Directors 

Subject: ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report, DDOR 3, Februa11' 11-17, 2017 

1 
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Due Date: March, 31, 2017 at 2:00PM EST 

To reduce the nun1ber of data quality errors and change requests previously associated with DDORs 1 and 2, 
ERO Law Enforcement Systems and Analysis (LESA) requests that all FODs review the attached ODOR 3 in 
advance, notifying LESA DOI of any proposed changes. Please note that all system changes should be made 
prior to returning the above Sections I and II, Issued and Declined Detainer.~· spreadsheets. Section III changes 
should be requested via the Section III Instructions sheet. 

Please review the following Six (6) attachments: 

I. DDOR 3 (DDOR3 (ending 2-17) DRAFT v4 with subject ids.pd!) 
2. ODOR and Issued Detainers Tasking Instructions (ODOR and Issued Detainer Tasking.docx) 
3. ODOR Section III Instructions (DDOR_DocumentC01nmentWorksheet_DRAFT_ vS.docx) 
4. Declined Detainers Spreadsheet (Declined Detainer Outcon1e Report 3.xlsn1) 
5. Issued Detainers Spreadsheet (Issued Detainer Report 3.xlsm) 
6. DQ&I Field POC's .pdf 

Please ensure to provide edits and comments per the provided instructions (provide Section I/II edits and 
comn1ents within the Excel spreadsheets; provide Section III edits and con1ments \Vithin the Instructions 
document). Please provide updated DQ&I POC ifthe one listed in the attached document (6) is not current. 

Provide our res onses to the LESA Data Quality Unit (DQI) at l(bJ(7J(CJ 

bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ and the LESA Strategic Analys1•·" s-;U-;-n-:i-:t-:;(S~O;-;-:A-:)-:a::-t "l(b',,l(~Bl"(b~l(~7)~(c"1 ----~I no 
later than 2:00PM EST, Friday, March 31, 2017 

Please contact SOA Unit Chiefi~ ______ (_b)_(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) _____ ~~r 202-732 \~l.\~; with 
questions or concerns. 

l\(lTIC [: This co1nn1unic• ·' ·d l•1· othcT" "'' Cl•nl'1d.:ntrnl 111for1n•1t1on. If you i\l\; not •111 1111.:nd.:d rcc1r1.:nt l•1· b.:11.:1 c you h,11,· 
rcc.;i\cd th1o; co111111un1c:111<1n 111 error_ plc;:l';c; du ll<ll pnnt. copy, rcti-:111,11111. ( 1o;o;c 'lh1o; 1nt\1r111aliun. Plcao;c 1nfor111 the o;c;11dc;1· 
that you rccci\·cd (]ij, lllc''"agc iu c'ITOr anJ J,·ktc l11c 111c,~agc· fn,111 yuur 'Y~lCllL 

2 
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Document Comment Sheet 

Document Title: DRAFT DDOR 

Document Comment Sheet 

Title or Description of Draft Document: 

DRAFT- Declined Detainer Outcome 
Report (DDOR) #3. 

Program Office: LESA/ ERO 

Email: ICE-EROLESA­
DATAQUALITY@ice.dhs.gov 

AOR/Name/Title: Buffaloj~_(b_)(_6)_;(b_)(_7)_(C_) ~f /FOO 

Field Office/Unit: Buffalo/ICE ERO 

Phone: 716-843l(b)(6J~I 

INSTRUCTIONS for completing the columns in the headers below: 

1. Enter ,\OR Contact Information above. 
2. Revie\\' DRAFT ODOR 3 (Sections I, II, and III). 

Date Submitted: 

3/31/2017 

3. Read and folio\\' Data Quality & Integrity (DQI) Excel Spreadsheet directions. 
4. DD<>R Sections I and II: Llpdatc "ls~ucd" and "Declined" Dctaincrs Excel Sprcadshcct(s) 

according to the provided directions. 
5. DOOR Section Ill: Submit any proposed changes belo\\' 01\'I.\', I>o not rnake Section Ill 

change~ in the Excel Spreadsheets. 

(b)(5);WIF Draft 

1 
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Document Comment Continuation 

Document Title: 
(b)(5) WIF Draft 

2 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Director Holman, 

tbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 

7 Apr 2017 12:28:06 +DODO 
Homan, Thomas 
Robbins, Timothy S;Albence, Matthew; Mi lier, Philip 1bJ(6l (bJ(7J(CJ 

Recommendations: DDOR and ICE Detainers, ~--------~ 
Recommendations - DDOR Detainers (002) V2.docx 

Over the past weeks our office has had several conversations with our law enforcement stakeholders 
regarding the DDOR and ICE Detainers. These discussions from our perspective was simply to listen, 
capture their issues and share them with our DHS decision makers. 

From these many conversations a general themes emerged. This office capsulated those conversations 
in to recommendations that are included in the attached document. Please understand, it is not OSLLE 
intent to delve into your business and create policy in this issue. However, it is our goal to provide from 
these listening sessions possible options that you may consider in moving forward. OSLLE has a working 
relationship with our LE partners who turn to us for guidance and assistance, and in that way we hope to 
support your efforts as well. 

Please let me know if you would like to discuss further, and how we might be of assistance. 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

202-282 ~~;~: (b)( 
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Recommendations Regarding the Declined Detainer Outcome Report and ICE Detainers 

On March 20, 2017, the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (OHS) issued the U.S. 
Imn1igration and Custon1s Enforcement (ICE) Declined Detainer Outcome Report (ODOR). 
This report is required by President Donald J. Trump's Executive Order, Enhancing Public 
Safety in the Interior of the United States, signed on January 25, 2017. The ODOR is issued 
weekly to highlight jurisdictions that do not cooperate with ICE detainers. ICE places detainers 
on aliens who have been arrested on local criminal charges or \Vho are in local custody and for 
whon1 IC'E possesses probable cause to believe that they are ren1ovable from the United States. 

Since the release of the first ODOR, the Office for State and Local Law Enforcement (OSLLE) 
and Office of Intergovernn1ental Affairs (IGA), within the Office of Partnership and Engagement 
(OPE), have heard concerns from state and local la\v enforcen1ent and elected officials about the 
content and goal of the ODOR. These concerns have been raised directly to OPE and also during 
two stakeholder 1neetings at the end of March. 

Context: Since release of the first DOOR on March 20, 2017, OPE has heard concerns fro1n 
state and local law enforcement and elected officials about the content and goal of the DDOR. 
('on1mon concerns include the following: 

b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Recommendations: 

Recommendations specific to the DDOR: 

(b)(5) 

2 
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(b)(5) 

Recommendations broader to ICE detainers: 

(b)(5) 

3 
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(b)(5) 

4 
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From: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

ICE-Broadcast 
20 Mar 2017 11:20:43 -0400 

Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

A Message from ICE Acting Director Thomas D. Homan 

To all ICE en1ployees 
March 20, 20 l 7 

Declined Detainer Ontcome Report 

Today we are posting information to our public facing website, ICE.gov, detailing instances 
where local jurisdictions have failed to honor an IC'E detainer. This Declined Detainer Outcon1c 
Report (ODOR) shines a light on local law enforcement partners \Vho remain uncooperative and 
continue releasing cri1ninal aliens back into the com1nunity without properly notifying ICE. 

When law enforcen1ent agencies fail to honor in1migration detainers and release crin1inal 
offenders, it significantly undem1ines ICE's critical public safety niission. Despite these 
challenges, we will continue collaborating with our law enforce1nent partners to help ensure that 
aliens who 1nay pose a threat to our com1nunities are not released back into those com1nunities to 
re-offend. 

Published weekly, the ODOR is an i1nportant piece of President Donald J. Tru1np's Executive 
Order '·Enhancing Public Sqfi?~v in the Interior o.f'the u-nited States" and highlights the public 
safety threats associated not only \Vith sanctuary jurisdictions, but with any law enforcen1ent 
agency that does not honor detainers and refuses to cooperate \Vith ICE's enforcement efforts. 

In those jurisdictions that decline ICE detainers and release dangerous cri1ninals to the street, 
ICE \Viii continue to pursue those aliens for arrest in order to ren1ove threats to our society. 

Thank you for your unwavering co1nmit1nent to our mission and your dedication to protect our 
nation. 

Thomas D. Hon1an 
Acting Director 
U.S. I1nmigration and Customs Enforce1nent 
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From: 

Sent: 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

'}~£pr~~~~:36 +0000 

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ,------~ 
r-"C~c'~-----~-----~"-'·Albence, Matthew;Homan, Thomas;cl -~(~b )~(6~)~;(~b )~(7~)~(C~)-~ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Chief, 

DRAFT Engagement Plan re: DDOR and Detainers 
DDOR and Detainer Engagement Plan - DRAFT 4.0.docx 

As a follow up to our meeting with the Secretary on Tuesday, you requested OPE pull together a draft 
engagement strategy/plan. Please note this is a draft, we are continuing to work with the offices to 
ensure any engagement that we embark on does not over promise something to our stakeholders, and 
then under deliver. Overall goal is to create a level of transparency that our stakeholders have felt is 
missing and to hear them out and potentially take some of their feedback into our processes. We 
wanted to have a working draft document to you before the weekend to ensure we're going in the 
right direction that you and the Secretary envisioned. Happy to make adjustments as you see necessary. 
Regards, 

l(b)(6);(bJI 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

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
6 Apr 2017 15:46:11 +DODO 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
For Immediate Release: Sheriffs Voice Outrage over Flawed ICE Report 

For Immediate Release 

L'ontact: Sheriff I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
248-858~ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Sheriffs Voice Outrage over Flawed ICE Report 

Last week, in an effort to enhance con1munication with our federal partners, multiple MC'SA 
1nembers participated in a roundtable discussion with representatives from DHS, CBP and ICE to 
discuss the flawed Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report (DDOR) and local i1nmigration 
challenges. 

Despite co1npliance with ICE requests for notification and participation in the 287G progra1n, 
1nany MCSA 1nembers have been listed in all three weekly reports as being non-cooperative or 
having restrictive cooperation policies. The DDORs were issued \Vithout prior law enforcen1ent 
consultation and in our nieeting last \Veek, no clarification, corrections or apologies were offered. 
Additionally, the report does not provide a clear picture of the legal complexities surrounding 
I CE detainers. 

Local law enforcement follows and enforces the rule of law, not an inside the beltway 
interpretation of how it should be. MCSA me1nbers have been hamstrung due to nu1nerous 
federal courts rulings that ICE detainers are unconstitutional and exceed sheriffs' arrest authority. 
Without proper arrest authority, Sheriffs cannot \Villfully disregard an individual's 4th 
an1endment rights as articulated in these court cases. 

Several MCSA 1nembers respectfully requested a pause in the weekly DDOR until the 
information can be accurately presented and verified. However, the Department made it clear 
they are going to press on. It should be noted that the ODOR does not report on ICE's pickup 
rates or lack ofinforn1ation sharing \Vith local law enforcement. In the spirit of true transparency, 
the A1nerican public should know that in many jurisdictions across our nation, ICE routinely 
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allo\vs crin1inal back onto the streets by failing to pick up criminal aliens upon release. Often 
ti1nes, the pickup rate is as low at 36%. Additionally, there is no direct access to ICE databases 
when a person is queried on a traffic stop, or as they come into booking even though that 
information is critical to maintain public safety. We have been asking for this information 
sharing fron1 IC'E for over 8 years. 

As constitutionally elected law enforcement leaders, Sheriffs take erroneous allegations very 
seriously and every time the fla\ved ODOR is released without fact checking, our relationship 
with our federal partners erodes. lf\ve are to be collaborative, the Department must niake a more 
concerted effort to be truthful and transparent with the law enforce1nent co1nmunity. Make no 
mistake, the Anierican public has a right to kno1v 1vhich jurisdictions are hlatantlJ' ignoring 
the rule of.law and are endangering com mu nit)• sajet)• and they should be held accountable. If 
a jurisdiction is follo\ving the la\v of its' state or a binding court ruling it is disingenuous for the 
Depart1nent to continue to release a report absent facts. 

Moving for\vard, the MC'SA again requests a pause in the ODOR until the data formulation and 
collection recognizes these important differences in circumstance and local law enforcen1ent is 
consulted. 

### 

The J1uior (~'ounn· .~11crift.\· o(.·1111cricu (l!1CSA) is an association of.elected sheriff.-~ representing 
the nation's largest counties ivith populations o./'500, 000 people or 111ore, representing oi'er I 00 

1nillion A1nericans 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 
31 Mar 2017 15:59:26 -0400 

Homan, Thomas 
Robbins, Timothy S 
FW: Clips 

Please see the response from ERO on the clips. Nathalie has also instructed each FOD to increase their 
review and scrubbing of the report so improve data quality. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Dae 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:49 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Clips ~--~~~~~~--~ 

J li lJan, 

AL lon1's requt>.-.L, belo\v art' (acl<; surrounding 'it>\'t'ral juri.-.diclion<; included in holh [)lJ()[{<; 

tliat \\'ere .-.ubjcct to error or in need of fl1rthcr clarificatio11. 

Thx, 
>J"athalic 

DDOR 1: 

Bastrop County, TX* - Location had detainer placed on an alien at this jail. Alien transferred to a non­
com pliant jail and the detainer "followed" the alien however, when released from the subsequent jail, 
the detainer was not honored and attributed to Bastrop County, TX. 
*Recently discovered error, will be included in ICE.gov "Corrections" tab during next week's posting. 

Chester County, PA* - Location listed in Section Ill (public policy section) correctly, erroneously included 
in ODOR Section II (aliens released resulting from non-honored detainer) as alien was encountered in 

Chesterfield County, VA and ERO Washington lodged the detainer with Chesterfield County, VA but it 
appears the processing officers used the wrong location code in EAGLE and made it appear that the 
detainer was lodged with Chester County, PA. Chesterfield County, VA declined the detainer and the 
alien was released. 
*Recently discovered error, will be included in ICE.gov "Carrectians" tab during next week's posting. 

Franklin County, IA* - Location listed in Section Ill (public policy section) due to ACLU attribution 
however this location was removed as there was no other apparent public source and field confirmed 
compliance. The number of issued detainers listed in Section I {detainers issued section) was incorrect 
as some of the total listed were in fact issued to a similarly named LEA outside of the counties' 

jurisdiction. 
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*Recently discovered error, will be included in ICE.gov "Corrections" tab during next week's posting. 

Franklin County, NY- Location listed in Section Ill (public policy section} correctly, but the number of 

issued detainers listed in Section I was incorrect as they were in fact issued to a similarly named LEA 
outside of the counties' jurisdiction. 

Franklin County, PA* - Location listed in Section Ill (public policy section) incorrectly, the number of 

issued detainers listed in Section I was incorrect as some of the total listed were in fact issued to a 
similarly named LEA outside of the counties' jurisdiction. 
*Recently discovered error, will be included in ICE.gov "Corrections" tab during next week's posting. 

Montgomery County, IA- Location listed in Section Ill (public policy section) correctly, but it was agreed 
that we would remove them from Section Ill in future DDORs. The inclusion was due to their previous 
sheriff being cited in an ACLU report stating that they would not fully comply with detainers. There is 
now a new sheriff and he was quoted saying that they will comply with detainers. The number of issued 
detainers listed in Section I (detainers issued section) was incorrect as they were in fact issued to a 
similarly named LEA outside of the counties' jurisdiction. 

Richmond, NC* (Appeared in 03/30/2017 ICE Clips) - Erroneously included in ODOR Section II (aliens 
released resulting from non-honored detainer) as alien was encountered in Richmond, VA and ERO 
Washington lodged the detainer with Richmond, VA but it appears the processing officers used the 
wrong location code in EAGLE and made it appear that the detainer was lodged with Richmond, NC. 
Richmond, VA declined the detainer and the alien was released. 
*Recently discovered error, will be included in ICE.gov "Corrections" tab during next week's posting. 

Williamson County, TX- Location had detainer placed on an alien at this jail. Alien transferred to a non­

com pliant jail and the detainer "followed" the alien however, when released from the subsequent jail, 
the detainer was not honored and attributed to Williamson County, TX. 

DDOR 2*: 
*Note-All California counties are listed due to the Trust Act. Since this publication of the DOOR, some 
counties have made public statements of cooperation however they will not hold an alien beyond their 
release date. Due to their unwillingness to hold beyond the detainee's release date, ERO does not 
consider these locations compliant. 

Kern, CA- No error in Section I (detainers issued section) or Section Ill (public policy section). Location 

had 65 detainers issued during the week reported and no detainers declined. 

Santa Barbara, CA (Appeared in 03/31/2017 ICE Clips) - No errors in Section I (detainers issued section} 
or Section Ill (public policy section). Location had 24 detainers issued during the week reported and no 
detainers declined. 

San Diego, CA- No errors in Section I {detainers issued section) or Section Ill (public policy section). 

Location had 44 detainers issued during the week reported and no detainers declined. 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:25 AM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R 
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Cc: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Clips ~~~~~~~~ 

Can we take a quick run though the latest and see what we can separate as a real error versus 
disagreement? Thx. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

From: Homan. ·rhon1asl (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Mar 3 l, 2<rll_7~._8_2_2_A_M _______ _ 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel HI (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Clips 

(b)(5) 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Robbins, Timothy S 
18 Mar 201719:02:29-0400 

Homan, Thomas 
FW; DDOR 
03 13 17 -- Roi lout Plan - Report v12.docx 

Please see below and attached 

Sent with Good (www.good.co1n) 

From:kb )(6);(b )(7)(CI 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 6:57:37 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Trace A; Robbins, Timoth S· 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thank you, OGC! 

b6;b7C 

Good evening all - attached please find Version 12 of the public rollout materials. (Note that this 

document also includes the ICE employee message, which is pending clearance from Director 
Homan, but is included for folks' visibility.) 

DHS/ICE OPA, DHS OLA, and DHS OPE: please review these materials one final time to ensure 
they are satisfactory. 
PLCY: respectfully request you also review this final version, as there have been substantive 
changes since your last review. 

If others have any further edits or changes, please send them forward. I will be transmitting the 
final version of the report tq(b)(6);(bjtomorrow morning by 0800. 

Thank you all for your continued support and assistance! 

Best, 

l.(b)~6lil 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 4:47 PM 

To: ~~h:====:J_ _____ _ 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew! (b)(6J;(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

(b)(5) 

For version control u oses, I've attached the version of the docun1ent that we revie\ved. 
It's the one b 6 ; b 7 C circulated at 3:08p1n today. 

Thank you, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Chief of Staff 
Office of the General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
Desk; 202-282hl<6HI 

Mobile; 202-657-l(b)(6);(bll 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturda March 18 2017 4:30:34 PM 
To: b 6 ; b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; ~--~b=6~·~b=7~C~--~ 
I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ I 
Subject: RE: DDOR 
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Thank you! OG(' is revie\ving once niore. 

Once I have received that version and adjudicated edits, OPE OLA and OPA should 
revie\v once niore this evening to ensure the public docun1ents are con1prehensive and 
con1pete. 

Pis let me know if anyone has questions. Thank you all very much for your assistance 
throughout this process. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 
Mobile +I (202) 264j{bJi6\(tj 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 3:08:05 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I ~-~===~-~ 
Sub1ect: RE: DDOR 

(b)(6);(b)(7 

Please see attached. 

Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Acting Chief of Staff 
U.S. lrnrn1grat1on and Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 

Df'sk: 202-7312""'-'!"i 

From:kb )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Saturda11 March 18 
To:I 

2017 11;41 AM 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; 1 

Subject: RE; DDOR 
I 

Good morning ~(b)(6);(b)lapologies for the delay, but we need some additional information for 
the Q&A before it can be finalized. 
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ICE and OGC: please see the document attached. Need to address the three questions indicated 

with highlighting/comments from OGC and l(b)(61 in the report. 

Finally, OPA and others feel strongly that we need to answer the two questions that follow, as 

we will receive them from the media and stakeholders. Who can provide a draft response? 

(b)(5) 

Please provide final edits/updates/answers by email or word doc 12:45 if at all possible so I 
can finalize the material for AS2/COS review. 

Thank you, 

l(b )(~) (I 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: rnuay, arcr1 l.t, L017 9:40 PM 

Toi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthew I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~; Robbins, Timothy~ lb 1161:1b 11711CI 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( 

I have acceptedlthltl'll·rledits in the attached and finalized the document. Please let us know 
once it is cleared. Thank you. 

j{b)(6);(b)(7)~ 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 9:19 PM 
To 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

c 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
lcb)(6)·(b)(7)1 ~-~====~-~ 

Subject: RE: DDOR 
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Hi i(b)(6);(b)~- OPA has now received the final round of edits to the rollout plan and public 
materials; I will adjudicate and send you updated/final documents first thing in the 
morning. 

l('E is handling the final version of the report itself. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 
Mobile; +I (202) 264kbJ(6J;d 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 8:44:17 PM 
Joi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;~I --~(b~luC6ul·~(b~luCZ~)(~Cul __ ~ 
lrb)(6)·(b)(7)1 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thanks, everyone! ('an I get the final versions of the report and roll out materials to 
share with AS2 and COS for final approval? 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy 5 (b)(6);(b)(Z)(C) 
ltb\(6\·(b\(7)(1 ·~--~~~~~-~ 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

And a few suggested edits from me, too. Thank you! 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday. March 17. 2017 6:09 PM 
ro:I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Cc: Albence, Matthew! 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

From OGC. Thanks 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
c:hief of Staff 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I Robbins, Timothy SI Cb)(6);(b)C7 C) I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

()ffiee of the General c:ounsel 
Dcpartn1cnt of Hon1cland Security 

Desk; (2021 282i(b)(6J;d 

Mobile; (2021 65~(b)(6);(1 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 10:44 AM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(Cl 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, M~tthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy sj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6);(b)( ~-~~~~~-~ 

u Ject: RE: DDOR 

Good morning- OPA has made some updates to the press products, in the version attached. 
have inputteq(b)(6);(b)(nedits as well a~(b)(6);(blon top of this version. 

OGC an~.(~)(~)Jlif you could please review this version too. Additionally, there are 2 new 
questions that need answers. 

Please let me know if you have any questions! 

Best, 

I (b)( I 
From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:58 AM 
To:I Cb)(6l·tb)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) f; Valerio, Tracey A 

~I --~(~b)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~) __ ~f; Robbins, Timothy sl~--~(b~l(~6)~;(_b)~(7~l(~C~l --~ 

2017-ICLl-00016 98 

I 



(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Sorry, I realize the first ite1n below isn't very clear. At the top, for whatever week we are 
using to refer to jurisdictions that don't honor our detainers (Cook County, etc.), we 

(b)(5) 

So an A1nerican citizen sitting at home can open the report, see the total nu1nber of 
detainers issued in a week, detainers issued to jurisdictions that don't cooperate, the 
confim1ed declined detainer list, and the list of all jurisdictions that don't honor detainers. 
A snapshot, in essence. 

Thanks again! 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 7:51:33 AM 
T: b6·b7C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S~· --~==~=--~ 
kbJ(6);(b] 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thank you for everyone's input. We will work to adjudicate the comments this morning. 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.gond.cn1n) 

From: I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 10:32:07 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy 5;.c_ __ ---1"-b'"6=· .,_b11.7'-'"'C"---_ _J 

kbJ(6);(b)(j 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thanks for all of the hard \Vork on this. I have a few questions: 

- Can we list the total nu1nber of detainers issued the previous week at the top? 
- Will it be possible to get info down the road on the notable crimes for detainers issued 
for the non cooperative jurisdictions (i.e. a table like the one \Ve have for the detainers 
that were confirmed as denied)? 
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- ('an \Ve change the order? First, add the total nun1ber of detainers issued, the number 
issued to non-cooperative (until we can get a table that looks like the one for confirmed 
denied detainers), the table of confirmed declined detainers, and then he table that had all 
of their policies? 

And finally, how will the report look on the website? Is this report going to appear as a 
standalone report that one scrolls down, but that changes fro1n week to week and folks 
can pull old reports? 

Thanks again! 

(b)(6);(b)( 

From: i(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 
Sent: Thursda March 16 2017 6:24:27 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
l(b)(6J;(b)(7J(I ~-~===-~ 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Fine with the first doc, some edits to the second. Working off ofl(b)(6)i_\b)<ledits. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 4:25 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew · Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) [; Robbins, Timothy SI 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hi, all. I just wanted to check in on whether OGC, PLCY and ~have had a chance to review 
and provide their feedback on the report and the rollout. Attached are a few thoughts from me. 

I know ICE will need to have everyone's thoughts on this in advance of the meeting tomorrow so 
if you haven't sent your feedback, yet, we will need you to as soon as possible. 
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Thank you! 

From:l(b )(6);(b )(7)(Cll 

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:20 AM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthe (h )(fl)·(h )(7)((':) 

I (b)(6l·tb)(7)(C l; Robbins, Timothy SI 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

; Valerio, Tracey A 
lb ll6l:lb ll7l1Cl 

Two recommended edits in track changes and summarized below· 

(b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:30 PM 
ro:I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(Cl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I tb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 1Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I: Robbins, Timothy SI lbll6\·lbll7l1Cl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hi all, 
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Please find attached the revised ODOR for your review and consideration. Note that Sections I 
and II are new and added per our discussion yesterday afternoon. Feel free to contact us if we 
may provide any additional information. 

(b)(6);(b)( ,,,...., 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 5:44 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Valerio Trace A· rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 

Subject: RE; DDOR 

All, 

Confirming that the rollout is now scheduled for Monday. However, the Acting Deputy 
and COS will want to see the latest report and the updated rollout 1naterials tomorrow 
morning. We cannot push this out again, so we are anxious to have leadership review in 
case there is a need for additional tweaks. 

Thank you!!! I know everyone is scra1nbling on multiple issues. 

From: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Se • 
To~~~~~~~~~~~~(~b)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~)~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Valerio Trace A· (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

We will have the revised ODOR by COB today. The revised ODOR will contain the totally non­

complaint list up front with the count of detainers issued during the reporting week and policy 
indicators {an asterisk next to jurisdiction name) for those that have publicly stated policy. 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:39 PM 
To:I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7JLCl 

I (bl(6l'I I Valerio, Tracey A; I Jb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l\vho is heiring to coordinate this for ()Ci('. 

From:kb )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:37 PM 
To:I !bl(6J;(bl(7J(Cl 

b6·b7C 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6)·(b )(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey Al (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hikb)(6);(b}j- the additional press materials (Fact Sheet and Press Release) are coming to me 
shortly from ICE OPA, so thatl(b)(6)i and OGC can clear them concurrently with the Q&A. 

From the OPA perspective, we are still tracking the rollout plan as discussed in yesterday's 

meeting. We are standing by to schedule the phone calls. 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:29 PM 

To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Thanks so n1uch! 

From:I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 2017 1:24:44 PM 

Valerio, Tracey A 

To: Cb)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio 
Trac~e-A~.-.....~~~~~~~~~~(~b~)(6~)~;(b~)(~7~)(C~)~~~~~~~~~~~ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Hi lcb)C6)·(b)C7)d 

I just sent you and OHS OPA IC'E's response to the additional questions for the roll out 
will get back to you shortly with an ET A for the revised DDOR. 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.2ood.con1) 

From: I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday. March 14. 2017 1:16:40 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: DOOR 

Hi everyone. Thanks again for the good discussion yesterday. I wanted to check in on where 
things are with the updated ODOR and rollout plan. If you could provide an ETA, that would be 

terrific. 

Thank you! 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

l'Rf'l)l-_('ISl(}l\AL...J)RAFT - l A. \V l·.'\JF(JR("l-_\11'1\T Sl·.'\JSITl\'l· - l'Rf'l)l-_('lSHJl\AL...J)RAFT 
ATT(}R'\Jl-_Y-('1.11-_'\JT ("(l\1r\1Ul\l("ATl(J'\J - .\TT(JRl\l·.'r' \V(JRK l'R(l!)LJ('T 
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
>\TT( }R '\JI- Y -('I 11- '\JT ( "( l\1 r\1 U l\ I(. AT!( }'\J - A.TT( }R l\ I·\' \V( }R K PR< ll)LJ( 'T 
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
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 
To: 

16 Mar 2017 20:47:00-0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Subject: FW; DDOR 
Attachments: 03 13 17 -- Roi lout Plan - Report v6l(b)qogc comments.docx 

I plan on havingl<b)(6);(blgo to this meeting with you unless you need me to go. Let me 
know 

Sent with Good (www.good.co1n) 

From (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: urs ay, arc 16, 2017 8:45:23 PM 
To:I (bl(6l;(bl(7l(Cl 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy SJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
l<bl(6);(b)(71 --~~~~~-~ 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

OGC comments placed on top ofl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I comments. 

Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

c:h1ef of Staff 
()ffiee of the General c:ounsel 
Dcpartn1cnt of Hon1cland Security 

Desk: (202) 282-lili31fil] 

Mobile: (2021 657l(b)(6J;I 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 4:25 PM 
To:I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew: Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy sj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
kbJ(6l;(bJCil ~-~~~~-~ 
Subject: RE: DDOR 
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Hi, all. I just wanted to check in on whether OGC, PLCY andi(b)(6);lhave had a chance to review 
and provide their feedback on the report and the rollout Attached are a few thoughts from me. 

I know ICE will need to have everyone's thoughts on this in advance of the meeting tomorrow so 

if you haven't sent your feedback, yet, we will need you to as soon as possible. 

Thank you! 

From:i(b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Wednesdav, March 15, 2017 9:20 AM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 

Robbins, Timothy SI fb)f6)'fb)f7)fC) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Two recommended edits in track changes and summarized below: 

From: !b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:30 PM 
To: j(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew 11b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1; Valerio, Tracey A 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1; Robbins, Timothy S <b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
j(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

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

kbl(6J;(bl( I 

From: kb )(6);(b J(7J(Cl 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 2017 5:44 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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
morning. We cannot push this out again, so \Ve are anxious to have leadership review in 
case there is a need for additional tweaks. 

Thank you!!! I know everyone is scra1nbling on multiple issues. 

From:l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:58:00 PM 
To: b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Valerio, Tracey A; hlrFn·rh1r11rr.1 

Kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
SubJect: RE: DDOR 

We will have the revised DDOR by COB today. The revised DDOR will contain the totally non­
complaint list up front with the count of detainers issued during the reporting week and policy 
indicators {an asterisk next to jurisdiction name) for those that have publicly stated policy. 

Subject: RE; DDOR 

{b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I \vho is helping to coordinate this !'or()(/('. 
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FromtbJ(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:37 PM 
To:kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I; Valerio, Tracey A fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hij(b)(6);(b)~ the additional press materials (Fact Sheet and Press Release) are coming to me 
shortly from ICE OPA, so that Gene and OGC can clear them concurrently with the Q&A. 

From the OPA perspective, we are still tracking the rollout plan as discussed in yesterday's 

meeting. We are standing by to schedule the phone calls. 

From;j(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:29 PM 

To;j{b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

h lfFll·fh lf7lfr.l I 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Thanks so n1uch! 

From:i{b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 2017 1:24:44 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Trace A· b 6 · b 7 (C) 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

Hi (b)(6);(b)( 
"7\ , ,.... \ 

Valerio 

I 

I just sent you and OHS OPA IC'E's response to the additional questions for the roll out 
will get back to you shortly with an ET A for the revised DDOR. 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.2ood.con1) 
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From:l(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 2017 1:16:40 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: ODOR 

Valerio Trace A· b)(6);(b 

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
20 Mar 2017 08:26:08 -0400 

Homan, Thomas 
FW: ODOR 

Attachments: 03 20 17 -- DDOR Rollout Plan - Report v14.docx 

Please see attached 

From:l(b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 8:50 AM 
To:I 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

kbJ(6);(b)(7)ij 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Attached please find the final version of the rollout plan and related materials {Version 14). Cleared by 
OGC, PLCY, OPE, OLA, OPA, and Gene. 

Would like to re-flagkb)(6):(b]concern from last night, however, regarding Sl's meeting with the NYPD 
Commissioner, at the same time as the public release of the documents wherein one of three examples 
is from NYC. 

Thank you, 

l(b)(6J;d 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent· Saturday March 18 2017 10·43 PM 

' ' 
Toj (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthewl b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) ; Robbins, Timothy S ~ (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 
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(b)(5) 

From: l(b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Saturda , March 18, 2017 10:07:10 PM 
To: b 

Cc: Albence Matthew· Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· b 6 ·(b)(?)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

All-thank you so much for your quick responses and edits. Version 13, attached, incorporates final edits 
from I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I OLA, OPE, eod PLCY. 

DHS and ICE OPA- anything further? Please provide clearance or edits. Thank you! 

Finally, OLA raised the following question. I don't think we need to have an answer written out in 

publicly available Q&A, but think our SM Es should address this on the various calls. 

(b)(5) 

~you, 

~ 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 9 41 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthe~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 

I 

~l~~~(b-)(-6)-;(-b-)(7-)-(C-)~~~l-R-o-bb-in_s_._Ti_:_:_:_~_~_'.7_)_(C-)~~~~-(b-l(-6)-·(_b_ll7_l_IC-l~~~~~I' 
Subject: RE: DOOR 

Edits tol(b)(6);(b)(lversion are attached. Thanks. 
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From:I {,bJ(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent· Saturday March 18 2017 7·24 PM 
' ' 

To:I lbll6l·lbll7l1Cl I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

,_, ' ,, 
'b \16Hb \17\IC\ I; Valerio, Tracey A 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I; Robbins, Timothy SI (b )(6\;(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Some additional edits from i(b)(6);{iand from me on top of the version l(b)(6}ijust sent. There are some 
typos and minor (but necessary) clean up items. 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturda" March 18 2017 4:47 PM 

To'I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I lh llRl·lh 117"\IC:l t Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I; Robbins, Timothy SI (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

Oge clears. We're satisfied with the responses to our co1nments and the answers to the new 
questions. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

For version control urroses, I've attached the version of the document that we reviewed. It's the 
one (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) circulated at 3;08pm today. 

Thank you, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Chief of Staff 
Office of the General Counsel 
Depart1nent of Ho1neland Security 
Desk; 202-282j(b)(6J;I 

Mobile; 202-657-~ 

Fromi(b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 4:30:34 PM 
To: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthew· Valerio Trace A· Robbins, Timothy S;LI ----~(b~)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C~)----~ 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE; ODOR 

Thank you! OGC is reviewing once more. 

Once I have received that version and adjudicated edits, OPE OLA and OPA should revie\V once 
n1ore this evening to ensure the public documents are con1prehensive and con1pete. 

Pis let 1ne know if anyone has questions. Thank you all very 1nuch for your assistance throughout 
this process. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile;+ 1 (202) 264fb\16U 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 3:08:05 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Albence. Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I ~--~===~--~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

j(b)(6);(b)(7j 

Please see attached. 

Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Acting Chief of Staff 
U.S. Immigration and Cu;tom> Enforcement 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Desk: 202-732~ 
Cell 202-486illiilill 

From~ (b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 11:41 AM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthew· Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Good morning ~(b)(6);(b)ij apologies for the delay, but we need some additional information for the Q&A 
before it can be finalized. 

ICE and OGC: please see the document attached. Need to address the three questions indicated with 
highlighting/comments from OGC and Gene in the report. 

Finally, OPA and others feel strongly that we need to answer the two questions that follow, as we will 
receive them from the media and stakeholders. Who can provide a draft response? 

Q: Is this report all inclusive of declined detainers? 
Q: Can I get more information about a specific case? 

Please provide final edits/updates/answers by email or word doc 12:45 if at all possible so I can 
finalize the material for AS2/COS review. 

Thank you, 
kbJ(6J;I 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 9:40 PM 

To:i (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthew Valerio, Tracey A 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

(b)(6);(b)(7 
)(Cl 

Robbins, Timothy sl (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b6;b7C 

I have acceptedl(b)(6);(ledits in the attached and finalized the document. Please let us know once it is 

cleared. Thank you. 

l(b )(6);(b )(7)1 

From: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(1 

Sent: Frida March 17 2017 9:19 PM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S~L---~(b~)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7wl~(C~)---~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hil(b)(6);(b)(~ OPA has no\V received the tinal round of edits to the rollout plan and public 
n1aterials; I \Vill adjudicate and send you updated/final docun1ents first thing in the n1oming. 

ICE is handling the final version of the report itself. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile; +I (202) 264-llfil@jJ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 8:44:17 PM 
Io:I lb)f6)·fb)f7)fC) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;l~---~(b~)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C~)---~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

Thanks, everyone! Can I get the final versions of the report and roll out niaterials to share \Vi th 
AS2 and ('OS for tinal approval? 
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From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 6:45:47 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7l(Cl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; ~---~b=6~·~b=7~C~---" 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

And a few suggested edits from me, too. Thank you! 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 6:09 PM 
To:I lb \16l;lb \17\ICl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) IValeno, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I; Robbins, Timothy S l 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

From OGC. Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

('hicf of Staff 
()t1icc of the (jcncral C'oun:.cl 
Dcpartn1cnt of Hon1cland Security 

Desk; (2112) 282j(b)(6li(bj 

Mobile: (202) (,)7j(b)(6);(j 

From~ (b )(6);(b )(7)(Cll 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 10:44 AM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~---~~~~~~---~ 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

Good morning - OPA has made some u dates to the press products, in the version attached. I have 
inputtedi(b)(6);(b)(I edits as well a (b)(6);(b on top of this version. 

OGC ancil(b)(6);qif you could please review this version too. Additionally, there are 2 new questions that 
need answers. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions! 

Best, 
[ilij@] 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:58AM 
To:I (b )(6J;(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew! (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ Robbins, Timothy S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

I 

Sorry, I realize the first item below isn't very clear. At the top, for \Vhatever week we are using to 
refer to jurisdictions that don't honor our detainers (Cook ('ounty, etc.),I (b)(5) I 

(b)(5) 

So an American citizen sitting at hon1e can open the report, see the total number of detainers 
issued in a \Veek, detainers issued to jurisdictions that don't cooperate, the confirn1ed declined 
detainer list, and the list of all jurisdictions that don't honor detainers. A snapshot, in essence. 

Thanks again! 

Fromq (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 7:51:33 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Thank you for everyone's input We \Vill \Vork to adjudicate the con1n1ents this niorning. 

Sent \Vith Good(\\\\\\ .!.!nocl.co111) 

From: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 10:32:07 PM 
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To (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; l~---~lb~l~l6~l:~lb~lul7~ll~C~l---~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

Thanks for all of the hard work on this. I have a few questions: 

(b)(5) 

Thanks again! 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 6:24:27 PM 
To rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR ~---~~~~~---~ 

Fine with the first doc, some edits to the second. Working off ofl(b)(6);(b){jedits. 

I 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 4·25 PM 

To:I lb )(61;1b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I lb ll6Hb ll7l1Cl I Valerio, Tracey A 
I· Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)fQ 

lb ll6l;lb ll7l1Cl 
Subject: RE: DOOR 
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Hi, all. I just wanted to check in on whether OGC, PLCY and~have had a chance to review and 
provide their feedback on the report and the rollout. Attached are a few thoughts from me. 

I know ICE will need to have everyone's thoughts on this in advance of the meeting tomorrow so if you 
haven't sent your feedback, yet, we will need you to as soon as possible. 

Thank you! 

From: lcb)(6):(b)C7)CCI 

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:20 AM 
To: I (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I: Robbins, Timothy SI 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Two recommended edits in track chan2es and summarized below: 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:30 PM 
To:I 

(b)(5) 

Cb )(6\·tb )(7)CC) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I; Valerio, Tracey A 
Robbins, Timoth S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 
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Hi all, 

Please find attached the revised ODOR for your review and consideration. Note that Sections I and II are 
new and added per our discussion yesterday afternoon. Feel free to contact us if we may provide any 
additional information. 

l(bJ(6J;(bJ(I 

From:I <.9.J<6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 5:44 PM 

To:C=:;::::::::'.=========:::::ilillfil:~Wj:Q=============]Cv'{ja~lerio, 
Trace A· (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

All, 

('onfim1ing that the rollout is no\v scheduled for Monday. Ho\vever, the Acting Deputy and 
COS will want to see the latest report and the updated rollout 1naterials to1norrow morning. We 
cannot push this out again, so we are anxious to have leadership review in case there is a need for 
additional tweaks. 

Thank you!!! I know everyone is scrambling on 1nultiple issues. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:58:00 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(Q)(7)(C) 
Tracev A· I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

I Valerio, 
I 

We will have the revised ODOR by COB today. The revised DOOR will contain the totally non-complaint 
list up front with the count of detainers issued during the reporting week and policy indicators (an 
asterisk next to jurisdiction name) for those that have publicly stated policy. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 2017 1:39 PM 
To: b 
Valerio, Trace A 7 c 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

+j{b)(6);(b)(7)(Cj \Vho 1~ helping to coordinate th1~ for ()(1('. 

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

Hii(b)(6);(b)(f the additional press materials (Fact Sheet and Press Release} are coming to me shortly from 
ICE OPA, so thati{b)(6] and OGC can clear them concurrently with the Q&A. 

From the OPA perspective, we are still tracking the rollout plan as discussed in yesterday's meeting. We 

are standing by to schedule the phone calls. 

Fromj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 20171·29 PM 

To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

Thanks so much! 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 
To: 

Su 1ect: RE: ODOR 

Hi l(b)(6);(b)(71 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I· Valerio, Tracey A I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I 
2017 1:24:44 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Valerio, Tracey A; 

I just sent you and OHS OPA ICE's response to the additional questions for the roll out. I \Vill 
get back to you shortly with an ET A for the revised ODOR. 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.!.',Ood.co111) 
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From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:16:40 PM 
To: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Valerio. Tracey A:I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tc\ 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: DDOR 

Hi everyone. Thanks again for the good discussion yesterday. I wanted to check in on where things are 
with the updated ODOR and rollout plan. If you could provide an ETA, that would be terrific. 

Thank you! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

As requested. 

Albence, Matthew 

4 Apr 201719:10:54-0400 

Homan, Thomas;Robbins, Timothy S 

FW: DDOR 1 pager - final draft 

DDOR Process Improvement v3.docx 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t'rom: Asher, Nathalie Ill (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Tuesday, Apr 04.'-'2"0'-'l-'-7~, 7'-':_,,0,,_8,cP-"M'-c-~=~--~ 
To: Albcncc, Matthcv-/ l (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

L
,il f='=' =I ========:=~====:=__,·

1

b_
1

_,r(
6

00b\"'·(~"i'-';«
700b\,,,_r8,_,'ii;(C'.L) __________ _JIMiller, Philip T . (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ] 

Subject: llE: DDOR. I pager - final draft 

rvlatt, 

.A.-. di'icus<;ed, atlcH-ht>d i'i clean dra(l for your revit'\\'. 

NRA 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 6:00 PM 
To: Smith Tad h A· Asher Nathalie R· lhlf6)·fhll7llC-:l 
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 1 pager 

Thanks Tadgh. 

Nathalie - unless you have any issues, will send this up. 

From: Smith, Tadgh A 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 5:51 PM 
To: I Cbl(6)·(blC7lCCl I Asher. Nathalie R:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 1 pager 

Attached. 

-Tadgh 

Tadgh Smith 

DAD L;iw Enforccmr'nt Systf'ms ;ind An;ilysis Division 

OHS/ICE/ERO 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Mobile: (202) 427 

Office. (202) 732I:liill£] 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 5:46 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R;ICb)(6):(b)C7)CC)I Smith, Tadgh A 
Subject: RE: DDOR 1 pager 

Tadgh -

Do you have this? Thx 

Sent with Black Berry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: Albcncc, Matthc\v I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Tuesday, Apr 04, 2017, I :24 PM 
l'o: Asher, Nathalie J{ 

, Miller, Phili ·r 
C:c:~~==~--~b=6~;~b=7=C~-----~ 
Subject: DD()R I pager 

AJJ; 

Tom just got off the phone w the dept. \Ve need a one-pager describing the issues we 
experienced \v/DDOR 1, and ho\v we rectified. Same w ODOR 2. And going forward, 
what's system li1nitations/DQI will we face, and how we are rectifying (if we can). Also, 
if there are data issues stem1ning from the new instructions to not include those in Section 
2 \Vhen \Ve received the body directly, please Idenfy as well. You can add the suggestion 
to remove section 1 in here as well because of the inherent DQI issues. Need by ('OB. 
Sorry and thanks. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\V\V\V.blackbcrrv.con1) 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 
To: 

6 Apr 2017 15:36:16 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Subject: FW: ODOR 1 pager- final draft 
Attachments: ODOR Process Improvement v12.docx 

Dan cleared this 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 6:23 PM 
To: Dan Ragsdale 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: FW: DOOR 1 pager - final draft 

Dan: 

Per the below request. Thanks. 

Matt 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\V\V\v.blackberry.con1) 

From: Hon1an. Thornas I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Wednesday, Apr 05, 2017, 6:29 AM 
·ro: Albence. Matthe\v i (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: F\V: DO()R I pager - final draft 

Sent \Vith Good (\V\V\v.good.co1n) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, April ,H....l.l!lLU.'l:cW!-)'M 
To: Homan, Thomas; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DOOR 1 pager - final draft 

·rhanks. ·roni. ("an y·our learn put together a rnatrix that shO\\'S the Jatc _jurisdiction, dctniner issues. their 
allegation~. our responses. etc.? So1neth111g quick and easy to use. 

Thanks! 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior l'oun~clor to the Secretary 
lJ.S. Dcpartn1cnt of Ho1ncland Sccunty· 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 7:14 PM 
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To:C=========]ilifil]tiJilliCL==========i 
Subject: FW: ODOR 1 pager-final draft 

As requested byl(b)(6);(tj 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 7:10:54 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: FW: ODOR 1 pager - final draft 

As requested. 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work (\V\V\v.blackbcrry.co1n) 

From: Asher, Nathalie R j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Tuesday. Apr04, 2017. 7:08 PM 
To: Albence, Matthe\N r-1 -~-l~b)~l6~l-:l~b)~l7=l~IC=)--~ 
Cc: b 6 · b 7 C 
/----,,.,-,,,,..-,,==----r~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)(~7il)(C~)~--------~· Miller, Philip T 

lb ll6l:lb ll7l1Cl 
Subject: RE: DD()R I pager - final draft 

:Matt, 

J\s d.iscusscd, attacl1cd is clca11 draft for your rcvicv<. 

"RA 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 6:00 PM 
To: Smith, Tad h A; Asher, Nathalie R; b 6 · b 7 C 
Cc: b6·b7C 
Subject: RE: DOOR 1 pager 

Thanks Tadgh. 

Nathalie - unless you have any issues, will send this up. 

From: Smith, Tadgh A 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 5:51 PM 
To:I tb\t6\·(b\t7\tc\ I Asher, Nathalie R;ICb)C6):Cb)C7)CC)I 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: ODOR 1 pager 
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Attached. 

-Tadgh 

T;idgh Smith 

DAD Law Enforcement Systems and Analysi> Divi>ion 

OHS/ICE/ERO 

I Cb)(6)·(b)cz~ 
Mobile: (202) 427 fhVR 
Office: (202) 732-l<b)(61 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tues ay, Apri 04 2017 5:46 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R;lcb)(6)·(b)C7)CC)ISmith, Tadgh A 
Subject: RE: ODOR 1 pager 

Tadgh -

Do you have this? Thx 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: Albence, Matthe'V.'I (b)(6);(b)(Z)(C) 

Date: -ruesday, Apr 04,..~2~0~17~.~l~;2~4~l'ilM~---------------------~ 
To; i\'h"" Nathalie RI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Mill er, Philip Tri -~=.,,1h"'\"1R"\"'·1h"\"'11"'\"'1r°'.\~~~,--------------------~ 

~~l.1cct: ODOR I pager (b)(
6

);(b)(Z)(C) 

All: 

To1njust got off the phone w the dept. we need a one-pager describing the issues we experienced 
w/DDOR 1, and ho\v \Ve rectified. Same \V ODOR 2. And going for\vard, what's systen1 
lin1itations/DQI \Vill \Ve face, and how \Ve are rectifying (if\ve can). Also, if there are data issues 
stem1ning fro1n the new instructions to not include those in Section 2 when we received the body 
directly, please ldenfy as well. You can add the suggestion to remove section 1 in here as well 
because of the inherent DQI issues. Need by COB. Sorry and thanks. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\V\V\v.blackberry.con1) 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Robbins, Timothy S 
15 Mar 2017 13:34:53 -0400 

Albence, Matthew;Homan, Thomas 
FW: ODOR broadcast message 
03-14-17 ODOR broadcast V3.docx 

Want to make sure you guys are okay with this? 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 2:07 PM 
To: #ICE DD STAFF 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: ODOR broadcast message 

Attached is a draft broadcast message on the posting of the ODOR for ADl. OPA plans to issue this 
message to employees right after the report posts on ICE.gov and right before the news release is 
issued. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6);(b)( 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

(jood 111orning. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
20 Mar 2017 08:56:34 -0400 

Homan, Thomas 
FW: ODOR broadcast message 
03-14-17 ODOR broadcast V3(MA).docx 

High 

Arc you good \Vith this broadcast to launch the DDCJR'? 

·1-hanks. 
(b)(6);(b)( 

A Message from ICE Acting Director Thomas D. Homan 

To all ICE employees 
March 17, 2017 

Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Thomas D. Homan 
Acting Director 

(b)(5) 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:43 AM 
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To: Robbins, Timothy S 
Cc:l(b )(6):(b )(7)(C)I 

Subject: FW: DOOR broadcast message 
Importance: High 

Tim, 

Can you review the document as this is slated to go out at llOOam prior to the official release of the 
ODOR by OHS. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6);(b)(71 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 2:07 PM 
To: #ICE DD STAFF 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy sJ~--------~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~)--------~ 
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

l(b)(6);(b)(7j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
11 Apr 2017 14:11:56 -0400 
Homan, Thomas;Robbins, Timothy s;l(b)(6);(b)(7){j 
FW: DDOR Mock-up & one-pager 
DDOR- Proposed Revisions 4-8-17 (MA update).docx, DDOR DRAFT 

Arrests Design MOCKUP _v9 comments.docx, DDOR Process Improvement v12.docx, DDOR 
Process Improvement v3.docx 
Importance: High 

rrnmd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: ·ruesday, Apr 11, 2017, 2:09 PM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: F\\': DOOR Mock-up & one-pager 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

Frnmd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2017, 2:25 PM 

~~~~~~~~~~~, 
cro: Albence, Matthe\v (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) , Miller, Philip ·r 

lb ll6);(b ll7l1Cl 
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: ODOR Mot:k-up & one-pager 

Matt/Phil -

Attached is the DDOR one-pager Homan cleared today, DDOR process improvements one-pager, 
DDOR process improvements matrix and- newest doc- the DDOR 4 mock-up. It is a clean copy 

with exception to the comment bubbles that call out the new language changed DDOR 3 and 
included DDOR 4 elaborating upon the revisions between the formats in the reports. Below is a 
link to DDOR 3 in case you'd like to do a side-by-side: 

(b)(7)(E) 

These should be all the read-a heads necessary for tomorrow's meeting. Please note that the 
mock-up has not been seen yet by the OD. 
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From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: 13 Apr 201717:46:39-0400 

To: Homan, Thomas;Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Follow up from ODOR Meeting re: Engagement Plan 
ODOR and Detainer Engagement Plan - DRAFT 3.0 (clean).docx 

This is way way over the top. 

(b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 

From:l~---(~b)il(6~)il;(b~)(~7il)(C~) ___ _, 
Date: Thursday. Apr 13, 2017. 5:09 PM 

Matthe\yrl ~--,~b~\f~6~\.~fb~\f~7~\f~C~\--~ Homan Thomas 
("' Alhenre 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

ti...''"''· ti...,,...,,,,...., Robbins, 

Ti1nothy S ~--~~==~~~-__;,b=6=· "b"'-7"-CO'------------' 
Subject: Follo'v up fro1n ODOR Meeting re: Engagen1ent Plan 

All: 

At the end of the meeting with the Secretary on Tuesday regarding the ODOR, COS j(b)(6);(b)I 
asked that OPE put together an engagement plan for consideration. Attached is a draft plan - I 

would like to provide this to the COS by 3pm tomorrow. Can you and/or your staffs review and 
provide thoughts/feedback by 2pm tomorrow? 
Thank OU, 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 
To: 

10 Apr 2017 08:54:25 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

This one? 

From:l(b )(6);(b )(7J(cl 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:59 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; Albence, Matthew; Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 10:47 AM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: I (b )(6);(b )(7)( I 

(b)(5) 

Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Could you please make surel(b.).(6Jlis up to speed on everything NY as he will be on the calls with OGC 
and NYC? Thx 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:46 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy s 
Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

FYSA. The first one! 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:34 AM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T 
Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

FYI 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: FridaJ, April 07, 2017 10:32 AM 
To:I (bl 6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 
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Heads up - Decker co11firm.'> an i.lCtui.11 trdnsfcr fron1 Riker.'> today - 011ly bccau~c the case meets 
tl1c NYC's o\v11 critcri,i. 

Ci.lSL' ~pccifics belo\v if needed. 

From: Decker, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 201710:29 AM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Nathalie, Here's the information on this case. 
There was one additional case they released to us, a Cuban national on March 30, 2017. We lodged that 
detainer on March 29, 2017 - and based on them saying his previous conviction met their criteria - they 
honored our detainer. (case information to follow) 

Name:.~l~~~~~(b~)=(6~);=(b~l(~7l~(C~)~~~~~ 

The subject is an LPR (IR2). 
DOB-i(b)(6);(b)(7ld 
COB- Saint Lucia 
DOE - 07 /24/2008 
NT A - will be served today 

The subject has four convictions, the two convictions in 2013 were as an juvenile, however he was 
charged/convicted as an adult. He was identified by CAP in DEC/2016 as he was in the City of NY 
custody pending the fraud & weapons charges (later convicted in 2017). 
Based on the 2013 convictions the subject is an aggravated felon, legal sufficiency was obtained and an 
detainer was lodged on March 30, 2017. 

Convictions; 
Larceny- 04/24/2013 
Robbery- 04/24/2013 
Fraud-11/07/2014 
Fraud - 01/13/2017 
Weapons Offense - 02/14/2017 

We were contacted on April 05, 2017 and advised that the subject met the City of New York criteria to 
honor our detainer and released to us today. 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:00 AM 
To: Decker, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

10/4- \\l1at arc tl1c specifics of the case? 
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>IRA 

From: Decker, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 8:57 AM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Thanks Nathalie, 

Also, I was just informed that we do have one pick-up for today at Rikers. 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Homan, Thomas 

Robbins, Timothy S 
10 Apr 2017 09:01:13 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 
FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 6:51 PM To' (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S; 
I (bl_6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

We will work with the tea1n and get it done. Thanksl(b)(6);d 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\\'\\'\\'.hlackhc·1Tv.co111) 

Frnm,j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: 'J"hursdav, Aor 06 2017, 6:48 PM 
To:I (b)(6l;(b)(7l(Cl l Ho111an, Tho1nas I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

f---'l"'h"'\l-"R\'!·l"'h"'\l-'-7\'0lr...,.l'c---"'R"iobbins, Timothy Sl~-----~<~bl~(6~l~;(~bl~(7~l~(C~l _____ ~I 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

I 

I 

Cc:17-~~~-~~-~~~~~~(b7J(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~l--~----------~' 
Subject: R.J::: Incorrect lnformat1on in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome R.eport 

She raised this on a call on the initial rollout, too. I think they don't like the way their policy is 
described in section 3. She couldn't explain why it \Vas incorrect. 

It would be good to hear specifically what they think is incorrect about the su1nmary. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, Aprilr0~6~, 2~0~1~7~6~:4~4~:~05~P~M~-----------~ 
To: Homan, Thomas; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S; 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: I Cb)(6) Cb)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Thanks Tom 
b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 6:38 PM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

F=~~~~~;,,.=~"-";I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) . 

Cc (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Certainly but NYC is extremely uncooperative. We will provide the information and work with 
OPLA and OG(' statfto engage. They removed our officers fron1 Rikers Island and will not 
honor detainers. I niet \Vith then1 personally last year in an effort to gain more cooperation. We 
will review asap. 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work(\\\\\\ .blackbcrrv.co111) 

Fcom'I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Thursday. Apr 06, 2017. 6:31 PM 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

c"71 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~(b~l~(6~J;~(b~J(~7l~(c~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in l(:E Declined Detainer ()utcomc Report 

Could we make this a priority to understand the concern and correct the report as appropriate? 
Could we do an initial reach out to NYC tomorrow and let Sen. Schumer know we are engaging? 
Thanks 

Frorrj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 5:54 PM 

Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 
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Hi everyone, 

We received the email below from Senator Schu1ner's staff askin' DHS to talk to the attorne s 
for NYC. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5) Do y'all agree? 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Thanks! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
A ril 06 2017 4:14:51 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

[hope you're doing v.·cll. A~ I rncntioncd on one of the recent OHS briefing call~, the [)cpartn1cnt has incorrectly 
sun1mari?cd Nev.' York ("ity's ordinance and policic~ in the weekly ICE Declined Detainer Outcornc Reports. [have 
copied attorneys \.Vith the city govcrn1ncnt. ("ould \VC plca~c set up a tin1c to di~cuss thi~? (iivcn the fact that you all 
arc releasing this report to the public on a v.·cckly basi~, \Ve believe it is critical to get the policy right. [ hope you 
agree. 

Manv thanks, 
kbJ(6J;(b)d 

I (b J(6J;(b J(?Jd 
C.'ounsel 
C.'HARLES E. SCHUMER 
United States Senate Detnocratic Leader 
Office: 202-224..[{fillfil] 
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From: Albence, Matthew 

Sent: 
To: 

7 Apr 2017 09:05:57 -0400 

Homan, Thomas 
Subject: FW: need info on this 

Tom: see below. (b)(5) 

l~---~(~b)~(5~) ____ ~1 Just landed. Be there shortly. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 

Fromd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Apr 07, 2r0_1_7~, 9_;_0_4~A~M=~==---" 
·ro: Albence, Matthe\v (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Asher, Nathalie J{ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: need info on this 

These guys were in the clips last week, we ran this issue down when Homan last asked about 

issues with the ODOR last Friday: 

Santa Barbara, CA (Appeared in 03/31/2017 ICE Clips)- No errors in Section I (detainers issued 
section) or Section Ill (public policy section). Location had 24 detainers issued during the week 

reported and no detainers declined. 

This week's ODOR showed Santa Barbara as having 15 detainers issued. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 8:56 AM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R; rl ----17b7\1~67);~1b~l~l7=\l~C=l---~ 

Cc:I rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 I 
Subject: FVI/: need info on this 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (v·.''0.''0i.blackberry.co1n) 

From: Homan, Thomas i fhlfRl fhlf7lrr.1 
Date: Friday, Apr 07, 2017, 8: 18 AM 
l'o: Albence, Matthe"'' ir---~(b~)~(6~)~·l~b)~(7=1~cc=1---~ 
Subject: need info on this 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF FRUSTRATED WITH ICE DETAINER REPORT. 
The Santa Barbara (('A) Independent (4/6, 119K) reports Santa Barbara County Sheriff 
Bill Bro\vn is frustrated \Vith being included on ICE's detention report. Bro\vn said, "It's 
frustrating .. ,, My frustration is not with the local ICE authorities. It's with the way this 
thing was rolled out" ICE spokesperson Virginia Kice "explained the report lists the 
declined detainers that IC'E agents becan1e a\vare of during that week in February." Kice 
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"acknowledged criticisn1 of the rollout but said the reports have 'succeeded in focusing 
attention on an issue we believe is a vital i1nportance to public safety .... It's got people 
talking, and that's important."' 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(5) 

Albence, Matthew 
21 Apr 201713:14:20-0400 
Homan, Thomas 
Robbins, Timothy S 
FW; NYT 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7l(Cl I 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 12:46 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T; Asher, Nathalie R; #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF 
Subject: NYT 

https://www.nytimes.com/2017 /04/21/ us/pol itics/sa nctua ry-city-justice-depa rtment. htm I? r=O 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Enforccn1cnl anJ Rc1noval Operations 
500 12th Street S\V, \Vash1ngton, DC' 20536 
!202) 7-12~()) 
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From: I (b J(6J;(b l(7l(CJ I 
Sent: 3 Apr 2017 13:41:56 -0400 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: FW: Sl letter request 
Attachments: ODOR Letter - Williamsoni{b)(6j (ad 4.3.17).docx, ODOR Letter - Franklinl(b)(§);I 
(ad 4.3.17).docx, ODOR Letter - Montgomeryl(b)(6j(od 4.3.17).docx 

Sorry. I nleant to include clean versions as \Vell. Plca:.c :.cc the attached t(ir the clean ver:.ions. 

From I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 1:25 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: 51 letter request 

i\s rcquc:.ted .. 

b)(5) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monda A ril 03, 2017 8:22 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
Subject: FW: 51 letter request 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Sunday, April 02, 2017 9:58 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: FW: 51 letter request 

This strike a good balance to me mind. When we last spoke, you were going to talk tol(b)(6);(bl 

about this idea? But I understand we owe the letter anyway. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

From: Albcnt:c, Matthc\vl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Sunday, Apr 02, 2.r0~17~,~8~:4~2~P~M~------~ 
To: Rag<dale. Daniel HI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: SJ letter request 

Dan: 

Please see attached. Thanks. 

Matt 
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From: Miller, Philip T 
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2017 8:20 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Subject: FW: Sl letter request 

Hey, 

Sorry but now Tom wants this ASAP. Attached are the first three for your clearance. 

Phil 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

See attached, with edits in red lines. No apologies, just an admission of the data error. 

From: Miller, Philip T 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 12:38 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Sl letter request 

Dan wants this reframed to be more affirmed and less "I'm sorry". 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

from' l~-----~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~)------~ 
Date: Thursday. Mar 30, 20 l 7, l 1 :57 
To: Miller, PhilipTi----------
Cc:i (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) II (b)(5);(b)(?)(C) 

Subject: FW: SJ letter request 

Phil -

Any issues? These locations are differently situated, as you can see below. 

Let me know if I can pass up to the OD. 
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Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: ThursdaYt Mar 30, 2017. 11 :55 AM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I, Sn1ith, 'J"adgh A I tb\t6\·tb\t1\tC\ 

Subject: RE: S 1 letter request 

lili2@2] see attached. OHS has specific paper with the letterhead on it that they will print the letters on. 
They don't use electronic letterhead. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
From~ Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursda March 30 2017 11:39 AM 
To: b 6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: b 6 · b 7 C Asher, Nathalie R 

·~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: Sl letter request 

The letters appear fine for each. 

(b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:13 AM 
To~ (b~(6j;(b)(7)(C) I Smith, Tadgh A 
Cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7) Ct I Asher, Nathalie R;I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Sl letter request 

See attached. I think each one of the jurisdictions we situated differently. Franklin was in section Ill and 

erroneously listed in section I, Montgomery was flat out erroneously listed in the ODOR, and Williamson 
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was listed erroneously but a detainee xfer occurred and the detainer was declined at the subsequent 
location. 

Addingl(b)(6);land Tadgh to confirm. Please put this in the correct template along with sheriff 
info/address as soon as feasible while l(b)(6}jand Tadgh confirm their status. 

Thanks! 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:57 AM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Sl letter request 

I see this and am working on it. 

From:I fhlfRl rh1r11rr:1 

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:48 AM 

To: I Cc:. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Sl letter request 

l(b)(6);dis going to send us the content to the below letters. One change though, they will be signed out 
by 51. Need someone available to {please) format the content in appropriate letterhead so we can send 
to the front office quickly. Content is due to us by lpm. 

Thanks! 

From: Miller, Philip T 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:39 PM 
To~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Asher, Nathalie R 
Cc: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; Albence, Matthew 
Subject: RE: Sl letter request 

An update. The letters may be signed out by ADl and not 51. I don't think that will 
change the tone or content but wanted to keep everyone updated. 

Thanks y'all, 
Phil 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

Frnm~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: \\'cdncsday. Mar 29, 2017, 20:02 
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To:.'":I :--;;;~::;:-:~r=(='b")(=6l,,;('Oble;(7:o')(=C:=l '=~===;-'I Miller, Philip T ~I --~(~b)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C)~-~ 
Asher, Nathalie R i rh1rFn·rh1r11rr.1 I 
Cc: #ERO c:HJEFS OF ST AFFI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Albence, Matthew 
r1~~~1~b~)c76)~·c~b~)<=z)~cc=1~~~,-----~~~~~---~ 

Subject: J{J::: S l letter request 

icbJ(6);(bJI 

The counties mentions are correct. The belo\v is for reference as we posted this language on the 
website under the "corrections" tab. 

Due to a data processing error, the Jan. 28 - Feb 03. 2017 Dec/i11ecl Detainer 011tco111e Report 
incorrectlJ' attributed issued detainer.~· to Franklin C'oun(v, Ne1v York and lv/ontgome1:v C'ounf)', 
loiva that vvere in ./Get issued to agencies outside o.f'the respective coun~v 'sjurisdiction in 
sin1ilar~v na1ned locations. Please note, hoi1:ever, the corrections on~v apJJly· to section I. The 
data processing error did not i1npact infor1nation on these jurisdictions in Section III. 
AdditionallJ', detainer.~· that appeared in as being declined bJ' Williamson C'oun(v, TX 1vere cases 
that had detainers lodged in that county· and ivhere the indii/iduals ivere subsequently· tran.~fi?rred 
to Trai/is County·, TX The detainers ivere then declined by· Travis Coun~v, TX These declinations 
should have been attributed to Travis ('ountJ', TX 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: \\'ednesday. Mar 29, 2017, 7:49 PM 
To: Miller, Philip Tl Cb)(r)·(b)CZ)CC) ~ Asher. Nathalie R 1 th)t6)·th)t?)tc) 

Cc: #ERO c:HJEFS OF STAFF_ (b)(6);_b)(7)(C) [ Albence, Matthew 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l Price, Corey Al lhllRl·fhll7llC-:l 
Subject: RE: S 1 letter request 

Thanks, sir! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(A) Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Desk: 202-732j(b)(6);(1 

I hone' 202-500 (b)(6);( 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: Miller, Philip Tl (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Date: \\'ednesday. Mar 29, 2017, 7:47 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) IA.sher, Nathalie R l (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: #ERO c:HJEFS OF STAFF I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tC\ L Albence, Matthew 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: S 1 letter request 
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Yes, we posted corrections today. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From:Ll ______ (~b~)(~6)~;(~b~)(~7)~(C~l~----~ 
Date: Wednesday, Mar 29, 2017, 19:38 
cl'o: Miller, Philip -r I thltl'll·thlt71rr1 I Asher, Nathalie J{ l (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: tfEH .. 0 CHIEFS OF s·rAFF 1 (h"\(R"\·(h"\(7"\(C:"\ IA!bence, Matthe\v 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: S 1 letter request 

I will get with Nathalie in the morning to understand how they were erroneously included. Also, 
with the next ODOR include an errata or something correcting the record? 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(A) Deputy Principal Legal Advisor for Enforcement and Litigation 

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Desk; 202-732~ 
I phone; 202-sooj(b)(6J;d 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: Miller, Philip TI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Wednesday, Mar_2_9~· 2_<_11_7~. 7_;_18_PM _____________________ ~ 
To: Asher, Nathalie R b 6 · b 7 C 
Cc: #ERO c:HJEFS OF STAFF fhlfRl·fhlf7lrr:1 Albence, Matthew 

b6·b7C 
Subject: FW: SJ letter request 

Nat & l(b)(6);(bl 

Can y'all draft the letters for Sl? I believe we will need three: Montgomery County, IA; Franklin 
County, NY; and Williams County, TX. Please confirm locations with l(b)(6);land have drafts NLT 

1300 tomorrow. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 7:16 PM 
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To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T 
eel (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: 51 letter request 

Good evening, gentlemen, 

The Secretary has asked for a letter to be drafted fro1n hi1n to each sheriff/police chief whose 
jurisdiction was listed on the last ODOR in error. Just a simple apology, thanking for support, 
and staten1ent about working together in the future. Can y'all have son1eone please draft such a 
letter for each and send my \Vay son1etin1e tomorro\v? Nothing too labor intensive. 

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

(jood 111orning ron1. 

30 Apr 2017 10:45:03 -0400 

Homan, Thomas 
FW: 51 Mtg w Boston Mayor on Monday 
51 Meeting with the Mayor of Boston.docx 

I hope yesterday's event \Vent \Veil. \\''e plan to share the attached \Vith (_)JA. Please let 1ne 
kno\v if you have any questions or concerns. 

·1-hanks. 
(b)(6);( 
l- \ 1"7\ I 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 7:18 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: FW: 51 Mtg w Boston Mayor on Monday 

Clood evening Dan. 

S l i:. n1eeting \Vith the l\1ayor of Boston on l\1onday. OHS()!/\ asked us to put together a briefer 
on our engagen1ent \Vi th the C'ity. \\'ould you 111ind reviev.'ing·~ 

Thanks. 
(b)(6);(b) 

From I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy 5 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: 51 Mtg w Boston Mayor on Monday 

(b)(6);(b) eceived Ti1n's out of office, can you help? 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: n ay, pn , 2017 12:21:51 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy 5 
Cc:I (bl(6J;(bl(7J(Cl 
Subject: 51 Mtg w Boston Mayor on Monday 

Tin1, 

We just prebriefed Sl for his Boston trip Monday and did not have an engage1nent with the 
Mayor planned, ho\vever the Secretary requested \Ve add a meeting with him on the schedule. 
We just locked that nieeting in with the Mayor at 2:45 on Monday. given ho\Ov late this is in 
scheduling, we are not going the Esec route for infonnation- can you help and have ICE send us 
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pertinent information related to Boston regarding heir cooperation? Given the Mayor, \Ve 
anticipate he will focus is questions to S 1 on sanctuaiy jurisdictions, DDOR, etc. 

l(b)(6);(1 FYI- also anything else \Ve should highlight for s 1 's materials in prep for this Monday 
nieeting? 

Thank ou, 
(b)(6);(b)(7 

2017-ICLl-00016 231 



Objective: 

FOR OFFl('!AI, llSJ·, Q_<fl!t' 

SI MEETING WITH BOSTON MAYOR 
MAY I, 2017 

• SI will be 1neeting with the Martin J. Walsh, Mayor of the City of Boston, and has requested 
a brief overview on local ICE engagement. 

Discussion Points: 
•!• Local Engagement 
• l('E Boston regularly collaborates \Vith the Boston Police Department (BPD) and participates 

\Vi th state and local la\v enforcement in the planning, coordination, and execution of large­
scale events such as the Boston Marathon and Sail Boston as well as criminal investigations 
related to transnational cri1ninal organizations. 

• Currently, there are t\vo full tin1e task force officers (TFO) fron1 BPD assigned to the l('E 
Boston Strike Force and High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA), and several part­
time TFOs working gangs and hu1nan trafficking. 

• l('E Boston and Mayor Walsh recently participated in the repatriation of Italian artifacts at 
the Boston Library where Mayor Walsh 1nade positive co1nments about the cooperation with 
the ICE. 

•!• Detainers 
• When law enforcement agencies fail to honor i1nmigration detainers and fail to transfer 

serious cri1ninal offenders to U.S. Im1nigration and Custo1ns Enforcement (ICE), it 
undermines ICE's ability to protect public safety and carry out its niission. 
Y When criminal aliens are released from local or state custody, they have the opportunity 

to reoffend. 
'j; It is 1nuch safer for all involved the co1nmunity, law enforce1nent, and the criminal 

alien - if l('E officers take custody in the controlled environn1ent of a jail or another la\v 
enforce1nent agency. 

'j; For Fiscal Year 2017, as of April 22, 2017, the Boston AOR has: 
Y Issued 1,009 detainers (it issued 691 during the san1e time period last year). 
Y ('onducted 1,399 arrests, including 932 criminals and 467 non-criminal 

i1nmigration violators (there were 989 arrests during the sa1ne ti1ne period last 
year, including 837 cri1ninals and 152 non-criminals im1nigration violators). 

Y Removed 969 aliens, including 625 criminal and 344 non-crin1inal in1migration 
violators (there were 781 ren1ovals during the san1e time period last year, 
including 551 criminals and 230 non-criminal i1n1nigration violators). 

•!• Declined Detainer Outcome Report (DDOR) 
• The President's Executive Order on Enhancing Public Sa,fl>fJ' in the Interior of the [Jnited 

States requires weekly publication of a report listing locations that have ignored or otherwise 
failed to honor an im1nigration detainer or request for notification. 

• Boston has been included in the Declined Detainer Outcon1e Report (ODOR), as the Boston 
Trust Act of August 20, 2014 liinits cooperation with immigration officials. Section 2 of the 
Act specifies that cooperation will be limited as follows: 

I-Ult OfiFICIAI, tJSE O}JI!t' 
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FOR OFFIC'L\I, LJSE O>JI,\' 

Y Except as provided in subsection (b ), a la\v enforcement official shall not detain an 
individual on the basis of a civil i1n1nigration detainer request after that individual 
beco1nes eligible for release fro1n custody. 

Y (b) La\V enforcen1ent officials niay continue to detain an individual in response to a civil 
in1migration detainer request for up to forty-eight ( 48) hours after that individual 
beco1nes eligible for release fro1n custody, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays, 
if the individual 1neets any of the following criteria: 

( 1) ICE has a crin1inal \Varrant for the individual; 
(2) The individual has ever been convicted ofa violent crime as defined in 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 140, Section 121; 
(3) In the past ten ( 10) years, the individual has been convicted of a felony as 
detined in Massachusetts General Laws ('hapter 274, Section 1; 
( 4) The individual is a current registrant on the Massachusetts Sex Offender 
Registry; 
(5) The individual is identified in the federal government's consolidated Terrorist 
Watchlist. 

•!• Sanctuary Cities 
• On February 25, 2017, Mayor Walsh publicly discussed Boston's status as a sanctua1:v ci(v 

in the Boston Globe, "! 'm not afraid of losing 1none_v, .first o.f'al/ because 1ve have the 
Constitution on our side, and secondly·, ive 're doing the right thing here in the city· a.I· 
Boston. " 

•!• Sensitive Locations I Arrests at Courthouses 
• The ICE October 24, 2011 me1norandu1n entitled, Enforce1nent Actions at or Focused on 

Sensitive Locations remains in effect. 
• This 1nemorandum is not intended to categorically prohibit lawful enforce1nent operations 

when there is an im1nediate need for such actions. 
• Courthouses do not fall under ICE's policy concerning enforcen1ent actions at or focused on 

sensitive locations. 
'j; ICE Boston received a letter from the Chief Justice of the Trial Court Paula Carey 

expressing concerns about in1migration enforcement actions taken against victin1s \Vho 
appear in court. IC'E responded on March 22, 2017. 

'j; When arrests at or near courthouses are planned, ICE officers act as discreetly as 
possible, generally conducting the arrest off court property and in a manner so as not to 
draw attention. There are occasions, however, \Vhen arrests are niade on court property. 

Y ICE greatly values its cooperative relationship with all levels of the Massachusetts 
judiciary, including the Trial Court, and ICE is com1nitted to the continued partnership. 
ICE will continue to be respectful of, and work closely with, the courts when carrying 
out its niission. Further, any necessary enforcen1ent actions on court property will be 
taken in collaboration with court security staff. 

Participants: 
John Kelly, Secretary of the Departn1ent of Hon1eland Security 
Martin J. Walsh, Mayor of the City of Boston 

FOR OFFIC'IAI, LJSE 0'<11/t' 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 
To: 

24 Feb 201710:51:52-0500 
Homan, Thomas 

Subject: FW: Santa Cruz, CA 

From ERO .. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:50 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy s 
Cc: I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tc\ I 
Subject: FW: Santa Cruz, CA 

Good morning Tim. Here a re a few bullets from SFR regarding Santa Cruz' past level of cooperation with 
ERO. 

Regards, 

(b)(6);(b 
)(7)(C) 

• Santa Cruz County did not participate in the Priority Enforcement Program and does not 
accept detainers. 

o However, the county will so1netimes 1nake notification to ICE and, at the county's 
discretion, allow ICE to pick up prior to release for specific cases 

• ERO San Francisco has t\vo officers assigned to the HSI task force in the Santa ('ruz 
Area. 

• HSI requested and \Ve provided six additional ERO officers to assist during the day of 
this operation. 

• HSI led and coordinated con1munications and correspondences during the operation. 

• HSI detennined who was arrested and processed all cases during the operation. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:48 AM 

To:I Cc:. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Santa Cruz, CA 

('!ear. Thanks! 

Sent \Vith Good (\V\V\v.good.co1n) 
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From:l~~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~) ~ 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:22:25 AM 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Santa Cruz, CA 

Good morning Matt. SFR provided the following information regarding Santa Cruz' past level of 
cooperation as background for Dl's 1100 phone call. Tim Robbins is asking for this. 

(b)(6);(b)( 

• Santa Cruz County did not participate in the Priority Enforcement Program and does not 
accept detainers. 

o However, the county \Vill son1etimes n1ake notification to ICE and, at the county's 
discretion, allo\v IC'E to pick up prior to release for specific cases 

• ERO San Francisco has t\vo officers assigned to the HSI task force in the Santa ('ruz 
Area. 

• HSI requested and \Ve provided six additional ERO officers to assist during the day of 
this operation. 

• HSI led and coordinated co1nmunications and correspondences during the operation. 

• HSI detennined who was arrested and processed all cases during the operation. 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:14 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
Cc: Wong, Ricar o; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Santa ruz, 

1(b)(6J;(b)(1 

Please see the below: 

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

• ERO San Francisco has two officers assigned to the HSI task force in the Santa Cruz 
Area. 
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• HSI requested and we provided six additional ERO officers to assist during the day of 
this operation. 

• HSI led and coordinated con1munications and correspondences during the operation. 

• HSI detem1ined who was arrested and processed all cases during the operation. 

I (b)(6L(b)(7J{j 
Field Operations 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Email 
SIPRnet 
JWICS 

Warning: This document is IAL USE ONLY (U/ /FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 5S2). It 1s ,o handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 

in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or o not have a 
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the meu1a, e1 

in written or verbal form, 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 201710:12 AM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !Wong, Ricardo 
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz, CA 

10-4, just understand that 01 has a call at 11 and they need it ahead of time. They're for comments 

reflecting past levels of cooperation with ERO. 

(b)(6);(b)(7 
\fr"'\ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:06 rcA~M~----~ 
To:I fb)f6)·fb)f7)(,C) I Wong, Ricardo;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz, CA 

We just heard back from ERO SFR, and they confirmed that they are still working on pulling something 
together on this. We do not have an ETA from ERO SFR at this time. 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Field Operations 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Email 
SIPRnet 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) JWICS 

"s UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/ /FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of lnforma 10 o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 
in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to e re er ersonnel who do not have a 
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. No portion of this report should be furn1s 

in written or verbal form, 

From:I rh1rn1 rh1r11rr.1 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:05 AM 
To: Wong, Ricardo! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz, CA 

Gentlemen, can I get an eta for this please. 

Thanks, 

l(bll6\(b)(j 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:44 AM 
To: Wong, Ricardo; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Santa Cruz, CA 

Good, beautiful, Friday morning gentlemen. Please provide some bullets regarding ERO's relationship 

with Santa Cruz, CA LEAs and or jails. Dl has a phoncon at 1100 with the Chief and needs some back 
ground. The Chief is alleging ICE/ERO lied to them about aspects relating to a recent HSI gang operation 
which ERO may have participated in. is Santa Cruz a sanctuary city? Are they part of a county reflected 

on the ODOR? 

I need this back by lOa if possible. 

Regards, 

(b)(6);(b 
r11rr.1 

http://ktla.com/2017 /02/23/sa nta-cru z-pol ice-ch ief-clai ms-i ce-m isled-agency-during­

col la boration-i n-recent-rai ds/ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
2017.docx 
Importance: 

Robbins, Timothy 5 
10 Apr 201713:39:04-0400 

Homan, Thomas 
FW: URGENT: FW: 5188 - 04.11.17- ODOR Meeting (Due: 04.10.17, 0900) 
51-52 Talking Points Template - October 2015.docx, 51-52 BM Template -

High 

We have been asked for briefing docs on tomorrow's ODOR meeting. Are you good with what Matt 
sent? 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy s 
Subject: FW: URGENT: FW: SlBB - 04.11.17 - DDOR Meeting (Due: 04.10.17, 0900) 
Importance: High 

Per discussion, anything to shake loose that DOOR on pager would be appreciated since it was 

tasked to us. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Friday, Apr 07. 2017, 3:31 PM 
To: #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF I (h )(fl)·(h '\(7'\(C:'\ I 

I /\II I 

Cc: IC'E Exec Sec I (b )(6\·tb )(7)(C) I 
fb\f6 ,;(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) Robbins. Tin1uthy SI lbJl6J·lbJl:ZJlCJ 
(b)(6\·fb 7l(C) i#ICE 

DD STAFF I thltR\·thlt7ltr.l 

Subject: UR.CiEN'J': FW: S 1 BB - 04.11 17 - ODOR. Meeting (Due: 04.10.17, 0900) 

ERO/ OPLA-

We just received the below task to provide briefing materials for the Tuesday meeting on the ODOR. 
Our materials are due back to OHS by 9am Monday. I'm hoping you may have known this meeting was 
coming and so it won't be a heavy lift to put the materials together. We're tasking this out in OESIMS 

right now, but we ask you to please expedite your materials/review. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

U.S. lmm1grat1on and Customs Enforcement 
(2021732 (b)(6); 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:21 PM 
To~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I ICE Exec Sec 
Cc: ESEC-BBIC; MGMTExecSec; l~(b~)(~6~);(~b~ld OGC Exec SecLJ ____ (~b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(~CL) ---~I !&A 
Exec Sec;kb)Cf;n·(b)C?)CCj Plcy Exec Sec 
Subject: SlBB- 04.11.17 - DDOR Meeting (Due: 04.10.17, 0900) 

All materials must be formatted to comply with the attached templates 

Event Date Tuesday, 01.09.17 (1400-1415) 
Event Name ODOR Meetina 
Lead Component ICE 
Reauired Coordination MGMT, OGC, l&A, PLCY 
Product Briefinq Memo, Talkinq Points 
Notes Details 

Attendees: 
Secretary 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Tom Homan, ICE 

Tim Robbins, ICE 

Location: RRB, 1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Secretary's Conference 
Room (4.30) 

Meeting Classification: Please include bullet in background section of 
briefing memorandum if the meeting or any of the briefing materials are 
classified. (i.e., "This meeting [or any of the briefing materials] are 
classified"). 

Please note that all materials being shown to the Secretary must be 
passed through Exec Sec first. Please do not bring anything to the 
meeting ES has not seen (classified or unclassified) without prior 
approval. If a presentation is to be made, Lead Component is responsible 
for providing an appropriate number of handouts at the meeting. (15 if the 
meeting takes place in Rm. 51100; 25 if in Rm. 5107.) 

Due Mondav, 04.10.17 {0900 

OHS Briefing Book and lnteragency Coordination Standards and Procedures (including links to 
templates) are located on the OHS intranet at: 
http://dhsconnect.dhs.gov/ORG/COMP/ESEC/Pages/default.aspx 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

NAME OF MEETING 
Talking Points 

• Talking points should be provided for all external n1eetings. This docun1ent should be 
'"Attach1nent A" on your briefing me1no 

• Talking points should be in the third person. Though this document should be more detailed 
and specific than the "Discussion Points" section of a briefing men10, do not provide a script 
as if the Secretary will be reading word-for-word. (Example: '"Thanks XXX for ... " '·Inform 
XXX that.. . ") 

• Express thanks and other needed pleasantries \Vith participants. 
• Indicate conversational points S 1 needs to 1nake in advance1nent of goals indicated in the 

briefing n1emo 

• Include appropriate responses to topics likely to arise fron1 other participants 

What are your views on CISA? 

CORRECT: Ask for his/her views on the Cybersecurity Infor1nation Sharing Act (CISA). 

I am interested in your work with the EU. 

CORRECT: Express interest in his/her work with the European Union (EU). 

Our relationship with Country X is i1nportant. 

CORRECT: Reinforce the i1nportance of our relationship with Country X. 

We are interested in expanding training. 

CORRECT: Note DHS's interest in expanding training. 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

NAME OF MEETING 
Date of Meeting 

1VOTE: Brie,flng memo is a 1naximu1n o.f't.,vo pages, bulleted throughout, and in co1np/ete 
sentences. ESE(' i,vil/ edit all briefings to ensure compliance. 

Objective: 
• This is one or t\vo bullets that clearly states why the Sl/S2 is participating in this 

meeting/event. It should include what DHS's goals for the 1neeting and any asks of the 
meeting participant(s). 

Event Demographics/Venue Information 
(For ren1arks and large-:.cale external event:.. both open and closed pre:.s please on1it thi:. 
section for other 1neeting:.) 
• Who, What, When, Where (Logistics -please use con1plete sentences). 
• Describe the esti1nated size of the audience 
• Describe the audience con1position including the background and nature of attendees. 
• Discuss the venue, including the size, a description of the roo1n, and the layout 
• Describe any unique variables - (e.g., CSP AN live; giant screen simulcast; webcast/live 

streaming, etc). 
• Confirm open or closed press 

Background: (Bullets) 

• Expand on who Sl/S2 is meeting with and any significant recent interaction with OHS. 
• Sun1mary of key inforn1ation/issues to be raised (include the status of any related 

negotiations or ongoing legal proceedings). Issues should be clearly defined without 
pleasantries, nuances, or unnecessary verbosity. Please include issues that meeting 
participants are likely to raise \Vith Sl/S2. 
Y Keep in mind that these materials are for the Department's most senior leadership-tell 

them what they need to know in as concise a paper as possible. Materials should be 
written at the Principal level. 
• Do not skirt tough issues. 

o Use bullets as above (solid circle, arro\v, solid square, open circle). 
• Please do not include background information S 1 already has. Always use plain language 

and titles. 

Discussion Points: (For all nleetings) 

• Express niain overarching argun1ents and points that support achieving the overall goals of 
the meeting as identified in the Objective section. 

• Do not provide a script as if Secretary will be reading word for word; rather use i1nperative 
sentences. 

Participants: (Please identify all participants, DI IS participants should be listed first, follo\vcd 
by external participant:.) 
Secretary or Deputy 
Nan1e, Title, Organization 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Attachments: (C:ritical ite1n:. only no n1ore than 5. J\ny attachn1ent:. longer than 10 page:. \\'ill 
not be included. instead please provide a one page executive sun1n1ary) 

A. Talking Points or Ren1arks (talking points.fOr external 1neetings; re1narksfor podium) 
B. Agenda or Additional Materials 
C. Biographies (PrinciJJa!s on(y; lin1it to one page each) 
NOTE: The order of attachments above is the preferred Sl/S2 for1nat 

Staff Responsible for Briefing Memo: (Provide nan1cs of1nultiplc staff1ncn1bcrs \vho can 
an:.v,'er question:. about the inforn1ation contained in the n1e1no) SME, Title, Phone Number; 
SME, Title, Phone N u1nber. 
Revielved and approved b_v: ('hief of Staff or higher, Title, Phone Number 

OGC Revie\ver: Attorney in Co1nponent Counsel or HQ, Title, Phone Number. 

OGC' coordination is essential. Please ensure that briefing materials have been.fi1/(v coordinated 
1vith OGC'. Lead co1nponents are no1v required to coordinate i,vith their C'omponent ('ounsel and 
identifj.· in their OGC suh1nission of.hrie_fing 111aterials, v.·ho in their co1111Jo11ent counsel office 

rei'ieived and cleared. 

2 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
17 Mar 201718:12:17-0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Subject: Fwd: Proposed Executive Order Implementation Reporting Structure 

To1n, this is what we spoke about the other day - terrific to seel(b)(6);(1 is standing up a structure 
to help 1nanage the EO imple1nentation, and also dedicate more leadership to it (similar to what 
you did for the administration transition). I think that is niuch needed! 

Have a great weekend, 

l(b)(6);(1 

Sent fron1 my iPhone 

Begin forwarded 1nessage: 

From: "Valerio, Tracey A"I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Date: March 17, 2017 at 5;58;02 PM EDT 
To:~~~~~~~~~~b~6~·~b~7~C~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: FW: Proposed Executive Order Implementation Reporting Structure 

FYSA 

From: Valerio, Tracey A 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 5:57 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Robbins Timoth S· Edge, 
Peter T; Albence, Matthew; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: Valerio, Tracey A; (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) #MASTAFF; #ICE DD STAFF 
Subject: Proposed Executive Order Implementation Reporting Structure 

All, 

Below is a proposed structure to organize how we approach Executive Order 
implementation. The idea here is to establish a structure where we have clear 
accountability and roles, a management structure with regular meeting cadence, and 
an integrated plan of attack - so that we can proactively shape the Department's 
agenda (vs. reacting to tasks on an ad hoc basis) and ensure that we are working 
strategically and expeditiously to implement the President's instructions. 

In addition, given the extremely rapid pace at which everything is moving, it is 
important that we have a structure to ensure that the leadership has full visibility and 
the staff has clear guidance on leadership vision as well as a clear path to leadership 
input on a fairly quick turnaround. There are a few key components, as set forth 
below. There will likely be many more areas that emerge for "working groups," which 
could easily be added to the structure as things develop. I would continue to be 
ultimately responsible for coordinating the overall ED implementation, but, as you see 
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below, would use the newly-arrived Acting Deputy EAD to serve as a functional lead on 
a daily basis. The names listed out below are just a first cut, any changes could be 
made to the team compositions, just wanted to give everyone something to chew on. 

(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

Please let me know your thoughts. 
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Thanks, have a great vveekend. 

Tracey 

Tracey A. Valerio 
Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
lJ.S. Immigratio11 and Customs Enforcement 

202.732 (b)(6 (o) 
202.534 ;(b)(7 (c) 

+~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

==""'=+ This email is coiilidt11tio! "'1d may be privileged. If you have received it 
in enor, please notify us immediately and then delete it. P\eo.1• do""' 

copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose. +~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

====+ 
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From: Miller, Philip T 
Sent: 30 Mar 2017 09:41:43-0400 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Homan, Thomas;Albence, MatthewlL_~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)~(7~)(~C~l-"IRobbins, 
Timothy s:I (b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
Subject: RE: Data for NSA 

(b)(6);(b)( 

We had a good initial discussion. OPLA flagged a few legal concerns and 
Enforcement flagged a few training and oversight concerns. I don't think there 

are any show stoppers but it will be a whole of ERO effort to manage a large 
number of small sites -- in addition to the concerns raised above, including 

IGSA contracting, transportation services and supervisory/programmatic 
oversight. 

The teams are putting together a CON OPS on our vision of how the program 
would work and what challenges we have to overcome. The CONOPS is due by 
COB Tues and we will reconvene next Wednesday. I will be in Austin for the 
SWB Sheriffs' Conference through Tuesday; which is why the next meeting is 
on Wednesday. 

Please let me know if you have any specific questions. 

Thanks, 
Phil 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (h)(fl) (h)(7)((':) 

Date: Wednesday, Mar 29, 2017, 23:06 
cro: Miller, Philip ·r b 6 ; b 7 C 
(:c: Ho111an, Tho1nas , i\lbcncc. Matthcvv 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
tb\t6\·tb\t7\tC\ I, Robbins, Tin1uthy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Data for NSA 

l [O\\· did the di~cussion of 287(g) lite go'.1 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Senior ('ounselor to the Secretary· 
l:.s. Dcpartn1c11t ofH0111cla11d Security 
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From: Miller, Philip T 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:41 AM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: Homan, Thomas l IAlbence, Matthew 

lb\l6\·lb\l7\lC\ (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
lb\l6\·lb\l7\lC\ 

Subject: RE: Data for NSA 

Thanksl(b)(6);1 Those are the get backs I have. Later today, ERO and OPLA are meeting 

to discuss the first two items, along with 287(g) lite. I hope to have the two lists by early 
next week. 

I spoke with the FODs yesterday regarding communicating with their Sheriffs. All stated 
they are talking with their sheriffs regarding the ODOR and the upcoming l-247A. We 

are reconfirming this morning that jurisdictions listed in Section II (specific) cases are 
aware that they will appear on the report. Additionally, we identified 8 jurisdictions in 
Iowa that were previously listed in Section Ill as having a policy or statement of non­
cooperation, who now honor detainers and work with ICE. We confirmed with FOD St. 

Paul that those jurisdictions do cooperate with ICE and their previous policies are no 
longer in place. 

Phil 

From: I fh)ffl) fh)f7)fC-:) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:10 PM 
To: Miller, Philip T 
Cc: Homan, Thomas; Albence, Matthew;l~~(b~J~(6~J;~(b~J(~7il)(C~J~~I Robbins, Timothy sj(b)(6J;I 
kbl(6):(bld 
Subject: Data for NSA 

Hey y'all. 

Phil did a great job today \Vith the NSA.I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I had a fc\v requests: 

The top I 00 jurisdictions for possible 287(g) engage1nents. 
The top I 00 jails we don't have access to. 
Confir1nation that \ve've fixed any e1rors in the DD()R. 

I low quickly do you think vvc can provide responsive information? Phil, arc you tracking 
anything differently'! 

Thanks! 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior C:ounselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Depart1nent of Hotneland Security 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 24 Mar 2017 21:09:52-0400 
To: 

Cc: 

Ragsdale, Daniel Hjr-(-b)-(6-)-:(_b_)(-7-)(_C_l _IHoman, Thomas 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

Now that the report isn't going out until Wednesday, Monday 1noming should be fine. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t"rom: J{agsdale. Daniel HI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday. Mar 24, 20 l 7, 9:07 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Robbins. Timothy S 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Ho1nan. Thomas~I --~lh~lulRu\~·l~h\~17~\~lr.~.\~-~ 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

I can't do\vnload this one either. When is it due to OHS? 

Sent with Good (www.good.con1) 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:59:34 PM 
To: Ra sdale Daniel H; Robbins, Timothy S; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

Reattaching as pdf in case you can review. We received confirmation that DHS is good with us 

moving future releases of the DDOR to Wednesdays. 

Substantive changes are in the Summary -

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:46 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Homan, Thomas 
cc:I (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

The attach1nent won't open unfortunately. What changed from the first edition? 

Sent with Good (v·.''0.''0.'. 0 ood.co1n) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:33:08 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

Please let n1e know if you have any suggested edits or is this cleared for OHS review. 
Thx 
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Sent with BlackBerry Work (v·.''0.''0i.blackberry.co1n) 

Frnmd (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
~------~~~~~~------~ 

Date: Friday, Mar 24, 2017, 5:59 PM 
H .. agsdale, Daniel H 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) Homan, Thon1as ~~--~CbuluC6ul~·(~b)._(7~lwCC~)~-~ 
(:c:I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tC\ 

Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Attached 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:56 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

I 

Stand by ... we saw an additional edit. Updated version forthcoming 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; 'Homan, Thomas' 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please see the attached ODOR report with suggested edits for your review/clearance 

From: kb)(6)·(b)(7)(CI 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge ~--~====~--~ 

Thanks. Matt. Looks good overall. I made a few suggested edits. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, March 24,,2~0~1~7~9~:2~2~A~M~-----------~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

All: 

Per yesterday's discussion, please take a look at the edits I made. Thanks! 

Matt 
(202} 732 (b)(6) (o) 
(202) 271 ;(b)(7 (c) 
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From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: 24 Mar 2017 21:07:30-0400 

To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Robbins, Timothy S;Homan, Thomas 

Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

I can't download this one either. When is it due to OHS? 

Sent with Good (www.good.co1n) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:59:34 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Robbins, Timothy S; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
SubJe : R - Revised Langauge 

Reattaching as pdf in case you can review. We received confirmation that OHS is good with us 
moving future releases of the ODOR to Wednesdays. 

Substantive changes are in the Summary -

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:46 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I Homan, Thomas 
Cc: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(Cl 
Sub1ect: RE: DD R - Revised Langauge 

The attachn1ent \Von't open unfortunately. What changed from the first edition? 

Sent with Good (\V\V\V.good.con1) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:33:08 PM 

To: (b)(6);(b)(?)(C) Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: 
~-~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please let 1ne know if you have any suggested edits or is this cleared for OHS review. 
Thx 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (v·.''0.''0i.blackberry.co1n) 

, Ragsdale, Daniel H 
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

From: Robbins, Timothy 5 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; 'Homan, Thomas' 
Cc: I (b)(6):(b)(7l(Cl 
Subject: FVI/: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please see the attached ODOR report with suggested edits for your review/clearance 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge ~---~~~~~---~ 

Thanks. Matt. Looks good overall. I made a few suggested edits. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:22 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S;~l -----(-b-)(-6)-;(-b)-(7-)-(C_) ____ _ 

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
Sent: 24 Mar 2017 21:00:38 -0400 

To: 
Cc: 

Ragsdale, Daniel H;Robbins, Timothy S;Homan, Thomas 
I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 

Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Disregard text in email body .. didn't format correctly. 

From:I fh)ffl) fh)f?)fC-:) I 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:59 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Robbins, Timothy S; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: lrh)ffl)·fh)rzvd 

Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

Reattaching as pdf in case you can review. We received confirmation that OHS is good with us moving 
future releases of the ODOR to Wednesdays. 

Substantive changes are in the Summary -

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:46 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy 5; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Homan, Thomas 
Cc: lcb)(6)·(b)(7)(CI 

Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

The attachment won't open unfortunately. What changed fro1n the first edition? 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Frida March 24 2017 8:33:08 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

Please let me kno\V if you have any suggested edits or is this cleared for OHS revie\v. Thx 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work (\V\V\v.blackbcrry.co1n) 

From:I rh1rn1·rh1rz1rr:1 
Date: Friday. Mar 24, 20.i-1~7~, ~5:~5~9~P;;M~~==~--~ 
To: Robbins. Tirnoth S b 6 · b 7 C Ra sdale. Daniel H 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Ho1nan -rhomas (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
C" (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~---~~~~~---~ 

Subject: RE: DD()R - Revised Langaugc 

Attached 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:56 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: I (b)(6J;(b)(7J(Cl 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Stand by ... we saw an additional edit. Updated version forthcoming 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:54 PM 
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To: Ragsdale. Daniel H~ 'Homan. Thomas' 
Cc: I (b)(6);Jb)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

Please see the attached ODOR report with suggested edits for your review/clearance 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7Jd 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S;LI ___ ilu_b)aC6o.lw·l_..bw)Ci7_u)(""C"-l __ ___, 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

Thanks, Matt. Looks good overall. I made a few suggested edits. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 9:22 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; rl -----~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)~(7~)(~C~) ----~ 

Subject: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

All: 

Per yesterday's discussion, please take a look at the edits I made. Thanks! 

Matt 
(202) 732 (b)(6 (o) 
(202) 271 );(b)( (c) 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
24 Mar 2017 20:59:34 -0400 

Ragsdale, Daniel H;Robbins, Timothy S;Homan, Thomas 
I lb)(6)·(b)f7)fC) I 
RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 
DOOR 2-04 to 2-lO_DRAFT_vS_pdf.pdf 

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
To: Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ Homan, Thomas 
Cc: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(cl 
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
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc:~-----~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please let me kno\V if you have any suggested edits or is this cleared for OHS revie'.'v. Thx 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\V\V\v.blackberry.con1) 

Fcom~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Friday, Mar 24. 2017, 5:59 PM 
·ro: R.obbins. ·rin1oth S . R.agsdale. Daniel H 

(b l(6l:(b l(7l(Cl Ho1nan, Thomas ~I --~l~h~\l~R~\·~lh~\lw7~\l~r.~.\--~ 
Cc:~I ----~<b~l~(6~l:~(b~l~(7~l(~C~l ____ ~I 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langaugc 

Attached 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:56 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc:I (bl(6l;(bl(7l(Cl 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

Stand by ... we saw an additional edit. Updated version forthcoming 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel Hj 'Homan, Thomas' 
Cc:I (b)(6); b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please see the attached ODOR report with suggested edits for your review/clearance 
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From:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)CI 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S;~I ___ (~b~l(~6l~;(~b~l(~7l~(C~l~--~ 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

Thanks, Matt. Looks good overall. I made a few suggested edits. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, March 24,2 ,_0~1~7~9~;~22~A~M~~=~==-----~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy 5; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

Per yesterday's discussion, please take a look at the edits I made. Thanks! 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 24 Mar 201717:59:55 -0400 

To: Robbins, Timothy S;Ragsdale, Daniel H;Homan, Thomas 

Cc: I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(Cl I 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

ODOR 2-04 to 2-lO_DRAFT _vS_notableDTC(MA) [{i?)]edits l(b)(~.docx Attachments: 

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
Cc: I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please see the attached ODOR report with suggested edits for your review/clearance 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR - Revised Langauge ~--~~~~~--~ 

Thanks, Matt. Looks good overall. I made a few suggested edits. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, March 24, r2_0_17_9:_2_2_A_M ___________ ~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

All: 

Per yesterday's discussion, please take a look at the edits I made. Thanks! 

Matt 
(202) 73 (b)(6); o) 
(202) 27 (b)(7i( c) 
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From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: 
To: 

28 Mar 2017 13:08:24 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Cc: 
Subject: 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)( IAlbence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S;Miller, Philip T 
RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

I think he may be in the air. +Phil 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: Ra sdale Daniel H 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)( Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

I think it's fine. Matt? 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:52:17 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Cc (b)(6);(b)(7)( Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S 
Su 1ect: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

How's this? 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:42 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 

(b)(5) 

Cc:lcb)(6)·(b)(7)(CIA1bence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

(b)(5) 
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Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 12:25:36 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Cc:I (b)(6):(b)(7)( I Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

Tom: 

I understand you may have talked tol(?,)~?Jlabout the intent of the footnote? 

(b)(5) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 9:44 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7ld 
Subject: RE: DDOR - Revised Langauge 

(b)(5) 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 9:35:35 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Robbins, Timothy 5; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: kb ll6);(b ll7ll I 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 
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Dan: 

What are you looking for in Footnote 3? I was thinking it was broad enough to coverthel(b)(6);(b)(ltype 
issues. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:10 AM 
To: Robbins Timothy S; Homan, Thomas 
cc:l(b )(6);(b l(7)(CI Albence, Matthew 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

This looks OK to me but after talking to Tim footnote 3 may not be clear enough to cover all the people 
that ultimately came into our custody. 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: iel H; Homan, Thomas 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)( 
Subject: FW: ODOR - Revised Langauge 

Please see the attached ODOR report with suggested edits for your review/clearance 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
Sent: Fri ay, Marc 24, 2017 12:00 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy S; cl ---~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)~(7~)(~C~)---" 
Subject: RE: DOOR - Revised Langauge 

Thanks, Matt. Looks good overall. I made a few suggested edits. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2r0_1_7_9_:2_2_A_M ___________ ~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: ODOR - Revisea<n-Lll~n"g~a"u~g~e--~~~~~~-----~ 

All: 

Per yesterday's discussion, please take a look at the edits I made. Thanks! 

Matt 
(202) 732(b)(6);(o) 
(202) 271 (b)(?)((c) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom is good 

Robbins, Timothy S 
28 Mar 2017 22:05:08-0400 
Albence, Matthew;Homan, Thomas 
RE; ODOR 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t'rom: Albence, Matthe\vl fhlfRl·fhlf7lfC:l 
Date: Tuesday, Mar 28, 2017, 7:02 PM 
T : H 111an Th 1nas ·(b)(7)(C) , Robbins, Timothy S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: DOOR 

Referencing niy text/VM, we made edits to the ODOR in Section 3. There \Vere 11 
jurisdictions that were on the first report as a result of an ACLU article that listed the1n. 
Based on feedback we had received from this counties, congress, and the FOO, we have 
determined that 8 ofthen1 do fully cooperate and hold for 48, so \Ve are going to take 
then1 off the list 

Dan is cool with this but wanted to 1nake sure you were aware and concurred. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Albence, Matthew 
15 Apr 2017 20:34:22 -0400 
Ragsdale, Daniel H;Homan, Thomas 
Miller, Philip T;Robbins, Timothy S;#ICE DD STAFF 
RE: ODOR 4 

10-4. We'll run the mockup w/just 274A data as we discussed. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t"rom: J{agsdale. Daniel HI (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Saturday, /\pr 15, 2017, 8:32 PM 
To: Ho111an, Tho1nas l (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: Albcncc, Matthc\J tb\t6\·tb\tz\tc\ I, Miller, Philip T 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I, Robbins, Tin1othy sLI ___ _,_(b.._)"'(6.._)u·l..,b.u)(_,_7_.)('"C'-l __ __,[ #JC:E DD 
STAFF I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: J{E: DDOJ{ 4 

10-4. Matt, can ERO get in a clean version for sharing with OHS? Thx. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

from: Hun1an, Tho1nas I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Saturday, Apr 15, 2017, 8: 12 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H rl ~~~~,c-b~)('co6~l.~(b~)(~7~)(~C~l---~ 
Cc: Albence. Matthe\v I tb\tcn.tb\t?\tC\ I Miller, Philip -r 

'::=~5'"'h"'""""''."""''-'n"v"r"'~e=?-"""o"'b"b~in,s, -rimothy S LI ---~(b~l~l6~l~;(~bl~l,_Zl~IC~l~--~I tf!CE DD 
STAFF~-~b~6~·~b~Z~C~-~ 
Subject: RE: DDC)R 4 

I think this looks good. Sorry for the delay. Jus got ho1ne a bit ago so I could review 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t"rom: J{agsdale. Daniel HI (h)(6) (h)(7)((':) 
Date: Saturday, /\pr 15, 2017, 12:58 PM 

To: Ho111an.~T~h~o~m~'~'~1==5,0b)~1~s)~·1~b~)c~z~)cf,c~1~~E~~~ft~*3~1Cl===:::i Cc: Albcncc Matthc\v Miller, Philip T 
Robbins, Tiinothy SI fb)f6)·fb)f7)fC) l#ICE DD 

STAFF l fb)(6)·(h)(7)(C) I 
Subject: J{E: DDOJ{ 4 

Tom: 

Reviewed the attached and agree with Matt that it makes sense to look at this going 

forward from 4/2 for the reasons noted below. Thus, I've recast this assuming we can 
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(b)(5) 

Before ERO works on my edits, I think you should take a look at these ideas to see what 
if anything is a non-starter so we don't waste time. 

You can change the view to "clean" to avoid the red lines. 

Thanks. 

Dan 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

From: Albence, Matthew I (h)(fl) (h)(7)((':) 

Date: Saturday, Apr 15, c-20~1~7~,~1~2~;0~2~1'~M~-----~ 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) L Dan Ragsdale 

I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 4 

10-4, 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t'rom: J{agsdale, Daniel HI (h)(fl) (h)(7)((':) 

Date: Saturday, /\pr 15,r-2_0_1~7~, '_J;~5~6~A~M~==~--~ 
To: Albcncc Matthew fh)(fl)·(h)(7)((':) Dan Ragsdale 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR 4 

Will review. Stand by. 

Sent with Black Berry Work 

From: i\lbcncc. Matthew J (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~--~~~~~~--" 

Date: Saturday, /\pr 15, 2017, 9:21 i\M 
To: Dan Ragsdale I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: DOOR 4 

Dan: 
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Please see the first mockup of the revised DDOR. As was discussed in the meeting, we indicated 
we would flag potential issues with the report, and offer options to avoid them. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

I'm driving for the next 6-7 hours, so will check emails when I stop. If you have questions 

and need a need quick response, calling is a better option. Thanks! 

From~ lbll6l:lbll7l1Cl I 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T 
Subject: ODOR 4 
Matt-
Per request, see attached. Please note that deleting repeated comments of DHS_FP2, 3 and 4 
delete these comments in their entirety. 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy Chief of Staff (A) 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Desk: 202-732~ 
Cell: 202-486f7hl7fi! 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

Frnm:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Friday, Apr 14, 2017, 5:53 PM 
To: Albcncc, Matthew! r -~-17b7\l~67\·~th~\~t7~\7-rc~\--~1 Miller, Philip T 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: DDOll 4 

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

Cello 202-486-l(b)(6J:I 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sorry 

From: Homan, Thomas 

Albence, Matthew 
9 Apr 201717:30:57-0400 

Homan, Thomas 
Robbins, Timothy S;Ragsdale, Daniel H 
RE: ODOR Revision Paper 
ODOR- Proposed Revisions 4-8-17 (MA update).docx 

Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2017 4:20 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: ODOR Revision Paper 

Nothing attached 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Saturday, April 8, 2017 5:25 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: DOOR Revision Paper 

Tom: 

As requested. Dan has reviewed and I made the requisite edits. Please let me know if any 
issues/concerns. Thanks. 

Matt 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 
To: 

20 Mar 2017 09:42:31 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Cc: Albence, Matthew 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: DDOR Rollout - Final Materials 

03-20-17 DDOR broadcast V3I (b)(f.docx 

Latest with Matt's edits. Copying Matt. 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:29 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: DDOR Rollout - Final Materials 

It is imbedded in the rollout plan attached. 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:24 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: DDOR Rollout - Final Materials 

Where is my draft message? 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 8:09 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: FW: DDOR Rollout - Final Materials 

FYl .. .final roll out plans for today 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 8:22 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; I 

Subject: DDOR Rollout - Final Materials 

Than ks, I (b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 

All-

(b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Attached please find the final rollout plan and final report for tomorrow's rollout. OPA will send final 
materials first thing tomorrow morning. 

You should have just received a slew of calendar invitations from me for all of tomorrow's phone calls. 
Please plan to dial in to the 0730 sync call. 
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For the other calls throughout the day, please note** Unless you are the briefer {office lead) or part of 
our SME team, you are not required to be on the phone. The invitations were for visibility only. Please 
let me know if you have any questions regarding call participation. 

Thank you so much for your assistance throughout the past week and this weekend; feel free to call or 
email with any questions! 

Best, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I: Valerio, Tracey A 

I 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I; Robbins, Timothy sl (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) l(b J(6J;(b J(?J(CJI 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

Just talked to ('OS and you are good to go. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthew· Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· 

Subject: RE: ODOR 
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Thank you l(?)i?);,\tj- once we receive COS clearance, I will send final materials to the group. I will also 
send calendar invitations for each of tomorrow's calls. Standing by. 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 5:52 PM 
To:I lb \16Hb \17\ICl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence. Matthew I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I; Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

I haven't heard back from COS, yet, but we should be good for tomorrow as planned. Will 
confirm shortly. 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 5:17:02 PM 
ro· I lb)(6)·(b)(7)rc) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; b 6 · b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hiliiill§] 

I 

Please find attached. Note that I thought we were awaiting final clearance fromlrh)f6)·fh)I If this is 

cleared, please let us know. ICE OPA needs to know when this is final so that they can update the beta 
webpage for tomorrow's roll out. 

Thanks, 

I lbll6l;lblcl 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 5:03 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

Will send shortly. 

Sent \Vi th Good ( \\ \\ \\ .gnocl.co111) 

From I (b l(6);(b l(7l(Cl I 
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 5:01:53 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence Matthew· Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· b 6 · b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

ICE- can you please provide me with the final version of the ODOR report, ready for release tomorrow? 

(Removing draft markings, PDF, etc) 

Thank you. 

From:l(b )(6);(b )(7)(Cll 

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 8:49 AM 
Tol I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I fb\f6\·fb\f?\fC\ I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy Si (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Attached please find the final version of the rollout plan and related materials {Version 14). Cleared by 
OGC, PLCY, OPE, OLA, OPA, and Gene. 
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Would like to re-flagkb)(6);(bi:oncern from last night, however, regarding Sl's meeting with the NYPD 

Commissioner, at the same time as the public release of the documents wherein one of three examples 
is from NYC. 

Thank you, 

i(b)(6J;d 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 10:43 PM 
To:I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthewl (b )(6\·tb )(7)(C) I; Valerio, Tracey A 
lb 116i;lb 11711Ci I Robbins, Timothv SI lb \16Hb \17\ICl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

(b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 10:07:10 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

All-thank you so much for your quick responses and edits. Version 13, attached, incorporates final edits 

froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I OLA, OPE, acd PLCY. 

OHS and ICE OPA- anything further? Please provide clearance or edits. Thank you! 

Finally, OLA raised the following question. I don't think we need to have an answer written out in 
publicly available Q&A, but think our SM Es should address this on the various calls 

(b)(5) 
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Thank you, 

b~ii~i;I 
From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 9·41 PM 
To:I 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthewl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I: Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

Edits tol(b)(6);(b)(lversion are attached. Thanks. 

From:I Cb)C6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 7:24 PM 
Toi (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew! bll6\·lbll7l1Cl 1; Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) · Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

I 

Some additional edits froml(b)(6);(iand from me on top of the versionlilil@Tijust sent. There are some 
typos and minor (but necessary) clean up items. 
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From: I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tC\ I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 4:47 PM 
To:I lb ll6l:lb ll7l1Cl I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, MatthevJ lb ll6l:lb ll7llC) I Valerio, Tracey A 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I; Robbins, Timothy sl lb ll6l:lb ll7l1Cl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

(b)(5) 

For version control purposes, I've attached the version of the document that we reviewed. It's the 
one I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I circulated at 3 :08p1n today. 

Thank you, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Chief of Staff 
Oftice of the General ('ounsel 
Depart1nent of Ho1neland Security 
Desk: 202-282j(b)(6J;d 

Mobile: 202-6571.l~)~?l:\I 

From: I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)( I 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 4:30:34 PM 
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To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;~I ----~lb~l~l6~l:~lb~l~l7~ll~C~l ---~ 
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
epartment of Homeland Security 

Mobile:+ I (202) 264j(b)(6);{j 

From~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 3:08:05 PM 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;l~---~(b~)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)~(C~)----~ 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

l(b)(6);(1 

Please see attached. 

Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Acting Chief of Stoff 

U.S. lrnrnigration and Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Rernoval Operations 

Desk. 202-7321Liii1fil] 

Cell 202-486j{b)(6);ij 

From: kb)(6)·(b)(7)(C)I 

Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2017 11:41 AM 
To: b 6 ; b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Subject: RE: ODOR 

Good morning -l(b)(6):(b~ apologies for the delay, but we need some additional information for the Q&A 
before it can be finalized. 

ICE and OGC: please see the document attached. Need to address the three questions indicated with 
highlighting/comments from OGC and l(b)(6)lin the report. 

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
l(bJ(6J;I 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 9:40 PM 
To:I (h )(fl)·(h )(7)((':) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy SI rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 

(h )(fl)·(h )(7)((':) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

(b)(6);(b)( 

I 

I have acceptedl(b)(6);(ledits in the attached and finalized the document. Please let us know once it is 
cleared. Thank you. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C 

From: j{b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 9:19 PM 
To: C 

2017-ICLl-00016 326 



Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR ~---~~~~~---~ 

Hi kb)(6):(b)(~ OPA has no\V received the tinal round of edits to the rollout plan and public 
1naterials; I will adjudicate and send you updated/final docu1nents first thing in the 1noming. 

ICE is handling the final version of the report itself. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: +I (202) 264j(b)(6);(1 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Fri ay, Marc 17, 2017 8:44:17 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;cl ----~(b~)(~6~);~(b~)(~7~)(~CJ~---~ 
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

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DOOR ~---~~~~~----~ 

And a few suggested edits from me, too. Thank you! 

From:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 6:09 PM 
To:I In 11 ·i!-i 11 I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthewcl ___ u(bw)(~6~l·u(bw)(~7~)(~C)~--~I Valerio, Tracey A 
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(b)(6);(b)(7l(Cl I; Robbins, Timothy SI 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

From OGC. Thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

C'hicf of Staft-
Officc of the (Jenera! ('ounscl 
Dcpart1ncnt of 1101ncland Security 

Desk: (202) 282l<bJ(6);(bj 

Mobile; (202) 657j(b)(6);(J 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Frida March 17 2017 10:44 AM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7l(Cl 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;~I ----~<b~)(~6~l·~(b~)(u7~)C~C~l ---~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

Good morning - OPA has made some updates to the press products, in the version attached. I have 

in putted I (b )(6);(b)(I edits as wel I asj(b )(6);(blon top of th is version. 

OGC andlili2@:1! if you could please review this version too. Additionally, there are 2 new questions that 
need answers. 

Please let me know if you have any questions! 

Best, 

l(b)(6);(bl 

Fromj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:58AM 
To:I (b )(6l·fb )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I lb\l6\·lb\fZ)lC\ ~Valerio, Tracey A 

I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy SI (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 
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Sorry, I realize the first item below isn't very clear. At the top, for \Vhatever week we are usin to 
refer to jurisdictions that don't honor our detainers (Cook County, etc.), (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

So an American citizen sitting at hon1e can open the report, see the total number of detainers 
issued in a week, detainers issued to jurisdictions that don't cooperate, the confir1ned declined 
detainer list, and the list of all jurisdictions that don't honor detainers. A snapshot, in essence. 

Thanks again! 

From: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:51:33 AM 
To: fhlfRl·fhlf7lfr.l 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;cl ____ L(b~l~C6~lw·l~b.u)CL7.u)C~CLl ---~ 
Subject: RE: DOOR 

Thank you for eveiyone's input. We will work to adjudicate the co1n1nents this 1norning. 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.!.',ood.co111) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent:Thr Mrchl 2171 2: 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; ~I ----~<b~l~l6~l~:Cb~l~l7~l~<C~l~---~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

Thanks for all of the hard work on this. I have a fe\V questions: 

(b)(5) 
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Thanks again! 

l(bJ(6J;(bJ(I 

From: l(b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 6:24:27 PM 
To·I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tC\ 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew; Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S;l~----(~b~)(~6)~;(~b~)(~7)~(C~)~---~ 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

Fine with the first doc, some edits to the second. Working off ofkb)(6);(b)(ledits. 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursdav. March 16 2017 4:25 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I lb\l6\·lb\l7\lC\ I Valerio, Tracey A 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hi, all. I just wanted to check in on whether OGC, PLCY and !Zili:!filhave had a chance to review and 
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
To:J lbll6l·lbll7l1Cl I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Cc: Albence, Matthew Valerio, Tracey A 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S ~ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

Two recommended edits in track changes and summarized below· 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:30 PM 
To:I 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6\·tb )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(h )(6)·(h )(7)((':) 

Cc: Albence, Matthew I th \t I'll. th \t7\tl'.\ I; Valerio, Tracey A 
I fblrn1·rb1r11rc1 I; Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

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

kbl(6);(b)(71 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 5:44 PM 

iT~o~:~~r:;=;=;;:;:=:=:=:=:=:=:::'b=:6t·~b~7Ec:ti'~~============vjalerio, Tracey A; 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

All, 

('onfim1ing that the rollout is no\v scheduled for Monday. Ho\vever, the Acting Deputy and 
('OS will want to see the latest report and the updated rollout niaterials ton1orro\v morning. We 
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cannot push this out again, so we are anxious to have leadership review in case there is a need for 
additional tweaks. 

Thank you!!! I know everyone is scrambling on niultiple issues. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:58:00 PM 

To:C::=:;::::::::::::::::::::::liil 
Trace A· 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ODOR 

We will have the revised ODOR by COB today. 

(b)(5) 

From:I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:39 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 
Yalerjo Tracey Al (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~\·ho i~ hclp111g to coordinate thi~ for ()(i('. 

From:1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesaay, Maren 14, 2017 1:37 PM 
To: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6):(b )(?)(Cl 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

Valerio, 

(b)(5) 

I Valerio, Tracey A 

Hil(b)(6);(b)~ the additional press materials (Fact Sheet and Press Release} are coming to me shortly from 
ICE OPA, so thatl(b)(6f and OGC can clear them concurrently with the Q&A. 

From the OPA perspective, we are still tracking the rollout plan as discussed in yesterday's meeting. We 
are standing by to schedule the phone calls. 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 20171:29 PM 
Toj (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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lb)f6)·fb)f7)fC) I Valerio, Tracey .Al (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR 

Thanks so much! 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:24:44 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio, Trace A; 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

Hi (b)(6);(b)(7) 

I just sent you and OHS OPA ICE's response to the additional questions for the roll out. I will 
get back to you shortly \Vith an ET A for the revised ODOR. 

Sent \Vith Good(\\\\\\ .!.!nod.co111) 

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
with the updated DDOR and rollout plan. If you could provide an ETA, that would be terrific. 

Thank you! 
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A Message from ICE Acting Director Thomas D. Homan 

To all ICE e1nployees 
March 20, 20 l 7 

Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

(b)(5) 

Thank you for your unwavering co1nmit1nent to our mission and your dedication to protect our 
nation. 

Thomas D. Hon1an 
Acting Director 
U.S. l1nmigration and Customs Enforce1nent 
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From: Albence, Matthew 

Sent: 17 Apr 2017 10:56:18 -0400 
To: 
Subject: 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) IHoman, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 

RE: ODOR 

l.(~!£~!]please see below. Thanks. 

(b)(5) 

Frnmd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, Apr 17, 2017, 7:29 AM 
To: Ho111an, Tho1nas ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I, i\lbcncc, Matthcv./ 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Ti1nothy S 1~-~~(b~)~(6~)~·(b~l~CZ~l~CC~l--~ 
Subject: ODOR 
Hey y'all, 
Hope all is \vell. Can you send ine a clean, simple list of the 7-8 specific proble1ns \Ve had on the 
ODOR? 
Thanks! 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Dcpartlncnt of I lomcland Security 
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Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 

b 6 · b 7 C Robbins, Tin1othy ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: DDC)R 

Thanks 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Departn1ent ofHon1eland Security 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 9:06:59 AM 
To:I rh1rFn·rh1r11rr.1 I Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: DDOR 

10-4. We'll get it over to you asap. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 

from: cl ----~l~b)~l6~)~;1~b)~l7Ll~IC~)----~ 
Date: Monday, Apr 17, 2017, 7:29 AM 
Io; Homan Thomas 4 th\f6)·fblf7lfCl I, Albence, Matthev-,: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) J Robbin,, Timothy S 'I ---(~b)~(6~);~(b~)(=7)~(C~)--~ 
Subject: DD()R 

Hey y'all, 

!lope all is well. Can you send nlc a clean, si1nplc list of the 7-8 specific problcn1s vvc had on the 
DD()R'? 

Thanks! 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Senior C:ounsclor to the Secretary 
U.S. Depart1nent of Hotneland Security 
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From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: 14 Apr 201717:55:12 -0400 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
To: l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ !Homan, Thomas; 
~b~)(~6)0(b")(07)~(C~)-----'======---,;Robbins, T··;'m-ot~h-y~S';~bMl"(B'I (~b)~(7~)(7C'I ~-----~ 
Subject: RE: Follow up from ODOR Meeting re: Engagemen an 
Attachments: ODOR and Detainer Engagement Plan - DRAFT 3.0 (clean)(MA).docx 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Thanks. 

Matt 

From:I (b )(6):(b )(7l(Cl I 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 4:02 PM 
To: Albence. Matthew: Homan, Thomas; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S; th1rs1·rh1r71rr1 

Subject: RE: follow up from ODOR Meeting re: Engagement Plan 

Thanks - I have to get something to the COS by Spm so if you can get your edits to me by then that 

would be great, otherwise I'll move forward the draft for her initial review and then we can add in the 

ICE information after. 

From: Albence, Matthew 

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 2·27 PM 
To:I I; Homan, Thomasl (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S 1 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
~----~~~~~~----~ 

fb\f6)·fb\f7\(C) I 
Subject: RE: Follow up from ODOR Meeting re: Engagement Plan 

We will get back with you, as we do have some input to provide, by Tom, Tim, and I have all been on the 

road the past couple of days and have only recently just gotten back into the office. Thanks! 

Matt 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7){j 

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 5:09 PM ~------~~=~=~------~ 
To: Albence, Matthew; Homan, Thomas; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I lb\16Hb\17\IC\ I Robbins, Timothy S; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Follow up from DOOR Meeting re: Engagement Plan 

All: 
At the end of the meeting with the Secretary on Tuesday regarding the ODOR, cosl(b)(6):d asked that 
OPE put together an engagement plan for consideration. Attached is a draft plan - I would like to provide 

this to the COS by 3pm tomorrow. Can you and/or your staffs review and provide thoughts/feedback by 
Zpm tomorrow? 
Thank you, 

l(b)(6);(b)(j 
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F()R ()FFICIAL lJSE ()NL'{ 

b)(5) WIF Draft 

1 
F()R ()FFICIAL lJSE ()NL'{ 
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F()R ()FFICIAL lJSE ()NL'{ 

(b)(5) WIF Draft 

2 
F()R ()FFICIAL lJSE ()NL'{ 

2017-ICLl-00016 340 



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
Sent: :16 +ODDO 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Homan, Thomasj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
l(b)(6JIRobbins, Timothy S (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~--~====--~ 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

She raised this on a call on the initial rollout, too. I think they don't like the way their 
policy is described in section 3. She couldn't explain why it was incorrect. 

It would be good to hear specifically what they think is incorrect about the sumn1ary. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, April,,_0~6~2~0~1~7~6~:4~4~:0~5~PM~------------
To: Homan Thomas· b 6 ; b 7 c Robbins, 

Timrot=hy=S;:(:b):(6(i;);ii:(bit)(Jj7)i;j(Cj)te'L==::J 
Cc:L 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Thanks Tom 

(b)(5) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 6:38 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cb)(6)/b)(7)CC) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
I Robbins, Timothy 5 

I 
Cc: 

(b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 
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Certainly but NYC' is extren1ely uncooperative. We will provide the infom1ation and 
work with OPLA and OGC staff to engage. They removed our officers fro1n Rikers 
Island and will not honor detainers. I met with the1n personally last year in an effort to 
gain niore cooperation. We \Vill review asap. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 

Frnm'I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Thursday, Apr 06, 2017, 6:31 PM 
Toi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6)·(b)f7)fC) l Ho1nan, 'J"homas 
""I ________ __,,(b<;-)(!'=6"');(0'b~)(c,;7)~(C;,)~---------r'I Rnbbim. Timothy S 

fb\f6\·fb\f7\fC\ I 
eel (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

fb)f6)·fb)f7)fC) 

Subject: llE: Incorrect lnfonnation in !CJ:: Declined Detainer Outco1ne lleport 

Could we make this a priority to understand the concern and correct the report as appropriate? 

Could we do an initial reach out to NYC tomorrow and let Sen. Schumer know we are engaging? 

Thanks 

From'I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 5:54 PM 

To'i (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~ 
Hom~an-,~T"h_o_m_a_s~I -------~~~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)~(7~)(~C~)-----------rl 

Robbins, Timothy S 
I (b)(6);(b)(7l(Cl 

eel (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6)·(b )(7)(C:) 

Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Hi everyone, 

We received the en1ail belo\v fron1 Senator Schumer's staff askin OHS to talk to the 
attorneys for NYC. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5) I Do y'all agree? 

Thanks! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Departn1ent ofHon1eland Security 
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From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 4:14:51 PM 
To 
Cc (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

"' 1 (bJ(6J;(bJ(7ld 

I hope you're doing \.veil. As I 1ncntioncd on one of the recent DJIS b1icfing calls, the Dcpa11n1cnt has 
incorrectly ~u1n1nariLcd Nev.· York City's ordinance and policies in the \vcckly ICE Declined Detainer 
Outcotnc Report~. I have copied attorneys \Vith the city govcrnn1cnl. C'ould v.·c please ~ct up a li1nc to 
discuss this? Given the fact that you all are releasing this report to the public on a \Veekly basis, \Ve believe 
it is critical to get the policy right. I hope you agree. 

Many thanks, 
I Cb)(6)·( I 

kb )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
c:ounsel 
(:HARLES E. SC'HU\1ER 
United States Senate Den1ocratic Leader 
Office: 202-224j(b)(6);d 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 10 Apr 2017 14:58:41 +0000 
To: Homan, Thomas;rl ---(~b )~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C~) --~ 

Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

spoke with NYC about their request to our office and the request that came in via Schumer's office -
they said the two requests are separate but tied together. Let them know I'd follow up with them 
tomorrow afternoon, I figure by that point we'll have more direction from Sl on where we are going and 
then can set something up if necessary to address both asks. 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 9:01 AM 
To: 
Cc:"'I ====(b=)=(6=l;=(b=)(=7=)(C=l====,....~~~~------------~ 

Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Looks like OPE had some dialogue with them. See below 

From: lrh\tR\ · tb\t7\tc\I 

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:59 AM 
To: Robbins, Timothy 5; Albence, Matthew; Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

(b)(5) 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 9 Mar 201719:41:43-0500 
To: 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: Meeting at the WH Tomorrow Morning at 9:30 
Attachments: AS2 HSAC TPs 3.6.17 v.1.7 _red line.docx, ICE 287g Update 3.7 .2017.docx 

Hi j{b)(6I 

J'n1 also including background inforn1ation related to pertinent f._Q efforts for general a\VareneSS 
and potential reference. 

·1-hanks. 
(b)(6);(b)(7) 

c 
From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:07 PM 

(b)(5) 

~~J (b)(6);(b)(?)(C) I Homan, Thomas;l(b)(6);(b)(7)(Cll 

Subject: FW: Meeting at the WH Tomorrow Morning at 9:30 
Importance: High 

I (b)( I for Tom's 9:30 tomorrow. 

From~ ~b)(6);(b)(7)(C~ J 
Sent: T ursday, Marc9, 2017 6:58 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy s 
Cc: fhlfRl·fhlf7lrr:1 
Subject: FW: Meeting at the WH Tomorrow Morning at 9:30 
Importance: High 

Tim, 

Per your request, please see below draft talking points for Dl's consideration. Also, attached are 
documents related to the ODOR, including (1) ODOR Mock-Up; (2) ODOR Roll Out Plan; and (3) ODOR 
Data Matrix. Hope this helps. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

l(b )(6);(b )(7)1 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sen · h 9, 2017 6;20 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Meeting at the WH Tomorrow Morning at 9:30 
Importance: High 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursda March 09 2017 2:28 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Cc: Robbins, Timothy S; b 6 · b 7 c 
Subject: Meeting at the WH Tomorrow Morning at 9:30 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon, everyone, 

The White House Domestic Policy Council will be hosting a meeting between us and DOJ tomorrow 
morning at 9:30. I have been told that the meeting will primarily focus on the following issues: 

• (1) Plan for cutting funding for sanctuary cities, 
• (2) Plan for the immigration-judge surge, and 
• (3) Status of (and data due in) the two reports described below. 

A. Executive Order: Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States 
Jan. 25, 2017 
Sec. 9 (b) To better inform the public regarding the public safety threats associated with 
sanctuary jurisdictions, the Secretary [of Homeland Security] shall utilize the Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report or its equivalent and, on a weekly basis, make public a comprehensive list of 
criminal actions committed by aliens and any jurisdiction that ignored or otherwise failed to 
honor any detainers with respect to such aliens. 

B. Executive Order: Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements 
January 25, 2017 

Sec. 14. Government Transparency. The Secretary shall, on a monthly basis and in a publicly 
available way, report statistical data on aliens apprehended at or near the southern border 
using a uniform method of reporting by all Department of Homeland Security components, in 
a format that is easily understandable by the public. 

While we have many equities here, I'd like to keep our footprint tat a manageable size. Also, many 
apologies for the short fuse on this. I think we should have the following in attendance: 

Me 
(b)(6):(b)( or his designee (OGC) 
(b)(6);(b)(7)( or her designee (Policy) 

Tom Homan or his designee (ICE FO) 

kbl(6);(b)(7Jdand i(b)(6);(b)(7ll1CE OPLA) 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) designee (he's on travel) (CBP FO) 

b 6 · b 7 C designee (he's on travel) (OHS OPA) 

So we'd have 8 from DHS in attendance. DOJ, including EOIR, will be there, too. 

I don't have an admin or the bandwidth to coordinate logistics, but could you all please coordinate 
within each of your respective offices and let me know who can attend? 

Please have them fill out this link to get into the White House EEOB: 

(b)(?)(E) 
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I'll send a calendar invite to the people who confirm attendance from each office. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6);(b)( 
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DRAFT/DELIBERATIVE 

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
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J@c, U.S. Immigration 
J~~~t and Customs 
't~ Enforcement 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 10 Apr 2017 18:39:22 -0400 
To: b 6 · b 7 C Homan, ThomasJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

~--~~~~~~--~ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Agree, we will start working on some questions and answers si1nilar to whatl(b)(6);d 
suggested so we are prepared to answer if asked. Also, we will incorporate you edits into 
the belo\v. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.co1n) 

From: J (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2.~0~17~,~6~2~2~P~M~------
To: Robbins, Tin1othy SJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l Homan, Thomas 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc:c,-1 -=~--~(b~)(~6)7;(b"')"'(7~)(~C)~----~I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended'! 

I thinkl(b)(6)1 raises son1e questions in a separate chain we should be prepared to answer. 

b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Senior Counselor to the Secretary 
U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:52:31 PM 
To: Homan Thomas; rJ -------(b-)(-6-);-(b-)(-7-)(-C) ______ _ 

b6·b7C 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Take two ... 

Statement: 
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(b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:34 PM 
To: Robbins Timoth S· Homan Thomas; l~----~(~b)~(6~)~;(~b)~(7~)~(C~)----~ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
en1or ounse or to the Secretary 

U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 

From: Robbins, Timothy s 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:28:04 PM 
To: Homan Thomas] (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

This is what ICE is suggesting. 

Statement 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:35 PM 
"T-"o"':I ~~~~=""cb.,J.,16 .. )·.,cb.,,ll,.z,.icc.,i"===;---~1 Robbins, Timothy s;I (b )(6);(b )(Z)(C) I 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

IC'E OPA is working on son1ething right now 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\\'\\'\\'.hlackhcrry.cn1n) 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2017, 3:22 PM 

To: c::=::::::;;:::::::;:;:;:;:;~ 
Hotnan, ·rho1nas l (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) [ J{obbins. ·rin1othy S 

(b )(6);(b )(Z)(C) 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended'? 

(b)(5) 

Can we put together a short statement explaining what we're doing, and why, and get that to 
the Hill and stakeholders soonest, just before we provide to media {and before stories begin to 
appear without our input)? 

From: l(b )(6);(b )(Z)(CJI 

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:17 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Homan, Thomas 
I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I: Robbins, Timothy 5 ~----~lb~l~l67l:~lb~l~l77ll~C7l----~ 

(b )(6);(b )(Z)(C) 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

l~~J}~Jlconnected \V NSA they're a\vare of the niedia inquiries and that \Ve \Vill need to 
respond, if\ve put out a statement we'd like to tlag that for them as well before it goes. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(Z)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:08:34 PM~--------------~ 
To: Homan Thomas· Robbins, Timothy Sj (b)(6);(b)(Z)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(Z)(C) ~---~~~~~---~ 

'=""""""''°:"'e"'p"'o"°'s suspended? 
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Tom 
l(b)(6);(b)(land I spoke last Thursday after I spoke to you. 
l(b)(6);{jor~ can you pis reach out? 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, r-20~1~7~3~:~06~:~1~2~P_M~---~=~==~--------~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; '------------'-'b'11!!6o.·1'b'1JJ.7Jl!<CL-________ __J 

(b)(6);(b)(7 
u 1e : E: Reports suspended? 

Can we hold this just 1nomentarily? It would help if we could notify the NSA first. It will 
build upon our partnership rather than reading about it in the press. Please advise when 
\Ve can notify NSA of the pause. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\V\V\v.blackbcrrv.con1) 

From: Robbins. Tin1othy SI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monda , A r I 0. 2017, 2:43 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

~~======~~ 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Homan, Thun1as 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Adding Tom. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: on ay, pn 017 1:24 PM 

To: I (b)(6J;(b)(7)(Cl 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

kb )(6);(b )(7)(CIT om- thocght>' 

Our meeting with 51 is tomorrow 

From,kb )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:17 PM 
To'I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
~--~b=6~·~b=7=C~--~ Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: FW: Reports suspended? 

Heads up. First query received on this (so far). 

(b)(5) 
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From:kb )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 12;03;10 PM 
To~ (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Reports suspended? 

(b)(5) 

Hi there, hope you had a good \Veekend. Sorry to bug. I hear that you guys have officially suspended 
issuance of the declined detainee reports? .t\.nything you \Vant tne to include in coverage of the decision? 

Thank~, 

j(b)(6);(bl 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 10 Apr 2017 21:38:40 +0000 
To: 

I 
Robbins, Timothy S;Homan, Thomas] (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I ~---~~~~~---~ 

Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

(b)(5) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:28 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas I~----------~ (b~J)(~6~i)~;;( b~,ll~?~')(~C~i----------,1 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc:I fl ·fl I 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

This is what ICE is suggesting: 

Staten1ent 

(b)(5) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:35 PM 

~T"o"~==cc""'=cc"='°(b'°l"'C60!l,o·Cb'°l"'CZ';'l"CC~l ____ ~I Robbins, Timothy S; lc__.uCb.,l"C6""l·.uCb.,luC7_,,)(o.C"-l _ ___, 
I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

ICE OPA is \Vorking on something right no\v 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\\'\\'\\'.hlackhc·1Tv.co111) 

Fcom'I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2017, 3:22 PM 
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To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Homan, 
Thom'.:::-a,'1r~~~Cb~l7,C6~l~·rb~l7.rz~l~CC~l~~~f'.~R~ob~b~i.~i>~.T~:~n~10~1l'1y~S~f~~~~l~hl~IR~l~·l~hl7,17~l7,lr~.l~~==..;I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: J{J::: lleports suspended? 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:17 PM 
Toi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Robbins, Timothy S 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

(b )(fl)·(b )(?)((':) 

(b)(5) 

I Homan, Thomas I 
b6·b7C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

lbll6l;lbll7l1Cl 

l(b)(6)Fonnected w NSA they're aware of the media inquiries and that we will need to respond, if 
we put out a state1nent we'd like to flag that for the1n as well before it goes. 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:08:34 PM~----------------~ 
To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
kbll6l:lbll7ld ~-----~~~~~-----~ 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Toni 
j(b)(6);(b)(j and I spoke last Thursday after I spoke to you. 
ICb)(6):cl or [5§D- can you pis reach out? 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2rc0~1~7~3~:~06~:~12~P~M~---====~---------~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; ~---------~b=6u;~b=7uC~---------~ 
kbJ(6);(b)(7)<l 
Sub1ect: Rt:: Reports suspended? 

('an \Ve hold this just mon1entarily? It would help if\ve could notify the NSA first. It will build 
upon our partnership rather than reading about it in the press. Please advise when we can notify 
NSA of the pause. 
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Sent with BlackBerry Work (\\'\\'\\'.hlackhc·1Tv.co111) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 4,Lb~)~(6~);~(b~)~(7~)(~C~) -----~f 
Date: Monday. Aor 10, 2017, 2:43 PM 
cro:I .,,. _ (b )(6j;(b )(7)(ql 

b6·b7C 
'.,,-~~~,--O(b~)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)~(C~)~~--~· Homan, Thomas LI --~l~h \~IR~\~·l~h \~17w\~lr.~·'--~ 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Adding Tom. (b)(5) 
~------------~------------~ 

From~ lbl(6);(bll7l1Cl 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:24 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

I (b )(6);(b )(?)(CIT om- thoughts? 

Our meeting with 51 is tomorrow. 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 20171:17 PM 

To: 

(b)(5) 

c 

Robbins, Timothy S (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~--~~~~~~--~ 

Subject: FW: Reports suspended? 

Heads up. First query received on this (so far). 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7J(I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 201712:03:10 PM 
To: kbll6l;lbll7l1CI 
Subject: Reports suspended? 

(b)(5) 

I Robbins, Timothy s 

Hi there. hope you had a good weekend. Sorry to bug. I hear that you guys have officially suspended issuance of the 
declined detainee reports? Anything you want me to include in coverage of the decision? 

Thanks. 
l(b)(6);(1 
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From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: 10 Apr 201717:28:04-0400 
To: Hom an, Thomas; ~-----------------fh lfFll·fh )f7lfr.l 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) I 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

This is what ICE is suggesting: 

State1nent 

(b)(5) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:35 PM 

rT~o~: ~I --.,,-,-,,,-..,.=c'("'b~l(6~l~;(~bl~(7rl(~C~l ----~I Robbins, Timothy 5;~1 -~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~)-~ I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

ICE OPA is \Vorking on something right no\v 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work(\\\\\\ .blackbcrr)'.C0111) 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Munday, Apr 10, 2017. 3:22 PM 
To: Hon1an. 
·rhotnas llobbins 'J"i1noth S 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

From: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:17 PM 
To:I rh1r61·rb1r11rc1 

Robbins, Timothy S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

t Homan, Thomas I 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

l(b)(6}:onnected w NSA they're aware of the media inquiries and that we will need to respond, if 
we put out a state1nent we'd like to flag that for the1n as well before it goes. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: on ay, pn , 017 3:08:34 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; 'I -------(b-)(-6)-;(-b-)(7-)-(C-)-----~ 

I (b J(6J;(b J(7Jd 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

To1n 
i(b)(6);(b)(land I spoke last Thursday after I spoke to you. 

kb)(6);(bjor[ili}@ can you pls reach out? 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2r-0~1~7~3~:~06~:~12~P~M~---====~---------~ 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
kbJ(6);(b)(7)ij ~-------~~~~-------~ 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Can we hold this just mo1nentarily? It would help if we could notify the NSA first. It will build 
upon our partnership rather than reading about it in the press. Please advise when we can notify 
NSA of the pause. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\\'\\'\\'.hlackhc·1Tv.co111) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 1 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2017, 2:43 PM 
cro: 

~~-=~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~)~~-~Hom,n, Thom,sJ ~ --~(=b)~(6~l;~(b~l(~7~)(=C)~-~ 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended'? 

Adding Tom, (b)(5) 
~---------~~~---------~ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:24 PM 

To: c==:':=::::'.::===:Jtilliiitfrilll}iCC=======:J Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)CCh-om- thoughts? 

Our meeting with 51 is tomorrow. 
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(b)(5) 

From~ (b )(6);(b )(7)(Cll 

Sent: Monday, April 10, 20171:17 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Robbins, Timothy sl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Reports suspended? 

Heads up. First query received on this (so far). 

From: j(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 12:03:10 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sub1ect: eports suspended? 

(b)(5) 

Hi there. hope you had a good weekend. Sorry to hug. I hear that you guys have officially ~uspcndcd is~uancc of the 
declined detainee reports? Anything you want n1c to include in coverage of the dcci~ion? 

Thanks, 
l(b)(6):(bJ(I 
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I 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 10 Apr 2017 23:43:18 +0000 

Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !Homan, Thomaj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I ~~~~~~~ 

To: 

Cc: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

The NY Times has now published its story on the suspension of the DDOR, without comment from 
DHS/ICE (note references to ICE apologies for errors, according to local officials}. 

Trump Administration Halts Reports on Immigration Cooperation 

WASHINGTON - The Trump administration will temporarily stop publication of a weekly report 
spotlighting cities and counties that fail to cooperate with federal immigration officials, people briefed 
on the change said, after several jurisdictions questioned the accuracy of the data. 

The report, which is required by an executive order signed by President Trump in January, shows 
localities that decline requests from Immigration and Customs Enforcement officials to hold 
undocumented immigrants so they can be picked up later for deportation. 

ICE officials say the lack of cooperation endangers Americans, but cities and counties named in the 
reports say they are an attempt to force them to collaborate with the immigration authorities. 

Officials at ICE and the Department of Homeland Security did not immediately comment on the decision 
to suspend the report. 

The first report, released last month, was intended to provide a complete tally of cities and counties that 
had declined requests from ICE. But it contained misleading information that prompted confusion and 
defiance among law enforcement officials from the jurisdictions named. 

For example, Nisha Agarwal, commissioner of the New York City Mayor's Office of Immigrant Affairs, 
said the ICE report incorrectly listed the city as being uncooperative even though it does assist the 
immigration agency. 

Ms. Agarwal said the city responded to ICE requests to detain people who had committed a violent 
crime or who were on a terrorism watch list. It does not respond to requests for people who have been 
convicted of minor crimes or have had charges against them dropped, she said. 

One of the nation's largest counties - Nassau County, N.Y., on Long Island - was also listed as 

noncooperative in the first report. But the Nassau County Sheriffs Department said it was one of the 
first localities in the nation to agree to accept administrative warrants from the agency. 

Officials there said ICE had apologized for including the county in its initial report. 

ICE was also forced to apologize to Franklin County, Pa., for including it on a list of the top 10 
noncom pliant jurisdictions. The county said it had been erroneously placed on the list even though it 
provides reports on prisoners to ICE and grants the agency access to inmates for interviews. 
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Stephen Ritchey, assistant director at ICE's office in York, Pa., wrote, "On a personal note, I would like to 
apologize for the unwarranted attention this issue has placed on you and your staff." 

In Minnesota, the Hennepin County Sheriff's Office called the report "incorrect in many ways" and also 
demanded an apology from ICE officials. 

Sheriff Richard Stanek of Hennepin County said his office had cooperated with requests from ICE and 
notified immigration officials when two undocumented immigrants wanted by the federal authorities 
were going to be released. He said both inmates were transferred into ICE custody when they were 
released from jail. 

During a news conference last month, Mr. Stanek displayed time-stamped pictures from his jail showing 
the two inmates being picked up by deportation agents the day they were released. 

Jon Collins, a spokesman for the Hennepin County Sheriff's Office, said ICE had not issued a correction or 
an apology for its description of the county's cooperation. 

Disagreements over whether ICE has the authority to force local law enforcement officials to hold 
inmates suspected of being undocumented immigrants for the federal authorities has been a point of 
contention for years. 

ICE issues a so-called detainer to ask a city or a county to hold a person in custody after charges have 
been dismissed in a criminal case, or after the accused has posted bail or completed a sentence. The 
detainer gives the agency up to 48 hours to look into the person's immigration status and, where 
appropriate, begin deportation procedures. 

But federal judges in Illinois, Oregon and Pennsylvania have ruled that accepting detainers without 
judicial warrants is unconstitutional and that counties could be held liable. A similar case on the 
lawfulness of detainers is pending before the Massachusetts Supreme Court. 

Officials at the Department of Homeland Security said that they did not think the agency needed a 
warrant to ask local jurisdictions to hold immigrants believed to be undocumented, and that they 
considered the detainers legally sufficient. 

The weekly reports are part of Mr. Trump's get-tough policies on illegal immigration. He has pledged to 
find, arrest and deport people who are in the country illegally, regardless of whether they have 
committed serious crimes; to build a wall on the border with Mexico, and to hire 15,000 new Border 
Patrol and ICE agents. 

Mr. Trump has also directed the Department of Homeland Security to publicize crimes by 
undocumented immigrants, strip such immigrants of privacy protections, enlist local police officers as 
enforcers, build new detention facilities, discourage asylum seekers and, ultimately, speed up 
deportations. 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:53 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Homan, Thoma (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

cc:I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Take two ... 

Statement· 

(b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:34 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S; Homan, Thomas;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b li6);(b )(7)(C) I '---------'--"-'"'--"---'-'--'------~ 
Cc:I rli\rij)·ih'\ri\rC) I 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
en1or ounse or to the Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:28:04 PM 

To: Homan, Thomas;C::==========liilifilJ'hllmS:::::==========i I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
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

c--"T=o~:i ____ ~(=b l~(6~l;~(b~l(il7_..l(=Cl~---~I Robbins, Timothy sJ.~ __ (b_)_(6_);_(b_)(_7_)(C_) __ 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

ICE OPA is working on something right now 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (\\'\\'\\'.hlackhc·1Tv.co111) 

From:I , Cb)(6)·(b)CZ)CC) 

Date: Monda .A rlO 2017 3:22PM 
To:~r=~~~~~.,...~~...,~(b~)(=6)~;(~bil)(7~)~(C~l,--,,.,..._-__,,.,..,.,,..,,.==--"'-'-;Hom'n, 
Thomas b 6 · b 7 C Robbins Tin1uth S b 6 · b 7 C 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

From¥b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:17 PM 

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Robbins, Timothy S 

Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Homan, Thomasl 

b6;b7C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6l;(b)(7l(Cl 

l(b)(6]connected w NSA they're aware of the media inquiries and that we will need to respond, if 
we put out a state1nent we'd like to flag that for the1n as well before it goes. 
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From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:08:34 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S~r------~(b~)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C~)------~ 

kbl(6J;(b)(7)(CJ 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:06:12 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy S;l~---------(b-)-(6-);-(b-)(-7-)(C-)--------~ 

lrb)f6)·fb)f7VI 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

Can we hold this just mo1nentarily? It would help if we could notify the NSA first. It will build 
upon our partnership rather than reading about it in the press. Please advise when \Ve can notify 
NSA of the pause. 

Sent \Vith BlackBerry Work(\\\\\\ .blackbcrry.co111) 

From: Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Mundav, A r 10, 2017. 2:43 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

~----(~bil)(~6)il;(~b)~(7~)(~C~)---~ Homon, Thome>j L ___ (~bil)(6~)il;(~b)~(7~)(~C~) --~ 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended'? 

Adding Tom. (b)(5) 

From~ (b)(6J;(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:24 PM 
To:I (b)(6J;(b)(7J(Cl 
Subject: RE: Reports suspended? 

j(b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl Tom - thoughts' 

lour meeting with SI is tomorrow, 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 20171:17 PM 
To 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Robbins, Timothy S ~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Reports suspended? 

Heads up. First query received on this (so far). 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 12:03:10 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Suti1ec : epo s suspended? 

(b)(5) 

Hi there, hope you had a good weekend, Sorry to hug, I hear that you guys have officially ~uspcndcd is~uancc of the 
declined detainee reports? Anything you want n1c to include in coverage of the dcci~ion? 

Thanks, 
lrb)(6)-(b)(71 
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From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: 1May2017 08:58:51-0400 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Cc: Miller, Philip Tl~----~lb~ll~6~l:~lb~ll~7~ll~C~l ----~tHoman, 

Thomas;icb)(6):(b)(7)(C)~Robbins, Timothy sj (b)(6);(b)(7)( !#ICE DD STAFF 
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
Cc: Miller, Philip T~r------~(b~)(~6~).~(b~)~(7~l~CC~)------~ 
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

provide greater clarity, reduce potential for DQI, and hopefully decrease unnecessary blowback. 
I will note that the jurisdictions/info contained in Section 1 contains the publicly available info 
that was provided on the prior DDORs, as well as info provided by the FODs (which was sent 
back to them for validation this week). As a reminder, prior to publication, we will socialize 
w/NSA and each FOD will personally contact any of their LEAs on the list to provide advanced 
notice and one last opportunity to revise/clarify their stance. 

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

2017-ICLl-00016 379 



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

2017-ICLl-00016 397 



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

31 Mar 2017 16:00:17 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 

Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 
Attachments: Field Ops - Detainer Ordinances Egregious Criminal Cases Released 
REVAMP .... docx 

For your records. l:J'!.() identified I 0 page:. \Vorth of exan1ples. 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Frida , March 31, 2017 3:56 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

Thank you 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: l(b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:17:34 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

I have a 3 page docu1nent \ve've been \Vorking on to gather additional stories. 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:02 PM 
To: kbl(6);(b)(7)(CJI 
Subject: FW: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

You need to get them more significant cases. You had so1ne the other day 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.!.',Ood.co111) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:52:19 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

~had n1ore significant cases that we found the other day 
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Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.!.',Ood.co111) 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:49:33 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: FW: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

FYSA. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday. Mar 3 l, 2017, 2:47 PM 
To: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

rC=-''::'_:R.::o3gc:'d:::'c:l::'·_:O::'c:nc:i'::l_:H.::lb.~~="'(bi'l~l6~l~:C~bl~l7~l~IC~l~--~I R.obbins, ·riinothy S 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: F\V: Sanctuary (:ities Declined Detainers 

I Cb)(6)·( I 

F'r'SA on this one as the request is co111ing fi·o1n a senior \\'I! official. I \Vil! clear through all 
levels prior to sharing \Vi th [)I !S. 

·1·hanks. 

(b)(6);(b)( 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:46 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

(b)(6);(b) 

i\s di:.cus:.ct.L here arc the ca:.cs fron1 C'hicago that \\'C \\'ould like to pro\'idc to the \\'H in 
response to a request fron1 Senior Advisor I (bl(6);(b)(7)(C) I All but the last exa1nplc arc of 
charges, not convictions. so \Ve \vould like sonic guidance on \vhat n1ight be possible to provide 
under i\ppcndix B. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6);(b 

From: Wong, Ricardo 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:23 PM 
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To b 6 · b 7 C Asher Nathalie R 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

I just received these additional cases from Chicago for possible use. 

(b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) IPOB: BULGARIA 
lrb)(6)·(b)(la citizen and national of Bulgaria, was arrested by a multi-agency task force for residential 

burglary on January 27, 2017, and taken to the Northbrook, Illinois Police Department for processing. 
An ICE detainer was generated and provided to Northbrook Police. l(b)(6);(b)lwas transferred from 

Northbrook Police to the custody of Cook County Jail, and the detainer followed him. Cook County 
released the subject on electronic monitoring despite a detainer on record. On January 31, 2017, shortly 
after being released on electronic monitoring, the subject cut his ankle bracelet off of his leg, and is 
again at large. An escape warrant has been issued. 

POB POLAND 

'-"""-"'""""a citizen and national of Poland, was arrested by a multi-agency task force for residential 
burglary on January 27, 2017, and taken to the Northbrook, Illinois Police Department for processing. 
An ICE detainer was generated and provided to Northbrook Police. l<b)(6):(b)(lwas transferred from 

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

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) IPOB Poland 
l<b)(6):(b)(I a citizen and national of Poland, was arrested by a multi-agency task force for residential 

burglary on January 27, 2017, and taken to the Northbrook, Illinois Police Department for processing. 
An ICE detainer was generated and provided to Northbrook Police. kb)(6);(b)(lwas transferred from 
Northbrook Police to the custody of Cook County Jail, and the detainer followed him. Cook County 
released the subject on electronic monitoring despite a detainer on record. On January 31, 2017, shortly 
after being released on electronic monitoring, the subject cut his ankle bracelet off of his leg, and is 
again at large. l(b)(6);(b)lhad prior burglary conviction and assault conviction. An escape warrant has 

been issued. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) IPOB: Mexico, Reinstatement 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I a prior deport with convictions for manufacturing and delivery of drugs, 

arrests for domestic battery, and a prior gang member (Party People-a violent street gang) was released 
by Cook County Jail despite a detainer on record. ERO officers from the Chicago Mobile Criminal Alien 
Team (MCAT) arrested the subject at large on January 24, 2017, and reinstated his prior order of 
removal. 

Thanks 

Ricardo A. \\'ong I Acting Deputy Assistant Director I Don1estic Operations, r,astern (Jperations I 

Dcpartn1cnt of Hon1cland Security I LI .S. ln1n1igration and C'u:.ton1s J::nforccn1cnt I Cnforccn1cnt 
and J<:.cn10\'al ()pcration:. 

500 12111 Street S\\' Roo1nl(b)(6);l\\'ashington, D.('. 20536 
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Pll: 2112- 73~(b)(6):(tj 

\\'arning: 1ncnt is LJNC'LASSIFIED.''FCJR ()FFJC:IAL lJSr. ONl.Y (lJiiFCJLJO) La\v 
F.nforcc1ncnt Sensitive. t ·nfonnation that n1ay be cxcn1pt fron1 public release under the 
Frccdon1 of lnforn1ation J\ct (::i Ll.S.C'. 5::i.... . be controlled. stored. handled. transn1ittcd. 
di:.tributcd. and disposed of in accordance \\'ith OHS po icy "to FC)LI() inforn1ation and is 
not to be released to the public or other personnel \vho do not have a va 1 -kno\v" 
\Vithout prior approval of an authori7cd DllS official. No portion of this report should be 
furni:.hcd to the 111cdia. either in \\'rittcn or verbal forn1. 

From:I fhlfRl rh1r11rr.1 

Sent: Friday, March 31. 2017 1:36 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

Actually, just Chicago, if we have any on hand. 

From:l~-(~b )~(6~):~(b~)(~7)~(C~)~ 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 1:28 PM 

To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

Can I get some Philly and Chicago examples for the WH? 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 1:25 PM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 
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Addingl(b)(6J;lanctl(b)(6);(blwho can assist. 

I think the DDOR announce had two philly examples. 

From: ~I -~(b~)(=6)~;(=b)~(7~l~(C~l-~ 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 1:12:06 PM 
To:I (bl(6l;(bl(7l(Cl 
Subject: Sanctuary Cities Declined Detainers 

(Jetting a question on Philly and Chicago -- need some cxan1plcs ASAP. 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

I.a'\\· Enforce1nent Sensitive - For Official Lise Only 
Deliberati\'e 

Deliberative 
I.a'\\· Enforce1nent Sensitive - For Official Lise Only 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

Deliberati\'e 
La''' Enforcen1ent Sensiti\'e - }<'or Official Lise Only 

2017-ICLl-00016 407 



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

Sent: 12 Feb 201718:21:13-0500 

To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

!Liii1ili]Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy SJ Cb)(6):(b)(7)( !Ragsdale, Daniel H;Valerio, Tracey A 

Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

l(b)(6);(bll 

Will do. Let me circle up with the stats team tomorrow and get back with you. Thanks! 

Matt 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 5:57 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Cc: I Cb)(6)·(b)C7)CC) I Homan, Thomas; 
Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

l(b)(6);(b)(71 
Please add this to the ones you are tracking. 
Matt-

Please advise when this week we can release data towards Section 9 and what format is best. 
Thanks very much 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 3:06 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: lb ll6);(b ll7l1Cl 

'r~~_;(:;b )Q;( 6;:,):;i; (:;b )Q;(?"):i:(C~)~~~Jel H~o0'.m'.'.a:'.'.n2,c_T:ch;:come'.'.'.'.a s".!l===l~h~\l,!!R,;,H~h~\l,;,7~\lr.;,. '"'===!..'.;I Robbins, Ti moth y S 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

HI Matt, 
Thank you- this is a very helpful explanation. 

(1) Matt- Pis proceed as you describe so that we can put something together soon- with the 

appropriate caveats and descriptions of how the document/data will improve as we go forward. 

WiiZ]as we discussed, please review for legal sufficiency etc. 
(2) Matt- Could you pis send a high level description of what we will provide with explanations that 

the task force can send to OMB? 
(3) To all- Open question is how we publish the "weekly report". Suggestions or recommendations 

on how to accomplish from the group? 
( 4) lrb)(6)·CbVT omAliiili3ll this information can also be used for the larger narrative effort {in earlier 

emails) and should be cataloged with the other data sources you are identifying .. 
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Thanks to all for the hard work on this. I believe getting available data out sooner {if we can explain and 
caveat and feel comfortable) will help on a variety of fronts. 

Please let me know if any questions. 
Thanks! 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 20171:26 AM 
Toi (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

F====(b:l:(6:l,;;(:;b,;l(,:7l,;(C;;;l:,,,==~HC'.o~man, Thomas LI --~lh~\~IR~\u·l~h~\IL7\~lr~.\~ __ I; Robbins, Timothy S 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

H ;j(b )(6);(b )(7)1 

No problem whatsoever. It sounds like maybe some wires got crossed in the myriad of taskings, so let 
me see if I can try to provide some clarity and a potential way forward. Also, please feel free to call me 
directly with any questions. It's a long email. 202-271~(b)(6)I 

First, we do have a Declined Detainer Outcome Report (ODOR) that is available. It was just run this 
week and contains data through the end of FY 17 Ql. 

Of note· 
b)(5) 

In addition to the DOOR, we maintain a list of jurisdictions that don't cooperate {or cooperate on a 
limited basis). 

Of note: 
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(b)(5) 

With both of the above in mind, we do know that the ODOR does not provide the entire picture of 
declined detainers. This is due to several factors: 

b)(5) 

While we initially indicated that a DOOR would be not be ready until mid-March, with the enhanced 
context as to what is required, we can provide it as indicated above. 

b)(5) 

Best, 

Matt 
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To: Albence, Matthew 

Cc: ~~~~~~--------"b=6=· "b"'-7"-C'"'------------' Homan, Thomas; 
Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Hi Matt, 
Apologies for the Saturday night email. 
I understand that we are not able to comply with Section 9b of the EO that directs the Secretary to 

"utilize the Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report or its equivalent and, on a weekly basis, make 
public a comprehensive list of criminal actions committed by aliens and any jurisdiction 
that ... failed to honor any detainers with respect to such aliens." 

(b)(5) 

Thanks very much 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Albence, Matthew 
Monday, February 13, 2017 6:07 PM 

I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A; rl (~b)~(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(=c·) I 
Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H;l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CIMiller, Philip T 

RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 
Issued_to_Declined_spreadsheet top-50.xlsx; 17016607 LESA SOA Local Detainer 

Ordinances_01_23_2017_DRAFT_v3.docx; FY17 Ql Declined Detainers with MSC 

Details_LESA-STU Summary.xlsx 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know if any further questions. Thanks! 

Best, 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 7:00 AM 
To: Valerio, Tracey A; Albence, Matthew; rl C7b~)C=6l~:C7b~)C=7l~(C~l'I 
Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Great. Looks like we're tracking a window between 12-1 today. Shouldn't be more than 30 minutes. We'll 
want to discuss the data ICE recommends publishing (what, where, how) in the i1nmediate term and what is 
possible \Vith a little more lead tin1e. 

From: Valerio, Tracey A 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:19:18 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; I rh1rn1 rh1r11rr.1 

Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

1 
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Me too. 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.!.',Ood.con1) 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Sunda~ Februa~ 12 2017 8:18:01 PM 
To:lbJ(6);(bPJ(cl I Valerio, Tracey A 
Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Works for me. 

From: I (j>j(6l;(b)(7)(Cl 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:17 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; ICb)(6)·(b)(7)(C)I Valerio, Tracey A 
Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Tracy/Matt, 

Per the email below, I think it would be helpful if we pull together a quick meeting with all of you and the COS 
to discuss \Vhat you propose in terms of publishing in the short tern1 detainer/crim data and ensure everyone is 
on the san1e page. Unless there are objections, I'll plan to get that set for Monday afternoon. 

Let me know your thoughts .... 

From: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunda , February 12, 2017 S:59:36 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Albence Matthew 
Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; l(b)(6):(b)(7)(CI 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Yes, thank you! 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 5:57 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew 1 
Cc: 

tb\(6\·fb\f7\fC\ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

lcb)(6)·(b)I 

Please add this to the ones you are tracking. 
Matt-

Please advise when this week we can release data towards Section 9 and what format is best. 
Thanks very much 
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From;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 3:06 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew~ (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

eel (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

rH-'o-'-m-"a-'-n"-, -'-Th-'-o'-m-'a-'s,_.l....,~-=='(=b )"°(6;;,.)_,;('i-b lu(?~)~(C~) __ ~I Robbins, Timothy S l~----~l~b~)fil6)~·1~b~)fL7)~lC~l~----~ 
I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

HI Matt, 
Thank you- this is a very helpful explanation. 

(1) Matt- Pis proceed as you describe so that we can put something together soon- with the appropriate caveats 
and descriptions of how the document/data will improve as we go forward. !~~)~las we discussed, please review 
for legal sufficiency etc. 

(2) Matt- Could you pis send a high level description of what we will provide with explanations that the task force 
can send to OMB? 

(3) To all- Open question is how we publish the "weekly report". Suggestions or recommendations on how to 
accomplish from the group? 

(4) l(b)(6);(VTomA(b)(6);1 this information can also be used for the larger narrative effort {in earlier emails) and should 
be cataloged with the other data sources you are identifying .. 

Thanks to all for the hard work on this. I believe getting available data out sooner (if we can explain and caveat and feel 
comfortable) will help on a variety of fronts. 

Please let me know if any questions. 
Thanks! 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 20171:26 AM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
cd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Homan, Thomas cl --~l~b~)C~6~l·u<b~l~CZ~l~CC~l __ ~I Robbins, Timothy S cl ---~lub)~lu6)w·l~b~)C~7~)C~C~l---~ 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Hi l(b)(6);(b)(71 

No problem whatsoever. It sounds like maybe some wires got crossed in the myriad of taskings, so let me see if I can try 
to provide some clarity and a potential way forward. Also, please feel free to call me directly with any questions. It's a 
long email. 202-27ll(b)(6);{j 

First, we do have a Declined Detainer Outcome Report (DDOR) that is available. It was just run this week and contains 
data through the end of FY 17 Ql. 

Of note 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

In addition to the ODOR, we maintain a list of jurisdictions that don't cooperate (or cooperate on a limited basis). 

(b)(5) 

With both of the above in mind, we do know that the ODOR does not provide the entire picture of declined detainers. 
This is due to several factors: 

b)(5) 

While we initially indicated that a ODOR would be not be ready until mid-March, with the enhanced context as to what 
is required, we can provide it as indicated above. 

b)(5) 

Best, 

4 
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Matt 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:04 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Hi Matt, 
Apologies for the Saturday night email. 

I Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 

I understand that we are not able to comply with Section 9b of the EO that directs the Secretary to "utilize the 
Declined Detainer Outcon1e Report or its equivalent and, on a \Veekly basis, make public a comprehensive list 
of criminal actions com1nitted by aliens and any jurisdiction that. .. failed to honor any detainers with respect to 
such aliens." 

(b)(5) 

Thanks very niuch 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dan/Tom: 

Albence, Matthew 
Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:23 PM 
Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Robbins, Timothy s;l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CI 

FW: Conference Call Yesterda on the Weeki Declined Detainer Outcome Report 
Hennepin County Writ of (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) FOO Memo.pdf; 
Hennepin.xlsx; Hennepin Release Memo 2-16-2016.dot 

Please see attached re: Hennepin County in preparation for tomorrow morning's call. With regard to the two cases 

below, and in accordance with discontinuation of PEP, the field has been instructed post-EO to consider refusal to hold 
an alien as a declined detainer. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:12 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew[ Miller, Phili: T 
Cc:I (b)(6l; bl(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Herc you go. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:10 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R; Miller, Philip T 
cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

This is excellent. Thanks. Can you also forward the referenced memos? Homan and I have a call with the Sheriff 

tomorrow morning. Thanks! 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:02 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T 
Cc: I th\tR\·tb\(7\tc\ 

Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

:Matt, 

1\slili:llfil shorl'd on the call, bl' Ill\\' find background un thl' 2 I IL"nnepin (:j Ci'ISL'S citL•d ,is \\'ell ,is historicol notl's 

on SPrYl's dL•,ilings '"'·ith this sheriff. 

:-JRA 

1 
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The inforrnation on the two c<ises tron1 the attached Hennepin spre<id sheet is helow: 

* Please note that we assign an officer to be at the Hennepin County Jail every morning, Monday thru 
Friday, by 0700 to check the previous night's jail booking logs and pick up detainer cases. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I: SPM Drporlation Officer received a nighL phone call on 
02/01/2017 at 2000 and placed a 1-247. On 02/03/2017, Hennepin County Adult l)etention Center notified ICE at 
1845 tha d(b )(6);(b )(7)(1 \Vas being re leased. SP M ERl) picked up l(b )(6);(b )(?)(lat 2115. 'J'he detainer lift code was put 
do\vn as f)et<iiner Declined by LF.i\ because Hennepin County i\dult f)etention Center refused to boldlrhlfRl·fhlf7Vr.I 
until the n1orning. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) b SPM Deportation Officer received a night phone call on 02/01/2017 at 
2345 and placed a 1-247. On 02/03/2017, l!enn1ai;; ~~rnty Adult Detention Center notified ICE al 1845 that 

kb)(6);(b]\vas being released. SPM ERO picked up b 6 · at 2115. 'J'hc detainer lift code was put down as J)ctainer 
J)eclined by LEA because Hennepin County Adult l)etention Center refused to holdkb)(6):CSuntil the 1norning. 

Hennepin County has historically been inconsistent vvith notitjing ICE of releases that have had an 1-217 placed on 
Lheni. \.\!hen Ilennrpin County docs notify an officer of a release, the an1ount of Lirne they arr given to respond to 
Lhe jail has been as short as 10 n1inutes and then at other tin1es Lhey vvill hold for up to an hour before Lhey 
release the alien to the street. 'J'herc arc other ti1nes that Hennepin County \Viii not notify of a release at all or they 
\Vill notify after the alien has already been released to the street. 

Here are son1e ex<i rn pl es of issues that \Ve have dealt vvith reg<i rd i ng Hennepin Counties i neons istencies 

1. !Iennrpin Counly issued a \.\!ril to assun1r an alien I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) j out of ICE custody and then refused to 
return the body Lo ICE after Lhe alien was convicted and served out their tirne. The nlrn10 of Lhr incidenl is 
attached. 

2. Hennepin County i\dult f)etention (enter released an alien I fhlfRl·fhlf7lfC:l I out the front door of the Jail as 
<in ICE officer \Vas \Vaiting in their s<illy port to t<ike hirn into custody. The n1en10 ot the incident is att<iched. 

3. On Novernher 10, 20 11, the Hennepin County District Court at Minneapolis, MN convicted I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I for second degree assault and sentenced hirn to 51 n1onths. On January 22, 2016, 
Lhe Richfield, MN Police Drpartrnenl arresled I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) la citizen of Mexico, on the charge of 
giving false infor1nation to a police officer. On January 22, 2016, the Lavv Enforccn1ent Support Center 
issued a request for notification (I-247N) with the Hennepin County Sheriffs Office, \Vhich they did not 
honor. On Septernber 16, 2016, ERO St. Paul arrestedkb)(6):d On Septen1ber 1 9, 2016, ERO St. P<iul 
transferred custody to the 11.S. M<irsh<il's Service for prosecution under 8 IJSC 1326(b)(2). Sentencing is set 
for April 25, 2017. 

Relo\v is a bre<ikdown of the Hennepin (ounty statistics frorn the tirst quarter of Fl 7 ( 10/01/2016 to 
01/10/2017). 
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Duty Calls (174) (These are calls received frorn Hennepin county <ind <iddition;:illy the PER( h;:is pl<iced <i 
det;:iiner. The PER( is pl;:icing an 1-247 X on every bion1etric n1;:itch they receive.) 

The calls from Hennepin (o AD( range frorn being very cooperative to no call at all. When they call the will usually 
state something such as, Subject is in custody \Vith identifying infor1nation, Subject is in custody but does not vvant 
Lo speak \Vilh ICE, Subjccl is being release in an hour, Lo Subjecl is being released novv or has already been 
released. !!ere is a break dovvn on Lhe 174 calls \Ve received during Lhis Lirne fran1e. 

S4- LPR 
09 - OS!JP 

17 - No conviction/ No removable conviction 
29 - USC 
04 - TPS/DACA/Relief Gran Led 
07- Released Lo Lhe slrcel and ERO is currenlly aLLernpling Lo locale 
04 - Already in I] proceedings 
OJ - Prosecutorial l)iscretion (Pl)) 
09 - Extradited/ fJep<irtrnent of (orrections 
27 - Picked up by ERO 
02 - General info calls fro1n Henn Co ADC 
03 - Jn Custody at Henn Co ADC 
06 - released Lo the streel \Vilhout nolification 

Of the 17 4 cases noted above here is a brcakdovvn of our results: 

SPM Arrests 

'1·0 - Street Arrest (Cases where the subject was released before \Ve could pick them up at Hennepin county 
and \VC re-arresLed thern on the street) 

27 - CAP (Arrests \vhere Ilennepin County notified us and \Ve \Vere able Lo pick Lhen1 up in tin1e before they 
\Vere released) 

05 - CAP (Workhouse) (Arrests \Vhcre Hennepin County notified us and we \Vere able to pick thc1n up at 
the Hennepin County Work house \Vhich is a holding f<icility not <issoci;:ited \Vith Hennepin County Sheriffs Ofhce.) 

Additionally SPM ERO placed ( 33) I-2'1·7X detainers. Here is a breakdo\vn of these 12'1 7X cases: 

13 - Notified and Picked Up 
OJ - Released/ Notified 
07 - Rele<ised /Not Notified 
07 - Rele<ise / J(E Street J\rrest (One outside the j<iil th<it w<is rele<ised <is ICE \Vas on the \V<iy to pick up 

Subject) 
03 - Jn custody at Henn Co ADC 

Sherif ~;~} (b)( has indicated that vvc arc only responding to 28°/o of the notifications they arc n1aking to 
ICE. \Vi th out providing any cl<irifying inforrn<ition \Ve \Vere <ihle to deterrnine that this n1<1y be sorne\.vh<it <iccur;:ite 
<is roughly 770;0 of the c<ises they cont<icted J(E on \Vere non-rernov<ible c<ises. 

Belovv is a breakdown of the of the 71 night phone calls that \Vere received bet\veen 01/01/2016 thru 
01/21/2016. Roughly 77°;(i of the 71 notifications they n1ade to ICE \Vere non-ren1ovable cases. This is possibly 
\vere SheriffSLanek is getting the 28()1() noLificaLion rate. 

Non-Re1novahle (55) 
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17 - LPR 
B - OS!JP 
08 - No conviction/ No removCJble conviction 
12 - USC 
05 - TPS/DACA/Rclicf Granted 

Re1novable I Action Taken (16) 

01 - Rele<ised to the street, F.R() re-arrested 
0'1 - ReleCJsed to the street CJnd ERO is currently atten1pting to locate 
01 -Already in IJ proceedings 
06 - No conviction/ No rcn1ovablc conviction 
01 - Prosccutorial Discretion (PDJ 
o::: - Extradited/ l)cpartn1cnt of Corrections 
01 - Picked up by ERl) 

Hopefully this inforn1ation is responsive to your needs. If you require additional inforn1ation or clCJrification please 
let rne knovv. 

¥bJ(6) (b)(7)(C) b 

fh11R1 lh1171ff'.1 I Field Office Director I St. Paul Field Office I MN, ND, SD, IA, NE 

Department of Homeland Security I U.S. lmm1grat1on and Customs Enforcement I Enforcement and Removal Operations 
1 Federal Drive, Su1te[iliill Ft. Snelling, MN 55111 
PH: 612-843I:iliJlill 
Fax. 612-843-8770 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:20 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R; Miller, Philip T 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Not 

Can you see whatlili:llfilcan provide? The more specifics the better. Stanek said we only pick up 28% of the ones we 
lodge 247Ns on. Also, there were two cases from Hennepin on the ODOR-can we get the specifics on those as well. 
Thanks! 

Matt 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12: 13 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Canl(b)(6)lput some numbers on the lead time to make the arrests? That would a powerful way to make the point. 
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From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:53 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy 5; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

(b)(5) 

Sent \Vith Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:48:51 AM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy 5; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

We will set up a call. We kne\v this con1ing 

Sent \Vith Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Executive Director 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:08:34 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Tom, 
I have a large brewing problem with Weekly Detainer report, we have to talk asap. 

As you can see .. lots of misinformation .. 

FromLI ----~(b~)(~6~);(~b)~(7~)(~C~) ----~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 201710:03 AM 
To: Executive Director I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: b6;b7C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

l(b J(6J;(b J(?JI 

As Chair of the NSA Homeland Security Committee, I also ask for an immediate meeting with DHS/ICE to further clarify 
what yesterdays call was about and the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report. 6 weeks ago we had the 
opportunity to meet with President Trump and his cabinet, inc General Kelly from OHS - they both pledged to work with 
our Nation's Sheriffs - now is the time to do just that. I will make myself available as needed. 
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Sheriff (bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Hennepin County Sheriff's Office 
350 South 5th Street, Room 6 Courthouse 
Minneapolis, MN. 55415 

612.348frbl(6l:d 

Disclaimer: Information in this message or an attachment may be government data and thereby subject to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13. 

On Mar 21, 2017, at 8:45 AM, Executive Director l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Folks, 

t wrote: 

I've received several irate calls from Sheriffs yesterday and today questioning ICE efforts. 

I have placed an urgent call into Tom Homan to discuss yesterday's ... briefing. I will request an 
immediate rebalancing of their formulation and release data, as well as the format for releasing. 

Need to understand what exactly their process is, and how our sheriffs data is being 
collected/disseminated. Moreover we need to clarify: 

1. Without Detainer legal clarification, I believe 247 requests will not be further honored, unless 
USG lawyers are prepared to appear in federal courts on sheriffs' behalf. So, we must get that 
language clarified asap. 

2. Dispute process ahead of data release 
3. Inmate status of notification vs. detain .. it appears that ICE's data may not be ... completely 

accurate. 

As soon as I hear from Tom I will reach back to all with an update. 

From: fb1(6) (b)(7)(C) I - SheriffLI ----~(~bil)(6~)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C~l ----~ 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:15 PM 
To:I I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: lnv1tat1on - Conference Call TODAY at 1:50 p.m. EST on the Weekly Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report 

Jin hoping they send out a meeting breakdown from the questions I have listed below. 

When you see the numbers in the report they; 

Anticipate the request for detainers amount to increase. 

Also anticipate there will be more refusals 

Imperative ICE has access to facilities to review bookings and what charges they are 
incarcerated for. 

11 decline detainer request numbers question? 

two issues, request for notification and detainer why do they not break it down 

21 how many folks that were picked up on detainers were actually prosecuted or 
had enforcement action taken by ICE should be also included on report ? 

3) Why wont they adopt DOJ limited use agreement to help Jails to avoid .fh 
amendment violations since it will be a reimbursable contract for housing? Vs 
just holding them and being sued. 

4) What if a county disputes being on the list since they do cooperate but cant 
hold them for a length of time? 

5) 

From: J(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 1Sheriff 
Sent: 1v1onaay, 1v1arcn 20, 2017 9:02 
To:1 I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Inv1tat1on - Conference Call TODAY at 1:50 p.m. EST on the Weekly Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report 

From: OSLLEfbJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Monday~,'M"a"rc'"h,-2"'0,-,"'2"'0'17""8":5"7--~ 
To: OSLLE 
Subject: Invitation - Conference Call TODAY at 1:50 p.m. EST on the Weekly Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report 

Law Enforce1nent Partners: 

The U.S. Departn1ent of Hon1eland Security Office for Partnership & Engagement is hosting a 
conference call TODAY to provide an informational briefing on the recently released, "Weekly 
Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report For Recorded Declined Detainers Jan. 28th Feb. 3rd, 
2017". Per Executive Order 13768, Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States, 
Sec. 9 (b) and the Secretary of Homeland Security's subsequent in1plen1entation men10, 
Enf(;rcemen! o[the lmmigratio11 l.an·s to Serve the i\1aliona! l11tere.'::!. Sec. H, U.S. Imn1igration 
and Custo1ns Enforcement (ICE) has made this report available for public release, the Declined 
Detainer Outcon1e J{eport can be found at the following link: https://v·.''0.''0.'.ice.gov.ideclined-
dcta i ncr -ou tco1n c-report. 

Please join us for a conference call TODAY Monda)', March 20th at l:SOpm EST. 
Infor1nation for the call is below: 

Date; March 20, 20 l 7 
Time; [;50 P.M. EST PLEASE DIAL IN 15 MINUTES BEFORE THE START OF THE 
CONFERENCE CALL 

Call in information: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Phone number: 
Conference Pin: 

~----~ 

There are limited spaces available for this call. Please do not forward this invitation or call 
information. 

Thank you as always for your continued support and partnership. 

Sincerely, 

Office for State and Local Law Enforcement 
8 
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U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 

<image001.jpg> 

entiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This e-mail trans1nission and any attachments are 
intended o the person(s) or entity (entities) nan1ed above and may contain 
confidential/privilege ation. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the inten · · ient, please contact the sender by e-mail, and delete 
or destroy all copies plus attach1nents. 

Disclaimer: If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please imn1ediately notify t 
transmission error and then promptly delete this message from your co1nputer syste1n. 
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MEMORA>IDlJM FOR: 

THROUGH: 

fROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Discussion: 

.July 22. 20J(i 

Scott R .. Baniecke 
Field ()!"lice Director 

l .S. Dcpartn1cut of I lcnnclani.I Scl·urit~ 
1 Fci.lcrcil Dri,~. Srnlc~ 
l'on \nclling. 1\·1N 55111 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

c_ _____ (b_J(_6l_:(_bl_(7_)(C_l _____ _,~llDO 
(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

l)eportation ()fficer 

1 lenncpin C.'ounty \\"ri1 orLI ____ _,(:obloc(6")":(:oblo.(7'-')"(C:.cl ____ _, 

Subject.I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I \Vas encountered on January -L 2016 on a C"J\P phone call fron1 
Hennepin County AIJC. Records checks reYealed a Final ()rder 0J'Ren10\'al to Mexico and 
multiple rcinstatcn1ents oftbat order: Subject 111et cu1-ren1 enforcen1ent priorities. so an 1-2471) 
\\"aS placed on January 4. 2016. Subject \\'::lS released to !('I~ custody in the late afternoon or 
January 11. 2016. !Jue to the late release of the Subject. processing \\·as con1pleted on Januar) 
12. 2016 at \vhich point Subject \\"as ser\·ed and uncontested 1-871. Subject clain1ed fear or 
return to Mexico. Subject \\'as not gi' en a bond. 

1-Iennepin County District Court Judge Bev J. Benson issued a \\lrit of I labeas Corpus .A.d 
l"estificandun1 on February 23. 2016 JOr l\1NCIS case #I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) kcopy attuched to this 
n1emo). con1111anding ICE produce 1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 1:.1\1)\.1 indicates a release ofSubjecL to 
Hennepin County Sheriff- s Office on i\,larch 9. 20 I 6. i\1linncsota ('ourt H.egister of .i\ctions 
indicates Subji.::ct \\"as convicted in I !cnnepin County [)istrict (__'ourt of D\\'l - Second [)cgree -
Driving \\/hite !111pairecl; Refuse to suhn1it to chcn1ical test. in violation of lv1inncsota State 
Statute 169A.25. l(b). and \Vas sentenced on ivlny 25. 20 l (i to 89 days at the I Jennepin (\)unty 
Workhouse (C'nse #I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I). ()11 May 26. 2016. l~i\RM con1111cnts indicate Hennepin 
County called the CAP day phone line to inforn1 !C.'J: that Subject \Vas headed to the I--Iennepin 
County \\/orkhouse for 89 days. I Jenncpin County \\as told at that tin1e the Subject \\ill need 10 
be returned to JC'E on the \\Tit \\·hen those clays are con1p!etc ( F.L\l{l\,1 con1111en1s page attached 10 
this 1ne1no ). 

On July 14. 20 l 6, a fax \-Vas received by IC!:.'. fron1 the I-Jenne )in Countv Vv'orkhouse notifying 
ICE of the scheduled release of (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) on Ju!;. 
22. 2016. ReYie\V of EARM con1111cnts on July 18. 20 l 6 detcr1nined that this \\·as a \\Tit to 
He1mepin County. and ,,·hen this is~ue \\11s discussed. the \\"orkhouse stafr stated that IC'.!::. still 

\\'\\'\\'.ICC.gov 
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Hennepin County Writ of LI ---~(b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C)~--~ 
Page2 

needed to pick-up the Subject. Coordination was made with the Workhouse for a 0830 pick-up of 
the Subject on July 22, 2016. 

DO I (b)(6);(1 arrived at the Hennepin County Workhouse at approximately 0830 on July 22, 2016. 
While waiting for the Subject to be brought down for release, there was a discussion on why ICE 
was picking up an individual with a writ instead of Hennepin County returning the Subject to 
ICE as directed in the writ. Workhouse staff indicated that they were instructed not to deliver 
this Subject to ICE and that if ICE did not show to pick up the subject that they should "kick him 
to the street''. DO l(b)i6J~(bldid not press the issues further and thanked the staff for their 
cooperation and support in honoring ICE holds. The workhouse staff has always maintained a 
professional and cooperative working relationship with ICE, to include honoring ICE holds, and 
this situation is in contrast to the usual interaction with the workhouse, so it was reported to 
SDDOl(b)(6);(b)(jSubject was taken into ICE custody and transported to the SPM ICE ERO Field 
Office without incident. 

cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

February 17, 2016 

Scott R. Baniecke 
Field Office Director 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
Assistant Field Office Director 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Deportation Officer 

E11/orce111e1111111d Rc1110\'u/ Operc/11011.1 

L.S. llcpartrncnl or Homeland Sccu rity 
I Fccdcntl Dri'"· S11i1c1Zili:iiil 
l·ort Snclling, l\1N 'i51 l l 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Hennepin County ADC release of Subject A4 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

I,I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) l Deportation Officer, with SPM ERO at Fort Snelling, MN received a call 
fro1n the detention control room at approximately 1244 on Tuesday, February 16, 2016 
informing 1ne a TWIX release notification forl (b)(6);(p)(7)(C) I was 
received fro1n Hennepin County ADC at 1238. The A-file was located and it was deter1nined 
that an I-247N had been placed with Hennepin County ADC for this Subject by DOI (b)(6);(b)(7)(1 
on February 10, 2016. A call was also received by DOICb)(6);(b)(7)(C)lon the CAP day phone at 
approximately 1309 fro1nkb)(6);din Henne in County ADC Records notifying ICy&,~~ 
release. A joint call was placed back to (b)(6);( in records by DO j(b)(6);(b)land DO (b)(6);(b at 
~imately 1322 to confinn that IC · 1s·-·1Spatching an Officer to pick up the Subject. 
~tated at that time the Subject was schedule to be released in the next 2-4 hours and 
would log that ICE was coining to pick up the Subject. 

I departed for Hennepin County ADC after co1npletion of the confirmation call withi{b)(6);ijin 
records and arrived at the facility at approxi1nately 1345. Before entering the sally port, I was 
asked by Hennepin County ADC's control which agency I was with and who I was picking up. 
I provided my identification as well as the Subject's information. After checking their 
syste1ns, Hennepin's control informed 1ne that the Subject had not yet been brought down from 
the jail, but opened the sally port doors and said I could wait inside the sally port until the 
Subject was brought down for release. I parked my vehicle and checked in at the control 
bubble where they again confir1ned that Subject was still in the jail and said I could wait there 
until they notified me he was 1noved to the release area. 

I waited in 1ny vehicle until I was waved over to the bubble at approxi1nately 1520. At this 
ti1ne I was instructed to proceed to the Transfer area to be escorted to the Release area by a 
Deputy to see why it was taking so long. Upon arrival in the release area, the transfer Deputy 
and I were informed by the releasing Deputy that the Subject had been released to the street at 
approximately 1459. I returned to the Transfer area with the transfer Deputy who looked on 
his system and found a record under the Subject stating that ICE would pick up the Subject and 
he further stated he was not sure why the Subject would have been released with a log showing 
confirmation ICE would pick up the Subject. After departing the Transfer Area, I was waved 
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SUBJECT: Hennepin County Release of Subject A~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Page 2 
over to the control bubble \Vhere a Deputy there sho\ved me the pink copy of the release 
paper\vork that had a note on it stating that IC'E \vould pick up the Subject. She further 
explained she was not sure why the control bubble \Vas never contacted to send me in or why 
the Subject was released to the street with a note on the release paper\vork stating that IC'E 
would be picking up the Subject. 

I contacted my first line supervisor SDDoj(b)(6);(bf at 1339 after departing the Hennepin 
('ounty ADC' and provided him the details surrounding the release of the Subject. 

(b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 
Deportation Officer 

//NOTHING FOLLOWS// 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: Robbins, Timothy S 

Sent: 
To: 

Friday, April 07, 2017 12:27 PM 

Homan, Thomas 

Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 
Attachments: UncoopCountiesBrief 2 (AVL) (2){MA).docx; UncoopCounties April 1.xlsx 

Thoughts, this looks good to me. Both Dan and OPLA have cleared 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:13 PM 
To: Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Miller, Philip T;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Tim~; 

These documents are res onsive to #1. Dan has cleared. b 5 
(b)(5) This is also the info that we would look to share w/NSA (obviously 

will be formatted differently). Don't know if Tom wants to review prior to sending tolliiiffi]for forwarded to the Dept 
Thanks. 

Matt 

From:~ I 
Sent: Thursda A ril 06 2017 6:49 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b 7 C Ra sdale Daniel H· Edge, Peter T; Albence,1--'M=att"h-"e"w";_..I ..,,,.,,,.,i<gb)l!,(6..,l"1·(gb)"(71.l!!lCC"'l~~r 
[ibjMiller, Philip T; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy 5; LI ---~(b~)~(6~l;~(b~)(~7il)(C~l~--~ 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I ~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

1) Sanctuary City: Canvas field offices for they types of impediments that accompany detainer non-
compliance. This includes lack of information sharing, not allowing ERO personnel into jails and not turning over 
aliens to ERO via detainers. [With ERO for review] 

2) White paper to DOJ/ODAG for information pertaining to most egregious sanctuary jurisdictions to inform its 
decision on whether to take enforcement action against jurisdictions that have violated the statute. [with DOJ 
for review] 

3) ICE Detention Policy. Met with OHS 3/24. ERO leading internal ICE working group to revise standards - OHS set 
30 day deadline (4/23). [With ERO] 

4) OHS would like for ICE to address whether metric can be provided as to the new priorities. Understanding that 
we currently may not have the capabilities to capture or produce metrics as it pertains to certain of the 

1 
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priorities, we should be prepared to produce a matrix as to what we can/cannot produce and why. [ERO­
Tentative Due date of Wednesday if possible]. 

S) 287{g) TF model. Further analysis. [ERO and OPLA] 

6) TPs for ESC 4/6/17 [Revisions pending with Cheng] 

On 4/5/2017, OHS held a kickoff meeting for a cross-component working group led by PA&E to develop a response to EO 
13781, and is reporting directly to the Deputy's Management Action Group (DMAG). This EO requests a comprehensive 
plan to improve the efficiency, effectiveness, and accountability of the executive branch. The department re-iterated 
that EO 13781 is not a cost cutting effort but is focused on enhancing operational effectiveness. Each Federal Agency is 
directed to submit a plan to reorganize the agency, if appropriate, to OMB by September 11, 2017. Each component 
must present 2 ideas by Friday, April 21. The suggestions can be ICE-specific or cross-cutting within OHS and the 
Executive Branch. OHS is also accepting employee suggestions. A tasking will be sent via Exec Sec (likely on Friday, April 
7). 

l(b )(6);(b )(7J(cl 

Acting Deputy EAD 
Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
202-732~ 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 6:14 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) t Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence,,_,~M~a~tt~h~ew=;l ___ ~(b~l~(6~);~(b~l~(7~)(~C~l --..--' 

[ilij]Miller, Philip T; b 6 · b 7 c Robbins, Timothy s;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~----~~~~~~---~ 

Cc: lbll6l:lbll7l1Cl Valerio Trace A· #ICE DD STAFF· #MASTAFF· OP EO Tasking;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

(b)(5) 

Today, OHS held a kickoff meeting for a cross-component working group led by PA&E to develop a response to EO 
13781. This EO requests a comprehensive plan to improve the efficiency, effectiveness, and accountability of the 
executive branch. Each Federal Agency is directed to submit a plan to reorganize the agency, if appropriate, to OMB by 
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September 11, 2017. Each component must present 2 ideas by Friday, April 21. This WG meeting will be further 
discussed at the EO TF muster call tomorrow afternoon. Tasking to follow. 

Thank you. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Acting Deputy EAD 
Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
202-732~ 

** ** * ation and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 
enforcement sensitive information. release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender i t 1 en misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transmit, disseminate, or o this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of Policy, U.S. lmmigra 
Customs Enforcement. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Acting Deputy EAD 
Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 

202 732j_(~l~~l~I 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda , A ril 04 2017 6:45 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C Ra sdale Daniel H· Edge, Peter T; Albence,,_,~M~a~tt~h=ew=;l ___ ~(b~).(6.)~;(b~J.(7~)~(C.l_~~ 

b 6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S;~I ____ (~b~)(6~)~;(b~)~(7~)(C~)---~ 

Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

(b)(5) 

• Launch of the VOICE Office has been postponed until more capabilities can be implemented. Date TBD. 
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j{b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Acting Deputy EAD 

From:I (b)(6J;(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monda A ril 03 2017 6:39 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Mra°"tt"'h-'-ew"';"-l -...,..,("b"")(-'"6)"";(-"b)"-(7_,,)("C._) __ '------, 
rh1rn1·r Miller Phili T· (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~---~~~~~--~ 

Cc:I fhlrFn·rh1r11rr.1 !Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I ~~~~~~ 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

b)(5) 

• Launch of the VOICE Office has been postponed from next week until more capabilities can be implemented. 

Thanks, 
j(b)(6);(b)(7)ij 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: n ay, arc , 2017 6:03 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;! \b)\6);\b)\7)(C) 

kbll6Hbl Miller, Philip T;I (b)(6J;(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S; "I ==~~(b"'_"'(6eo_;"'(b7_("°7_"'(c'°'J~-~~ 
I thltAl·tbltZltC\ I 

Cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;~! -~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~)-~ 
4 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

b)(5) 

N 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Assistant Director 

Office of Policy 

******** tion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 

enforcement sensitive information. release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender 1 s been misdirected and immediately destroy all 

originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina e, · e use this information. Any 

disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of Policy, U. nd 
Customs Enforcement. 

From:I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:46 PM 
To b 6 ; b 7 C Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Mra"tt"-h"e"w-";-_,""(b,_)"(6,.)";(b,_)"(7_,.J,.(C") __ _,_~ 
b 6 · ; Miller, Philip T; b 6 · b 7 C Robbins, Timothy S; b 6 ; b 7 C 

~---~~~~~~---~ 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
5 
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rC~c~:~l-~1~b~)fu6)w·l~b~)f,o?)wlC~l~~t~V~a"rlerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO TaskingJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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

(202) 732 (b)(6 (offlce) 
(202) 270 ;(b)(7 (cell) 

\fr"'\ 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: We nes ay, March 29, 2017 5:57 PM 
Toi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
kbJ.6J;d Miller, Philip T; I Cbll6Hbll7l1Cl I Robbins, Timothy S; ~I ==.k"""(b"')"!(6.,,);'!'(b")('!!7),.(C'!')"'=~='--~ 

~---~~~~~~---~ 

rC~c~: ~_,(b,;)_,,(6,;);_,,(b-;-)(:,,7,.;)(C,,;)~~V~a'-ilerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; LI -~(b~)(~6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~)-~ 
b6·b7C 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Notes from today's TF meeting· 
(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Assistant Director 
Office of Policy 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l 
Sent: 1 uesday, March 28, 2617 9: 13 PM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence Matthew (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
(b) Miller, Phili T; Robbins, Timothy S;r-==~~("'b"'J("°6J"';(=b)~(7,.)(-;C~) ~~~~,----~ 

b6;b7C 
Cc: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Va erio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO TaskingjL_~(b~)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~)-~ 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sub1ect: RE: End of Day: EO IF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening: 

Here are the updates for today: 

(b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

Thank you. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Chief Counsel 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
26 Federal Plaza, Roomi(b)(6);1 
New York, NY 10278 
(212) 264j(b)(6jor via SECTOR 

... Warning ent Privilege••· Attorney Work Product••· 

This communication and any attachments may contain conf1den 1t1ve attorney/client privileged 1nformat1on or attorney work product and/or law 
enforcement sens1t1ve 1nformat1on. It 1s not for release review. retransm1ss1on 1ss use by anyone other than the intended rec1p1ent Please notify 
the sender 1f this email has been m1sd1rected and 1mmed1ately destroy all originals and copies Fu rt e nnt copy re-transmit. d1ssem1nate. or 
otherN1se use this 1nformat1on. i\ny disclosure of this commun1cat1on or its attachments must be approved by the Office o Legal Advisor U S 
lmm1grat1on and Customs Enforcement This document 1s for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure L dom of 
lnforrnat1on Act, 5 USC§§ 552(b)(5). (b)(7) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 
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I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Acting Deputy EAD 

Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
202-73*b)(6J;d 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(5) 

Sent: Frida~, March 24, 2017 6:49 PM 
To:l(b)(6);(b (7)(1 Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; Moynihan, Timothy; ICb)(6)·(b)(7)(CI Miller, Philip T; 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

I lb)(6)·(b)f7)fC) I 
Cc:I (b)(6);(bfifl !Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I JiJll·CblCZlCCl I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks. 

b)(5) 

Notes from today's ESC: Taskings will be sent to each program's COS, as appropriate. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Have a good weekend, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 

enforcement sensitive It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 

than the intended recipient. Please notify t e email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transmit, 1s otherwise use this information. Any 

disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of Po 1c 

Customs Enforcement. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(i 
Sent: Thursdar:., March 23, 2017 5:49 PM 
To:I Cb)j6)·(b)C75cc) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Mptthew:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

I Phili(b)(J);(b)(?)(C) tb\tj\·tb\t7\tC\ I Robbins, Timothy S; L (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ration and 

I Miller. 

I 
Ccl (b)(6J;(b)(7)(C) !Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;~l -(-b-)(6-)-;(-b)-(7-)(_C_) _ 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks. 

b)(5) 

Have a good evening, 

lililfill 

******* ication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 

enforcement sensitive informa 1 t for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 

than the intended recipient. Please notify the sen ail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 

originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transmit, disse therwise use this information. Any 

disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of Po 1c 

Customs Enforcement. 

Fron1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

i ration and 

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 6:35 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;~! --~(b~J~(6~J;~(b~J(~7il)(C~J~-~1 Miller, Philip Tj(b)(6);(b)(j 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy 5; b 6 · b 7 c 
Cc: Valerio Trace A· #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; ~~b=64·~b=?=C~~ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks 

b)(5) 

Have a nice evening, 

l(b)(6);(b)(71 

"' communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 
enforcement sensitive 1 tis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. Please notify t es mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transmit, isse erwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of Policy, n and 
Customs Enforcement. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tues ay, Marc 21, 2017 6:08 PM 
To: Ra sdale Daniel H· Ed e, Peter T; Albence, Matthew· (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Miller Phili T· b 6 · b 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks. 

b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Please note that as we get more organized with EO Taskings and Get Backs this function, as well as the recurring 
SharePoint updates will be transferred over to fbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) pnd team in the near future. More information to come 

in that regard. Thank you for everyone's continued assistance. 

Have a nice evening, 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 

• mmunication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 
enforcement sensitive 1n tis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. Please notify t e is email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transmit, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o 
Customs Enforcement. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 6:21 PM 

mmigration and 

To: Ra sdale Daniel H· Ed e, Peter T; Albence, Matthew (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Miller, Philip T; j(b)(6):(bl 
b 6 · b 7 c Robbins, Timothy S; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tas ing; b 6 · b 7 C 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks 

b)(5) 

Have a nice evening, 
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****** unication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 
enforcement sensitive in o It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. Please noti y if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re tra · seminate, or otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by f Policy, U.S. Immigration and 
Customs Enforcement. 

From: I (b )(6);(b )(7)( I 
Sent: Frida March 17, 2017 5:26 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Ra sdale, Daniel H; Ed e, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Miller, 

,_cP~h~ilitcPc.T!.l; ~~~~b"-"'6"'· "-b"'7'11'C"---__ _JRobbins, Timothy 5; ;cl ==~~~(=b=l(6=l=;(=b1"r7"'1r=c=1 ~~~==:.:I 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc:I thltl'll thlt71rr1 !Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;Ll _~(b~)(~6~);~(b~)~(7~)~(C~)~" 
I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks 

(b)(5) 

Have a nice weekend, 

lrh1re1·I 

**** unication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or deliberative and/or law 
enforcement sensitive in or not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. Please notify these mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transmit, 1s r otherwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office o o 
Customs Enforcement. 

From: l!b)(6);(b)(7)(CI 

migration and 

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 6:40 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, M~a"-tt.,_h,,.e,,ww.;LI ___ _;(.,_b)aC6o.lw·(""bw)Ci7.il)C,..C,_l ___ _.l-'M"'i"lle"'<r[ 
Philip T; I (bl(6Hbl!Zl(Cl Robbins, Timothy S;L[ -----~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~)----~· 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
rC:c~:~l-~1"hl~l"6l~·l~b~lr~z~1r~c~1-~I V.,,alerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;l~~l~bwlC"6"-l·,,cb~l~CZ~l~CC~l-" 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 
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Status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 

Have a good evening, 

lrhl(6)·(hj 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:24 PM 
To: Ra sdale, Daniel H; Ed e, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Miller, Philip T; i(b)(6);(b)i 

b 6 · b 7 C Robbins, Timothy S; b 6 · b 7 C 
Cc b 6 · b 7 C Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; I rb1rn1·rb1rz1rc1 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Status of outstanding tasks· 

(b)(5) 

Notes: 

• As the agency POC for the Border Security and Interior Enforcement Working Group,kb)(6);(b)(7lwill be 
proactively working with various ICE program offices in making sure that activities are being accomplished and 
milestones are met. I will continue to assist with taskings, get backs, and reporting. 

• DHS has implemented a new tracking tool in a Share Point environment. My office is adjusting the internal ICE 
tracker to better match the new tool and may need to change the deadline associated with the weekly recurring 
updates. More to come on this point. 

Have a nice evening, 

l<bl(6);(bl<I 

********This communication and any attac m onfidential and/or deliberative and/or law 
enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, 1 
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than the intended recipient. e r if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all 
originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re transm1 , erwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of Policy, U. 
Customs Enforcement. 

From: OP EO Tasking 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:59 PM 
To: rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 OP EO Tasking; Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; I Jbl(6l·(bl(7)(C) 
(b)(6);( Miller, Philip T;I Cb1ce1·cb1c11cc1 I Robbins, Timothy S;rl ===-(~b~)("'6)"';("'b"")("'7)"'(c"'1""''--"----, 
I (bJ(6J (bJ(?J(CJ I 
cc:I (blrnt(b1i7lic1 I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; ~I ----~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7)~(C~)---~ 

kbJ(6J;(bJ(7JI 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening, 

Status of outstanding tasks 

(b)(5) 

Please note that the contents of this email are intended for ICE internal use only and should not be disseminated outside 
of the agency. 

Additional notes. 
OHS plans to issue a new ESC briefing template. They will provide more details at tomorrow's TF meeting. 

Have a nice evening, 

h?!\~!J 

From~ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:17 PM 
To: OP EO Tasking; Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Miller, 
Philip T; I (bl(6Hbl!Zl(Cl !Robbins, Timothy S; l;=="====("'b"')("'6)"';(=b);;,(7;,;),,(C;;,) ==="-"=;I 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: I tb\t6\·tb\t7\tc\ I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; cl _____ ~(b~)~(6~)~;(~b~)(_7)~(C_)~----~ 
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I (b l(6l;(b l(?ld 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 

Additional notes· 

• OHS has transitioned to a new EO Implementation Tracker effective immediately. OHS provided a link and 
training for users today. 

Have a great evening. Be safe in the snow. 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 

From: OP EO Tasking 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:47 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; Moynihan, Timothy b 6 ; b 7 C Miller, 
Philii T;I lb/16Hbll7l1Cl I Robbins, Timothy S· (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I ( )(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF;kb)(6):(b)(7)(C)I OP EO Tasking;ICb)(6)·(b)(7)1 
ICb)(6):(b)C71 OP EO Tasking 

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

1 (b)(6J;q 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: urs ay, arc 9, 2017 6:18 PM 
To: Rafisdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) J Miller, Philip T;kb)(6);(bl 
I j,)(6J;(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy 5; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)CC) I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; kb)(6)·(b)(7)(CI OP EO Tasking; I (b)(6):(b)( I 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Hi all, 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 
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Have a great evening, 

(b)(6);(b) 

Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Hi all, 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 

Note: the TF meeting is scheduled for tomorrow. I will be back in touch with any updates or tasks from that 
meeting. EO Executive Steering Committee is scheduled for Friday. 

Have a great evening, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

From:I rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 6:31 PM 
To: Ra sdale Daniel H· Ed e, Peter T; Albence, Matthew· b 6 · b 7 c Miller Phili T· b 6 · b 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy 5; (b)(6);(b)(7l(Cl 
Cc: I rh1rn1 rh1r11rr.1 I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C OP EO Tasking; lcblC6l·CblC7)(1 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Hi all, 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 

Please note that the EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the U.S. issued on March 06, 2017, 
contains data collection and reporting requirements that may involve ICE. Specifically section 11, "Transparency and 
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(b)(5) 

Have a great evening. 

(b)(6);(b)(7 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 6:33 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)( Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T; 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy$;,~------~===~~------~ 
lrb)f6)·fb)f7VI 

Cc: I (b)(6J;(b)(7J(Cl I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; I (b)(6J;(b)(7)(Cl I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Hi all, 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 

Have a great evening, 

From:j(b )(6);(b )(7)(Cj 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 5:14 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 c Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;! Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I Miller, 
Philip T; b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S; I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 

b6·b7C 
Cc: I lh\IR\ lh\17\lr.l I Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Hi all, 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

Have a reat evening, 
(b)(6);(b) 

Hi all, 

Please find below the status of outstanding tasks. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Have a reat evening, 
(b)(6);(b)(7 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:31 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew b 6 · b 7 c Miller Phili T· 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: I rh1rn1 rh1r11rr.1 !Valerio, Tracey A; #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: EO TF Get Backs and Status 
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Hi all, 

Please find below updates from today's EO TF meeting and status of outstanding tasks. I will task new items to your 
respective COS and EO POCs with responses due back to me and my EO team by the stated deadlines. 

Have a great evening, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Assistant Director 
Office of Policy 

(b)(5) 
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DRAFT I DELIBERATIVE I FOUO 

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

10-4 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 
7 Apr 201713:22:45 -0400 
Homan, Thomas 
RE: Sheriffs 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

t'rom: Ho1nan, -rhomasf..,b~)(6~)~(b~)(~7)~(C~)~------~ 
Date: Friday, Apr 07, 2001~7,""l~'~l 7~1'~M---------~ 
~o: .Ragsdale, ,Dan.ic! H fb)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Shcnfts ~------------~ 

They are working on it In my conversation last night I asked that we be given a chance to do 
something different than the ODOR which contains fields we were" told to add". I want a shot 
of doing a report that has the same end game but using fields we can more accurately track 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 1:12 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: RE: Sheriffs 

10-4. Happy to take a look at the document if helpful. 

Sent with Black Berry Work 

From: Homan, Thomas f,_,b~)(6~)~(b~)(~7)~(C~)-------~ 
Date: Friday, Apr 07, 2n17 J ·04 PM 
·ro: llagsdale, Daniel H~J(BJ (bJ(7J(C) 
Subject: FW: Sheriffs ~----------~ 

FYI 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 201711:18 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
~---~~~--------------~ 

Subject: RE: Sheriffs 

Robbins, Timothy S 

We will have a proposed way forward to you by COB today, as discussed last night. A report that 
gets us to where we need to go but under more control. 

From~(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

~:fti(sT@'i~~J{6?v Aoril 06 2017 6· 57 PM I Robbins, Timothy S 
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Cc:I (b)(6J;(b)(7J(Cl 
Subject: Sheriffs 

I just got off the phone with I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I who stated there are multiple errors in the 
latest report. 
Tom- time to chat quickly? (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 
1Mar201718:25:58-0500 

Valerio, Tracey A 
#MASTAFF;#ICE DD STAFF 
RE: Updates 

We should hold the 2 rejected appeals in the event something changes. 

From: Valerio, Tracey A 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 6:24 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: #MASTAFF; #ICE DD STAFF; Valerio, Tracey A 
Subject: Updates 
Importance: High 

A few updates from today: 

EO T~-·T -
b)(5) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Union Briefing: At ADI 's request, I briefed Cl 18 today on EO implementation. I stuck to the 
administrative side of things. Nothing of significance came up. 

Pass back: 
b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

Workload Staffing Model: I sent it back to OCFO with your questions to provide responses. Will 
have for you in the morning. 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 7 Apr 2017 11:38:38 -0400 

To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: #ICE DD STAFF; Robbins, Timothy S;Valerio, Tracey A; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

kbl(6);(blMiller, Philip T;Johnson, Tae D (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !Johnson, Tae D 
Subject: VOICE 

Wanted to ensure everyone saw this story from today's clips. 

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2017-04-06/ice-agents-go-from-friend-to-foe 

Over the past decade, Rudy Bustamante spent a lot of time driving around Phoenix, 
meeting immigrants anywhere they felt comfortable-schools, churches, coffee shops. 
As a community relations officer for U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, he's 
had the difficult task of trying to build trust between immigrants and the federal agency 
in charge of deporting those who are here illegally. 
Part of Bustamante's job has been to persuade immigrants to help ICE find serious 
criminals while assuring them that they and their families won't face deportation for 
traffic violations or other minor offenses. Building that trust hasn't always been easy, as 
in 2010, when Arizona passed a law requiring immigrants to carry registration 
documents and giving police broad leeway to question people. "Rudy Bustamante met 
with all the different immigrant groups," says Michael Nowakowski, a Phoenix city 
councilman. "That dialogue really helped during those crises moments." 
Bustamante's job is about to change. On Jan. 25, President Trump signed an executive 
order calling for the creation of a department within ICE, the Victims of Immigration 
Crime Engagement, or Voice, office. The almost two dozen ICE community relations 
officers across the U.S. will now be responsible for highlighting crimes committed by 
members of the community they've spent years trying to strengthen. 
This is all part of Trump's broader strategy to focus on criminal aliens, or "bad hombres" 
as he's called them since he first announced his presidential bid in June 2015. 
Throughout the campaign, he made cracking down on undocumented immigrants who 
commit crimes a key part of his platform, despite research showing that undocumented 
immigrants are less prone to crime than U.S.-born citizens. A new analysis of census 
data by the Cato Institute estimates an incarceration rate among undocumented 
immigrants of 0.85 percent, compared with 1.53 percent for U.S.-born citizens. 
By focusing on acts of crime, the Voice program could undo years of work building 
relationships between ICE and immigrant communities, says John Sandweg, former 
acting director of ICE under Obama. "When you now task these guys with going around 
trying to scare the general public, all you're doing is reinforcing the message to those 
groups, 'Don't you dare call ICE,' because they think they're going to deport you,'' 
Sandweg says. "All it's going to do is amp up the chilling effect and make it that much 
harder for ICE agents to do their job." 
Although Voice hasn't been rolled out yet, the broader shift in tone has already started. 
In March, ICE began releasing its first weekly list of crimes committed by undocumented 
immigrants and the "sanctuary" jurisdictions that refused to detain them on immigration 
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charges. Voice will eventually provide quarterly reports about "the effects" of crime by 
the undocumented. 
In a report released on March 20, the Department of Homeland Security listed the 1Q 
largest sanctuary jurisdictions, including Los Angeles, New York, and San Diego, along 
with the names of undocumented immigrants released and their "notable criminal 
activity," such as domestic violence and burglary. 
To ensure victims are notified when an offender is deported or released into the 
community, OHS is planning to put into operation a system designed under Obama but 
never formally launched, called the Victim Information and Notification Exchange, which 
will send victims of immigrant crime updates via text message and email. 
Until now, victims had no way of knowing whether ICE had deported a perpetrator or 
released him into the community. Part of the problem has been a lack of funding, says 
Sandweg, who says he backed the creation of a notification program while at ICE. The 
other issue has been complexities with privacy laws that limit interaction between 
certain state and federal databases. As part of Voice, the Trump administration will no 
longer extend privacy rights to undocumented immigrants, breaking with past 
interpretations of the 197 4 Privacy Act. 
ICE declined to say how much the program will cost or where the funding will come 
from. In a Feb. 20 memo, OHS Secretary John Kelly directed that "any and all resources 
that are currently used to advocate on behalf of illegal aliens" be reallocated to Voice. 
Obama set up an English and Spanish toll-free hotline for detained immigrants and 
established the position of "public advocate" within ICE to serve as an access point for 
people in immigration proceedings and for immigrant advocacy groups. Immigration 
hardliners, such as Diane Black, a Republican representative from Tennessee, criticized 
the public advocate as an "illegal alien lobbyist." Texas Republican Representative 
Lamar Smith said it was "further proof that the Obama administration puts the interests 
of illegal immigrants ahead of the interests of Americans." Congress eliminated the 
public advocate position in April 2013. 
Jessica Vaughan, director of policy studies at the Center for Immigration Studies, which 
advocates for less immigration, thinks eliminating these types of services could free up 
funds for Voice. "These resources were being used almost exclusively on behalf of 
people in this country illegally," she says. "Whereas people harmed by the actions of 
people in the country illegally were getting almost no help." 
Jacinta Gonzalez, field director at advocacy group Mijente, worries that Voice will mean 
that community relations officers will no longer be a "point of contact" for people 
detained. "If they're not even going to be pretending to talk to the community, it just 
goes to show that they don't really care at all about the impacts their enforcement is 
going to have," she says. 
Nowakowski, the Phoenix councilman, holds out hope that the new role for community 
officers like Bustamante will still involve finding common ground. "That's where Rudy 
could be that mediator to help somebody who may have lost a loved one and thinks all 
Mexicans are murderers," he says. "It's having a person there who's level-headed who 
can actually tell both sides of the story and help people heal." 
The bottom line: Under Trump's Voice initiative, ICE community relations officers will 
now publicize the crimes of immigrants they once helped. 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

i\ssistant Director (1\) 
Office of Public Aft~1irs 
LJ.S. l:n1111'.~r:1tio~'.. and c:ust_on1s r.nforcc1ncnt (JC'E) 
202.7o2(b)(6) off1cc I 202.)70~ccll 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Follo\v 1c:r_ 
(~00@ 

CO~lll ·1c·L. ·rh1s docurncnt 11u1y· contain conridcntinl nnd sensitive Ll.S. (io\·cn11ncnt 
infor111ation. and is no! for release. re\ ·ssion. d1ssc1111nation or use b)' anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Plca~c notify the ~ender ifthi~ c111ail has 1c1: · ., ' ·ind in1111cdiatcly destroy all 
originals and copies or the original. ,\ny disclosure or this docu111cnt rnust be appro\-Cl cnt 
or Hon1cland Sccuri t y, lJ. S. ln1n1igration and C\1ston1s Lni'orccn1cnt. 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) Ion behalf of I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 

Sent: 13 Feb 2017 16:37:44 +0000 
To: 52 lnternal;Homan, Thomas: Robbins, Timothy S;Ragsdale, Daniel 

H;Albence, Matthew~! --;===('=b )=(6=)=;(b=)=(7=)(=C=) ===I'---------~ 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Conference Call re: Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Dial in: (202) 243-!ililillPIN#: 989913 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Ton1 Jlon1an 
Daniel Rag~dalc 

Re: Conference ('all re: Declined Detainer Outcotne Report 

BM: No 

POC~: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
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From: 
Sent: an . :53 -0500 
To: Edge, Peter T;Valerio, Tracey Al (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) fMiller, Philip Tj(b)(6);(b)(7ll 
'I ---~(b7)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C~) ---~V\lbence, Matthew! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: #ICE DD STAFF; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: FW: ICE Executive Action Implementation Matrix 
Attachments: ICE Executive Action Implementation Matrix v3 1_27 _2017.docx 

Please see the attached implementation matrix that will be discussed at the pre-brief at llam for the 
CBP/ICE Operations meeting. Below is an additional comment provided by Mr.l(b)(6j that did not make it 
on the matrix at this time. 

(b)(5) 

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions. 

l(b)(6);(b)(j 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: n ay, anuary , 017 4:57 PM 
To:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Cc: Valerio, Tracey A; #MASTAFF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ICE Executive Action Implementation Matrix 

(b)(6);(b 

Per your request yesterday, we have reformatted the matrix for readability. Please see attached. Feel 
free to let us know if we may be of further assistance. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( 

From: kb )(6);(b )(7J(d 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:48 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 
Cc: Valerio, Tracey A; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) #MASTAFF 
Subject: ICE Executi ntation Matrix 

Please see final draft matrix for your review. Let us know if you have any edits or revisions you would 
like us to make. 

Thanks, 
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(b)(6);(b 

2017-ICLl-00016 487 



Page 488 
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(b)(5) \\'IF Draft 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 
To: 

21 Feb 201712:10:55 +0000 
Ragsdale, Daniel H 

Subject: Fw: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

From; I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda Februar 21 2017 06:13 AM 
To; b 6 ·(b)(?)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

Thanks,l(b)(6);(b)I IC'E did not run these by our transition folks there, so yesterday, I asked 
then1 to take a look at these products and provide feedback. Will check in with them. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Rand VOICE 

OGC PLCY OPA (b)(6);(b)( 
, , ' 7\/r"\ 

Checking back to confinn whether you have any edits/com1nents on the DDOR doc. 
Need your thoughts today to support an early release this week (given that it's a short 

\Veek!) 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)lfor your visibility. Would appreciate your thoughts on rollout and whether 
you see any issues. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: n a e ruary 7, 201712:11:02 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; 

Cc: I lbll6l lbll7l1Cl I 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 
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Hi,l(b)(6);(b)(I I know we are anxious to get this posted (and \ve've been the ones pushing!), 

but I understand AS2 bought us a couple more days to ensure eveiyone has a chance to 

do a thorough review and get this ready for public release. That said, we do need a quick 

revie\v fron1 the folks on this chain to support an early release next \Veek. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: n a e ruary 17, 2017 11:53:51 AM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Valerio, Trace A; Robbins, Timoth S; (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE submission ODOR and VOICE 

Thank you,j(b)(6):(bl I look forward to input from others as well and appreciate a quick review of 
the ODOR that is slated to go live today. 

Thanks a ain, 
(b)(6);(b)(7) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 11:40 AM~----~~~~=~----~ 
To: Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· b 6 · b 7 C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FVI/: ICE submission DOOR and VOICE 

Thank you so much, (b)(6);( Here are a few initial thoughts from me on the ODOR. I've added 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) to take a look at this and the VOICE docs to 
see if they have any other thoughts. 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:58 PM 
To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

Hi kb)(6)·(b)C?] 

Please find attached for your review and consideration a mock-up of the DDOR along with the 

proposed web/public interface. 
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Also attached is the VOICE office's Implementation Plan, Org Chart, and Launch Tick Tock, which 
includes a public announcement strategy. 

Feel free to let us know if we may provide you with any further information. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Assistant Director 
Office of Policy 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
8 May 2017 17:00:09 -0400 
#ICE-OPA-COB 
ICE OPA COB 5-8-17 
ICE OPA COB 05082017.docx 

Ej;':13:~~~;;:'""' CLOSE OF BUSINESS REPORT 

Compiled by:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC~ AFFAIRS , · ,--, 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
Dail)' Close of Business Report 

May 8, 20I7 

Homeland Security Investigations 

HSI - I-9 Inspection query, Philadel1Jhia Daily· Neivs 
Reporter Stu Bykofsky requested general inforn1ation regarding I-9 audits. PAO referred 
reporter to ICE.gov. kbl(6);(b)(7)(Cll 

HSI - Detroit: One charged, large firearms cache, drugs seized, neivs release, Detroit ,Veit·s, 
1VBC' and FOX affiliates, Mlive.com 
PAO issued press release announcing the arrest ofa Michigan man Friday on federal drug 
distribution charges, following a local task force probe. In addition to the arrest, authorities 
seized more than four dozen firearms and s1nall quantities of various illegal narcotics. The man is 
USMS custody, pending an initial hearing tomorrow. l(b)(6L(b)(7)1 

HSI - Richmond, Virginia: Cigarette trafficking investigation, Breitbart ,Veit·s 
Two reporters contacted PAO seeking information about HSI's involve1nent in a cigarette 
trafficking investigation focused in and around Richmond, Virginia. PAO is \Vaiting for 

~~== background inforn1ation from the ASA(' office before responding to the reporters. (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

HSI - Phoenix: Student visa holders obtaining firearms through hunting licenses, Arizona 
DailJ' Star 
Phoenix SACl(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)ldid an on-the-record interview using HSI cleared responses 
regarding F-1 students obtaining firearms by applying for Arizona hunting licenses. PAO 
anticipates significant media interest on this topic. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

ERO - Austin: DDOR latest report, CBS Ei'ening ,Veit·s 
('BS Evening News correspondent Scott Pelley is tiling a story regarding the Texas Sanctuary 
Bill that Texasl(b)(6);(b)(7)(Clsigned on Sunday. CBS is looking for the latest ODOR stats. ICE 
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l(b)(6);(bllexplained the latest report is the most updated report available. ICEl(b.li?)Jbllprovided 
the approved statement provided by HQ OPA. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ll 

ERO - Del Rio: Mexican Consul saying its taking deportations in Eagle Pass, Texas, Del 
Rio Herald 
Del Rio Herald is asking \vhy the Del Rio Mexican Consul is taking over deportations in Eagle 
Pass. The consul is making it appear as if they are conducting ICE removals on the A1nerican 
side. PAO is working with SNA ERO to obtain information on why the consul would 1nake such 
remarks to the local media. Item is pending. j{b)(6);(b)(7)(Cj 

ERO - San Antonio: Latest FRC numbers, San Antonio ExJJress Neivs 
Reporter Jason Buch is filing a story regarding family detention 1nainly focusing on i1nmigration 
hearin s. He requested for the n1ost current FRC stats. PAO provided hin1 those stats. II§2J 
(b)(6);(b)( 

ERO - Atlanta: Project South claims Georgia facilities not compliant \vith PBNDS, Atlanta 
NPR affiliate 
PAO discussed ICE enforcement and detention policy \Vith Atlanta NPR following the station's 
coverage of an activist group '·study" released last week that alleged Stewart and Irwin County 
are not compliant with ICE detention standards. PAO pointed out that in reality both facilities 
have been regularly inspected by nun1erous entities and repeatedly found to be con1pliant.l~~)\I 

l<bl(6l;d . 

ERO -Tampa: IGSA contract, Tampa BaJ' Ti1nes 
A reporter has requested a copy of the IGSA with Baker County, Fla. based on Florida open 
records laws. As the IGSA defers to ICE on release, the PAO will be advising the reporter she 
will need to FOIA for the information she is looking for. j(b)(6);(b)(7)d 

ERO - Naples, Fla.: Immigration status of man charged with child molestation, Naples 
Dai~v Neit·s 
A local reporter has asked about the im1nigration background of a Haitian-born 1nan arrested on 
child niolestation charges; ERO researched and detern1ined the nian is a naturalized U.S. citizen. 
The reporter also was looking for the VOICE quarterly reports mentioned in the in1plementation 
1nemos. PAO let the reporter know the individual did not fall under the purview of ICE and that 
the VOICE reports were not yet published. I (b)(6);(b)(7J(I 

ERO-Baltimore: Arrest of teenager after detainer declined, Washington Post, DC'-area 
Affiliate. WTOP 
Multiple media outlets requested the press release in which ICE announced the arrest of an 
individual after Montgomery ('ounty, Maryland, released him on an active detainer. The 
individual \Vas had been recently arrested for auto theft and possessing a ritle stolen from a 
police vehicle. I (b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
ERO - New York: Admin arrest numbers, ('rain's 1Ve1v York 
PAO responded to follow-up inquiries from ('rain's reporter. Specifically, she \Vas seeking 
clarification to cri1ninal vs. non-cri1ninal arrests. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
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ERO-Newark: arrest of four Indonesian nationals, WNYC' Radio, Asbu1:v Park Press 
Reporters requested confir1nation that four Indonesian nationals have been taken into custody by 
ERO Newark. The four people were detained after checking for their annual visit with a 
deportation officer. PAO contirn1ed the four people are in ICE custody, and provided a 
previously cleared staten1ent regarding ICE reporting requirements. l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 

ERO - Philadelphia: Enforcement action query, lJnivision 
Reporters requested agency con1ment regarding a recent enforcement action at Kaolin 
Mushrooms in Avondale, Pennsylvania on April 26th. PAO provided previously cleared 
statement confirming the targeted action and clarifying the arrest site.l(b)(6);(b)(7)(1 

ERO - Philadelphia: Detention center jurisdiction query, Tho1nson Reuters Foundation 
Reporter requested agency con1ment regarding \Vhere detainees are assigned. PAO provided 
previously cleared state1nent emphasizing that detainees are t icall held near arrest sites to 
ensure adequate access to visits and local legal services. (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

ERO - Boston: Immigration inquiry re: double homicide suspect, Fox, ABC', C'BS a.fllliates, 
Boston Globe, Herald (dailies) 
Various reporters requesting ICE com1nent on the matter of a LPR alien from Guinea-Bissau 
who is a suspect in a double murder over the \Veekend. PAO responded on background that ICE 
has no jurisdiction in the matter at present, but \Viii nionitor the case as it developsj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
ERO - Boston: USCIS arrest folio"' up questions, Boston Globe (dai~i), ABC qffiliate 
Boston niedia continue to track the matter of one of five aliens arrested at a Lawrence, Mass., 
US('IS office last month. The individual and US Government reached a settlement agreement in 
a Habeas case last week in which the suspect dropped his case in lieu of bein r released on a GPS 
device. PAO referred inquiries to the USAO Mass for co1nment. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ERO - Washington: Removal of Ingmar Guandique, ('BS 1Yett'S, ABC' 1Yett'S, Nett' York DailJ' 
,Veit·s, Washington Post, DC-based local 1nedia (CBS, ABC, FOX, ,VBC and lJnii'ision qffiliates), 
neit·s release 
PAO issued a news release announcing the removal of Ingn1ar Guandique to El Salvador. 
Guandique's case has been extre1nely high-profile, and a nu1nber of media outlets are interested 
in the details of his removal from the United States. j(b)(6L\b)(7)(1 

ERO - Chicago: Follow-up question regarding detainee arrested during gang op, C'1V1V 
(Chicago correspondent) 
Reporter requesting ICE co1nment on whether ICE arrested! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lbased on 
information from ('hicago PD's gang database it shared \Vith IC'E. Reporter also asked whether 
other police departments share their gang databases with IC'E. Attorne s recent! tiled a la\vsuit 
on behalf of] (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~that names ICE as a defendant. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) claims 
ICE agents executed a "raid" on his ho1ne March 27 without a warrant based on infonnation it 
received fron1 Chicago PD. He alleges the raid injured PAO responded with previously 
approved Staten1ent. I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I 
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ERO - Boston: USCIS arrest follow up questions, Boston Globe, ABC' a.fllliate 
Boston 1nedia continue to track the matter of one of five aliens arrested at a Lawrence, Mass., 
USCIS office last month. The individual and US Government reached a settlement agreement in 
a Habeas case last week in which the suspect dropped his case in lieu of being released on a GPS 
device. PAO referred inquiries to the USAO Mass for con1ment. j(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 

ERO - Los Angeles: Ne'\\'S conference highlighting Orange County removal case, Associated 
Press, Los Angeles ABC' and 1VBC' affiliates 
Reporters sought ICE comn1ent on Monday's arrest of an Indian national \Vith a longstanding 
removal order who was taken into custody when he reported for his previously scheduled check­
in with ERO. Activists held a news conference Monday morning calling on ICE to grant the 1nan 
a stay of removal. The man, who was originally ordered deported in 1999, has litigated his case 
at all levels of the legal system, including tiling multiple petitions \Vith the Ninth Circuit ('ourt of 
Appeals. PAO provided a cleared statement noting this 1nan's case has undergone exhaustive 
review and judges at all levels of the legal syste1n have upheld his original re1noval order. lili2l] 
l(b)(6);(1 

ERO - national: End of 'catch and release,' Fox Nett'S 
Reporter Willia1n Lajeunesse requested current and historical ICE statistics to support that DHS 
has ended its prior policy of"catch and release." Lajeunesse is on assign1nent in South Texas for 
the story, which is expected to air ton1orrow. PAO is coordinating with HQ to determine what 
the agency may be able to provide. l(b)(6\(b)(j 

ERO - San Francisco: DACA recipient taken into custody, lv!ontere.v County· Herald 
Reporter sought infom1ation regarding the arrest of a 19-year-old DAC'A recipient in Monterey 
County. PAO rovided previously released state1nent and declined to respond to new 
allegations. (b)(6Ji(b)(7)( 

ERO - Los Angeles: Immigration status of shooting suspects, Breitbart 
Reporter asked whether ICE had lodged detainers against two individuals who fired on olice 
officers during a carjacking and high-speed pursuit in Riverside County Friday. (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

ERO - Phoenix: German actress detained at Eloy, DIE Welt, Berlin Kurier, B.Z., RTL 
Tefei/fsion 
Reporters sought co1nment regarding Ger1nan actress Katja Bienert who is currently detained at 
the Eloy Detention ('enter. Ms. Bienert is a visa \Vaiver over-stay. PAO drafted an issue paper 
and cleared statement as appropriate before sending to niedia. Additionally, RTL Television 
requested an interview with the actress. PAO is checking to see if she will provide the required 
signed consent. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

ERO - Phoenix: Local removal numbers, GOOD lv/agazine 
Reporter sought re1noval numbers for Arizona for FY 2016 and FY 2017 to co1npare if re1novals 
had gone up or down since the new ad1ninistration issued the executive orders. PAO provided 
previously cleared statistics.I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

ERO - Seattle: Releasable information on detainees at North\vest Detention Center, 
lJnivision 
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Reporter Pablo Gaviria is seeking crin1inal and imn1igration histories of three individuals 
arrested by ICE last week. The reporter received multiple tips fro1n viewers that the individuals 
were arrested during a raid as opposed to a targeted operation. PAO is coordinating with ERO to 
gather releasable information for privacy clearance. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

ERO -The Dalles, Ore.: ICE relationship \vith NORCOR, local AP affiliate 
Reporter Andrews Selsky is seeking an explanation of ICE's relationship with the Northern 
Oregon Regional Correctional Facility (NORC'OR) based on a report that NORC'OR is 
anticipated to make roughly S 1 niillion in FY 17/18 b holdin an average of 40 detainees per 
day. PAO is coordinating with ERO on a response. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Strategic Communications 

ICE.gov: 
#RidewithEllen Full Story 

inSight: 
.. \·'elv.' HSI San Antonio/ASA(' Harlingen hosts exciting TYCTWD Full Story 
Take Your Child to Work Day 2017 Photo Galleries Full Story 
U.S. Attorney's Office in Dallas co1nmends local Deportation Officer l(b)(6l t-\1ll Story 
HSI Chicago gets chan1pionship treatment Full Story 

Social Media: 
i\'eH'.' Today on ·r\\ritter: ICE arrests public safety threat after detainer not honored Full Story 

.. \·'elv.' On T\vittcr: Read more about the Secretary's trip to Jordan Full Story 

i\'eH'.' On ·rv.,1itter and Facebook: Attache James Cole & ICE HSI ]cb)(6)·Cbisupported ({i>,DHSgov 
Sec. Kelly's trip to Jordan w/ our colleagues from ({DCustomsBorder & (l[)USEmbassyJordan 

i\'eH'.' On ·rv.,1itter and Facebook: Mexican siblings indicted in New Mexico for operating a 
counterfeit vehicle airbag business Full Story 

Operations Anticipated/Scheduled Intervie\\'S and Events 

Tuesday, !\.Jay 9 Reuter's National Correspondent Julia Ainsly/Edwards is traveling to the 
southern border to profile a story related to border security. SNA ERO is providing Reuters and 
son1e local media outlets with a niedia tour of the Port Isabel Detention Center located at 27991 
Buena Vista Blvd, Los Fresnos, Texas, 78566. The tour will begin at 10:30 a.m., and will be 
followed by a question-and-answer session. This is a "pen and pad" 1nedia tour. SNA ERO FOD 
Daniel Bible \Vill be the "on the record" POC. SNA PAO will staff the tour and interviews. [ili:}@I 

j(b)(6);(b)(7JI 

Tuesday, !\.Jay 9 Houston DFOD I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I is anticipated to interview with Houston 
Public Radio regarding the latest fugitive operation and the MS-13 niember arrested as a part of 
El Salvador's "Top 100". (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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Tuesday, l\Jay 9-San Antonio SACI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lwill talk on background with New York 
Ti1nes reporter Ron Nixon re rardin r reneric local HSI operations in the San Antonio AOR, and 
especially along the border. (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

Tuesday, l\Jay 9-The U.S. Attorney's Office for the District ofColu1nbia plans to issue a news 
release announcin' the sentencin' ofj{b)(6);(b)(7)d a NASA employee, for trafficking in 
counterfeit goods. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Thursday, May 11 Crews from CBS News, the Los Angeles CBS affiliate, and Reuters will 
ride-along with Fugitive Operations in Orange County as the teams seek to locate and arrest five 
criminal alien targets, including a registered sex offender. Los Angeles FOD David Marin will 
provide any on the record intervie\VS. PAO will ensure all media reps agree in advance not to 
provide any live coverage during the actual operation. j(b)(6);(b)(71 

Friday, May 12 -Tan1pa SAC', Jacksonville ASAC SA! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) tand San Diego SAC 
SA! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I \Viii be intervie\ved by a documentary tean1 with Good Night Smoke 
Productions about an old cocaine smuggling case that involves ca1npfires, boats, buried cocaine 
and a treasure 1nap. PAO l(b)(6);{jwill staff this 1nulti1nedia-approved project. l(b)(6);(b)(7)~ 

Monday, May 22 - Los Angeles ASAq(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI will be interviewed during a one-hour 
radio show on AM 590 about HSI's efforts to combat human trafficking. The show is hosted by 
Opal Singleton, CEO of the organization Million Kids. PAO provided updated talking points. [i§2J 

ltblt6J;I 

\\'eek of May 22 (Tentative) Boston SAl<b)(6);(b)(7)(C)lwill be interviewed by Miki Meek of 
This An1erican Lffi?, concerning a 1nother and her two daughters' Notario scheme that defrauded 
numerous aliens (about $800,000). The interview will be staffed by PAO and ASAC ltb)(6);(bj 

ltb)(6)i(bltland has SAC approvai. l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 

TBD PAO will coordinate with U.S. Attorney's Office in announcing the sentencing of four 
defendants in a case regardin an1munition and \Veapons seized by HSI Tucson that were headed 
to Hong Kong. Phoenix SAC(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) will be quoted in the release.I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

#ICE# 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Public Affairs Officer 
U.S. l1nmigration and Customs Enforce1nent (ICE) 
Philadelphia Field Office 
(215) 717 (b)(6); office 
(267) 623 (b)(7) cell 
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fj;':;·"~;~~~;::""" CLOSE OF BUSINESS REPORT 

Compiled by:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Orr1c:E ()f Pl/Bl.IC: AFFAIRS-~. ,-., 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
Dail)' Close of Business Report 

May 8, 2017 

Homeland Security Investigations 

HSI - 1-9 Inspection query, Philadel1Jhia Daily· Neivs 
Reporter Stu Bykofsky requested general inforn1ation regarding 1-9 audits. PAO referred 
reporter to ICE.gov. I (b)(6);(b)(7ld 

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
USMS custody, pending an initial hearing tomorro\v. j(b)(6);(b)(7)ij 

HSI - Richmond, Virginia: Cigarette trafficking investigation, Breitbart ,Veit·s 
Two reporters contacted PAO seeking information about HSI's involve1nent in a cigarette 
trafficking investigation focused in and around Richmond, Virginia. PAO is \Vaiting for 
background inforn1ation from the ASA(' office before responding to the reporters. "I (~b~)(~6)~;(~b~)(~7)~( I 

HSI - Phoenix: Student visa holders obtaining firearms through hunting licenses, Arizona 
DailJ' Star 
Phoenix SACl(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)ldid an on-the-record interview using HSI cleared responses 
regarding F-1 students obtaining firearms by applyin' for Arizona hunting licenses. PAO 
anticipates significant media interest on this topic. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

ERO - Austin: DDOR latest report, CBS Ei'ening ,Veit·s 
('BS Evening News correspondent Scott Pelley is tiling a story regarding the Texas Sanctuary 
Bill that Texas Greg Abbott signed on Sunday. CBS is looking for the latest ODOR stats. ICE 
kb)(6);(blexplained the latest report is the most u dated re ort available. ICE Pruneda provided 
the approved statement provided by HQ OPA. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ERO - Del Rio: Mexican Consul sa)'ing its taking deportations in Eagle Pass, Texas, Del 
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
remarks to the local niedia. Item is pending. kb)(6);(b)(7)(C)j 

ERO - San Antonio: Latest FRC numbers, San Antonio ExJJress Neivs 
Reporter Jason Buch is filing a story regarding family detention 1nainly focusing on i1nmigration 
hearings. He requested for the niost current FRC stats. PAO provided hin1 those stats. [iliill 

I (b J(6J;(b J(71 

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
have been regularly inspected by nun1erous entities and repeatedly found to be con1pliant. l(b)(6I 
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
will need to FOIA for the information she is looking for. l(b)(6);(b)(7j 

ERO - Naples, Fla.: Immigration status of man charged with child molestation, Naples 
Dai~v Nev.·s 
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
the VOICE reports were not yet published. j{b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 

ERO-Baltimore: Arrest of teenager after detainer declined, Washington Post, DC'-area 
Affiliate, WTOP 
Multiple media outlets requested the press release in which ICE announced the arrest of an 
individual after Montgomery ('ounty, Maryland, released him on an active detainer. The 
individual \Vas had been recently arrested for auto theft and possessing a ritle stolen from a 
police vehicle. l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CI 

ERO - New York: Admin arrest numbers, ('rain's 1Ve1v York 
PAO responded to follow-up inquiries from ('rain's re orter. S ecitically, she \Vas seeking 
clarification to cri1ninal vs. non-cri1ninal arrests. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ERO-Ne\\'ark: arrest of four Indonesian nationals, WNYC Radio, Asbury· Park Press 
Reporters requested contirn1ation that four Indonesian nationals have been taken into custody by 
ERO Ne\vark. The four people were detained after checking for their annual visit with a 
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deportation officer. PAO contirn1ed the four people are in ICE custody, and provided a 
previously cleared state1nent regarding ICE reporting requirements. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

ERO - Philadelphia: Enforcement action que11', l./nivision 
Reporters requested agency con1ment regarding a recent enforcement action at Kaolin 
Mushrooms in Avondale, Pennsylvania on April 26th. PAO provided reviousl cleared 
statement confirming the targeted action and clarifying the arrest site. b 6 ; b 7 

ERO - Philadelphia: Detention center jurisdiction query, Tho1nson Reuters Foundation 
Reporter requested agency co1nment regarding where detainees are assigned. PAO provided 
previously cleared state1nent emphasizing that detainees are t icall held near arrest sites to 
ensure adequate access to visits and local legal services. (b)(6);(b)(7)( 

ERO - Boston: Immigration inquiry re: double homicide suspect, Fo;x, ABC, CBS qffiliates, 
Boston Globe, Herald (dailies) 
Various reporters requesting l('E comn1ent on the matter ofa LPR alien from Guinea-Bissau 
who is a suspect in a double murder over the \Veekend. PAO responded on background that ICE 
has no jurisdiction in the matter at present, but will 1nonitor the case as it develops. l(b)(i 
kbl<6l:<b1<71l 

ERO - Boston: USCIS arrest follow up questions, Boston Globe (dailJ'}, ABC' a.fllliate 
Boston 1nedia continue to track the matter of one of five aliens arrested at a Lawrence, Mass., 
USClS office last month. The individual and US Government reached a settlement agreement in 
a Habeas case last week in which the suspect dropped his case in lieu ofbein released on a GPS 
device. PAO referred inquiries to the USAO Mass for con1ment. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ERO - \\1ashington: Removal of Ingmar Guandique, CBS ,Veit·s, ABC ,Veit·s, Neit· York Dai~v 
1Yett'S, Washington Post, DC'-based local media (('BS, ABC', FOX 1VBC' and l./nivision a.fllliate:;,), 
nett'S release 
PAO issued a news release announcing the removal ofl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Ito El Salvador. 
j(b)(6);(b)(7)(Cjcase has been extre1nely high-profile, and a nu1nber of media outlets are interested 
in the details of his removal from the United States. j(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 

ERO - Chicago: FollO'\\'-up question regarding detainee arrested during gang op, C,V,V 
(Chicago correspondent) 
Reporter requesting ICE con1ment on whether IC'E arrested 1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I based on 
information from ('hicago PD's gang database it shared \Vith l('E. Reporter also asked whether 
other police de artments share their 'ang databases with ICE. Attorne s recent! filed a lawsuit 
on behalf of (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) that names ICE as a defendant. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) claims 
ICE agents executed a "raid" on his hon1e March 27 \Vithout a \Varrant based on infom1ation it 
received fron1 Chicago PD. He alleges the raid injured PAO responded with previously 
approved Statement. I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

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
device. PAO referred inquiries to the USAO Mass for co1nment.I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

ERO - Los Angeles: News conference highlighting Orange County removal case, Associated 
Press, Los Angeles ABC' and 1VBC' affiliates 
Reporters sought ICE com1nent on Monday's arrest of an Indian national with a longstanding 
removal order who was taken into custody when he reported for his previously scheduled check­
in \Vith ERO. Activists held a news conference Monday morning calling on ICE to grant the nian 
a stay of removal. The man, who was originally ordered deported in 1999, has litigated his case 
at all levels of the legal system, including filing multiple petitions with the Ninth Circuit Court of 
Appeals. PAO provided a cleared statement noting this 1nan's case has undergone exhaustive 
review and judges at all levels of the legal systen1 have upheld his original ren1oval order. l(b)(6)I 

l<bl(6l:I 

ERO - national: End of 'catch and release,' Fox Nev.·s 
Reporter Willia1n Lajeunesse requested current and historical ICE statistics to support that DHS 
has ended its prior policy of "catch and release." Lajeunesse is on assignn1ent in South Texas for 
the story, which is expected to air ton1orrow. PAO is coordinating with HQ to determine what 
the agency may be able to provide. l(b)(6\(b)(7)1 

ERO - San Francisco: DACA recipient taken into custod)', i\1ontereJ' C'oun(v Herald 
Reporter sought infom1ation regarding the arrest of a 19-year-old DAC'A recipient in Monterey 
County. PAO provided previously released state1nent and declined to respond to new 
allegations.I (b )(6):(b )(71<1 

ERO - Los Angeles: Immigration status of shooting suspects, Breitbart 
Reporter asked whether ICE had lodged detainers against two individuals who fired on olice 
officers during a carjacking and high-speed pursuit in Riverside County Friday. (b)(6h\b)(7)( 

ERO - Phoenix: German actress detained at Eloy, DIE Welt, Berlin Kurter, B.Z., RTL 
Telei'ision 
Reporters sought con1ment regarding Gern1an actress Katja Bienert who is currently detained at 
the Eloy Detention ('enter. Ms. Bienert is a visa \Vaiver over-stay. PAO drafted an issue paper 
and cleared statement as appropriate before sending to 1nedia. Additionally, RTL Television 
requested an interview with the actress. PAO is checking to see if she will provide the required 
signed consent. I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
ERO - Phoenix: Local removal numbers, GOOD lv!agazine 
Reporter sought re1noval numbers for Arizona for FY 2016 and FY 2017 to co1npare if re1novals 
had gone up or do\vn since the new adn1inistration issued the executive orders. PAO provided 
previously cleared statistics! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
ERO - Seattle: Releasable information on detainees at North\vest Detention Center, 
l./nivision 
Reporter Pablo Gaviria is seeking crin1inal and imn1igration histories of three individuals 
arrested by ICE last week. The reporter received multiple tips fro1n viewers that the individuals 
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were arrested during a raid as opposed to a targeted o eration. PAO is coordinating \Vith ERO to 
gather releasable information for privacy clearance. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ERO -The Dalles, Ore.: ICE relationship \Vith NORCOR, local AP affiliate 
Reporter Andrews Selsky is seeking an explanation of ICE 's relationship with the Northern 
Oregon Regional Correctional Facility (NORCOR) based on a report that NORCOR is 
anticipated to make roughly SI 1nillion in FYI 7/I8 by holding an average of 40 detainees per 
day. PAO is coordinating with ERO on a response.l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 

Strategic Communications 

ICE.gov: 
#Ride\vithEllen Full Story 

inSight: 
i\'eH'.' HSI San Antonio/ASAC Harlingen hosts exciting TYCTWD Full Story 
Take Your ('hild to Work Day 2017 Photo Galleries Full Story 
U.S. Attorney's Office in Dallas con1mends local Deportation Officerl(b)(6j Full Story 
HSI Chicago gets cha1npionship treatment Full Story 

Social l\Jedia: 
.. \·'elv.' Today on T\vittcr: l('E arrests public safety threat after detainer not honored Full Story 

i\'eH'.' On ·rv.,1itter: Read more about the Secretary's trip to Jordan Full Story 

.. \·'elv.' On T\vittcr and Faccbook: Attache James ('ole & IC'E HSI l(b)(6):(b)lsupported@DHSgov 
Sec. Kelly's trip to Jordan w/ our colleagues from @&CustomsBorder & (d;USEmbassyJordan 

.. \·'elv.' On T\vittcr and Faccbook: Mexican siblings indicted in New Mexico for operating a 
counterfeit vehicle airbag business Full Story 

Operations Anticipated/Scheduled Intervie\vs and Events 

Tuesda)', Ma)' 9 - Reuter's National ('orrespondent Julia Ainsly/Ed\vards is traveling to the 
southern border to profile a story related to border security. SNA ERO is providing Reuters and 
so1ne local media outlets with a 1nedia tour of the Port Isabel Detention Center located at 27991 
Buena Vista Blvd, Los Fresnos, Texas, 78566. The tour will begin at 10:30 a.m., and will be 
followed by a question-and-ans\ver session. This is a "pen and pad" n1edia tour. SNA ERO FOD 
Daniel Bible will be the "on the record" POC. SNA PAO will staff the tour and interviews. l(iilil 
ltb)(6);(bltl 

Tuesda)', Ma)' 9 - Houston DFODI (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I is anticipated to interview \Vith Houston 
Public Radio regarding the latest fugitive operation and the MS-13 1nember arrested as a part of 
El Salvador's '"Top lOO". I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
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Tuesday, May 9-San Antonio SAC! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I will talk on background with New York 
Ti1nes reporter Ron Nixon re rardin r reneric local HSI operations in the San Antonio AOR, and 
especially along the border. (b)(6);\b)(7)( 

Tucsda)', Ma)' 9-The U.S. Attorney's Oftice for the District ofColun1bia plans to issue a ne\vs 
release announcing the sentencing ofl(b)(6);(b)(7)(1a NASA employee, for trafficking in 
counterfeit goods.I (b)(6);(b)(7)( I 

Thursday, May 11 - Cre\vs from CBS News, the Los Angeles ('BS affiliate, and Reuters will 
ride-along with Fugitive Operations in Orange County as the teams seek to locate and arrest five 
criminal alien targets, including a registered sex offender. Los Angeles FOD David l\Jarin will 
provide any on the record intervie\VS. PAO will ensure all media reps agree in advance not to 
provide any live coverage during the actual operation. l(b~~).'..\b){j 

Frida · Ma · 12 -Tampa SAC, Jacksonville ASAC SA I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I and San Diego SAC 
S (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) \Vill be intervie\ved by a documentary tean1 with Good Night Smoke 
Productions about an old cocaine smuggling case that involves can1pfires, boats buried cocaine 
and a treasure 1nap. PAOl(b)(6);(lwill staff this 1nulti1nedia-approved project. (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 

Monday, May 22 - Los Angeles ASAC !(b)(6)j(b)(7)(CI \Vill be intervie\ved during a one-hour 
radio sho\v on AM 590 about HS I's efforts to combat human trafficking. The sho\v is hosted by 
Opal Singleton, CEO of the organization Million Kids. PAO provided updated talking points. l(b){j 

l(bK6J;(bll 

Weck of May 22 (Tentative) - Boston SAkbJ(6);(b)(7)(Cj will be interviewed by Miki Meek of 
This An1erican Lffi?, concerning a 1nother and her two daughters' Notario scheme that defrauded 
nu1nerous aliens (about $800,000). The interview will be staffed by PAO and ASAC j{b)(6);(bl 

l(b)(6);(bll and has SAC approvaL! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

TBD PAO will coordinate with U.S. Attorney's Office in announcing the sentencing of four 
defendants in a case regarding a1nmunition and weapons seized by HSI Tucson that were headed 
to Hong Kong. Phoenix SAC !(b)(6);(b)(7)(C! will be quoted in the release.I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

#ICE# 

2017-ICLl-00016 512 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

4 May 2017 18:26:49 -0400 

Homan, Thomas;Ragsdale, Daniel H 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

OCR's summary of AD l's meeting with Rep. Jimmy Panetta (D-CA) 

ADl & Panetta Courtesy Visit 20170504.docx 

Mr. Homan/Mr. Ragsdale-

Attached is my summary of ADl's meeting with Rep. Jimmy Panetta this afternoon. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

v/r, 

I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7Jd 

Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of Congressional Relations 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Acting Director Homan, Deputy Director Ragsdale 
From: lrh1rn1·rh1r1vr:l Deputy Assistant Director, OCR 
Date: May 4, 20 l 7 

()/lice of Conp,re.1.1ionul Re/a11011.1· 

11.S. llepartn1ent of Ho1neland Seeurity 
SIJIJ 12'1' \trc~t. S\V 
\Va,hingtun. DC 20536 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Re: Sumn1ary of Acting Director Hon1an's ('ourtesy Visit \Vith Rep. Jimn1y Panetta (D-C'A/20) 

On Thursday, May 4, 2017, Acting Director Homan 1net with Representative Ji1nmy Panetta (D­
('A/20) to provide an update on a Homeland Security Investigation (HSI) enforcement operation, 
Project ('ruz ('ontrol, \Vhich took place in the Santa Cruz County, ('alifornia area. This meeting \Vas a 
follow up fro1n a February 24, 2017 conference call Acting Director Ho1nan had with the Rep. Panetta 
regarding HSI's enforcement operation. 

Rep. Panetta ren1arked that the Secretary is the right man to run the Departn1ent of Homeland Security 
and has the right 1nessage. Rep. Panetta believes in a '·co1nmon sense" approach to law enforcement. 
His areas of interest during the meeting were: 

• ICE's relationship with Sheriff's in ('alifornia 
• How ICE prioritizes who is targeted for enforce1nent actions 
• Ho\v IC'E is handling those counties that are not as cooperative with honoring detainers 

Acting Director Ho1nan updated Rep. Panetta on Project Cruz Control, infonning him that there have 
been t\vo niore indictments in the case (currently ongoing investigation). He also inforn1ed the 
congressman that ten of eleven collaterals that \Vere encountered during the enforcen1ent action \Vere 
processed and released on some form of1nonitoring. Only one collateral remains in ICE custody (a 
known gang 1nember). In response to Rep. Panetta's additional questions, he e1nphasized: 

• ICE prioritizes its targets that are a public safety and national security threats. Focus is on 
criminals, fugitives and re-entrants. Collaterals are not the focus but if they are encountered, 
they will be processed. 

• ICE is \Vorking with the National Sheriffs Association to collaborate on ho\v to work \Vith local 
LE and not shame those that do not honor our detainers (i.e., ODOR). 

'j; 95 percent of the sheriffs want us in their jails but due to political/com1nunity rhetoric 
refrain fron1 con1plying. 

Y This is really an officer safety issue, the more officers \Ve can get in the jails, the less we 
have to go into the co1nmunity or into the homes to apprehend a target. 

• ICE does not conduct raids, traffic stops or sweeps, does not arrest people in sensitive locations 
(i.e., hospital, schools or churches), and only arrest people at courthouses as a last resort. 

Acting Director Ho1nan also 1nentioned that an ICE Press Release will be coming out next week on 
ICE's 100-day progress. He also 1nentioned that ICE will be doing 1nore worksite enforcement 
operations, mostly focused on national security threats to infrastructure (i.e., airports, refinery plants, 

1 
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water treatn1ent plants, etc.). Although agriculture is not a large priority, he inforn1ed the 
congressman, that industry will not be i1n1nune to enforcement action. Acting Director Homan 
suggested that Congress should consider looking into or expanding the worker programs (e.g., Barrio 
Work Progran1). 

Following the discussion, Rep. Panetta asked, '·what can I do to help." Acting Director Ho1nan 
remarked one area of concern for ICE is: 

• ('alifornia's SB-54, La\V Enforcement: Sharing data (very problen1atic for ICE) 
'j; Challenging for i1n1nigration enforcement and task forces 
'j; Eli1ninates asset sharing with local LE 

2 

2017-ICLl-00016 515 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thanks Nathalie. 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 
31 Mar 2017 15:58:23 -0400 
Asher, Nathalie R 

Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T;l~--~(b~l~(6~l~;(b~l~(7~l(~C~l---~ 
RE: Clips 

Will send up and see ifthere are follow up questions. Thanks. 

Dae 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:49 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T;~l ___ ~(~bl~(6~);~(b~l(~7~)(_C)~--~ 
Subject: RE: Clips 

J li lJan, 

AL lon1's requt>.-.L, belo\v art' (acl<; surrounding 'it>\'t'ral juri.-.diclion<; included in holh LJLJ()[{<; 

tliat \\'ere .-.ubject to error or in need of fl1rther clarificatio11. 

Thx, 
>J"athalic 

DOOR 1: 

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

Richmond, NC* {Appeared in 03/30/2017 ICE Clips) - Erroneously included in ODOR Section II (aliens 
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

Santa Barbara, CA (Appeared in 03/31/2017 ICE Clips) - No errors in Section I (detainers issued section) 
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
Subject: FW: Clips 

Can we take a quick run though the latest and see what we can separate as a real error versus 
disagreement? Thx. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

From: Homan. ·rhon1as I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Friday, Mar 3 l, 20rl 7_.~8_2_2_A_M _______ ~ 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Clips 

I noticed there are some stories on the inaccuracy of the ODOR and upset Sheriffs that say the 
report is "riddled" with inaccuracies. Can you pull the folks together and see what is happening? 
This will continue to be an embarrass1nent for this Agency if those stories are true. 

Sent with Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

2017-ICLl-00016 518 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thx. 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 
23 Feb 2017 14:49:56 -0500 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
#ICE DD STAFF 
RE: ODOR and VOICE 

Sent with Good (www.good.co1n) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:21:46 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: #ICE DD STAFF 
Subject: FW: ODOR and VOICE 

Here are all of the documents. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Special Assistant to the Deputy Director 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Desk: 202-732 (b)(6);( 
Cell: 202-253 b)(7)(C 

Email: IL __ ~(b~)(~6~):ll(b~)(~7~)(~C,_) --~ 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursda , February 23, 2017 2:17 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: ODOR and VOICE 

Latest ODOR copy from OHS (reason for the call) is attached. Also included is the VOICE paper, 
but I believe there won't be much discussion on that this afternoon. 

V/r, 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C 
C ie o Sta 
Management & Administration 

U.S. lmmi ration & Customs Enforcement 
12021 732 (b)(6);( 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 26 May 201716:31:09-0400 
To: I fhlfRl fhlr71rr:1 !Ragsdale, Daniel H;Edge, Peter T;Albence, 

Matthew;~! ~~=(=b=l(=6l=;(=b=l(=7l=(C=l~~~=~M=iljile~r,~P~hiiil~ip~T~lu~~~(=b=l(:':6l=;(=b=l(=7l=(C=l=~~=IR=o]bbins, 
Timothy SL 
1 (b)(6)·( ~Valerio, Tracey A 

rc~c:~;;;;;~====rlS<b~l~(~6~l;5(b~l(~7l~#l~CIE =D=D=S=T A=F=F=;#=M=A=S=T A=F=F=;OSP ED Tasking; I (b J(6J,(b J(7J(Cl 
~ #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFFj(b)(6);(b)(7Jd 
kbl(6);(b)(7JI 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good afternoon everyone. 

The status of pending EO tasks: 

Have a wonderful holiday weekend. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
202-732-~ 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 8:52 AM 

(b)(5) 

To: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence Matthew; (b)(6);(b)(7)( 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Miller, PhilipT;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) [Robbins, TimothyS; b 6; 

Valerio, 
Trace~A 
Cd(b (6);(b)(7ll#ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP ED Tasking) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I fhlfRl fhlr71rr:1 I #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

This is the end of day report from last night. The status of pending EO tasks: 

(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
U.S. lmmi ration & Customs Enforcement 
202-732 (b)(6); 

b 

(b)(5) 

Daniel H· Ed e Peter T· Albence Matthew; (b)(6);(b)(7 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Robbins, Timothy S; b 

b 6 · b 7 C Valerio, 
Tracey A 
Cc: l<bl(6l;(b)(7Jl#ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;'o-c===""b""'6"'·"'b"""7""C"'-__ ,--~ 

I lh\IR\ lh\17\lr.l I #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status ~~====~~ 

Good evening. The status of pending EO tasks: 

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
202-7321(b )(6);(bl 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:12 PM 
To:I (b)(6)·(b)C7)CC) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Ed;e, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;kb)C6)·(b)C7)d 
1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Miller, Philip T; I lbll6L(bll7l1Cl I Robbins, Timothy s;[ilij@j] 

rh1rFn·rh1r11rr.1 Valerio, 
Trace A 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7 #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
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
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202 732j(b J(?);,\b )(j 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 6:04 PM 
To: I <b[<6p(b)(7),C) I Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T; Albence, Matthew;lcb)(6)·(b)C7)1 
I (b)(6);(b)_7)_CJ _ Miller, Philip T;I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S;lliillfil] 

b 6 · b 7 c Valerio, 
Tracey A 
Cc: lrbll6Hbll71 #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l#ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; b 6 ; b 7 c 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening. The status of pending EO tasks: 

Thank you. 

I lbll6l:lbll7llC) I 
Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
202-732-~ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 7:25 AM 

(b)(5) 

To:! r~r~·th\t?\tf\. I ~agsdale, Daniel H; Edge, PeterT; Albence, Matt~ew;(_b)(6);(b)(7) 
I (b)(6);(b_7_C) _Miller, Ph1hp T;I rh1rn1·rh1rz1rr:1 !Robbins, Timothy S; 

b 6 · b 7 C Valerio, 
Tracey A 
Cc: l(b)(6);(b)(7ll#ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking;! (b)(6)libfl\C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; I (b __ 6_;(b_(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good morning. The status of pending EO tasks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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Thank you. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management and Administration 
US DHS/ICE 
202-7321 lb)(6)·r I 

orney/Cl1ent Privilege ... Attorney Work Product••· 
This commun1cat1on an ts may contain conf1dent1al and/or 8ens1t1ve attorney/client privileged 1nformat1on or attorney work 
product and/or law enforcement 5en81t1ve 1n not for release, review, retransm1ss1on, d15sem1nat1on, or U5e by anyone other 
thfln thf! 1ntf!ntlf!ci rf!r.1p1f!nt Plf!flSf! notify thf! sf!ntlf!r 1f ti11~ f!mfl1 irf!rtf!d Anci 1rnmfld1atf!ly tlf!stroy all onq1r18ls flnci cop1f!s 
1-urtilflrmorf! do not print. copy, rf!-tri'ln~rrnt. d1ssf!rlllnfltf!. or oti1f!rw1~f! LJSf! ti11~ inform losurf! of ti11s comm1Hl1C8t1on or 1b 
flttar.lirnflnts must llf! 8pprovf!tl by thf! Off1r.f! of tilf! Pnnc1pfll Lf!gfll Advisor, lJ S lmrrnqr8t1on flnci Custom. This dor.LJmflnt 1s 
for IN I CRNAL GOVl::RNrvlCN I use ONL y flrld may bf! f!Xf!rllpt from c11sr.IOSLHf! LHlcif!r thf! 1-rf!P.dom of lnforrn8tion Act. 5 lJ 
(b)(7) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:51 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Ragsd~a~le"-..[;D§a!)lni~el_ll Hj,·cJE~d~e~Pe~t~er~TI;·doAO[lb~e~n~c~eoJM~ae!tt~h~e~wi;.·llb:iZfil:lb:iilllL, 

Miller Phili T· b 6 · b 7 C 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio, 

Trace~ A 
Cc~Cb (6)·(b)(7)(l#ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; I Cb)(6) Cb)(7)(C) 
I Cb)(6):(b)C7)CC) I #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF;I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 
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
202- 7 3 2 illill§il 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
17 2017 6;07 PM 

(b)(5) 

7 C) Ragsdale, Daniel He Edqe: Peter T; Albence, Matthew;lrb)f6)·fb)f7vl 
1 er, ilip T;I (bJ(6);{b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy SJ(b)(6J;d 

To: 

b 6 · b 7 C Valerio, 
Tracey A 
Cc: l(b)(6);(b)(7Jl#ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; LI ---~(b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7L)(~CL) ---~ 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l#ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: End of Day: EO TF Get Backs and Status 

Good evening. The status of pending EO tasks: 

j(b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 

202-732~ 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ues a a 017 5:24 PM 

(b)(5) 

To b 6 ; b 7 C) Ragsdale, Daniel H· EdgeJ Peter T; Albence, Matthew;kb)(6);(b)(7)d 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Miller, Philip TJ (blC6l;(b)(7)(C) IR; Robbins, Timothy S;l(b)(6l;I 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(Cl Valerio, 
Tracey A 
Cc: #ICE DD STAFF· #MASTAFF· OP EO Tasking;! fhlfRl·fhlf7lrr:1 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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
202-732-(b)(6 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 5:36 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, PeterT; Albence, Matthew;(b)(6);(b)(7 

b 6 ; b 7 C Miller Phili T· b 6 · b 7 C Robbins Timoth S; (b)(6) 
b 6 ; b 7 c Valerio, 

Trace A 
Cc: lbll6);(bll7l #ICE DD STAFF; #MASTAFF; OP EO Tasking; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I lb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF) (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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

202-112{(b )(6);( 1 

(b)(5) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thx. 

Ragsdale, Daniel H 
23 Feb 2017 14:49:45 -0500 

I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 
#ICE DD STAFF 
RE: ICE submission ODOR and VOICE 

Sent with Good (www.good.co1n) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:02:30 PM 
To: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Cc: #ICE DD STAFF 
Subject: FW: ICE submission ODOR and VOICE 

Sent with Good (www.good.co1n) 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: We nes ay, Fe ruary 22, 2017 6:07:43 PM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: Valerio, Tracey A; 
Rob~b~in-s,~T~i-m-o~th-y~S~;.--~~~~~~~~~~b~6"""'·~b~7""c,,...~~~-'--""'""''-'-""'"-'--"\ 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ICE submission ODOR and VOICE 

Please find attached ICE's responses {in yellow highlight) to OHS' comments on the DOOR. 

Feel free to let us know if we may provide you with any further information. 

Thank you, 

From: i(b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:46 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lvalerio, 
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Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

Ciood afternoon. 

Detainer:. request that a juri:.diction detain an alien for up to 48 hour:.. ·rhcrc arc parts of 
the Ll.S. that don't ha\'c an l::IZC) oflicc v.'ithin close proxin1ity. and rc:.ponding to a :.an1c­
day notification 1nay be in1probablc (i.e. the c:hicago AOR 1nay get a call fi·on1 a 
detention center 6 hours a\vay fi·o1n the closest office). \\''hile the jurisdiction n1ay have 
cooperated by pro\'iding notification. if the jurisdiction released the alien in advance of 
the 48 hour:. and before l::JZ() could respond. the detainer \Vas not honored. 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 5:33 PM 
To: I (b)(6)Jb)(7)(C) lvalerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

(b)(5) 

·r11ank~. 

~ 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:32 PM 

To::r:=::::::;~:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~~~~~~;:::::========i 
Valerio, Tracey A I th\tR\ tb\t7\tC\ I Robbins, Timothy S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 
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Hi, l(b)(6);(b)I Do you guys have the latest version of the ODOR with comments to date 
incorporated? !Zili:Zillwould like to tee this up for decision ttj(b)(6)i_\b)(ltoday. 

lf~/(,~I still need your chop. Thanks! 

From: I tb\t6\·(b\t7\tc\ I 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:27:31 PM 
To:I lb\l6\·fb\l7\lC\ !Valerio, Tracey A; Robbins, Timothy S; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

H;j(b )(6);(b )(7Jd 

Thank you for the additional input. We will incorporate and reach out with any questions. 

1 (b)(6J;q 

From (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ues a e ruary 1, 2017 12:15 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)( Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

All, 

Attached are so1ne additional co1nments l(bJ(5l 

(b)(5) 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Se ' ry 19, 2017 9:11:43 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc: b6;b7C 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

Yes, agree. Thank you.If~;;~;;! 
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From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 7:25 PM 
To:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Valerio, Tracey A 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

I Cb)C6):(b)C7)CC) I; Robbins, Timothy S <l Cb)C6):(b)C7)CC) I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

(b)(5) 

From:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 6:44:24 PM 
To: Valerio Trace A· Robbins Timoth S· 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
lb)f6)·fb)f7)fC) 

Cc: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: ICE submission DDOR and VOICE 

All, enclosed is an additional set of recommendations fbJ(5J 

(b)(5) 

View in revisions shown. 

Seems as this could move us closer to the EO intent. For consideration and discussion. v/r l(?,)~?JI 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, Februarv 17, 201711:40 AM 
To: Valerio Tracev Al Cb)(6);(b)C7)CC) I Robbins. Timothv S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: FW: ICE submission DOOR and VOICE 
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Thank you so much, I (b)(6);(1 Here are a few initial thoughts from me on the ODOR. I've added 
I fhlfR)·fhlf7lrr:1 Ito take a look at this and the VOICE docs to 

see if they have any other thoughts. 

From:I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 5:58 PM 
To: I Cbl(6)·(blC7lCCl ~ 

Cc: Valerio, Tracey Al (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) l Robbins, Timothy S 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: ICE submission ODOR and VOICE 

Please find attached for your review and consideration a mock-up of the ODOR along with the 

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
Sent: 22 Mar 201713:08:59-0400 
To: cl ____ _,l~b~\lll6~1'lllb~lwl7_,\l~C~l ____ ~tAlbence, Matthew;Ragsdale, 
Daniel H;Robbins, Timothy S 

Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

No concerns 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

t'rom:cl _______ uCbu)(ll6ul·.o(bo_),_(7ulcuCC-"l'----------' 
Date: Wednesda , Mar 22, 2017, 13:05 
To: b 6 · b 7 C Albence, Matthew 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) l Miller, Philip T b 6 · b 7 C Ragsdale, Daniel 
H 4 tb\f6\·tb\t7\tC\ I, Robbins, Timothy SI (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) P 
Subject: RE: Q&A fOr LE 

Looks good to me. Defer to other for their input. 

Sent with Black Berry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From:I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Wednesday, Mar 22, 2017, 12:38 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew l:liij(j~5:::==d_~Miji)!ll"c'c,_·,.!'Pli_hii_ihi£. C:T'-----~ 

Cb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Ragsdale, Daniel HI (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Robbins, Timothy S 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Q&A for LE 

Folks-

(b)(5) 

Please let me know 1f you have any ed1ts/suggest1ons before we send them up toi{b)(6);(b)(7)(C)j 

on d WillfilJ 

Many thanks! 

lrb)(6)·d 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Press Secretary (Acting) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:20 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

~1~~~~~~~~~~=1~b~ll6~·~b~?~'lll~C~~~~~~~~~~'.j'1Homan, Thoma<1 ·/h 

cd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Just crossed e1nails, but agree with your point, (~)~~)A\b 

From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:04:46 PM 
To:I lbll6Hbll7l1Cl I Homan, Thomas;l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CI 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:00 PM 
To: b 6 ; b 7 C Homan, Thomas 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Cc:I (b)(6);1b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Will do. 
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From: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:55:40 PM 
To: Homan, Thomas;! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Q&A for LE 

Hi all, 
K§could you pis have your team develop some Q&As thatl(b)(6);land ICE can use in outreach and 

responses to LE to direct them to (a) work with their legislatures to change the laws and {bj(b)(6);ij 
can we direct them to DOJ since they have the legal detainer language? 

Thanks 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Chief of Staff 

Department of Homeland Security 

2 0 2- 2 8 2 illill§il 
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From: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Sent: 29 Jan 2017 14:32:26 +0000 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Miller, Philip T;j (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

l~---~l~bl~l6~)~;1~bl~l7wl~IC~l----~~Ragsdale, Daniel H;Edge, Peter T 
RE: sanctuary cities 

We'll be on the calls today. No guidance received from outside channels on implementation (e.g. NSC or 
DOJ). We're engaged with HQ OPA and OLA and referring inquiries there, which we're getting because 
of both disaster and non-disaster grants portfolio we manage. Discussions slated with OGC this week to 
work through implementation questions and issues on grants. 

Would like to offer someone to staff the war room if appropriate so we can support and remain lashed 
up with the Department-wide implementation. 

l(b)(6J;d 

202-49sj (b J(6J;( I 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:30 AM 
To: Miller, Philip T 

Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

F~""Ce'"lh"'\'"IR;>d\b<-1§h!f\1"'1\,.1r.,.\"'=~;-~I Ragsdale, Daniel H l~--~<b~l~<6~J~·l-b)~l~7)~(C_l~--~I Edge, Peter T 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: sanctuary cities 

Psi(b)(6);(b)(7)~is included because of the questions on grants. 
Thx 

From: Miller, Philip T 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41:38 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: Ragsdale, Daniel H; Edge, Peter T 
Subject: RE: sanctuary cities 

+Dan and Pete 

I will pull the last ODOR and ask the team to update ASAP. 

Phil 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:33 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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Cc:~I ----~(b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C)~---~I Miller, Philip T 
Subject: RE: sanctuary cities 

Good idea. +Phil Miller fron1 IC'E who likely has some info/data re detainers that he can 
provide to the war roon1. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:16:07 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: sanctuary cities 

Hi l (b)(6);(b)(7Jd andkh\IR\·d 
Wanted to check in on sanctuary cities so we can be sure to get the facts to our war room for external 
comms.lili2:@] and will pass relevant info to the war room 
As you know we have received many requests. 

lliill£ll have you all engaged on this yet? 

All, I recognize this is part of the larger implementation effort but wanted to check in so we can start the 
messaging. 
Thank you 

Best, 

~ 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Albence, Matthew 
Monday, February 13, 2017 6:07 PM 
I lbll6);(bll7l1Cl I Valerio, Tracey A~r(b~)~(6~);~(b~)(=7)~(C~) I 
Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H; nrhlfFll·fhlf7Vt Miller, Philip T 

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

From:I (.tlJC6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 7:00 ArM~---~ 
To: Valerio, Tracey A; Albence, Matthew; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
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
To: Albence, Matthew;I Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) 
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
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:18:01 PM 
To:I Cb)(6)·(b)C7)((:) I Valerio, Tracey A 
Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Works for me. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, Februa 12, 2017 8:17 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) Valerio, Tracey A 
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
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 S:59:36 PM 
To:I tb\tB\·(b\t7\(C\ I Albence, Matthew 

(b)(5) 

Cc: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Yes, thank you! 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Sun ay, Fe ruary 12, 2017 5:57 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 

rH"-o'-'m=an2 ,-'T-'h-'-oC-m"a"'s '==-'-'b=6,,.·l'b=7=C~-~ Robbins, Timothy S cl -----~(~b )~(6~)~;(~b )~(7~)~(C~)-----~ 
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
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From; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 3:06 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Cc 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

;_:Hoeo"m"a"nL, T"h"o"'m"'a"s_,_ __ _...b,.6""'· .,,_b .. 7=C~-~ Robbins, Timothy S ~~-----~(b~)(L6L);L(b~)(L7L)(~CL) -----~ 
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
and descriptions of how the document/data will improve as we go forward. [ililli as we discussed, please review 
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

(4) I Cb)C6)·(b)(7)(C) ~this information can also be used for the larger narrative effort {in earlier emails) and should 

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
To;I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ 

Ced (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Homan, Thomas I Cb)(6):(b)(7)(C) ~Robbins, Timothy SI Cb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Hi i(b)(6);(bj 

No problem whatsoever. It sounds like maybe some wires got crossed in the myriad of taskings, so let me see if I can try 
to provide some clarity and a potential way forward. Also, please feel free to call me directly with any questions. It's a 

long email. 202-271i(b)(6);(i 

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

If you think our suggested approaches are viable, then we will move full steam ahead. If not, or if you would like to 
discuss other possible alternatives, please let me know and I'd be glad to explore. 

Best, 

4 
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Matt 

From: I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:04 PM 
To: Albence. Matthew 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Section 9 report on Declined Detained Outcome Report and other info 

Hi Matt, 
Apologies for the Saturday night email. 

l Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 

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

If will be helpful to explain the difficulties in more detail for the WH understanding. 

Thanks very niuch 

5 
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b)(5) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
STAFFfbJ(6J (b)(7J(CJ 

Subject: 
Importance: 

Sirs. 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

10 Apr 2017 16:26:59 -0400 
Albence, Matthew;Ragsdale, Daniel H;Robbins, Timothy S 
b)(6J (b)(7J(CJ #ERO CHIEFS OF 

I Miller, Philip T 
fW, ODOR 

High 

!Jere is (JPA 's proposed staten1ent on the pause of the ODOR. \\''ith your approval. \Ve \Vil! clear 
\Vi th DI !Sand provide to requesting reporters t1·01n A8C: '\Je\VS and the Ne\v York Ti1nes. 
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b)(5) 

fbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Press Sccn::tary (/\) 
U.S. hn1ni >ration and Custo1ns Enforcernent 
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

o: 202.732 (b)(6) (b)( 

rn: 202.48 7J(C) 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 20 Mar 2017 16:21:18 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Declined Detainer Outcome Report, re: Bastrop and Williamson counties 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Austin An1erican Statesn1an is saying they spoke to the Sheriff's in Bastrop and Williamson 
('ounties who say their counties \Vere erroneously reported on. 

They would like to ICE to respond. 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:15 PM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ] 
Subject: Declined Detainer Outcome Report, re: Bastrop and Williamson counties 

Hi 0ll@J 

Spoke to Sheriffs Cook and Chody in Bastrop and Williamson counties respectively. Both told me their 
counties were erroneously put in today's ODOR report. True? 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Staff writer I Austin American-Statesman 
0 512.4450ll(§J f 512.445.1736 
el (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Twitter: @PhilJankowski 

Statcs1nan N\EDIA 

statesman.com mystatesman.com aust1n360.com ahoras1.com 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 20 Mar 201714:36:10-0400 

To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: incorrect NY information in ICE Detainer Report 

Please see below fro1n NY Times. This is also the reporter who is doing the backgrounder 
with the FOD tomorrow. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer 
U.S. Imn1igration and ('uston1s Enforcement 
Ne\v York Field Office 
(646) 313 (b)(6) office 
(646) 648 ;(b)(? cell 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

t'rnm,~I ---~(b~)(~6)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C)~--~ 
Date: Monday, Mar 20, 2017. 2:08 PM 
Tod (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: ineo1Tet:t NY infun11atiun in J(~[ Detainer Report 

Hi l(b)(6);(b)(71 

I'm working on the piece about the ICE detainer reports and I see a glaring factual error 
about NY. The law was enacted in 2014, not 2013, and it does provide for cooperation 
\Vith ICE under specific circun1stances. 

Could you or so1neone at HQ please com1nent? 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Metro I1nmigration Reporter 
Ne1v York Ti1nes 
212-556(b)(6); (o) 
917-207 (b)(?) (c) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 7 Apr 2017 15:49:29 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

This one may take a while. 

From: Jennings, David W 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:37 PM 
To: I (b)(6J;(b)(7J(Cl 
Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

I think the end result was by phone calls hashing it out - I don't see any messages. I'll defer to~ 
he's out of pocket at the moment. 

Field Office Director 

San Francisco, CA 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:35 PM 
To: Jennings, David W; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: OPA ISS - ern aunty Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

Can you guys send me a copy of that email? We need to publish a correction on the ODOR page on 
ICE.gov. 

From: Jennings, David W 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:32 PM 
To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

Hi - exactly what that statement says - they counted every detainer placed with the county limits as a 
Kern County Sheriff detainer -which is not the case. There are state and federal facilities within the 

county. liliR]figured it out and let LESA know, who corrected how they get the numbers. 

Field Office Director 
San Francisco, CA 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:28 PM 
To: Jennings, David W;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

Hey gents -
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What errors are you attributing to the ODOR? I didn't get this feedback from LESA, they told me there 
were no issues with Kern. 

Some attributed all to KCSO which was inaccurate. The majority of detainers issued were transmitted to 
state and federal prisons located within Kern County; facilities outside the purview of Sheriff 
Youngblood and KCSO. 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7l(Cl I 

To~ (b) 6 ·(b 7 C I #ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
sent: Friday Af 1 o7, 2017 3:2s PM 

Cc:I fb6)?fbJf7iiC) l Jennings, David W; I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

Actually, can you hold on this for a few please? 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:22 PM 
To: lrb)l6)·fb)l7VCl#ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Jennings, David wJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

(']cared by ERO \Vith edit noted belo\v. 

lrb)f6) · lb)f?)lC)I 

l!b)(6l;d 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From:I Cb)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 3:13 PM 
To: #ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Jennings, David WI (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: OPA ISSUE - ICE-Kern County Calif. Law Enforcement Cooperation 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C);(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer/Spokesman - San Francisco 
U.S. In1migration and Customs Enforcen1ent 
Desk;4l5-844Jilij@jJ 
Cell; 4l5-3Q5j(b)(6J;d 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
23 Mar 2017 11:12:07 -0400 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
FW: Q&A for LE 

See below, additional ODOR language you may be able to use. Cleared by ICE yesterday. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 2:19 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) t Miller, Philip T; Ragsdale, Daniel H; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Great edits - I don't think that is overly aggressive at all. Many thanks! Will send forward unless there 

was anything else from the group. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 2:10 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I Miller, Philip TI fb)f6)'fb)f7)fC) I Ragsdale, Daniel H 
~===c(b°'1="(6:=)·o;(b°'1="(70")(~C=l ====o;:l;-;:Robbins, Timothy S ~c ___ lu.bw)(~6L)·(u.bw)(L7_.)(C~l~--~I 

Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

b)(5) 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesda March 22, 2017 1:08 PM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T; Ragsdale, Daniel H; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Thankslili}{fil Will stand by. 

Fromj (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:05 PM 
To:I Cb)(6):(b)(7)(C) I Albence, Matthew 

th)f6)·fh)f7)fC) I Miller, Philip T ~ fb)f6)·fb)f7)fC) I Ragsdale, Daniel H 

~==='(!Ob )"'(6~);,,;(b"')"(7::")(;,,,C)'==='if Robbins, Timothy S~I ___ (=b~J(=6l=;(=b J~(7~l=(CL) --~I 
Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Looks good to me. Defer to other for their input. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From~L ______ _u.(bw)(.D6Ll·u.(bw)(L7-")(~C)~------' 
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Date: \\'cdncsday. Mar 22, 2017, 12:38 PM 
To: Albcncc. Mallhc\v rh1rn1·rh1rz1rr:1 . Miller, Philip T~I ~~-(~b~l(~6~):(~b~l(~7~l(C~l~-~ 

, Ragsdale, Daniel H 
~---(~b~)(~6~);(~b~)(~7~)(C_)~--~ J{obbins. ·rin1othy S 4 (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Q&A for LE 

Folks -

Before sending the Q&A requested by COS for Dl to the DHS FO, I wanted to make sure ICE concurred 

with the language. The DHS FO asked us to generate responses to the three questions posed below. 
Yesterday's ODOR response answers the first two. However, the third Q includes new language. 

Please let me know if you have any edits/suggestions before we send them up tqc_~(b~)~(6~)~;(~b~)(~7~)~(C~)-~ 

Many thanks! 

i(b)(6);(bj 

Q1: How did ICE determine which jurisdictions to include on the Declined Detainer Outcome report? 

(b)(5) 

Q2: What can individual jurisdictions do to get themselves removed from the list, particularly if they 
have, in some fashion, attempted to cooperate with ICE? 

b)(5) 

Q3: Why is ICE publically calling state or local law enforcement agencies for not cooperating with the 
agency when ICE knows that these agencies' are prohibited from doing so by state or local 
laws/ordinances or court decisions affecting their jurisdictions? 

(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Press Secretary (Acting) 

Department of Homeland Security 
(202) 282 (b)(6)(o) 
(202) 760 ;(b)(7 (c) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From; I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:20 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Cc:Ll~~~~~~~~~~~~~~(b~)~(6ll)~·(b~)~(7u)~(Ctl)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Just crossed emails, but agree \Vi th your point, l(~)i?).:_\bl 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesda March 21 2017 10:04:46 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C Homan Thomas;l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJI 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

l(b)(6);(b)(71 please send the potential responses to me andiliR!when y'all have them drafted. While 

some of these jurisdictions have laws and ordinances that prohibit them from participating, and some 
have leadership that prevents them based on political ideology, there are other jurisdictions that are 
just blatantly confused about the legality of the use of detainers. Their internal legal shops have given 
them advice based on interpretations of bad court decisions - some of which didn't involve ICE/OHS as a 
party, and the previous administration failed to intervene appropriately in the case. 

2017-ICLl-00016 568 



(b)(5) 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:00 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ; Homan, Thoma 

Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Q&A for LE 

Will do. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: ues ay, arc.<'-"~!~, 2~0~!~7~9~:~55~:~40~P~M~~=~-----~ 
To: HomanJ Thomas;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
cc:I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ I ~----~~~~~----~ 
Subject: Q&A for LE 

Hi all, 
IT] could you pis have your team develop some Q&As thatl(b)(6);land ICE can use in outreach and 
responses to LE to direct them to (a) work with their legislatures to change the laws and (b)j\bf.(~lcan we 
direct them to DOJ since they have the legal detainer language? 

Thanks 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Chief of Staff 
Department of Homeland Security 

202 2s21_(bK6l~I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
report 

Hello, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
21Mar201715:01:17 +DODO 
ICEMedia 
Inquiry about Montpelier, VT inclusion in Declined Detainer outcome 

I'm hoping to speak \Vith somebody concerning the Declined Detainer report issued 
yesterday. Montpelier, VT is listed as a jurisdiction with policies li1niting cooperation 
with ICE due to a fair and impartial policing policy. My understanding is that the city's 
FIP policy mirrors a niodel statewide policy that most other comn1unities in the state have 
adopted. My questions for ICE are as follows: 

- What about Montpelier's FIP policy classified it to be included in the report? 
- Why were other Vern1ont la\v enforcement agencies with similar FIP policies not 
included in the report? 
- What are the ramifications of being included in the list? 

My deadline is close-of-business today. You can reach me by email or phone at (802) 
9l 7j(b)(6);(j 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Reporter!, ~.~J1gger.org 
802.917. (b)(6 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

27 Mar 2017 16:28:23 -0400 

#ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

OPA - Yahoo News on Declined Detainer Report 

ISSUE: PAO Arizona received a list of questions from Caitlin Dickson with Yahoo News New 
York related to the declined detainer report issued last week. PAO drafted responses utilizing 
OPA talking points provided to the field PAOs. Reporter is on deadline for today, !Vlonday, ('oB. 

PROPOSED RESPONSE: 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
IC'l l'ubl1c i\fL1ir~ CJtTiccr/S1okc~n1an 
L1nail· b 6 · b 7 C 
l)c~k: (102-200 

Cell (,IJ)-•69-l(b)(6)~1 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

21Mar201717:40:41 +0000 
ICEMedia 

Questions on Declined Detainer Outcome Report. 

I'm a reporter with Newsday (on Long Island, New York) inquiring about the inclusion of Nassau County, 
New York, in the first weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report issued by ICE and OHS yesterday. 

The policy listed in your report for Nassau County conflicts with what the sheriff's office has been telling 
us about their policy- since the county has previously stated that it does honor ICE as well as judicial 
detainers. I am also interested in hearing more about the potential consequences of not complying with 

these requests going forward. 

The report doesn't detail how many detainers were issued in that jurisdiction and how many were 

honored, as compared to those declined. It also doesn't specify the reason they were declined or the 

type of cases/crimes those wanted people had been charged with committing. 

I'd appreciate being able to speak to one of your spokespeople about these questions - or receiving a 

statement from your office that addresses these specific questions. I can be reached at the office 

number below or via this email address. 

Best regards, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Staff Writer, Newsday 

See my news updates on Twitter: ~bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Office: 631-843j(b)(6J;(r Fax; 631-843-2953 
Snail mail: c/o Newsday, 235 Pinelawn Rd, Melville, N.Y. 11747 

The infor smitted in this email and any of its attachments is intended only for the person or 

entity to which it is address contain information concerning Altice USA and/or its affiliates 

and subsidiaries that is proprietary, privilege , tial and/or subject to copyright. Any review, 

retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any eliance upon, this information 

by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited and ma ful. If you 

received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete and destroy the commu 

and all of the attachments you have received and all copies thereof. 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

21Mar201717:55:05 +0000 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) !Media Inquiry 

ICEMedia 

RE: ATTN: Detainer Outcome Report 

Referring to our colleagues at ICE. 

From: cl ------~lb~\~16~)~;1,.b\~l,_7\~IC~\'------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:53 PM 
To: Media Inquiry <Medialnquiry@HQ.DHS.GOV> 

Subject: ATTN: Detainer Outcome Report 

To Whom It May Concern, 

My name isl (q)(6);(b)(7)(C) land I am a writer \Vith Alpha News MN. I was looking to get a 
quote for a story I'm working on. After reading the Detainer Outcome report, I spoke with the 
Hennepin County Sheriffs office who said the report was incorrect in some aspects and they 
cooperate \Vith ICE to the fullest extent of the la\v. 

I was wondering if you could provide me with background infor1nation on the County's 
cooperation with ICE and ifthere was a 1nistake in the report. 

If you could provide information by my deadline of 2-m:D that \Vould be great. 

Thank you for your ti1ne and I look forward to hearing fro1n you soon. 

Sincerely, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent fron1 my iPhone 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
10 Apr 2017 18:52:03 -0700 
I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(Cl I 

Re: BuzzFeed News inquiry 

On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 6;17 PM,~I -----~(b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C~) -----~ 
wrote: 

Hi ~(b~)(=6)~;(b~)(=7 

You can use the follo\ving from me: 

s lAlcMc"T 
IC'E remains con1mitted to publishing the most accurate information available 
regarding declined detainers across the country and continues to analyze and refine its 
reporting methodologies. While this analysis is ongoing, the publication of the 
Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report (ODOR) will be te1nporarily suspended. The 
ODOR has already sparked in1portant conversations behveen IC'E and la\V enforcen1ent 
agencies across the nation, and the revised report will add to this discussion. 

ICE continues to collaborate with all law enforcement agencies to help ensure that 
aliens who may pose a threat to our co1nmunities are not released onto the streets to 
potentially reotfend and harm individuals living \Vithin our con1munities. Ho\vever, in 
son1e cases, state or local la\vs, ordinances or policies restrict or prohibit cooperation 
with ICE. In other cases, jurisdictions choose to willfully decline ICE detainers or 
requests for notification and release cri1ninals back into the com1nunity. 

When crin1inal aliens are released from local or state custody, they have the 
opportunity to reoffend. There are also n1any risks and uncertainties involved when 
apprehending dangerous cri1ninal aliens at-large in the com1nunity. It takes careful 
planning and extensive resources to mitigate those risks and 1nake a safe apprehension 
in a con1munity setting. It is n1uch safer for all involved- the community, law 
enforcement, and even the criminal alien - if ICE officers take custody in the 
controlled environment of another law enforce1nent agency. 

Thanks, 
j(b)(6);(b)(71 

Frnm'·~I ----~(b~)(~6)~;(b~)~(7~)(~C)~---~ 
Date: Monday, Apr 10, 2017, 9: l l PM 
To: !(~[Media <IC~Fl\.1cdiarli ice.Ohs. 0 ov>. mcdiainyuirvfr1\lh:::..i.ru\· <mcdiainquiry~idh~.!!U\·> 
Subject: BuzzFeed Ne\.vs inquiry 
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Good evening, 

I wanted to contirn1 that OHS is no longer publishing their weekly reports on 
jurisdictions that refuse to work \Vith federal in1migration authorities in some capacity. 
I'd also like to get a reason as to why OHS is no longer publishing it. Thank you. 

Adolfo 
Flores I BuzzFeed 

I Reporter I 
o: (310) 307f7hl761 

I 

°' 
(323) 519illill§] 
I @AFlores 

(b)(6):(p)(7)(C) I Los Angeles CA 90038 
www.buzzfeed.com/ adolfofl ores 

Adolfo Flores I BuzzFeed I Reporter Io: (310) 307-38291 c: (323) 519-9540 I @AFlores 
6824 Lexington Avenue, Los Angeles CA 90038 
www. buzzfeed . com/adolfofl ores 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

22 Mar 2017 23:40:20 +ODDO 
l(b )(6);(b )(?)(Ci ICEMedia 

Subject: RE: Comment on Detainer Report 

1~~1±~121 
Here's a staten1ent fron1 nie about the jurisdictions listed on the report: 

"The jurisdictions reflected in ICE 's Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report (DDOR) are 
jurisdictions that have in the past publically expressed unwillingness to fully comply with 
ICE's detainer requests or have not provided ICE \Vith sufficient tin1e to allow for the safe 
transfer ofa detainee. IC'E seeks cooperation fron1 all its law enforcen1ent partners to achieve our 
1nutual goal of protecting public safety. Should a jurisdiction make a posture change with regard 
to their policies involving detainers that is captured as a matter of public record and that ICE can 
point to, IC'E will revise the report accordingly." 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

o: 202.732!liiilill 
n1: 202.486.Ufill] 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:50 PM 
To: ICEMedia 
Subject: Comment on Detainer Report 

Hello, 
My name isl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I and I'1n the i1nmigration reporter at Rewire. I'm covering the detainer 
report that \Vas released yesterday and I \Vas hoping you could comn1ent on allegations that the 
report is inaccurate and niisleading, as it characterizes all who \Vere released from local jails as a 
result of ICE detainers not being honored as "criminal aliens," despite the fact that so1ne of those 
released had not been convicted of any cri1ne. 

Sin1ilarly, \vhy does the report not differentiate bet\veen arrests, charges, and convictions? 

Lastly, why doesn't the report does delve into reasons why local law enforce1nent agencies may 
not want to honor ICE detainer requests, including several federal court decisions that found 
detainer requests unconstitutional. 

My deadline is 4 p.1n. ET today. 

Best, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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lmn1ip;ration lleporter 

562 619j(b)(6);(j 

rewire.news 
I :-11 c v 11c~ :-11- I ··.'\·11-'"1 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 28 Mar 201719:43:44-0400 
To: Smith, Tadgh (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR Corrections 

I hear ya, let's talk in the morning. Seeing it both ways but want to hear you guys out 

too. 

Sent with Black Berry Work (www.blackberry.com) 

From: Sn1ith, Tadgh J\ ~ (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, Mar 28. 2017, 7:22 PM 
Tod (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I <b)(6)·(b)(7)<C) I 

Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~wlCJ~~~~~========:J 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR Con·cctions 

The link provided is fron1 the Governor to the head of State corrections, which appears to 
make it about the state and not just the city. Further, it references a restrictions fro1n a 
previous letter. Do you you have that? If not, should we search the web? Do we need to 
reconcile with what the field report too? If you have a \Vay to reference this policy and 
\Vho to attribute it to, I'n1 all ears. 

I'm not trying to be difficult, but we have been beat up all week on what was added at the 
last minute in the last ODOR. 

If we are listing a state, we need to get it right. 

-Tadgh 

Tadgh Smith 
DAD Law Enforcement Syste1ns and Analysis Division 
DHS/ICE/ERO 

I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

Mobile; (202) 427-Kiill§l 
Office; (202) 732l(b)(6);(I 

Frnmd (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: ·ruesday, Mar 28, 2017. 6:58 PM 
cl"o: Smith, ·radgh A ~---------~b~6~. ~b~7~C~---------~ 
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Cc:I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
(b)(6)·(b)(z)rc) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: llE: DOOR_ Corrections 

Tadgh - looking around regarding Baltimore's status, and it looks like Baltimore City is an 

independent city and not part of any county. I hate to be a persistent thorn in your side, but we 
probably need it added. I'd like to say that the county ordinance covers it but that doesn't 

appear to be the case here. 

From: Smith, Tadgh A 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 6:18 PM 

To: I Cc: . (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR Corrections 

(b)(5) 

Please, can we resist any more changes? -we publish tomorrow. It is a weekly report. We can 
get to it in a future edition. 

-Tadgh 

Tadgh Smith 
DAD Law Enforcement Sy;tem; and Analy;is Divi;ion 

OHS/ICE ERO 
(b )(fl)·(b )(?)((':) 

Mobile: (202) 4211lhll6] 
Office: (202) 732-Jili}@] 

From: I rh1rn1 rh1r11rr.1 

Sent: Tuesday March 28, 2017 5:54 PM 
To:kbJ(6);(b)(7J(CJI Smith, Tadgh A 

cc:i (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ I 
Subject: FVI/: DDOR Corrections 

See below- can we add Baltimore in section 3 please before posted tomorrow? 

From~ (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 5:47 PM 
To: LESA SOA 
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Cc: I Cb)C6)·Cb)C7)CC) 

Subject: RE: DDOR Corrections 

I (bl(6J;(b~I 
o: 202.732 . 
1n: 202.4861ili:llfil] 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:19 PM 
To: LESA SOA 
Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: DDOR Corrections 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Dcplt!y Pre~~ Sccrctary (1\) 
U.S. l1111111gration and C\1slo111s En!i.Jrcc1ncnt 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

o: 202.732lrh1t!'l1·I 
I 11 : 2 0 2 . 4 8 6 .!:ili:llfill 

(b)(5) 
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From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: 10 Apr 2017 21:26:19 -0400 
To: I fhlrFn·rh1r11rr.1 tAlbence, Matthew 
Cc: Robbins, Timothy S;#ICE DD STAFF;#ERO CHIEFS OF STAFFJ(b)(6);(b)(i 

rl ----~(b~l(~6~l:~(b~lr=71~rc~1-~-~--'--,I 

Subject: RE: ODOR statement/NYT article 

10-4 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

Frnm' ~I -----~(b~)(~6)~:(b~)~(7~)(~C)~----~ 
Date: Monday, Apr IO,r2_0_1_7~, 7_:_5_0_l'_M ______ ~ 
To: /\lbenee, Matthev-/ l (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) l Ragsdale, Daniel H 
I fb\f6\·(b\(7\fC\ 

Cc: Robbins. Tiinothy SI tb\tB\·tb\t?\tc\ I #ICE DD STAFF 
<JC Ff)f)ST,,\ff'u 1cc.dh~.L'o\>, #ERO CHIEFS OF STAFF <fR()('Jl1FfS()fST .. \ffru 1c~·.dh~.L'o\·>, 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: DDOll statement/NY"J" article 

Sir:.. 

After sonic back and forth \Vi th DI IS. here is the bclo\v statcn1cnt \vill be provided to the 
nlcdia. ·rhc N't1 I" ha:. already publi:.hed an article it's pasted in belo\v the staten1cnt. 

STATFMF'JT 
IC'E remains con1mitted to publishing the most accurate information available regarding 
declined detainers across the country and continues to analyze and refine its reporting 
methodologies. While this analysis is ongoing, the publication of the Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report (ODOR) \Vill be temporarily suspended. The ODOR has already 
sparked important conversations between ICE and law enforcen1ent agencies across the 
nation, and the revised report will add to this discussion. 

ICE continues to collaborate with all law enforce1nent agencies to help ensure that aliens 
\Vho niay pose a threat to our comn1unities are not released onto the streets to potentially 
reoffend and harm individuals living within our communities. However, in some cases, 
state or local laws, ordinances or policies restrict or prohibit cooperation with ICE. In 
other cases, jurisdictions choose to willfully decline ICE detainers or requests for 
notification and release crin1inals back into the con1munity. 

When criminal aliens are released from local or state custody, they have the opportunity 
to reoffend. There are also 1nany risks and uncertainties involved when apprehending 
dangerous cri1ninal aliens at-large in the co1nmunity. It takes careful planning and 
extensive resources to mitigate those risks and make a safe apprehension in a con1munity 
setting. It is niuch safer for all involved - the con1munity, law enforcen1ent, and even the 
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crin1inal alien - if ICE officers take custody in the controlled environment of another la\V 
enforcement agency. 

ARTICLE 
Trump Administration Halts Reports on Immigration Cooperation 

WASHINGTON - The Trump administration will temporarily stop publication of a weekly report 
spotlighting cities and counties that fail to cooperate with federal immigration officials, people 
briefed on the change said, after several jurisdictions questioned the accuracy of the data. 

The report, which is required by an executive order signed by President Trump in January, shows 
localities that decline requests from Immigration and Customs Enforcement officials to hold 
undocumented immigrants so they can be picked up later for deportation. 

ICE officials say the lack of cooperation endangers Americans, but cities and counties named in 
the reports say they are an attempt to force them to collaborate with the immigration 
authorities. 

Officials at ICE and the Department of Homeland Security did not immediately comment on the 
decision to suspend the report 

The first report, released last month, was intended to provide a complete tally of cities and 
counties that had declined requests from ICE. But it contained misleading information that 
prompted confusion and defiance among law enforcement officials from the jurisdictions 
named. 

For example, Nisha Agarwal, commissioner of the New York City Mayor's Office of Immigrant 
Affairs, said the ICE report incorrectly listed the city as being uncooperative even though it does 
assist the immigration agency. 

Ms. Agarwal said the city responded to ICE requests to detain people who had committed a 
violent crime or who were on a terrorism watch list. It does not respond to requests for people 
who have been convicted of minor crimes or have had charges against them dropped, she said. 

One of the nation's largest counties - Nassau County, N.Y., on Long Island - was also listed as 

noncooperative in the first report. But the Nassau County Sheriff's Department said it was one 
of the first localities in the nation to agree to accept administrative warrants from the agency. 

Officials there said ICE had apologized for including the county in its initial report. 

ICE was also forced to apologize to Franklin County, Pa., for including it on a list of the top 10 
noncom pliant jurisdictions. The county said it had been erroneously placed on the list even 
though it provides reports on prisoners to ICE and grants the agency access to inmates for 
interviews. 

Stephen Ritchey, assistant director at ICE's office in York, Pa., wrote, "On a personal note, I 
would like to apologize for the unwarranted attention this issue has placed on you and your 
staff." 
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In Minnesota, the Hennepin County Sheriff's Office called the report "incorrect in many ways" 
and also demanded an apology from ICE officials. 

Sheriff Richard Stanek of Hennepin County said his office had cooperated with requests from ICE 
and notified immigration officials when two undocumented immigrants wanted by the federal 
authorities were going to be released. He said both inmates were transferred into ICE custody 
when they were released from jail. 

During a news conference last month, Mr. Stanek displayed time-stamped pictures from his jail 
showing the two inmates being picked up by deportation agents the day they were released. 

Jon Collins, a spokesman for the Hennepin County Sheriff's Office, said ICE had not issued a 
correction or an apology for its description of the county's cooperation. 

Disagreements over whether ICE has the authority to force local law enforcement officials to 
hold inmates suspected of being undocumented immigrants for the federal authorities has been 
a point of contention for years. 

ICE issues a so-called detainer to ask a city or a county to hold a person in custody after charges 
have been dismissed in a criminal case, or after the accused has posted bail or completed a 
sentence. The detainer gives the agency up to 48 hours to look into the person's immigration 
status and, where appropriate, begin deportation procedures. 

But federal judges in Illinois, Oregon and Pennsylvania have ruled that accepting detainers 
without judicial warrants is unconstitutional and that counties could be held liable. A similar 
case on the lawfulness of detainers is pending before the Massachusetts Supreme Court. 

Officials at the Department of Homeland Security said that they did not think the agency needed 
a warrant to ask local jurisdictions to hold immigrants believed to be undocumented, and that 
they considered the detainers legally sufficient. 

The weekly reports are part of Mr. Trump's get-tough policies on illegal immigration. He has 
pledged to find, arrest and deport people who are in the country illegally, regardless of whether 
they have committed serious crimes, to build a wall on the border with Mexico, and to hire 
15,000 new Border Patrol and ICE agents. 

Mr. Trump has also directed the Department of Homeland Security to publicize crimes by 
undocumented immigrants, strip such immigrants of privacy protections, enlist local police 
officers as enforcers, build new detention facilities, discourage asylum seekers and, ultimately, 
speed up deportations. 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
29 Mar 201717:27:54-0400 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
RE: Dropped jurisidctions 

Clay: 
http://www.news4jax.com/news/politics/clay-county-an-immigration-sanctuary-not-for-long 

Franklin: 
https://www2.law.temple.edu/csj/files/a-changing-landscape.pdf 

Have to check on the public links for Nassau and Bedford .. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
'1)1:.~iliif;sjjiiii:J~CJL!!l, 2017 5 ; 19 PM 

To:~~(b~)(~6~);(~b~)(7~)~(C~) -~ 
Subject: Dropped jurisidctions 

Were these drops intentional: Bedford County and Franklin Counties in Pennsylvania, Nassau County in 
New York and Clay in Florida? 

Also, from a reporter: for what it's worth, Philadelphia appears twice, on page 9 and page 20 and Polk 
County, Oregon, appears twice on page 19. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
[)eputy Press Secretary (.ii..) 

I IS ln(b)(6);(ib)(7)(~{·115tpn1s rnforcen1ent 

() : 2 0 2 . 7 J 2 ,lliilliil._, 
rn: 202.48~ 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

20 Mar 2017 14:54:32 -0400 
I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ I 

Subject: RE: Heads up 

Probably because they didn't issue a press release indicating their non-compliance. These were derived 

from public announcements. 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Mondab, March 20, 2017 2:45 PM 
To:I (b)(6); b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Heads up 

This doesn't actually answer the question. Why isn't Baltimore City listed on here? 

I'm going to give him the answer that this report, as stated on the call this morning, is an iterative 

process and we should expect to see some changes in the coming weeks, but I wanted to flag this for 
you. 

Thanks! 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
o: 202.732lrh1rnl 
111: 202.486l(b)(6):1 

Froml (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

sent: M}nbf' Mj(rch 20, 2011 2:35 PM 
To:I (b (6 ; b)(7 C) I 
Subject: FW: Heads up 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Tuesda March 14 2017 2:09 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Heads up 

(b)(6);(b)( 

I have some suggested edits to the footnotes in the final section of the report. 

I (b )(6);(b )(?)(Cl 
Field Operations 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Email 
SIPRnet 
JWICS 
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Warning: SIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL V (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information c e controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 

in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be re e other personnel who do not have a 
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be u 

in written or verbal form, 

From: Smith, Tadgh A 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:55 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(c) 

Subject: FW: Heads up 

l(?)i?!;,\bl 
Attached is the validated "notable crimes" version of the ODOR covering the week ending 2/3. 

either 

kb)(6);(bl Your team can stand down on validating the all-crimes version of the 2/3 report. Instead, we would 
like you to focus on validating next week's report (2/10). 
[liill]ifyou could get the team working on pulling all declined detainers since the EO with all crimes from CES, 
we can have ICb)(6)·Cblteam sort on declined date and start validating those for the week of 2/10. 

-Tadgh 

Tadgh Smith 
DAD Law Enforcement Systems and Analysis Division 
DHS/ICE/ERO 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Mobile; (202) 427l(b)(6);(j 
Office; (202) 732-l(b)(6J;I 

From; l~----=(b~)(=6)~;(=b)~(7~l~(C~)----~ 
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at 1:43 PM 

To: Tadgh Smith 
Cc: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Heads up 

Tadgh- see "notable criminal activity" version attached. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Chief, Strategy and Operations Analysis 
DHS/ICE/ERO/LESA 
202- 732 (b)(6); w 
202-487 b 7 c 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:24 PM 
To: Smith, Tadgh A; l(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)I 
Cc: I (bl(6l;(bl(7l(Cl 
Subject: RE: Heads up 

Hey all -

Any updates to the ODOR? Will I have a draft soon? 

From: Smith, Tadgh A 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:34 AM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(c) 

Subject: RE: Heads up 

ave seen a draft that is going through a quality review as I type this. So I'm confident we \Vill 
n1ake a 2pm deadline. What's ne\v: 
We will have the totally non-co1nplaint list up front with the count of detainers issued that week 
(spoiler alert: the nu1nbers are not that high because the order to issue in these counties hadn't 
gone out or had just gone out) 

We have all cri1nes from CES listed ~(b)(6);(bl is reviewing) 

We have the policy indicators (an asterisk next to jurisdiction nan1e) for those that have publicly 
stated policy and put back the appendix or ordinances. 

We will not have im1nigration status added for a while. 

-Tadgh 

Tadgh S1nith 
DAD Law Enforce1nent Systems and Analysis Division 
DHS/ICE/ERO 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Mobile: (202) 427 (b)(6); 

Office: (202) 732j(b)(6);(1 

From: I (b)(6).(b)(7)(Cl 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:13:03 PM 
To:I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I Smith, Tadgh A 

Subject: Heads up 

Deadline for DDOR updates is 2pm tomorrow. Aggressive deadline. 

2017-ICLl-00016 588 



(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Acting Chief of Staff 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Desk: 202-73217hl7fil] 

Ce 11 : 20 2-48 5-1liiili3ll 

2017-ICLl-00016 589 



From: (b)(6);(b)(7l(Cl 

Sent: 10 Apr 201716:14:38 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Than ks liiill§]. 

From:I (b)(6).(b)(7)(Cl 
Sent: Monda , A ril 10, 2017 4:10 PM 
To: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
7--~=~-~~ 

Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Here's the evolution of the ODOR questions from Schumer's office. 

l(b)(6);(bl 

From:I (b)(6)·(Q)C7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda A ril 06 2017 4:44 PM 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: 
~~~~-~~-~~-,.,' 

Subject: RE: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Hij(b)(6J;I 

ERO has added a "Correction" banner to the DDOR report page (https://www.ice.gov/declined-detainer­
outcome-report}. If a municipality feels there's an error in our reporting, please email fbJ(BJ (bJ(7J(C) 

V/R. 
(b)(6);(b 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: urs a n 6 2017 4:39 PM 

~~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(5);(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Incorrect Information in ICE Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

I know there were a few other 1nunicipalities that feel they were incorrectly designated on this 
list. How did we deal with them? 

Addingl<~)J~);,\9for the City angle. 

From~ (b )(6);(b )(7l<I (Schumer) 
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

I Ii l<b)(6)·(b)(71 

[hope you're doing v.·ell. /\s I n1entioned on one of the recent DIIS briefing calls, the Dcparltnent has incorrectly 
su1nn1anLcd Nc\v York City's ordinance and policies in the \vcckly IC'E Declined Detainer Outcon1c Reports. [have 
copied atton1eys \Vith the city goven11nent. Could \Ve please set up a titne to discuss this? Given the fact that you all 
are releasing this report to the public on a \Veekly basis, \Ve believe it is critical to get the policy right. I hope you 
agree. 

Manv thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C 
) 

('ounsel 
('H.t\.RLES E. SC.:HLIMER 
United States Senate Dernocratic Leader 
Office: 202-224~ 
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7l(Cl 

Sent: 20 Mar 2017 15:15:36 -0400 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: incorrect NY information in ICE Detainer Report 

So it looks like 2013 is accurate then. 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(Cl I 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:04 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: incorrect NY information in ICE Detainer Report 

This is the march 2013 law: 
http://legistar.council.nyc.gov/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=1265017&GUID=OD6DEEAF-2ED7-45AD-A9DF-
27088096F9B2. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
o: 202.732f7hl7iUJ 
111: 202.486.[ili2@2J 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:55 PM 

~~: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: incorrect NY information in ICE Detainer Report 

Punt concerns to the CROs and local field offices. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:48 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: incorrect NY information in ICE Detainer Report 

I know this question was addressed on the Congressional call this afternoon, but I had to hang up before 
it was answered. How did we respond? 

I (bJ(6J:(blru\1f I 
o: 202.732 
111: 202.486[iliJlfil] 

From: Robbins, Lizl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Munday, Mar 20, 2017, 2:08 PM 
To:I Cb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: incorrect NY inforn1ation in ICE Detainer Report 
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I'1n working on the piece about the ICE detainer reports and I see a glaring factual error about 
NY. The law was enacted in 2014, not 2013, and it does provide for cooperation with ICE under 
specific circun1stances. 

('ould you or someone at HQ please con1ment? 

Thanks, 
b)(6) (b)(7)( 
I 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Metro Imn1igration Reporter 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(b)(6);(bl 

fbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 

20 Mar 2017 18:48:52 +0000 
I thltl'll·thlt71rr1 llCEMedia 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
RE: Media Interview Request -

Thank you and yes, I have both read the website and been engaged in reporting on immigration issues 
as I live 15 minutes from the border. 

Here are my questions: 

The Whatcom County Sheriff's Office is listed as non-compliant, despite the stated position of the 
Sheriff that he is withheld from honoring the detainers by means of court finding. The FAQ lists an 
answer for why the jurisdiction is listed, but how is that jurisdiction supposed to move into 
compliance with ICE without violating the understood terms of a court enforced order? Further, how 
can it be merely a Sheriffs decision to comply with a court order, when the court is the one 
commanding the action, or laying out the framework of action that would be considered illegal? 

The City of Bellingham, our counties largest city, has also publicly stated, and adopted as policy, that it 
will not utilize police resources to assist in immigration enforcement efforts. Is ICE aware of this, and 
do they intend to add that jurisdiction to the list pending review? 

My deadline is 2:30p Pacific. 

Thank you-

a 790, 96.5 FM in Bellingham 
Q; 360-733iliillfil] 
http://kqmi.com 

From~"-----~(~bl~(6~J~;(~bl~(7~l~(C~l-----~ 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 11:34 AM 
To: Peter Wagner1 thltl'll thlt71rr1 

Subject: RE: Media Interview Request -

b)(6) (b)(7)( 
I 

I ICE Media <ICEMedia@ice.dhs.gov> 

I \\'ant to be sure you've re\'iev,'ed the t~1ct :.heel and F1\Q \\'e put out \Vith the report. 't1ou can 
find thc1n here. 

i\fter that. plea:.e :.end us your questions in \\'riting and \\'e'll get back to you as soon a:. \\'e're 
able. 

Regards. 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Press Secretary (.A.cti11g) 
Office of Public ,.\ff airs 
l~.S. I1n111igration a11d Custon1s E11force111ent 
Office: 202-7;~2-Wiiiiil] 
l\Iobile: 202-,59,5 ICb)(6)·d 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 2:30 PM 
To: ICEMedia 
Subject: Media Interview Request -

Hello-

My name is ~bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ I with KGMI News/Talk 790 in Bellingham. Per the release of the "Weekly 

Declined Detainer Outcome Report," we have a few questions regarding local agencies and the memo at 

large. 

Would you be available to answer questions over the phone some time today? 

My direct line is 360-733j(b)(6);(tj 

Thank you-

rb)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

KGMI News/Talk 790, 96.5 FM in Bellingham 

0: 360-7331 tb\t6\·t I 
http:/Jkgm1 com 

This ema1 ·" 'e including attachments, 1nay contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
Any unauthorized use, 1. or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this in error, 
please delete it. Saga ('on1munications, all its subsidiaries and stations that it o\vns or 
operates prohibit all forms of discrimination in adver 1 • tracts. We do not, and shall not, 
discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity, or gender regarding a ve ·" · actices. All 
advertising agencies warrant, where applicable, that all radio and/or television com1 
provided to our stations are properly licensed to be broadcast on radio and/or television stations 
and the associated internet streams. 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 21 Mar 2017 13:57:27 -0400 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: On deadline, can you please explain ICE weekly detainer report 

Below is what we've used in the past. .. I think Tom covered the spirit of what's here without the 
citations ... 

When IC'E files a detainer, we are seeking the custody of an alien to enforce a 
civil/ad1ninistrative immigration 1natter. Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure 
authorizes federal court judges to issue arrest warrants. However, there is no known mechanis1n 
for a federal judge or niagistrate to issue an arrest warrant in civil/administrative niatters. The 
authority to issue an adn1inistrative arrest warrant has been granted to certain in1migration 
officers (8 CFR 236. l) however the 1nayor's executive order does not recognize these warrants 
as 'judicial orders.' 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Se 1, 2017 1;55 PM 
To: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc:~-----~ 
Subject: FW: On deadline, can you please explain ICE weekly detainer report 

How did Tom explain the warrant issue in NYC on background? I'd like the answer I give her to mirror 

what he said. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
o: 202.73 (h)(fl)· 
rn: 202.486 b 6 · 

From: Beth Fertig I rh1rn1·rh1r11rr:1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:46 PM 
Toi (b)(6J;(b)(7)(Cl I 
Subject: RE: On deadline, can you please explain ICE weekly detainer report 

Thanks, here's all I need to know because I'm going to focus on NYC: 

There are 4 people the city declined to turn over, listed on page 6. NYC's policy is to turn people over if 
there's a warrant and if they've committed one of more than 170 serious crimes. Do you know if there 

were warrants in these cases? 

Also- I'm confused about the column that says "Detainer issue date." What does that mean? In many 

cases it was years ago. Is that when the person was first charged with an offense (or convicted)? Does 
that mean ICE, at that time, asked for them to be turned over ... but they weren't? 

Does ICE intend to update the language on page 32 that says the city doesn't turn people over, because 
it does if there's a warrant. 
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From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:31 PM 
To: Beth Fertig 
Subject: FW: On deadline, can you please explain ICE weekly detainer report 

In response to your first question, jurisdictions listed in section 1 are a subsection of those listed in 
section 3. Section 2 is only a report of detainers that were declined during the reporting period. 

I'll look into the other issues for you. I don't think I'll make 4 PM, but I will try. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

o: 202.732 

From: LI ---~(b~)(~6)~;(~b)~(7~)(_C)~--~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: I (b)(6J;(b)(7J(Cl I 
Subject: On deadline, can you please explain ICE weekly detainer report 

Hi I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

I was reading this and I have a couple of questions, I believe you are the correct people to ask but please 
let me know if there is someone else. 

https://www.nytimes.com/2017 /03/20/ us/pol itics/ice-report-undocu me nted­
i mm igra nts. html?smid=tw-sha re& r=O 

I went back and looked at the report that was published yesterday on the ICE website. I'm confused by a 
few things and I'm wondering if you could please help. 

1) on page 2, it says Nassau County is among the noncooperative counties with the highest volume 
of detainers, saying 38 were issued. But when I closely read the report there were no recorded 
declined detainers in Nassau County between pages 3 and 22. Is this why Nassau County says it 
was incorrectly put on the list? If so, is it true that 38 detainers were issued in Nassau County? 
Were those honored? 

2) The New York Times report quotes a New York City official saying ICE did not correctly describe 
the local policy because they will turn people over if there is a warrant, for something like 170 
serious felonies. Will this be updated in your next report? 

3) Are there other counties in New York and New Jersey where you were told of incorrect 
information that you plan to update? 

Thank you very much I would love to get something by 4 PM. I am planning to write something for the 
local WNYC newscasts. 
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(Occasional odd grammar & speffing mistakes may result from using Dragon dictation software) 
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From: Gomez, Alan 
Sent: 

To: 
20 Mar 2017 21:59:19 +0000 
I lbll6l:lbll7llC) I 

Subject: RE: One more followup 

Ugh. Let me go correct my correction. 

From: ~I -----~(b~)(~6J~:(~b)~(7~)(~CL) -----~ 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:55 PM 
To: Gomez, Alan <agomez@usatoday.com> 
Subject: RE: One more followup 

Yeah, that's a coding error. I meant to tell you when I had you on the phone. Those should all be Travis 
County Jail. 

From: (bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:54 PM 
To: I lbll6l:lbll7l1Cl I 
Subject: One more followup 

The biggest number of detainer denials (128) came from "Travis City Jail" in Travis County, Texas. We 

cannot identify any such jail. Is that the Austin Police Department? And is that separate from denials by 
the Travis County Jail? 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Reporter 
USA Today 
Miami, Fla. 
Office: (305) 960~ 
Cell: (703) 87011bll6 -11 

Twitter: @ (bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 

www.usatt 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
24 Mar 201717:39:20-0400 

I (b)(6{(b)(7)(C) l:#ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)] 

Subject: RE: OPA - Las Vegas Review Journal on ODOR 

C:Jeared by l:::IZO. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
(b)(6); 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
[ F.OC L'l i ',I r_''. '. l'J 11._1I·,'.'1'- '- r_l I 1 _. •;L' ·. 

From~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 5:21 PM 
To: #ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
Cc: I (b )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Subject: OPA - Las Vegas Review Journal on DOOR 

ISSUE: A reporter with the Las Vegas Review Journal is seeking clarification as to Clark 
County (Nev.) listing in the Declined Detainer Report as a jurisdiction whose stated 
policies lin1it cooperation \Vith IC'E. Reporter is also asking if Secure ('on1munities is 
currently in effect. PAO intends to provide the proposed response below: 

BACKKGROUND: 
According to the reporter, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Departn1ent claims that 
they DO cooperate with IC'E, and that IC'E is using dated policy from 2014 to determine 
its non-cooperation status. 

PROPOSED RESPONSE: 

(b)(5) 
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I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Public /\ffrurs Officcr/Spokcs\.von1an 
Dcpart111cnt or I lo1nclan<l Sccunty 
U.S. hn1n1gration an<l Custo1ns Enfon:cn1cnl (ICE) 
\\\:~tcrn Region Laguna Niguel, Califo1111a 

949-360~;~)(~1(0fJicc) 
949-337 · b (('ell) 

From: 1(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

sent: Fndar, March 24, 201112:04 PM 
To~ (b)(6 ;(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: LVMPD 

He (b)(6);(b)( 

(b)(5) 
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Happy Friday! 

I'm putting the finishing touches on my follow up on the DDOR report, 
and I had some lingering questions I was hoping you could help with. 

kbJ(6J;(bJgave me some great stuff clarifying ICE guidelines and 
explaining what full compliance looks like, but she couldn't really get 
into jurisdiction-specific stuff since she's in Washington. 

I guess the main question I have is whether ICE's characterization of 
Clark County as noncooperative is based solely on that 2014 press 
release or if there are other issues with the police department's 
enforcement. Are they declining detainers or notifications or anything 
like that? 

I'm also curious about the Secure Communities fingerprint database. 
ls that program up and running again (I saw on the ICE website it had 
been suspended in 2014 until January). 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Las egas eview-Journal 
702-3s3i(bJ(6J;I 
©!?!(6) (b)(7)( I 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 23 Mar 201714:17:00-0400 

To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE: ODOR - Local Sheriff holding press conference today 

I~?!~~!;] I 1nade some reco1nmended changes including to correcting the spelling for publicly. 

Pronoscd rcsnonsc: 

(b)(5) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Director ofC01nn1unications, C'cnlral Region (Spokc~n1an) 
ba~cd in Dallas, TX 
U.S. hntnigration and Custo1ns Enforcen1ent (ICE) \\'\V\v.ice.gov 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

214-905j{~~~I( office) 
214-850 · (cell) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:09 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: OPA ISSUE: DOOR - Local Sheriff holding press conference today 

Do you guys \Vant to clean this up, then I'll send to DI IS for their vi7'? 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Press Secretary (.A.cti11g) 
Office of Public ,.\ff airs 
L.S. I111n1igration and Custo1ns Enforcen1ent 
Office: 202-732~Cb)C6):CI 
l\lobile: 202-595j(b)(6);(bl 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 1:41 PM 
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) #ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Baniecke, Scott R; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE: DDOR - Local Sheriff holding press con erence oday 

(b)(6);(b 

Please see below. May need a little tweaking to improve the flow. Thanks! 

Matt 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: #ICE CPA ERO Issue Pa er 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) aniecke, Scott R; (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Su 1ect: RE: OPA ISSUE: DDOR - Local Sheriff holding press con erence today 

Apologies, these t\VO issue papers got disconnected. but \Ve do have a 1nore specific state1nent 
\ve're proposing belo\v (ca1ne up in a separate (JPA issue paper at 12:20 p.1n.). \\''e \vill a\vait 
your edit:. 'clearance: 

Issue: Numerous niedia outlets in the St. Paul AOR have requested additional l('E eon1n1ent 
with regard to the Declined Detainer Outcon1e Report. Deadline: Thursday 

Proposed response: 
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l:Zc!!ards. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Press Secretar~v (,\cting) 
Office of Public 1\ffairs 
t:.S. ln11nigration and Custon1s Enforcc1ncnt 
Office: 202-732 b 6 · 
l\:lobilc: 202-595 (b)(6);(b 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Thursda March 23, 2017 12:48 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C #ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

Subject: RE: OPA ISSUE: DDOR - Local Sheriff holding press conference today 
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j{b)(6);(b)(j 

From~ Cb)(6):(b)(7)CC) I 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:40 PM 
To: #ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 

(b)(5) 

Cc: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: OPA ISSUE: DOOR - Local Sheriff holding press conference today 
Importance: High 

Head:. up Hennepin (f\.1inn) C'ounty Sheri ft- and the C'ounty i\ttorncy arc holding a local press 
conference today to ""prc:.cnt c\'idcncc" that the 00()1'!. contains inaccurate info about their 
county's cooperation. 

\\'c'll plan to rc:.pond to qucric:. \\'ith thi:. statcn1cnt: 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Press Secretary (Acting) 
(Jflicc of Public Affnirs 

(b)(5) 

l~.S. Trnn1igration and C:usto1ns }~nforccn1cnt 
(Jflicc: 202-7;~2-llhlliii] 
l\Iobilc: 202-sgs b 6 · 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From:kb )(6);(b )(7)(CJI 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:32 PM 

~~I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: DDOR - Local Sheriff holding press conference today 
Importance: High 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)( I See l(b)(6);(bll note below regarding a Minn. News conference today about DDOR. 
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I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Director ofC01nn1unications, C'cnlral Region (Spokc~n1an) 
ba~cd in Dallas, TX 
U.S. hntni ration and Custo1ns Enforcen1ent (ICE) \\'\V\v.ice.gov 

b6;b7C 
214-905 (b)(6 (office) 
214-850 );(b)( (cell) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda March 23, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)( 
Subject: DOOR - Local Sheriff holding press conference today 

Hennepin County Sheriff Rich Stanek and ('ounty Attorney! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lare holding a press 
conference later today to "provide evidence" that l('E's ODOR is factually :inaccurate. 

ERO St. Paul, via law enforcement contacts, was able to learn that the Sheriff and Atty are going 
to sho\v a video, which depicts IC'E officers \Valking t\vo individuals out of the jail (the hvo 
people are listed as declined detainers from the recent ODOR). 

What the video will likely be unable to show is that ICE was notified late, scrambled to get there, 
and had \Ve not arrived right a\vay the two would have been released. Further, SheritfStanek and 
('ty Atty Freeman publicly stated in 2014 that the county would not honor IC'E detainers (see 
link below). So the factual basis of the report really isn't in question A: they've issued public 
statements/docu1nents stating non-cooperation; and B: while they 1nay give arbitraiy notification 
on some cases, they are not complying with the I-247 (in \Vhichever fom1 applies). 

I plan to hold a background discussion with the local daily reporter covering the press 
conference. I'll use the formal state1nent I just sent up as the ICE statement, but on background 
will clarify for niedia the nuances in the report and the county's position. 

http://www.startribune.com/henn-co-jail-will-stop-honoring-feds-reguest-to-hold-immigration­
vio lators/262 719361/ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) !Public Affairn Officec 
Dcpartlncnt of I lomcland Security 
U.S. hn1nigration and C'usto1ns Enforce1nent (IC.'E) 
Desk/Cell: 612-843IZiiilflll 
Covering the.fOllo1ving states: Af,\1, IA, ,\i£, ,\iD. SD, KS, lv!O & /V'e11· England 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 23 Mar 201712:46:04-0400 

To: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ~#ICE OPA ERO Issue Paper 

Cc: Baniecke, Scott Rj (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: OPA Issue Paper: St. Paul AOR inquiries on the ODOR 

Cleared by ERO. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.con1) 

t'roml~-----~(,,_b)"'(6")'-';(,,_b),,_(7wl,_,(C"l ______ __, 
Date: Thursday, Mar 23. 2017, 12:20 PM 
To: #l(:E ()PA ER() Issue Paper <IC'EC)PAERC)JssucPapcr(11>icc.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Banicckc, Scott R 1 fb)/6)·fb)f7)fC) I 
I cb)(6)·(b)<7lli::a I 
Subject: OPA Issue Paper: St. Paul AOR inquiries on the ODOR 

Issue: Nun1erous media outlets in the St. Paul AOR have requested additional ICE 
con1ment \Vith regard to the Declined Detainer Outcon1e Report. Deadline: Thursday 

Proposed response: 

(b)(5) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Public Affairs Officer 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Desk/Cell; 612-843 (b)(6);( 

h \/7\/ 

(b)(5) 
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From: I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 
Sent: 22 Mar 2017 12:47:47 -0400 

To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

i\ddingl (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) lv, .. ho is our ()P1\ lead on this. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Press Secretary (Acting) 
Office of Pul1lic _Affairs 

From:I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:45 PM 

~~:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

See news article below .. Has ERO and/or OPA have a response? thanks 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of ~ssional Relations 
(202) 732~ 

From: I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 12:42 PM 
Toi (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

Please see the Omaha World Herald article below. Can you confirm the section of the report 
suggesting that the listing of Montgomery, Iowa was a mistake? If not, as discussed, I would 
appreciate any evidence you can provide that Montgomery County, Iowa was appropriately 
listed in Section I of the report. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C 
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Iowa's Montgomery 
County mistakenly 
included on list of 
places not complying 
with Trump's 
immigration policy 

• Bv i\ndnC\\ J_ l\cl~on / \Vorld-l!crald ~1all\\ri1cr 

• Mar2l,2017l 11,:.11c·,1Mar21,2017 

U.S. in1n1igration officials appear to have erroneously placed a southwest 
Iowa county on the top-10 list of U.S. counties not compl:,~ng with 
Trump adn1inistration policy on in1n1igrants suspected of a crime. 

Montgon1ery County, where Red Oak is the county seat, has found itself 
on the list of counties that In1migration and Custon1s Enforcement says 
routinely decline to hold imn1igrant suspects in jail for ICE to check their 
legal status. 

County Sheriff .Joe Sampson said he was surprised by the news. 

"We have no qualn1s about working with ICE," San1pson said. 

On Monday, Imn1igration and Customs Enforcement published a 
Declined Detainer Outcome Report, naming local jurisdictions it says 
didn't cooperate during the week of Jan. 28 to Feb. 3, 2017. 
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The report was prompted by an executive order signed by President 
Donald Trump in .January. The order called on the government to 
document which jurisdictions aren't working with federal authorities to 
locate and deport imn1igrants in the U.S. illegally. 

One section lists the top 10 counties where the agency has issued 
detainers and where the county has a policy of noncooperation, 
according to ICE. 

Montgomery County, Iowa, ranked fourth along with a county in 
Washington state. That placed Red Oak in the company of cities like Las 
Vegas and Chicago. 

A detainer is a request by ICE that an in1migrant be turned over to ICE 
before being released from custody. A declined detainer is when law 
enforcement releases an individual from custody in a lawful manner, but 
irrespective of immigration concerns. 

According to the federal report, the agency requested that 12 people in 
Montgomery County, Iowa, be detained that week. 

Sampson said Montgomery County has not had an inmate in its jail with 
an immigration issue since late last year. 

An immigration spokeswoman told The World-Herald Monday that the 
agency would check into the listing, but had not called back as of press 
time. 

After The World-Herald called Sampson, the sheriff contacted ICE. 
Sampson said he was told that the listing was a mistake. The agency told 
Sampson it meant to list Montgomery County, Maryland, he said. The 
Maryland county is adjacent to Washington, D.C. 
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Son1e jails and police agencies around the U.S. have opted in recent years 
not to cooperate with in1migration authorities on detainers. 

Son1e local law enforcen1ent officials cite federal court rulings that 
people cannot be held in local jails strictly because of their imn1igration 
status. Other jurisdictions have passed local ordinances barring 
cooperation v.ith ICE. 

This report contains material from The Associated Press. 

http://www.omaha.com/news/iowa/iowa-s-montgomery-county-mistakenly-included-on-list­
of-p I aces/article c8da8d 10-4217-Sa 20-bceS-Oa 64 ff e 5 7 c62. ht m I 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
General Counsel 
Senator Joni Ernst 

111 Russell Senate Office Building 
Direct; 202-224j(b)(6);(1 

D D f 

From: fhlrFn·rh1r11rr.1 

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:05 PM 
To: b 6 · b 7 C 

Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

I \Vill be available after 2 pn1 

2 92-7321 <bl<6H I 

Sent with Good (\\'\\'\\'.!.',Ood.co111) 

From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21. 2017 12:46:28 PM 

To:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc:. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 
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Hi (b)(6);(b)( 
7)((':) 

I'1n enroute to a meeting in the Hill with our Acting Director. Would you 1nind giving (b)(6);(b)(7)( 
(cc'd) a call? 

(b)(6);(b 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Acting Assistant Director 
ICE Office of Congressional Relations 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:39:00 PM 
To: I Cb)C6)·(b)C7)CC) I 
Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

l(b)(6);(lls there a number I can reach you on? I need to ask a follow up question. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

General Counsel 

Senator Joni Ernst 

111 Russell Senate Office Building 

Direct; 202-224l(b)(6J~I 

D D f 

From! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:39 AM 

To;I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

Correct. 12 (out of the 157 total detainers issued to the 10 counties listed in Section I) in one week for 
Montgomery County, IA for the period of Jan 28 - Feb 3, 2017. 

From:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:30 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: : uest1on re: ec 1ne eta1ner Report 

But 12 in one week, as the report suggests? There are only 10,000 people in that county. 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Genera Counsel 
Senator Joni Ernst 

111 Russell Senate Office Building 

Direct; 202-224-J(,b))~/:1 

D D f 

From.C::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:illil[ii))ZlI(C):::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::i 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:12 AM 
To b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

Hi i(b)(6);{j 

I check with ERO. The indicate Section I is accurate in that we issued detainers to that location that 
week. 

V/R, 
(b)(6);(b)(7)( 

From:C::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::ztillfiliiOJIOiiS::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::i 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:05 AM 
To: I (bl(6l;(bl(7l(Cl 
Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

I understand that is why they were listed in Section Ill, but what I really want to confirm is that 

they were accurately included in Section I. They are both such small counties, so we were really 
surprised to see that they reportedly declined to comply with 12 (Montgomery) and 5 (Franklin) 
ICE detainers within the span of just one week. Can you go back to your ERO folks and pose that 
specific question about Section I? 

Thanks! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

General Counsel 
Senator Joni Ernst 
111 Russell Senate Office Building 
Direct; 202-224j(b)(6);(1 

D D f 
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Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:41 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I ' (b)(6)·(b)f7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 

Hij(b)(6);(b)(i 

Here's the location from which we pulled data that informed our listing of Montgomery and Franklin 
Counties: 
http://www.aclu-ia.org/2014/08/18/nineteen-iowa-county-jails-no-longer-honoring-ice-detainer­
requests/ 

Hope that helps, 
[iliill, 

From: I (b)(6).(b)(7l(Cl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:05 AM 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Question re: Declined Detainer Report 
Importance: High 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

We were very surprised to see the Declined Detainer Outcome Report include in Section I 
Montgomery County, Iowa and Franklin County, Iowa. Is it possible that this was a mistake? 
They are both very small counties, and they are also common names - is it possible that DHS 

intended to list another state? 

https://www .ice.gov/doclib/ddor/ddor2017 01-28to02-03.pdf 

Appreciate you checking into this for me asap. One of the counties listed is my boss's home 

county. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

General Counsel 

Senator Joni Ernst 
111 Russell Senate Office Building 
Direct: 202-224 (b)(6);(b)( 

D D f 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
5 Apr 2017 12:59:33 +DODO 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
ICEMedia 
RE: Sheriffs and Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

'{cah. Fun :.tutl-. (jot it. 

05, 2017 8;58 AM 

Subject: RE: Sheriffs and Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Look~ like th1~ 1~ vou'.' 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Public Atl~1irs Otl'iccriSpokcspcrson 
LJ.S. '1nn1iuration and c:uston1s r.nforcc1ncnt (JC'E) 
202-732 (b)(6) (desk) 
202-('41 ;(b)(? (cell) 

From: ~I ----~(~b)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~)----~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 8:54 AM 
To: ICEMedia 
Subject: Sheriffs and Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

I'n1 a political reporter in Florida, follo\ving up on a press conference held yesterday by the 
Florida Sheriffs Association in which leaders of that group co1nplained that ICE/OHS is 
demanding they serve detainers on jail prisoners that the sheriffs say they cannot legally do. 
They also further con1plain that the sheriffs who do not serve such detainers are set up for public 
criticisn1 by the office's \Veekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

I'd like to talk to someone at ICE this morning about this gulf in cooperation between sheriffs 
and ICE, and find out niore about \Vhat the expectations are when these detainers are provided to 
sheriffs. 

Ifso1neone can get in touch with 1ne, I can best be reached at 407-234J\.b)\~);lor 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Thanks. 
(b)(6) (b)(7)( c• 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

C'entra F or1 a C'orrespondent 
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\V\V\V. FloridaPolitics.co1n 
'0.''0.''0.'. Or la ndo-llis ing. co n1 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(l~ b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
20 Mar 2017 23:48:32 +DODO 
ICEMedia 

ODOR report and Clark County 

To whom it may concern, 

I'm writing about the OHS report out today that lists Clark County as the "non­
cooperating jurisdiction" with the highest amount of detainer requests at the end of 
January. LVMPD has told 1ne they think the characterization is unfair and said they do 
cooperate with your agency. 

The report didn't offer much data to support that characterization -- it read like it was 
based on press reports from 2014. Is there any data about Clark County you can share 
that would shed light on that? 

I spoke very briefly with our regional contact and she said I had to take this up with you 
guys ... 

Thanks. 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

La~ Vega~ Rcvic\v-.loun1al 
702-3 83 .JiliJlfil] 
(", b)(6) (b)(7)( 
' ' 
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From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 1

10 Apr 2017 1940(:~;o(~~~)(C) 

Subject: DDOR statement/RTQ 

Per a series of emails this afternoon with Tom Homan, Tim Robbins and our FO, I understand you all are 

working a statement/RTQ on the temporary suspension of the DDOR. Can one of you give me a call 

when you can? 

FYI, I have received queries from ABC and NYT thus far. Are you getting queries as well? 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary 

Office of Public Affairs 

Department of Homeland Security 

b6·b7C 
202-447 (b)(6) (o) 
202-768 ;(b)(7 (m) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
20 Mar 2017 22:03:20 +DODO 

ICEMedia 

Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

The Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report that you posted on the ice.gov website appears to 
have an error in Section III. The table that list the '·Jurisdiction" shows "Travis County 
Texas (San Antonio)." 

Travis County does not include San Antonio TX. In fact, San Antonio (along with a few 
other incorporated cities, e.g. Alamo Heights, Leon Valley, etc) TX is in Bexar County 
TX, not Travis County. Travis county includes the capital and city of Austin TX. Is this 
\Vhat ICE nieant to sho\v in parentheses after "Travis County Texas" in Section III of the 
Report? 

I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(CJ I 
San Antonio (Bexar Co) TX 
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From: 
l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

20 Mar 201718:07:23 +DODO 
ICEMedia 
detainers 

Hi, with respect to this report, https://v·.''0.''0.'.ice.gov.idoclib.iddor.iddor2017 0 l -28to02-
03.pdf 

I have some questions: 

1. Does each rejected detainer represent a different person? In other words, could there be 
more than one detainer for an individual? There are several cases where there niight be 
four detainers with the san1e charge on the same day. It looks like that might represent 
four different counts against the sa1ne person. Trying to clarify that. 

2. Also, the table refers to Travis County (San Antonio) and Montour County 
(Philadelphia). Both seen1 to be \Vrong. Montour County is nowhere near Philadelphia 
and Travis County is Houston, not San Antonio. Are those just errors, or ma I missing 
something? 

3. There are son1e cities that rejected detainer requests that do not have sanctuary 
policies. Could you explain why they were rejected? 

4. The report mentions that the numbers \Vill gro\v because of instructions to begin 
regularly issue detainers even to jurisdictions that have these policies. Do you have an 
esti1nate as to how 1nany 1night be rejected in a typical week under that policy? 

j{b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Senior political reporter 
LifeZette 

r--~ 
251-510 b 6. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

LifeZette 
Life. Explained. 

2017-ICLl-00016 622 



From: (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: 21 Mar 2017 18:22:17 +ODDO 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Draft DDOR Statement 

Hevl(b)(6+ 

As discussed: 

Thoughts? 

Thanks! 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Press Secretary (Acting) 
Department of Homeland Security 
(202) 282 (b)(6 (o) 
(202) 760 ;(b)( (c) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 
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From: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 10 Apr 2017 16:08:54 -0400 

To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: ODOR Publication Suspended 

Per your request. 

V R 
(b)(6);(b)( ,,,...., 

From: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Frida A ril 07, 2017 1:28 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7) (Schumer) 
Cc: b6;b7C 
Subject: DDOR Publication Suspended 

Just wanted to give you a heads up that the weekly publication of the Declined Detainer Outcome 
Report (DOOR) has been temporarily suspended to allow our Enforcement and Removal Operations 
team time to rework the product to more accurately reflect public policy and the result of declined 
detainers. We're probably looking at approximately 3-4 weeks before its back on line. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let us know. 

Have a good weekend, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Acting Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Relations I U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(202) 7321(b)(6);(bl 

l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ l@ice.dhs.gov 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 

Sincerely. 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: rb)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
1 

Sent: 
To: 

0T:;h~u;;r,e:sd~a~, "M"a"-'l"l~, 201 7 3: 4 8 PM 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: DOOR 

FYI 

F l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
rom:L. ------" 

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:47 P.!'ML_~=~---~ 
To: (bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ Seguin, DebbieL!tb_lr_s1_rb_lr_'_1rc_1 ____ _J 

Cc: 
Sub-je-ct~:~ RE~:~D~D~O~R~ 

Got it- thank you 

From:fbJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Thursda Ma 11 2017 3:46 PM bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 
"T~o,;,,bl~r6~i(~b~lr7~1r_c_1 ____________ "-e"-.,guin,Debbiec._ ________________ __J 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR 

The ODOR is still on hold as we continue to work with NSA and our field offices to validate the information, per the 
direction otfbJ(BJ (bJ(7J(C) ~We hope to complete validation by the end of next week and republication shortly 

thereafter. 

Thanks, 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

1.-\ J l)c:put;­
l 11t(11·l·c:111c:111 and Rc:1no\al ()11c:1·:1ti(>11~ 
:'00 l.:'c1' Strc:c:t _· · sllln~to1i_ [)(".:'I ~11 

'
)' \,.· "'ll'17~'"1(b)(6)(b ( .,,-,\)""''! ~~·· b)(6)( 
~' · (_ - . .J_)(7)(C) ~ · '-' · - '' )(7)(C 

From:l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Thursday, Ma 11 2017 3:34 PM 
To: Se uin Debbie (bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 
Cc b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DOOR 

Any sense if it will be posted next vveek? 

From: Seguin, Debbie 
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:05 PM 
To b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Sub~j-ec~t-:~R~E~:D~D~O~R-----------------------------_J 
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Adding bJ(6J (bJ(7 
'r' 

From: l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Thursda 
To: b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

May 11, 2017 2:00 PM 
eguin, Debbie 

Cc: 
:7~=== Subject: RE: DDOR 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C 

I still think this is being worked within ERO as I haven't seen anything new in my office yet but adding ~f;~f.{b to chime in. 

Thanks 

KbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Chief Data Officer 
Information Governance & Privacy 
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
Direct: (202) 732 b)(6) (b) 
Mobile: (202) 81 7J(C) 

Questions? Please visit the I nforn1at1on Gover na nee & Privacy O"f1ce website <lt b.ttps://111s1ght.ice.dhs.gov/mgt/oop/Pages/1ndex.asox 

From: fbJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:53 PM 
To:l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ I 
Subject: ODOR 

(bJ(BJ (bJ(
7

J(CJ - I'm checking In on the status of the ODOR. Last week's report stated that ICE would repost the ODOR to 

its website this week. Do you know if that has happened? If not, do you know when it's expected to happen? Thanks 

2 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: fb)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 5:21 PM 
fb1(6) (b)(7)(C) I To: 

Subject: RE: DOOR - Status? 

ERO is doing data validation on the information In the mock-up and undergoing leadership review/clearance. Our 
posting deadline is 5/10 (30 days out fron1 4/12). 

fb1(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
U.S. lmmi ration & Custon1s Enforcement 
202-732 b)(6) (b)(7 

(C) 

From: bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: urs av, pri , 2017 5:01 PM 
Tol(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ODOR - Status? 

Thanks. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C 
I 

From J(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

I 

Sent: T urs ay, Apn 17 3:35 PM 
To:l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: DDOR - Status? 

We have a mock-up of the new format due to the Department tomorrow. Let me get an update as to where we are on 
that. Standby. 

fbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Acting Deputy Executive Associate Director 
Management & Administration 
U.S. lmn toms Enforcen1ent 
202-732 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

F l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
rom:L. ----~ 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:20 PM 
rotbJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ I 
Subject: ODOR - Status? 

jrbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Any updates on when we will see the new methodology/format and when you project the next report will be posted? 

Thanks. 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Chief of Staff, EO Implementation Task Force & 
Deputy Presidential Transition Officer 
Depart n of Homeland Security 
202-28 (b)(6) (b 

1171(('.1 

2 
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Frnm: (b)(6) (b)(7)( 
To: 
Co: '""'" f'-'\17\ff'\ 

Subjeot: 
Dote: Tue5day. Ap"I 04 1017 3J'-Ql '" 

fh11R1 lh\171 I ett 0 ctbJl6J lb]( ~rlj Attoo~menb: 

"·'""';Ihle'" 

The atrached inquiry and acco111panying me.~sage below »'as received i11 rhe Office of Legislative Affairs via 
CongresstoDHS. The attached inquiry is 1101 addressed to SJ, S2 o.f" OLA 11./S so we are j'orwarding the inquiry to 
your office for direct reply. Please acknowledge receipt and provide a tracking nun1ber for the record and 
rej'ere11ce 

From: Office of Representative Elise Stefanik (1ma1lagent) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 04. 2017 3:16:08 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: CongresstoDHS 
Subject: Representative Elise Stefanik - Inquiry on behalf of Franklin County Shen ff {Intranet Quorum IMA001 04288) 

Apnl 4. 2017 

Congressional Liaison 
Deparunent Of Homeland Security 
30 I 7th Street S\V_ Mail Stop 0 I 50 
\V;1shing:tnn. DC 20528-0001 

Dear Congressional Liaison. 

Endo,ed is a copy of correspondence I have received from rny constituent. Franklin County Sheriff Kevin l\1ulverhill. addre,sed to '.\11' 
fbll6l lbll7lllat '.'le" York State D1vi'1oll ol Hoineland Security. concerrnng an i''ue he i' e~penencing: "1th the Department of Hmneland 

Security (DHS) 

I would appreciate it if you would re,·iew the enclosed letter and provide me with any info1111ation that n1ay be helpful to n1y constituent. I 
arn grateful for any a-;,istance you may be able to irovide in chis matter and look forward to your tirnely re-; onse. If you have any <JUescion' 
or concerr1', plea'e do nul be,itate to cuntac b)(6) (b)(7)(C) rn 1ny Platt,burgb D1'trict 01 lice at S 18-561 (b)(6) (b) 

S1m;erely. 

" ELISE STEFANIK 
\le1nher of Cong:re'' 

" " 
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b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesdav March 2,, 2017 4:07 PM 
fbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) _ 

Subject: Re: DHS/ICE Issues 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

As you are aware the Department of Homeland Security recently publicly 
released the "Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report". This report specifically 
addresses Non-Cooperative Jurisdictions in regard to ICE Detainers and further 
identifies agencies that have declined detainers and those agencies that have enacted 
policies which limit cooperation with ICE. This particular report was generated for 
the time period between January 28, 2017 to February 3, 2017. I should also add 
this report was released to the media. I was shocked and appalled at the 
inaccuracies that were rep011ed about my County's cooperation and compliance 
with ICE Detainers. Page 2 of your report reflected that Franklin County New York 
did not comply with 9 Detainers during the reporting period, which actually placed 
us within the top 10 of non-complying agencies in the entire country. Please allow 
me to give a little background: Franklin County is located in N011hern New York 
State along the Canadian Border it is a rural area with a total population of just over 
50,000 people. I have been the Franklin County Sheriff for over 6 years. In our 
area agency cooperation is imperative for officer safety and community security. I 
stress that the cooperation between Law Enforcement agencies in and around this 
county is among the best in the country. With that being said I firmly deny that any 
ICE detainers were issued in Franklin County New York during the time period 
reported and further that during my tenure as Sheriff there has not been any person 
or persons released from my custody with an ICE Detainer pending. If memory 
serves me I don't believe we have had a total of 9 Detainers issued to this agency in 
the entire 6 years I have been here. 

On page 27 of the aforementioned report Franklin County New York is again 
listed along with a comment "Will not honor ICE detainer without a warrant" 
. This dates back to August of 2014 and I believe reflects a position that was taken 
by most of the New York State Sheriff's based upon advice given to us from the 
New York State Sheriff's Association. I was under the impression at the time that 
Detainers were under review by a Federal Court and would most likely be heavily 
scrutinized. Under the advice of Council I enacted a policy that requested a warrant 
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accompany the ICE Detainer. This was in no way a signal of non-cooperation it 
was merely an attempt to prevent any possible litigation that could have been 
brought about as a result of holding an individual on just a Detainer. To my 
knowledge asking for a warrant is a reasonable request that may require some 
additional work on the pa11 of ICE however does not interfere with the implied 
cooperation between agencies. To this day I have not been contacted by ICE or any 
ICE Official and advised that asking for a warrant to accompany an ICE Detainer 
would be interpreted as noncooperation. It was not until this document was 
released that I was even made aware that Franklin County New York appeared on 
any list produced by ICE or DHS. The misinformation contained in this document 
and then released to the public and the media has caused harm to the relationship 
between my Office and the people I serve. As an elected official I answer directly 
to the voters within my county and this reports indicates to them that I have refused 
to ente11ain ICE Detainers and that I have been uncooperative with ICE and 
DHS. Further that I have released individuals from my custody that are wanted by 
ICE or DHS and I have allowed these criminals to go free from my jail knowing 
they were committed a crime. I have spent the last 3 days on contacting 
constituents and media in an effort to undo the damage that has been done by this 
false rep011. I don't know what corrective action can be taken I am extremely 
frustrated by the events and how this has unfolded. As stated the positon I hold is 
of a political nature and I hope to run for office again next year. Without a doubt 
this rep011 will be used in a campaign against me. President Trump has come out 
against "Fake News" How dare DHS and ICE produce a document with inaccurate 
information. Trust is not easy to earn, easy to lose and difficult to regain. I look 
forward to hearing from you. 

In kind regards 

rb)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Franklin County Sheriff 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 28, 2017, at 10:45 AM b)(6) (b)(7)(C) wrote: 

b)(6) (b)(7) 
Hi CJ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Just wanted to send this over to make sure you have my e-mail address. Thanks! 

Best, 
2 
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b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

R,_,g1<Jn'1l Dir,.<·1or f'];-11l~b11rgli 

Cong1·c~swonv1n F.lt:';<' 1111 Stcli1111k (>JY 21 J 

23 Durkee Street. Suite C, Plattsburgh, NY 129µ_.c __ 
ci(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) II o: [518) :'i(i ~f;~f_;b c [5 l 8J :10:2 ~i~] (b)( 

3 
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\\iorkflo"· Status: 

Created By: 

Primary Person: 

People (associated 
'''ith this workllo\\'): 

ESEC \\-'orkflo\v - bJ(7J(EJ 
~,.,--~.,------,----,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,!c~~ 

This workflow is OPEN and is assigned to bJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 

OPEN 
fbJ(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Bob Marshall* 
Virginia House of Delegates 
P.O. Box421 
Manassas, VA 20108-0421 

The Honorable John r. Kelly 
Secretary 

Created: 3/16/2017 

Due Date: 3/30/2017 

U.S. [)epartment of Honie land Security 
Washington, 1)(: 20528 

Bob Marshall 
Virginia House of Delegates 
P.O. Box 421 
Manassa~. \lA 20108-0421 

Priority: 9 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Agency Contacts: 

\Vorkflo"; C:odes: 

\Vorkflol\' User 
Defined l<'ields: 

~b)(6) (b)(7)(C) [iijhq.dhs.gov 

rb)(7)(E) 

Draft Due to ESEC: 
Draft Received in ESEC: 
Reply Direct Final Due Date: 
ESEC Folder Nun1ber (ESEC Llse Only): 
To: 

cc: 
Referred By: 
Reference N un1ber: 
,\ccounlable Mail Nu1nber: 
Mode: 
Docun1enl Date: 
Posttnark Date: (use only if no docuinent date) 
*Received Date: 
"'Attachinent: 
Significant Correspondence (ESEC' Use Only): 
*Su1n1nary ofDocu1nent: 
convicted inn1ates that \Vas vetoed. 
Lead C:ornponent (ESEC' Use Only) 
Teatn (ESEC Use Only) 
*Category: 
*Type: 
ror Reporting Purposes Only. 
Overdue Report - ESEC Reporting Only 
*Action to be Taken: 
C:learance1C:o1nponent Head To Sign 
Statu~: 

Con1poncnt: 
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03/28/2017 

l(b)(7)(E) I 
Secretary 

E1nail 
03/16/2017 

03/l 6/2017 
y" 
y" 
Writes regarding a recent bill pertaining to 

1c:1:: 
ESEC:-External Liaison 

State and Local 
State and Local - State Governtnent 

Prepare For rront Office 

Action: 
OGC 



Comments: 

Clearance Started: 
Clearance Due: 
Cleared By: 
Cleared on Date: 
Con1n1ent~: 

1\llaeh1nent: 
Con1ponent: 
Clearance Started: 
Clearance Due: 
(_']eared By: 
(_']eared on Date: 
c:o1n1nents: 
Attachn1ent: 
c:o1nponent: 
C:learance Started: 
c:Jearance lJue: 
C:leared Hy: 
Cleared on Date: 
Corn1ncnt~: 

Attach1ncnt: 
Co1nponcnt: 
Clearance Started: 
Clearance Due: 
Cleared By: 
Cleared on Date: 
Co1n1ncnts: 
Attachtnent: 
*Signed By (ESEC Use Only): 
*Date Response Signed: 
*Action Cotnpleted: 

*(~01nplete on Tin1e: 
If No, Reason: 
Distribution: 
Accountable Mail Vendor: 
Docu1nent Na1ne: 
File Code: 

IQ Nurnber: 
ES Nutnber: 
Date For\.varded: 
Signature Level: 
Office Rcvic\ving: 
\\'/Office a~ of Date: 
Summary of Document: 
convicted inrnatc~ that \Va~ vetoed. 
Classified: 
Notes: 
If Other describe: 
Date Retun1ed ESEC: 
ESEC Received: 
ESEC' T ea1n: 
Worktlo\V Start Date: 
Signed: 
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MG\1T 

PLC'Y 

CRC'L 

(b)(7)(E) 

\\'rites regarding a recent bill pertaining to 

Workflow ID#:fb)(71(EI I Page 2 



\\iorkflo"· Notes: 

Step Notes: Ste #I - Initial Entrv 
lb ll6l:lb ll7l1Cl 

j(b)(7)(E) I 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
eport. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
'03/28/2017'. 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

3/16/2017 5:36 PM 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 
3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 
changed froin 'Nothing' to '17-1591 '. 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

\/_ J/ 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
'03/16/2017'. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 
3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

13/16/2017 5:39 PM 
3/16/2017 5:39 PM 

Field 'IQ Nun1ber' changed frotn 'Nothing' to 

Attached File -
Added (~ode(s : 0b71(~7)~(E~I--------, 

C:orntnents changed frotn 'Nothing' to '3/17 - Sig 

Field 'lJraft lJue to ESE(::' changed from 'Nothing' to 

field '[S[(' folder Nun1bcr (ESE(. lJ~c Only)' 

field 'To' changed froin 'Nothing' to 'Secretary'. 
field 'Mode' changed from 'Nothing' to '[rnail'. 
field 'Docuincnt Date' changed fron1 'Nothing' to 

Field '*Received Dale' changed frotn 'Nothing' to 

Field '*,\llachn1ent' changed fron1 'Nothing' to 'Yes'. 
Field 'Significant Correspondence (ESEC Use Only)' 

c]Jan11ed (bJn1 'Nothjng' lo ''{cs'. 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 3/16/2017 5:39 PM Field '*Su1nn1ary ofDocutnent' changed Ji·on1 

'Nothing' to '\Vrite~ regarding recent bill that \vas vetoed.'. 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 3/16/2017 5:39 PM Field 'Lead Co1nponcnl (ESEC Use Only)' changed 
frotn 'Nothing' to 'ICE'. 
I (h)(fl)·(hl(7)((':) I 3/16/2017 5:39 Pf\.1 Field 'Tea1n (ESE(' Use Only)' changed froin 
'Nothin7i' to 'ESEC-Exten1al Liaison'. 
I (b) 6);(b)(7)(C) I 3/16/2017 5:39 PM Field '*Category' changed froin 'Nothing' to 'State 
and Local'. 

I th\t«:\·th\t7\tr\ I 3/16/2017 5:39 Pf\.1 Field '*Type' changed fro1n 'Nothing' to 'State and 
Local - State Governn1ent'. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 3/16/2017 5:39 PM Field '*Action to be Taken' changed frorn 'Nothing' 
to 'Pre are For Front Office C'learance/C'omponent Head To Sign'. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 3/16/2017 5:41 PM Attached People Record - Lfb~l(7~1(~E~I -----~ 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
3/16/2017 5:43 PM 
3/16/20175:44PM 

Vb1(7)(EI I 
)'=-~~~~---•3/16/2017 5:44 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
3/16/20175:44PM 

Attached People Record -fbJ(7)(EJ l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 
Added Role 'lntcrc~tcd Party' for The Honorable 

Added Role 'Sender' for (b)(6);(b)(7)(C 
Prin1ary Person changed froin (b)(7)(E) 

~------~ 

C,,~--~---~. 3/16/2017 5:48 PM Field '*Sun1n1ary ofDocuincnt' changed from 
'\\lntcs regarding recent bill that \Vas vetoed.' to 'Write~ regarding a recent bill pertaining to convicted 

' 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 3/16/2017 5:48 PM 
~-------~3/16/2017 5:48 PM 
to'MGMT'. 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
to PLCY. 

3/16/2017 5:48 PM 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 3/16/2017 5:51 PM 

Field 'Cornponcnt' changed from 'Nothing' to 'OGC''. 
Field 'Con1ponent'. Ro1.v #2. changed Ji·on1 'Nothing' 

Field 'Con1ponent'. Ro1.v #3. changed Ji·on1 'Nothing' 

lnforn1ation Copies Sent to: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Workflow !Dfb11711EI !Page 3 
~---~ 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject. lnfonnallon C'opy fro1n J (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I for ESE(~ \Vorkflo<w TT 1140294 
Message: 
OGC MGMT PLCY CRCL: ICE has the lca<l to prepare a <lrafi in rc~ponsc lo the attached inco1ning. 
Please share this inco1ning \Vith your leadership. If your leadership has any co1n1nents, concerns. or issues 
that should be incorporated into the draft response. please share then1 \Vith the drafting Coinponent \~·ithin 
24 hours so that the issues can be addressed prior to sub1nitting the draft to ESE(~. 

I , Jb)~6/;(b)(7)(C) I 3/16/2017 5:51 PM Field '(~otnponent', Ro\v it4, changed fro1n 'Nothing' 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 3/16/2017 5:56 PM This Ste \vas (:01npleted on 3/16/2017 5:56 PM by 
~------~and Queued to User(s): (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Step #2 - Qualit)' Control ~~~~~~~~ 

I 
(b)(

6
);(b)(?)(C) 13/16/2017 6:04 PM Attached People Record- '7431972 -(b)(6);(b)(7) 

~. ~-------~.3/16/2017 6:04 PM added rnail 2810603 for kb)(6):(b)(I (pen 1ng 
NONE 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 3/16/20176:13 PM Delivery of \tlail has failed. Please sec the returned 
ail Kccord in th1~ vvor flow for infonnation on the failure. 

3/16/20176:13 PM added mail 2810607 for I (b)(6)·(b)(7)( I NONE 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 3/17/2017 8: 12 AM Acquired O\vncrship. 

3/17/2017 8: 14 AM field '*Surnrnary of Document' changed fro1n 
'Write~ regarding a recent bill pertaining to convicted inrnatc~ that \Va~ vetoed.' to '\\'rites regarding a 
recent bill nertaining lo convicted in1nales that \Va~ vetoed.'. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
I: 3/17/2017 8: 14 AM Thi~ Step \Va~ Cornplctcd on 3/17/20178:14 A\tl by 
<1nd Queued to Group(s):KbJ(7)(E) I 

Steo #3 - Task 1\ction 
lb ll6);(b ll7l1Cl I 3/17/2017 8: 14 1\M 1\utoRule 'ICE Instructions' Alcrt/E-n1ail Sent to: 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

lb \16);(b \17\IC\ I 3il7/2017 8:14 AM AutoRule '!GA' Alert/E-1nail Sent to:l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 3il7/2017 8:14 AM Field 'ES Nu1nber' changed fron1 'Nothing' to '17-

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 3/17/20178:14AM Field 'Sun1mary of [)ocun1ent' changed frorn 
Notn1ng to Writes regarding a recent bill pertaining to convicted inrnates that was vetoed.'. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 3/17 .. 20179.00AM Acqulfcd O\\·ncrsh1p. 

Workflow ID#; fb11711EI !Page 4 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

lilil@oPLA Taskingj 
Subject: 

iceopstaski ng@sp. ice.d hs.gov 
4 Apr 201710:13:28 -0400 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
New task from HQEXOPS: (b)(7J(EJ 

Clearance Request (bJ(7J(EJ 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Attachments: 51 Letter - 442017 _100155AM_l 7-1926 ODOR Letter - Franklin 04.04.17 
vl.docx, 51 Letter - 442017 _100240AM_l 7-1926 ODOR Letter - Montgomery 04.04.17 vl.docx, 
51 Letter - 442017 _100300AM_17-1926 ODOR Letter - Williamson 04.04.17 vl.docx 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All 
action should occur \Vithin OESIMS. 

Due Date: 
41412017 I :00:00 PM 

Instructions: 
ICE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TASKINGS 

Revie\v & Comment 
SJ Letters - E.,pedited ('/earance RequestfbJ(7)(E) 

j(b1(7)(E) I ~---~ 

J>rogran1-Level Clearance llequired: SES 

Tasking Assignments: 

Program Assignment Program Due Date 

Lead J>rogram ERO Taskings 4/4/2017 

Review 0 PLA T askings 4/4/2017 

Time 

NLT IOAM 

NLT !PM 

• OES is not responsible for coordinating or consolidating Program Office 
responses. 

• The lead program office must reconcile all ICE intra-agency co1nments and/or 
questions prior to closing their task bar. 

Instructions: 

• Please review the attached documents and provide clearance. 
:.- Show-stopping comments only. 
:.- No extensions will be granted. 
;... Please note that ERO cleared without com1nent. 

• Pay close attention to the proper use of acronyn1s and that IC'E is the overall 
stated agency response. 

• Any Law Enforcement Sensitive infor1nation provided must be labeled correctly. 
• Progran1 offices are required to revie\v and edit all responses prior to subn1ission. 
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• Im1nediately contact ICE Taskings if you believe a program with equities has 
been inadvertently overlooked. 

Failure to complete any of the above requiren1ents will result in a re-task. 

Background: 

These letters \Vere drafted by IC'E for Secretary Kelly's signature. The tracked changes 
represent the changes that OHS 1nade to the previous versions cleared by ERO and 
OPLA. 

Thank you, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Taskings Assistant 
Executive Secretary Tasking 
Office of the Director 
U.S. Im1nigration and Custo1ns Enforcement 
(202) 732j(b)(6);(bl 
Unclass: I ('E ExccScc2({1)icc.dhs.gov 
Original Message: 

This niessage is part of an auton1ated \Vorktlo\v, please do not change the text in the 
subject line when responding or forwarding the niessage. 

Folder Subject: "(b~)(~7)~(E~I------------------------~ 
Folder Originator: OHS 
Due Date: 4/4/2017 I :00:00 PM 
Workflow ID: bJ(7J(EJ 

~---------------~ 
Folder Location: 
https:iiocsin1s. icc.dhs. gov/appsiocsin1s/ lavoutsiO ES I MS201 O/F ull F oldcr.aspx'?I 0=8 7 51 
Q 
Task ID: l(bJ(7J(EJ 

Workflow Task ID: bJ(7J(EJ 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~..,--~ 

Assignn1ent ID: (bJ(7J(EJ 
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VV1thheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) \\'IF Draft 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Ad 
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VV1thheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) \\'IF Draft 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Ad 
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From: fbJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ l@sp.ice.dhs.gov 

Sent: 7 A;r 201715:43:21-0400 
To: [ __ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
~OPLA Taskingl Cb)C6)·( )(7)(C) I 
Subject: New task from HQEXOPS:~tb~)(~7)~(E7)----~peclined Detainer 
Outcome Report Meeting FOLDERID l(bJ(7J(EJ I 
Attachments: 51-52 BM Template- 2017.docx, 51-52 Talking Points Template-
October 2015.docx 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All 
action should occur lYithin OESIMS. 

Due Date: 
417/2017 12:00:00AM 

Instructions: 

ICE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TASKINGS 
Request for Information 

SJ BB Declined Detainer Outcome Report Meeting 
j(b1(7)(E) I 

J>rogran1-Level Clearance llequired: SES 

Tasking Assignments: 

Program Assignment Program Due Date 

I.cad Progran1 ERO Taskings 4/7/2017 

Review OPLA Taskings 4/7/2017 

Time 

l\LT 5PM 

NLT 5:30PM 

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

• Please use the attached forms to create a briefing memo and talking points 
for the Sl Declined Detainer Outcome Report meeting. 

• Please provide your response in the required for1nat, te1nplate, font, and page 
amount stated. 

• Pay close attention to the proper use of acronyn1s and that IC'E is the overall 
stated agency response. 

• Any Law Enforcement Sensitive inforn1ation provided must be labeled correctly. 
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

Location: RRB, 1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Secretaiy's Conference Roo1n (4.30) 

Meeting ('lassification: Please include bullet in background section of briefing 
men1orandun1 ifthe nieeting or any of the briefing niaterials are classified. (i.e., "This 
meeting [or any of the briefing 1naterials] are classified"). 

OHS Briefing Book and Interagency ('oordination Standards and Procedures (including 
links to ten1plates) are located on the OHS intranet at: 
http://dhsconnect.dhs.gov/ORG/COMP/ESEC/Pages/default.aspx 

Please note that IC'E is the required coordinator on these materials. The cleared materials 
from ICE will be sent to MGMT, OGC, I&A, and PLCY for revie\v and comn1ent. 

Thank you, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Taskings Assistant 
Executive Secretary Tasking 
Office of the Director 
U.S. Imn1i ration and ('uston1s Enforcement 
(202) 732 (b)(6);( 

Unclass: ICEExecSec2@0ice.dhs.gov 

Original Message: 
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This niessage is part of an auton1ated \Vorktlo\v, please do not change the text in the 
subject line when responding or forwarding the niessage. 

Folder Subject: fbJ(7J(EJ !Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report Meeting 
Folder Originator: OHS 
Due Date: 4/7/2017 12:00:00 AM 
Workflow ID: bJ(7J(EJ 

Folder Locatio~n-: -------------~ 

(b)(7)(E) 

Task ID: kb11111E1 I 

Workflow Task ~ID~: f,,.b:;.)(7.;;l(.;;EI'------------~~ 
Assignn1ent ID: cl(b_l(_71_(E_I -------------~ 
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

2017-ICLl-00016 648 



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
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From: l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ ~sp.ice.dhs.gov 
Sent: 19 Jun 201713:33:17-0400 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
!liiillOPLA Tasking,:1~-<b~)<-6-l·~(b~l-<Z~l~<C~l~ 
Subject: New task from HQEXOP5~"(b_l(_71_(E_I ---~IDDOR Meeting FOLDERID 
88856 
Attachments: 51-52 BM Template.docx 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All 
action should occur lYithin OESIMS. 

Due Date: 
6/l 9/2017 4:00:00 PM 

Instructions: 

ICE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY TASKINGS 
Request for Information 

SIBB DDOR Meeting 
j{b)(7)(E) I 

J>rogran1-Level Clearance llequired: SES 

Tasking Assignments: 

Program Assignment Program Due Date 

I.cad Progran1 ERO Taskings 6/19/2017 

Non-Lead Progra1n OPLA Taskings 6/19/2017 

Time 

NLT4PM 

NLT 5PM 

• OES is not responsible for coordinating or consolidating Program Office 
responses. 

• The lead program office must reconcile all ICE intra-agency comments 
and/or questions prior to closing their task bar. 

Instructions: 

• Please draft a briefing men10 for the S 1 Declined Detainer Outcon1e Report 
Meeting. 

• Pay close attention to the proper use of acrony1ns and that ICE is the overall 
stated agency response 

• Any Law Enforcement Sensitive inforn1ation provided must be labeled correctly. 
• Progra1n offices are required to review and edit all responses prior to sub1nission. 
• Imn1ediately contact ICE Taskings if you believe a program \Vith equities has 

been inadvertently overlooked. 
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Failure to complete any of the above require1nents will result in a re-task. 

Thank you, 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Taskings Assistant 
Executive Secretary Tasking 
Office of the Director 
U.S. Im1nigration and Custo1ns Enforcement 
(202) 732j(b)(6);(1 

Unclass: icccxccscc({l)dhs.gov 
Original Message: 

This 1nessage is part of an auto1nated workflow, please do not change the text in the 
subject line when responding or forwarding the niessage. 

Folder Subject: fbJ(7J(EJ IDDOR Meeting 
Folder Originator: DHS 
Due Date; 6/19/2017 4;00;00 PM 
Worktlow ID: bJ(7J(EJ 
Folder Locatio~n-,-------------~ 

(b)(?)(E) 

Task ID:j{bJ(7J(EJ 
Workflow Task ID: bJ(7J(EJ 

~,!;;e~~~~~~~~~~~..,-~ 
Assign1nent ID: (bJ(7J(EJ 

~--------------~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i ceocr@sp. ice. d h s.gov 

23 Feb 201710:15:03 -0500 

OPLA Tasking 

New task from HQOCR: 86336 - FY 2016 Declined Detainer Statistics for 

Virginia FOLDERID 86336 

Attachments: 86336 Draft response FY 2016 VA Declined Detainers_022217.docx 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All 
action should occur lYithin OESIMS. 

Due Date: 
2/27/2017 5:00:00 PM 

Instructions: 
OPLA - please review for legal sufficiency. 

Thanks, 
l(b)(6):(bll 
Original Message: 

From: Short, Tracy [mailtoj (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Monda , Janua 23, 2017 I :39 PM 
To (b )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: TOMORROW: Stop Sanctuary Cities In Virginia 

Thanks. Do you have data on declined detainers in VA for FY 16? 

>On Jan 23, 2017, at 1:04 PM,LI ------~(b~)(~6~):(~b)~(7~)(~C~) _____ __, 
\Vrote: 
> 
>Hi Tracy -
> 
>We're still trying to track do\vn the "report from ICE" referenced in the media release. 
We don't have any requests for VA detainer information from any state govern1nent 
officials, so it's proving challenging. 
> 
>V/R, 
> l(b )(6):(1 

> 

> --------------------------------------------
> 
>From: Short, Tracy I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
> Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11 :29 AM 
> To:I tblt6l:tblt7ltCl 
>Subject: TOMORROW: Stop Sanctuary ('ities In Virginia 
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> ---> (b)(6);(b 
> 
> Below is the press release. 
> ___ ~ 

> (b)(6);(b)( 
> '-----'""'-'----' 

> 
> View this email in your bro\vser 
> 
> 
> 
> CONT ACT THE 
>SUBCOMMITTEE TODA y1 
> 
> View this email in your bro\vser 
> 
> 
>Dear Friends, 
> 
>My HB 1468 requires that if a locality releases an illegal alien before the end of their 
ter1n of incarceration and the locality has received a request fro1n ICE to detain that 
individual, that the locality 1nay be sued by individuals injured or har1ned by such alien 
for any acts con1mitted by such alien through midnight of the day they \Vere scheduled to 
be released. 
>On July 1, 2015, Kate Steinle and her dad were walking on a crowded waterfront in 
San Francisco. She left this life that day because she was shot in the back by Sanchez 
Lopez, \Vho \Vas in America illegally, who had several prior felony convictions and who 
previously had been deported five times back to Mexico. 
> 
>The U.S. I1nmigration Custo1ns Enforcement had requested that San Fransisco sheriff 
Ross Mirkarimi detain Mr. Lopez for possible deportation. Sheriff Mirkarin1i declined to 
honor the detainer request fron1 IC'E because the City of San Francisco has a policy of 
providing such individuals with what they call "sanctuary" fro1n federal requests for 
deportation and because the Sheriff did not recognize ICE detainers as legal docu1nents. 
> 
>A report fron1 IC'E shows that several Virginia localities have also released prisoners 
that they had ICE detainer requests for. Many of these prisoners had previous arrests. 
> 
> JetfSessions, President-elect Donald Trump's nominee for U.S. Attorney General has 
previously said that sanctuary cities should be prosecuted. Virginia needs to ensure that 
all of its law enforce1nent and local govern1nents are co1nplying with ICE detainers now 
so that we are not put in a position where Virginia taxpayer 1noney is being used to 
defend non-con1pliant localities against prosecution. 
> 
>My HB 1468 will be heard TOMORROW in the Militia Police and Public Safety 
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Subcon1mitte #2 at 7:30 AM. Please contact the men1bers of the subcomn1ittee TODAY, 
January 11th, and ask the1n to support the bill using the link above or the list below. 
> 
>Thank you for your help! 
> 
>Sincerely, 
> 
> Delegate Bob Marshall 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>First Nan1e 
>Last Na1ne 
> Capitol Phone 
> En1ail 
> Benjan1in L. 
>Cline (Chair) 

~~ 
> 804 698-(b)(6); 

> (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
>James E. 
>Edmunds II 
> 804 698- (b)(6) 
> (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

>Tony 0. 
>Wilt 
> 804 698 b 6. 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

>Israel D. 
> O'Quinn 
> 804 6981ZiilifilJ 
> (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

> ('hristopher T. 
>Head 

>(804)698~ 
> I __£__§_;_ b )(7)(C) 
>Patrick A. 
>Hope 
> 804 698j <bl(6l;( I 
> (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
> San1 
> Rasoul 
> 804 698 (b)(6) 

>Roslyn C. 
>Tyler 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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>(804)698~ 
>I (bJ(6J;(bJ(7J(cJ 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>Paid for and Authorized by Friends of Bob Marshall 
> 
> Copyright ·:C· 2017 Bob Marshall, All rights reserved. 
> You are receiving this email because you signed up or expressed interest in receiving 
updates fron1 Bob Marshall. 
> 
>Our 1nailing address is: 
> Bob Marshall 
>PO Box 421 
> Manassas, VA 20108 
> 
> Add us to your address book 
> 
> 
> unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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This 1nessage is part of an auto1nated workflow, please do not change the text in the 
subject line when responding or forwarding the 1nessage. 

Folder Subject: fbl(
7

J(EJ IFY 2016 Declined Detainer Statistics for Virginia 
Due Date: 2/27/2017 5:00:00 PM 
Workflow ID: (bJ(7J(EJ 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Folder Location: 

(b)(7)(E) 

Task ID: fbJ(7J(EJ 

Worktlow Task ID: fb1(7)(EI 
Assignn1ent ID: ~fb~l(7"'1("'c~1 -------------~~ 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 

Oraft//Oeliheratiye//For Official Use OnlvOUO 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
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(b)(5) WIF Draft 
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b)(5) WIF Draft 
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From: oesims@sp.ice.dhs.gov 
Sent: 24 Mar 2017 14:06:05 -0400 
To: I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Will]OPLA TaskingJ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: New task from HQEXS: j{bJ(7J(EJ Delegate Bob Marshall Writes the 
51 Regarding his Intent to Override VA Governor Terry McAuliffe's Veto of Marshall's HB 1468 
FOLDERIDj(b1(7)(E) I 
Attachments: IQ_ Workflow_Control_5heet_2017317 _91641.rtf, 
3172017 _90053AM_17-1591 Marshall 03.16.17.pdf, 87141-03.24-Marshall Response.docx, MEA 

793 Delegate Bob Marshall Writes the 51 Response OE51M5 87141.pdf 

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All 
action should occur lYithin OESIMS. 

Due Date: 
3/27/2017 10:00:00 AM 

Instructions: 
Please review the attached Secretary Priority draft response and provide SES clearance 
by lOa1n Monday, 3/27. 

Thanks, 
J(b)(6);(J 

Original Message: 

This niessage is part of an auton1ated \Vorktlo\v, please do not change the text in the 
subject line when responding or forwarding the 1nessage. 

Folder Subject: rbJ(7J(EJ joelegate Bob Marshall Writes the Sl Regarding his Intent 
to Override VA Governor I erry McAuliffe's Veto of Marshall's HB 1468 
Folder Originator: Delegate Bob Marshall 
Due Date: 3/27/2017 10:00:00 AM 
Worktlow ID: bJ(7J(EJ 

~-------------~ 
Folder Location: 

(b)(?)(E) 

Task ID: fbli71iEI I 
Worktlow Task ID: fbli71iEI 
Assign1nent ID: "'fb°"1;7'"1;""c~1 --------------" 
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

HOUSE OF DELEGATES 
RICHMOND 

March 16. 2017 
The llonorable John F. Kelly 
Secretary of I l<)meland Sccurit;· 
\\i'ashingtnn. D.C. 20528 
Via -- dhscxecsec:(ihq.dhs.goy 

Re: ICE J)etainer ('otnpliance 

Dear Secretary Kelly. 

s ~.' 
~\'I "' 33 

1n \ 1 \\ i llo~~'nEE AS"GNM'"" 
i,j FINANCE 

COU~TIES CITIES AND TOV'INS 
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 

Aller :you personally as~ured Virginia (il)\·en1or ·reff)' McAuliffe lln Fehruary 26 that 
ICI: \\"Ould only be deplJrting persnns \\ho \\ere here illcgall;· and \\ho had been in\·olvcd 
in a crin1inal enterprise. the gl)\·ernl)f \'Ctoed n1y HI~ 1468 \\hich required all Virginia 
jails to turn over already con\·icted inmates lll Imn1igratil)n l'usto1ns En!Orcen1ent 
pursuant to IC'E detainer requests. 

I intend to seL'k an o\·erride of his Yeto. If you ha\·e comments as to ho\\ Gll\'Crnor 
Mc!\uliffe's veto might affect public safety. I \vould glad!;· share Yl)Ur concerns \vith my 
Clllleagues on April 5 \\hen \\"C meet in Rich1nond to \'l)te to Llverride the g<)\·emor"s \"Clo. 

Richmond"s Ma)llr LeYar Stone: announced (2 6. 17) he \\·ill NO"!" co-1)perate \\"ith an: 
l('E detainer requests. 1-"ailure of the General J\sse1nhly to l)verridc the \'ell) may spur 
othc:r localities to ICE Dl)n-C<)1npliancc:. 

I urge the Depart1nent to publish ()n the DI-IS \vebsite the jurisdictions declining to 
C()Jnply ,,-ith !CJ-_ requests. as \\·ell as the names of indi\ iduals \\h<l \\ere released. the 
reason ICE S(lught cust()dy. and irsuch indi\:iduals commit criminal acts in the future. 

Additi,)nally. DI-IS should Cl)nsidcr publishing the names and contact infonnation <lfthe 
elected L)fficials rc:spl)nsiblc for the Jl()n-co111pliance \\·ith IC'I-_ requests. 

Feel free to contact me: cell 703-853j(b)(6Jll~--~(b~)(~6~):(~b)~(7~l(~C~) ---~l or 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) l Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

I)clegatc Bob ~v[arshall 

DISTRICT 1703; 36 ~(b )(6):1 RICHMOND 1804) 69817ii\76)1 EMAIL J (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
2017-ICLl'.00016 664-1---~~=~~---~ 
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Objective: 

FOR: OFFICIAL USE OHLY 

DECLINED DETAINER OUTCOME REPORT MEETING 
May I, 2017 

• This document outlines a revised approach for redesigning the Declined Detainer Outco1ne 
Report (ODOR) to n1ove fron1 a heavily quantitative report to n1ore qualitative report that 
better reflects the operational posture of state/local law enforcement agencies (LEA) 
regarding detainer acceptance. Additionally, the focus of this new structure moves from a 
labor-intensive docu1nent, requiring staff from U.S. I1nmigration and Customs Enforce1nent 
(IC'E) to expend hundreds of hours to produce the existing ODOR, to a report that is n1ore 
efficient, requiring only 40 hours fron1 IC'E to produce. This increase in efficiency \Vill allow 
these entities to focus on other high-profile projects and issues, while still meeting the intent 
of the Executive Order. 

Background: 
• Current DDOR Structure 

Y Section I: Highest Volun1e ofDetainers Issued to Jurisdictions which Restrict 
('ooperation \Vith ICE (weekly statistics, six-\veek tin1e lag) 

'j; Section II: Jurisdictions with Recorded Declined Detainers (weekly statistics, six-week 
ti1ne lag) 

Y Section III: Table of Jurisdictions that have Enacted Policies \Vhich Restrict ('ooperation 
with IC'E (updated weekly as needed \Vhen ne\V information becon1es available) 

'j; Section IV: Report Scope and Data Fidelity 
• Proposed ('hanges to ('urrent ODOR structure 

(b)(5) 

FOR OFFFC'L\L USE O~JLY 
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FOR: OFFICIAL USE OHLY 

b)(5) 

• Revised ODOR Structure: 
,,., Executive Sum1nary: Brief overview. 

o Section I: Jurisdictions which restrict cooperation with ICE and the number of 
detainers (Forni I-247A only), issued to then1 by ICE during the period. 

• State/County/City, State, Jurisdiction/Detention Location, Source, Extent of 
('ooperation, Form I-247A Issued 

FOR: OFFICIAL USE OMLY 
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FOR: OFFICIAL USE OJ<LY 

o Section II: Jurisdictions which declined detainers, (Form I-247A only) for 
individuals who were subsequently arrested at-large by ICE, and for whom the 
detainer was lodged between April 2, 2017 and April 8, 2017. 

• Detention Location Nan1e, ('ounty, State, Citizenship, Detainer Issue Date, 
Detainer Declined Date, ICE Arrest Date, Key Cri1ninal Activity 

o Section III: Report Scope and Data Fidelity 

Discussion Points: 
b)(5) 

• Next Steps: Review mock-up for approval and reestablish publication schedule. 

Participants: 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(bJ(6J(bJ(7J(CJ OPA 
'b~l(~6)~(b~)(07)w(c"1-~0~P~E°" 

01n 01nan, ICE 
Matt Albence, ICE 

Staff Res r Briefing Memo: (bJ(BJ (bJ(
7

J(CJ Acting Chief of Staff of ICE/ERO, 
(202) 732 bi(B) (b)(7)( 

Revielved and approved b.v: ICE/ERO Executive Associate Director Matthe\V Albence 

FOR: OFFICIAL USE O~lLY 
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